
 

GOVERNING BOARD MEETING AGENDA   
26316 Hesperian Blvd. Hayward, CA 94545 • (510) 293-2971 • www.edenrop.org 

  

Thursday, December 10, 2020 

5:45 pm 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

GOVERNING BOARD MEMBERS  
Jo A.S. Loss, President   Castro Valley Unified School District 

Dr. Robert Carlson, Vice President Hayward Unified School District 

Peter Oshinski, Member   San Leandro Unified School District 

Juan Campos, Member   San Lorenzo Unified School District 
 
 

MISSION STATEMENT 
The mission of the Eden Area Regional Occupational Program is to prepare      

students for careers and further education as well as to instill workplace skills and 

ethics that enable them to compete successfully in the economy of today and 

the future.  



Regular Meeting of the ROP Governing Board 

Date: Thursday, December 10, 2020 

 Time:   5:45 p.m.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA 
Welcome to the Eden Area Regional Occupational Program Governing Board Meeting. The purpose of the meeting is 
to consider matters of policy and business necessary for the operation of the Regional Occupational Program. 

Any member of the audience may speak on any agenda item by following this process, or upon recognition by the 
President by identifying him/herself and his/her organization affiliation prior to any action taken by the Governing Board. 
Such presentations may be limited. If there is a desire to address the Governing Board on a matter relating to the Eden 
Area ROP that does not appear on the agenda, this may be done during the “Other Business” section. 

State law prohibits the ROP Governing Board from taking any action on or discussing items that are not on the posted 
agenda except to A) briefly respond to statements made or questions posed by the public in attendance; B) ask 
questions for clarification; C) provide a reference to a staff member or other resource for factual information in response 
to the inquiry; or D) ask a staff member to report back on the matter at the next meeting and/or place it on a future 
agenda.  (Government Code Section 54954.2 (a)) 

This meeting is being recorded. These recordings are maintained by the Eden Area ROP for 30 days and are available 
for review to the public upon request. 

NOTICE - COVID-19 PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCY BOARD MEMBERS TO ATTEND VIRTUALLY 

In compliance with the Governor of California’s “Safer-at-Home Order” due to COVID-19, the Eden Area ROP 

Governing Board will be conducting meetings virtually until further notice. This means there will be no specific 

physical meeting place; the meeting will be held remotely. However, public participation continues to be 

welcomed and encouraged. 

Attend Zoom Meeting Instructions: 

 To observe the meeting by video conference, please click on LINK  or go

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88574634032?pwd=RVRZbTFnT1FXcUR4cWI4REF6RFRCQT09 to at the noticed

meeting time. 

Meeting ID: 885 7463 4032 

Passcode: BdMtg50 

Instructions on how to join a meeting by video conference is available at: https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-

us/articles/201362193 -Joining-a-Meeting. 

To listen to the meeting by phone, please call at the noticed meeting time 1-669-900-6833, then enter ID 

885 7463 4032, then press “#”. Passcode: 9747209 

Instructions on how to join a meeting by phone are available at: https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-

us/articles/201362663 -Joining-a-meeting-by-phone. 

Public Comment Instructions: 

 To comment by video conference, click the “Raise Your Hand” button to request to speak when Public

Comment is being taken on the eligible Agenda item. You will then be unmuted, during your turn, and

allowed to make public comments. After the allotted time, you will then be re-muted. Instructions on how

to “Raise Your Hand” is available at: https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/205566129 -Raise-Hand-In-

Webinar.

 To comment by phone, you will be prompted to “Raise Your Hand” by pressing “*9” to request to speak

when Public Comment is being taken on the eligible Agenda Item. You will then be unmuted, during your

turn, and allowed to make public comments. After the allotted time, you will then be re-muted. Instructions

of how to raise your hand by phone are available at: https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362663

-Joining-a-meeting-by-phone.

1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88574634032?pwd=RVRZbTFnT1FXcUR4cWI4REF6RFRCQT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88574634032?pwd=RVRZbTFnT1FXcUR4cWI4REF6RFRCQT09


Page 2 – Agenda for the December 10, 2020 Regular Meeting of the ROP Governing Board 

 
 

 

I.  Call to Order 

 

II.  Roll Call 

 

III.  Pledge of Allegiance 

 

IV.  Mission Statement 

 

V.  Approval of Agenda  

 

VI.  Public Comment for items not on the agenda that are related to the Eden Area ROP  
 

 (According to the Brown Act, the Board may not comment or take action on items not on the agenda.) 

 

The Board respects and encourages the public to comment on matters on the Board agenda and within the 

Board’s jurisdiction. The Board fully supports civil discourse and requests that everyone respect each other and 

their point of view. 

 

Public Comment Instructions: 

 

 When it is time for the speakers to address the Board, your name will be called and you will then be 

unmuted and allowed to make public comments.  

 

 Speakers should rename their Zoom profile names to their real names to expedite this process.  

 

 After the comment, the microphone for the speaker’s Zoom profile will be muted. 

 

With Board consensus, the President may increase or decrease the time allowed. This meeting is being 

recorded to prepare the official minutes. 

 

VII.  Student of the Month  

 
A. Presentation of ROP Student of the Month Awards (page 4) 

 

VIII.  Consent Calendar  
 

Action by the ROP Governing Board of the Eden Area Regional Occupational Program means that all items 

listed under the Consent Calendar are adopted by one single motion, unless a member of the Governing 

Board, the Superintendent, or a member of the public requests that any such item be removed from the 

Consent Calendar and voted upon separately. 

 

A. Request the Governing Board to approve the Minutes of the Regular Governing Board  

Meeting of November 5, 2020 (pages 5-9) 

 

B. Request the Governing Board to approve the Bill Warrants (pages 10-14) 

 
C. Request the Governing Board to approve the Personnel Action Items (pages 15-16) 

 

D. Request the Governing Board to approve the Advisory Committee Members (pages 17-37) 

 

E. Request the Governing Board to approve the Agreement with AT&T for the AT&T Office@Hand Service 

from November 2020 through November 2022 (pages 38-44) 

 

F. Request the Governing Board to approve the MOU with CRY-ROP for CTE TEACH for the 2020-2021 

School Year (pages 45-49) 

 

2



Page 3 – Agenda for the December 10, 2020 Regular Meeting of the ROP Governing Board 

 
 

 

IX.  Information Items 

 
A. ROP Pathway Review-Structural Repair and Refinishing (pages 50-51) 

 

B. ROP Pathway Review-System Diagnostics, Service, and Repair (pages 52-53) 

 

C. Fall Advisory Committee Meetings (pages 54-185) 

 

X.  Action Items 

 
Open Public Hearing for the Adoption of the Recommended Textbook for the 2020-2021 School Year 

 

Close Public Hearing 

 
A. Request the Governing Board to approve the Adoption of the Recommended Textbooks for the 2020-

2021 School Year (page 186) 
 

B. Request the Governing Board to approve the 2020-2021 First Interim Report (page 187) 

 

C. Request the Governing Board to approve the Ongoing Contract Rider with Curative Labs, Inc. for the 

Agreement with the Alameda County Office of Education (ACOE) for COVID-19 Testing Services 

(pages 188-199) 

 

D. Request the Governing Board to approve the MOU with the Tri-Valley ROP for Pathway Coordination 

under the K12 Strong Workforce Program from March 2020 through December 2021(pages 200-202) 

 

XI.  Superintendent’s Report 

 

XII.  Other Business/ Governing Board Reports 
 

A. ROP Governing Board 
 

XIII.  Adjournment  

3



 

 

 

DATE: December 10, 2020 

TO: ROP Governing Board 

FROM: Linda Granger, Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Elaine Alvite, Assistant Director of Educational Services  

SUBJECT:  Presentation of ROP Student of the Month Awards 

 

BACKGROUND 
 

The Eden Area ROP has developed a student recognition program to acknowledge 

outstanding efforts and achievements of our students.  

 

CURRENT SITUATION   
 

The student recognition program has proven to be a successful, motivational tool in the 

classroom, among the staff and the students of the Eden Area ROP. 

 

The following students were selected as ROP students of the month for December: 

  

STUDENT NAME HIGH SCHOOL ROP PROGRAM INSTRUCTOR  

Danny Rubero Tennyson High School Automotive Technology II P 
David 

Espinoza 

Leonardo 

Martinez Barron 
Arroyo High School Automotive Technology I P 

Armando 

Politron 

Kayla Asfour 
San Lorenzo High 

School 
Construction Technology I P Bill Deslaurier 

Vincent 

Rodriguez 

San Lorenzo High 

School 

Automotive Collision & 

Refinishing II P 

Daniel 

Pareja 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION  
 

Information only 

4



CONSENT CALENDAR 



 

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the ROP Governing Board 

November 5, 2020 
 

I. Call to Order 

 

Mrs. Jo A.S. Loss, President, called the meeting to order at 5:45 p.m. on Thursday, 

November 5, 2020.  Due to COVID-19 all members and attendees attended the 

meeting virtually via Zoom. 

 

II. Roll Call 

 

Eden Area ROP Governing Board Present: 

Jo A.S. Loss, President  Castro Valley USD 

Dr. Robert Carlson, Vice-President  Hayward USD  arrived at 5:51 pm 

Peter Oshinski, Member  San Leandro USD   

Juan Campos, Member  San Lorenzo USD   
  
 Superintendent:  Linda Granger, present 

 

ROP Administrators in Attendance: 

Craig Lang  Director of Adult Programs 

Bernie Phelan  Director of Educational Services  

Elaine Alvite   Assistant Director of Educational Services 

Mercedes Henderson Human Resources Administrator  

Lauren Kelly Pathway Coordinator  

Anthony Oum Fiscal Services Administrator 

 

ROP Staff in Attendance: 

Lance Bohn  Careers in Law, Forensics & Public Safety Instructor 

Rick Charles  Entrepreneurship Instructor  

Christina Charlton   Marketing Instructor 

Bill Deslaurier  Construction Technology Instructor  

Cheryl Grixti  Merchandising Instructor   

Mikel Jackson  Sports Medicine Instructor 

Gabriela Juarez   Executive Assistant   

Barbara Juarez  Welding Technology Instructor 

Marlene McDowell  First Responder (Fire Science/EMT) Instructor 

Abraham Mendoza  Work Based Learning Specialist 

Kathrina Miranda  Business Engagement Specialist 

Kathy O’Brien  Dental Assisting Instructor  

Daniel Pareja  Automotive Collision & Refinishing Instructor  

Jayne Salinger  Work Based Learning Specialist 

Sukhi Sidhu  Career Counselor 
        
Others Present:  

Students of the Month and their families 

Business Partners of the Year 

 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Manuel Alvarez led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

IV. Mission Statement 

 

Anthony Murillo Martinez read the Eden Area ROP mission statement. 

 

5



Page 2 - Minutes of the Regular ROP Governing Board Meeting November 5, 2020 

V. Approval of Agenda 

 

Trustee Peter Oshinski moved to approve the agenda.  Trustee Juan Campos seconded 

the motion.  By the following vote, the agenda was approved. 

 

AYES:   3 (Campos, Loss, Oshinski)  

NOES:   0 

ABSTAIN:  0  

ABSENT: 1 (Carlson) 

 

VI. Public Comment for Items Not on the Agenda that are Related to the Eden Area ROP 

 

None 
 

VII. Student of the Month Awards 
 

The following students were honored by their teachers, ROP Staff and the Governing 

Board as students of the month for November 2020:  

 
STUDENT NAME HIGH SCHOOL ROP PROGRAM INSTRUCTOR  

Manuel Alvarez Hayward High School Welding Technology  Barbara Juarez 

Sofia Clark 

Velasquez 
Castro Valley High School 

Merchandising 

Occupations  
Cheryl Grixti 

Anthony 

Martinez Murillo 
San Leandro High School 

First Responder (Fire 

Science/EMT) 

Marlene McDowell 

& John Peters 

 

Sukhi Sidhu, Career Counselor, introduced the instructors, who presented their students 

to the Governing Board.  A framed certificate of achievement was mailed to each 

student.  Each student was given an opportunity to introduce their family and say a few 

words. 

 

President Jo A.S. Loss moved down the agenda to information item A, Business Partners 

of the Year, to honor the time of the award recipients. She noted that the consent 

calendar approval would follow the presentation.    

 

VIII. Information Items  

  

A. Business Partners of the Year 

 

Lauren Kelly, Pathway Coordinator, presented the Business Partners of the Year.  This 

year, the Eden Area ROP and the four member districts nominated a total of 13 Business 

Partners of the Year.  The following business partners were introduced by the instructors 

or district partners who nominated them and were honored by the Eden Area ROP staff 

and the Governing Board as the 2020 Business Partners of the Year: 

 

NAME COMPANY 

Mary Bradd United Seniors of Oakland and Alameda 

Elisabeth Charles Rodan + Fields 

Ken Hugen RDO/Vermeer Equipment Company 

Robert McManus San Leandro Police 

Marlon Medina PPG Auto Paint 

Melinda Sciandri Southern Alameda County Dental Society 

Jeff Roberts Ohlone College 

Ben Shell PPG Auto Paint 

6



Page 3 - Minutes of the Regular ROP Governing Board Meeting November 5, 2020 

Commander Jack Tucker Alameda County Sheriff 

Adam Helweh Secret Sushi 

Beli Acharya Construction Trades Workforce Initiative 

Kristen Cross Construction Trades Workforce Initiative 

Chris Berilla AECOM 

 
A plaque was shipped to each Business Partner of the Year.  Each person was given an 

opportunity to say a few words.   

 
IX. Consent Calendar 

 

Trustee Peter Oshinski moved to approve the consent calendar items as follows:  

 

A. Approve the Minutes of the Regular Governing Board Meeting of October 1, 2020  

B. Approve the Bill Warrants 

C. Approve the Listed Donations-Ashish Khanna  

D. Approve the Listed Donations-R/GA Media Group, Inc. 

E. Approve the Agreement with AT&T for the AT&T Dedicated Internet Service from 

October 2020 through October 2022  

F. Approve the Contract with the Chabot-Las Positas Community College District to 

provide Support Services for the CATEMA Online Student System and Work-Based 

Learning for the 2020-2021 School Year  

G. Approve the Contract with the Chabot-Las Positas Community College District for 

the Coordination of Work-Based Learning Services for Pathway Programs for the 

2020-2021 School Year  

H. Approve the Contract with School Webmasters for Website Hosting for Adult 

Programs for the 2021-2023 School Years  

I. Approve the MOU with the Hayward Unified School District for the Independent 

Study Teacher to Support the Hayward Promise Neighborhoods Program for the 

2020-2021 School Year  

J. Approve the MOU with the Jewish Vocational and Career Counseling Service 

(JVS) to Provide a Dental Assistant Regional Hybrid Program for the 2020-2021 

School Year  

 

Trustee Juan Campos seconded the motion. 

 

AYES:   4 (Campos, Carlson, Loss, Oshinski)  

NOES:   0 

ABSTAIN:  0  

ABSENT: 0 

 
X. Information Items  

 
B. ROP Pathway Review-Emergency Response 

 

Bernie Phelan, Director of Educational Services, reported that the Emergency Response 

pathway is under the Public Services sector.  The program taught under this pathway is 

First Responder (Fire Science/EMT) I and II which are both UC a-g approved and a dual 

enrollment course with Chabot College.   Mr. Phelan shared that the program currently 

has 48 students enrolled and is co-taught by Marlene McDowell and Captain John 

Peters.  He introduced Marlene McDowell, Instructor, to report on the First Responder 

(Fire Science/EMT) program.   

 

Mrs. McDowell shared that she is the First Responder Instructor and that the program is in 

its tenth year.  The Hayward Fire Department (HFD) is very supportive of the program.  

7



Page 4 - Minutes of the Regular ROP Governing Board Meeting November 5, 2020 

The HFD has donated several items to the program including a functioning fire engine.  

They also provide support by allowing the program to borrow equipment so students 

can gain hands on experience.  Mrs.  McDowell highlighted that six years ago the HFD 

started a mentorship program with ROP students.  The students go through an interview 

process and then are matched to a fire fighter mentor.  Students enrolled in the First 

Responder (Fire Science/EMT) program have the opportunity to obtain professional 

certificates such as the Community Emergency Response Team (CERT) certification.   

They also earn CPR for infants, children and adults, anatomy/physiology and patient 

assessment.  Students participate in SkillsUSA competitions that include firefighting, first 

aid/CPR and EMT demo.  Students can receive college credit for Chabot’s Firefighter 50 

class if they pass the ROP class with a C or better.  First Responder’s students also give 

back to the community by volunteering at several events in collaboration with HFD such 

as helping at FESCO (Family Emergency Shelter Coalition) and participating in the HFD 

open house by providing training on safety practices for children.   

 

XI. Action Items  

  
A. Request the Governing Board to approve the Ongoing Agreement for Master Data 

Sharing for the Hayward Promise Neighborhoods 
 

Upon review of and a motion by Trustee Robert Carlson and a second by Trustee Peter 

Oshinski, the Governing Board approved the ongoing agreement for master data 

sharing for the Hayward Promise Neighborhoods. 

 

AYES:   4 (Campos, Carlson, Loss, Oshinski)  

NOES:   0 

ABSTAIN:  0  

ABSENT: 0 

 

XII. Superintendent’s Report  

 

Superintendent Granger reported that Eden Area ROP staff finalized the center’s 

reopening plans and she noted that as always, we will follow the member districts’ lead 

in terms of setting an opening date.  

 

Superintendent Granger highlighted that she was a guest speaker at the Castro Valley 

Rotary meeting where she got the opportunity to share the work we have been doing 

with their rotary members.  Castro Valley Rotary have become great partners by 

providing work based learning opportunities for Eden Area ROP students and 

Superintendent Granger thanked them for that. She also thanked Trustee Jo A.S. Loss for 

attending the Rotary meeting.  

 

Superintendent Granger concluded her report by sharing that staff is working on 

applying for the WIOA grant. 

 

XIII. Other Business/Governing Board Reports 

  

A. Governing Board Reports 

 

Trustee Robert Carlson, Hayward USD representative, shared that the HUSD Governing 

Board approved a resolution recognizing the Eden Area ROP on its 50 year anniversary 

and the Eden Area ROP’s contribution to the community.  Trustee Carlson also shared 

that he would not be returning to the Eden Area ROP Governing Board as he was not 

reelected to his respective school board.  President Jo A.S. Loss thanked Trustee Carlson 

for his service on the Board.  

 

8



Page 5 - Minutes of the Regular ROP Governing Board Meeting November 5, 2020 

Trustee Jo A.S. Loss, Castro Valley USD representative, shared that CVUSD also passed 

the resolution honoring the Eden Area ROP’s 50 years and noted that many people 

shared their positive experiences with the Eden Area ROP.  Trustee Jo A.S. Loss 

highlighted that Superintendent Granger did an excellent job during her presentation 

for the Castro Valley Rotary Club and that she felt rotary members were very inspired by 

the CTE work that the Eden Area ROP does as an organization. 

 

XIV. Adjournment 

 

It has been requested that the Governing Board meeting be adjourned in the memory 

of the Eden Area ROP’s extended family that has passed. 

 

Seng Trieu and Kenhar Ko, father and mother-in-law of Phyllis Trieu, our Administrative 

Support Specialist. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:31 p.m. 

 

Approved by the Eden Area ROP Governing Board     . 

 

        

 Linda Granger, Superintendent 

 Clerk to the ROP Governing Board 

 

9



 
 

 

DATE: December 10, 2020 

TO: ROP Governing Board 

FROM: Linda Granger, Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Sabrina Ubhoff, Accounting Technician 

SUBJECT: Request the Governing Board to approve the Bill Warrants 

 

CURRENT SITUATION   

 
The bill warrants submitted for approval are for the period of October 14, 2020 through 

November 6, 2020 and include test warrant numbers and voided warrants. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

10



 
 

DATE: December 10, 2020 

TO: ROP Governing Board 

FROM: Linda Granger, Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Mercedes Henderson, Human Resources Administrator  

SUBJECT: Request the Governing Board to approve the Personnel Action  

  Items 

 

CURRENT SITUATION 

 
The attached listing of personnel action items are the Eden Area ROP Superintendent’s 

recommendations for approval. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

15



DATE: December 10, 2020 

TO: ROP Governing Board 

FROM: Linda Granger, Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Bernie Phelan, Director of Educational Services 

SUBJECT: Request the Governing Board to approve the Advisory 

Committee Members 

BACKGROUND 

In accordance with the 11 Elements of High-Quality Career Technical Education, 

Advisory Committees are established to provide advice and support for all career 

technical education programs. Business, labor and industry partners provide expertise 

and advice to the Eden Area ROP and school district CTE staff in understanding the 

current labor market, updating course descriptions to changing industry standards, and 

deciding upon the acquisition of up-to-date textbooks and classroom materials. The 

Eden Area ROP coordinates 20 separate Advisories for our classes and our JPA member 

districts, according to CDE designated industry sectors and pathways. Our coordinated 

Advisories foster collaboration among similar CTE programs and leverage the time of 

business partners to assist more than one program at a time. 

CURRENT SITUATION 

In accordance with the Carl D. Perkins Act, the Governing Board appoints Advisory 

Committee members every year. Attached are lists of recommended Advisory 

Committee members. Business, labor and industry have signed a letter of commitment 

to this year’s Advisories.   

PROGRAM LOCATION 

Auto Collision and Refinishing Center 

Automotive Technology Center, Castro Valley & San Leandro High 

Schools 

Biotechnology Castro Valley & Tennyson High Schools 

Careers in Education, Future Academy Center, Arroyo High School 

Careers in Law, Forensics and Public Safety Center & San Lorenzo High School 

Construction Technology, Wood 

Technology  

Center, Hayward & San Leandro High 

Schools  

Culinary Science, Food & Nutrition Center & Castro Valley High School 

Cybersecurity, ICT Center & Castro Valley High School 

17



PROGRAM LOCATION 

Dental Assisting Center 

Engineering Castro Valley High School 

First Responder (Fire Science/EMT) Center 

Graphics Mt. Eden, San Lorenzo, Castro Valley & San 

Leandro High Schools 

Marketing, Entrepreneurship Arroyo, Castro Valley & San Leandro High 

Schools 

Medical Careers Center & Royal Sunset High School 

Photography, Advanced Photography Castro Valley, Hayward, Mt. Eden, Arroyo, 

& San Lorenzo High Schools 

Sports Medicine Mt. Eden, Hayward & Arroyo High Schools 

Theater Hayward & Eastbay Arts/Royal Sunset High 

Schools 

Video Production San Leandro & San Lorenzo High Schools 

Welding Technology Center & San Leandro High School 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

18



EDEN AREA REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM – ADVISORY MEMBERS 

 
 

Sector: Transportation 

Pathway: Structural Repair & Refinishing 

Instructor: Daniel Pareja (ROP) 
 

Advisory Members 

Name Company 
Lisa Daves Mendelson Autobody 

Edgar Juarez Caliber Collision 

Ben Shell PPG 

 
 

 

19



EDEN AREA REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM – ADVISORY MEMBERS 

 

 

Sector: Transportation  

Pathway: Systems Diagnostics, Service, and Repair 

Instructor: David Espinoza (ROP), Armando Politron (ROP), Darren Rees (CV), 

Andy Shyers (SLE)  
 

Advisory Members 

Name Company 
Jonathan Sira Keystone Automotive 

Brain McKee Hunter Engineering 

Mace Gjerman Peterson University 

Gina Bertoli Big Discount Tire Pros 

 
 
 

 

20



EDEN AREA REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM – ADVISORY MEMBERS 

 
 

Sector: Health Science & Medical Technology  

Pathway: Biotechnology 

Instructor: Laura O’ Brien (CV), Lata Mistry (CV), Karen Kelly (TEN) 
 

Advisory Members 

Name Company 
Gary Howard Gladstone Institute 

Emily Connelly University of California, San Francisco 

Sarah Foster-Peck Boehringer Ingelheim 

Matthew Kaser Bell & Associates 

Janet Kornegay Roche 

Thomas Maciel Lester Audentes Therapeutics 

Tiffani Quan University of California, Berkeley 

Andrew Steinsapir Dark Horse Consulting 

 
 

 

21



EDEN AREA REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM – ADVISORY MEMBERS 

 
 

Sector: Education, Child Development, and Family Services 

Pathway: Education 

Instructor: Erika Emery (ROP), Brian Fredin (ARR) 
 

Advisory Members 

Name Company 

Deidra Daniels  Childcare Center 

DiShawn Givens Fremont Unified School District 

Elizabeth Rosas Castro Valley Unified School District 

 
 

 

22



EDEN AREA REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM – ADVISORY MEMBERS 

 

 

Sector: Public Services 

Pathway: Public Safety 

Instructor: Dr. Lance Bohn (ROP), Michael O’ Connell (SLZ) 
 

Advisory Members 

Name Company 
William Grangoff East Bay Regional Parks Police 

Captain Jack Tucker AC Sheriffs Department 

Jeffrey Lewis Farmers Insurance 

Elgin Lowe Alameda County District Attorney 

Mary Marquez Hayward Police Department 

Lt. Robert McManus San Leandro Police Department 

Captain Luis Torres San Leandro Police Department 

 
 

 

23



EDEN AREA REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM – ADVISORY MEMBERS 

 

 

Sector: Building & Construction Trades  

Pathway: Residential and Commercial Construction  

Cabinetry, Millwork, and Woodworking  

Instructor: Bill Deslaurier (ROP), Hunter Lower (HAY), Michael Raytis (SLE) 
 

Advisory Members 

Name Company 
Mike Christian  Red Point Builders 

Chris Floethe Construction Craft Training (Retired) 

Nicolas Harvey Bay Area Redwood 

Ken Hugen RDO Vermeer Equipment 

Phil Johnson ACCO Engineered Systems 

Gary Pacheco Pacheco Landscaping and Construction 

Matt Wolpe Laney College 

Jack Wilding Mellow Mule Co. 

 
 
 

 

24



EDEN AREA REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM – ADVISORY MEMBERS 

 
 

Sector: Hospitality, Tourism & Recreation  

Pathway: Food Science, Dietetics & Nutrition 

Instructor: Terri Penn (ROP), Vicki Gilmour (CV) 
 

Advisory Members 

Name Company 
Mark Duesler Frontier Energy 

Gary Freund California State University, East Bay 

Carolyn Payne Caterer 

Dr. Thomas Padron California State University, East Bay 

Bryan Roy Erik’s Deli Cafe 

Rizi Manzon Wilcox High School  

 
 

 

25



EDEN AREA REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM – ADVISORY MEMBERS 

 
 

Sector: Information and Communications Technologies 

Pathway: Networking and Information Support and Services  

Instructor: Kent Doan (ROP), Louis Stanley (CV) 
 

Advisory Members 

Name Company 
Gary Dylina Pantheon Systems 

R. Daniel Lee Salesforce 

Chris Stoval Tech Plus Consulting 

Pat McMurray T&R Communications 

Gaspar Modelo-Howard Palo Alto Networks, Inc. 

Todd O’ Bryan Workday  

Joe Santorsiero PC Professional 

 
 

 

26



EDEN AREA REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM – ADVISORY MEMBERS 

 
 

Sector: Health Science and Medical Technology 

Pathway: Patient Care (Dental) 

Instructor: Kathy O’ Brien (ROP) 
 

Advisory Members 

Name Company 
Denise Bailey Retired Instructor 

Crystal Jones Dr. Rothi, DDS 

Candace Niccolson Barniv Dental 

Dr. Steven Rothi Dr. Rothi, DDS 

Nydia Tadeo Dr. Rothi, DDS 

 
 

 

27



CASTRO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – ADVISORY MEMBERS 

 
 

Sector: Engineering and Architecture  

Pathway: Engineering Design 

Instructor: Lisa Holmes (CV), Jessica Porter (CV), Ian Lockey (HAY) 
 

Advisory Members 

Name Company 
Tim Smith AECOM 

Bill McIntyre Plastics Implementation 

Chris Berilla AECOM 

Linda Renteria Casa Sanchez Foods 

Andrew Roberts Scandic Springs, Inc. 

Emily Biro AECOM 

Lydia Aman Engineers Casa Sanchez 

 
 

 

28



EDEN AREA REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM – ADVISORY MEMBERS 

 
 

Sector: Public Services 

Pathway: Emergency Response 

Instructor: Marlene McDowell (ROP), Captain John Peters (ROP) 
 

Advisory Members 

Name Company 
William Grangoff East Bay Regional Parks Police, Retired 

Deputy Chief Eric Vollmer City of Hayward Fire Department 

Chief Garrett Contreras City of Hayward Fire Department 

 
 

 

29



EDEN AREA REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM – ADVISORY MEMBERS 

 
 

Sector: Arts, Media and Entertainment  

Pathway: Design, Visual, and Media Arts 

Instructor: Cameron Greenfield (CV), Larry Lavendel (MTE), Judy 

Okolie (TEN), Deborah Reinerio (SLE), Robert Jackson (SLZ) 
 

Advisory Members 

Name Company 
Shannon Hackley Shannon Leigh 

Steve Jones Plantain Studios 

Molly McCoy Molly McCoy Graphic Design 

JoJo Razor Websites by JoJo 

Nicole Garcia Nicole Leiliana Studio  

 
 

 

30



EDEN AREA REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM – ADVISORY MEMBERS 

 

 

Sector: Marketing, Sales and Services  

Pathway: Marketing & Entrepreneurship/Self Employment 

Instructor: Michelle Stephens (CV), Zennaita Bradford (TEN), Rick Charles 

(HAY), Vanita Lee-Tatum (MTE), Christina Charlton (ARR),  

Laura Jagroop (SLE) 
 

Advisory Members 

Name Company 
Gautam Biswas State Bank of India 

Luis G. Fernandez Blue Arris 

Dawn Fregosa Collaborative Education Advisors.com 

Damon Johnson Raised Marketing 

Justin Kent Sony 

Elaine Faxon Forensic Analytical Consulting  

Ruben Garza Alpah Energy Management 

Quency Phillips Que Agency 

Derrell Pratt-Blackburn Life Chiropratic 

 
 
 

 

31



EDEN AREA REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM – ADVISORY MEMBERS 

 

 

Sector: Health Science & Medical Technology 

Pathway: Patient Care (Medical Careers) 

Instructor: Heather Bystrom (ROP), Alysa Machado (ROP), Jennifer Heath (RS), 

Angelica Peters (ROP) 
 

Advisory Members 

Name Company 
Reatha Conn FACES for the Future 

George Dib St. Rose Volunteer/FACES Alumni 

Kelley Griest Kaiser Permanente 

Jaqueline Hernandez St. Rose Volunteer/FACES Alumni 

Laurie Nemzer Kaiser Permanente 

 
 
 

 

32



EDEN AREA REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM – ADVISORY MEMBERS 

 

 

Sector: Arts, Media, and Entertainment 

Pathway: Design, Visual and Media Arts 

Instructor: Jeff Vendsel (CV), Mark Koehler (HAY), David Gurley (MTE),  

Jeff Baughman (ARR), Ken Gossett (SLZ) 
 

Advisory Members 

Name Company 
Franklin Avery Laney College Photography Instructor  

Leisl Burns Studio One Photography 

Anthony Dimaano Freelance Photographer, James Logan Instr. 

Lauren Finch Academy of Arts University, of San Francisco 

Astrid Orellana Estrella Productions 

Tracy Storer Tracy Storer Photography 

Scot Tucker Photo Consultant, San Francisco State Univ. 

 
 
 

 

33



EDEN AREA REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM – ADVISORY MEMBERS 
 

 

Sector: Health Science & Medical Technology 
Pathway: Patient Care [Sports Medicine] 
Instructor: Mikel Jackson (MTE), Quiana Porter-Wilson (HAY), Kris Bernard (ARR) 

 
Advisory Members 
Name Company 
Shawn Jenkins Stockton Sports Performance 
Ysel Ganda Chiropractic Stockton Sports 
Dan Miller Chabot College Head Athletic Trainer 
Jeff Roberts Ohlone College Athletic Trainer 

 
 
 
 

34



EDEN AREA REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM – ADVISORY MEMBERS 

 

 

Sector: Arts, Media, and Entertainment 

Pathway: Performing Arts 

Instructor: Tavis Kammet (HAY), Jennifer Dreyfus (EBA) 
 

Advisory Members 

Name Company 
Dan Dillman Bal Theater 

Monica Dominguez Dance Live Dream Center 

Linda Lau Santa Rosa Junior College 

Brian Katz Custom Made Theatre Co. 

 
 
 

 

35



EDEN AREA REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM – ADVISORY MEMBERS 

 

 

Sector: Arts, Media and Entertainment  

Pathway: Design, Visual and Media Arts 

Instructor: Tony Farley (SLE), Lance McVay (SLZ), Kevin Johnson (SLZ) 
 

Advisory Members 

Name Company 
Rey Godoy Sea Glass Production 

Roy Miles Jr. Northstarr Media Group 

Emil Siapno Filmmaker 

Trinh Dinh You Tube Specialist 

Scott Hancock Plex Vice President of Marketing 

Jon Bolf Apple 

Charles Brown Berkley IT Department 

Kevin Lagosh Sound Technician 

 
 
 

 

36



EDEN AREA REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM – ADVISORY MEMBERS 

 

 

Sector: Manufacturing & Product Development   

Pathway: Welding & Materials Joining and Product Innovation and Design 

Instructor: Barbara Juarez (ROP), Eduardo Nava (SLE), Kevin Buckley (BRK), 

Joseph Liu (BRK) 
 

Advisory Members 

Name Company 
Alex Demirjian Miller Electric  

Louis Quindlen Laney College 

Lisa Pine Schoonmaker Chabot College 

 
 
 

 

37



 

 

DATE: December 10, 2020 

TO: ROP Governing Board 

FROM: Linda Granger, Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Anthony Oum, Fiscal Services Administrator 

SUBJECT: Request the Governing Board to approve the Agreement with AT&T 

for the AT&T Office@Hand Service from November 2020 through 

November 2022 

 

BACKGROUND 
 

On October 5, 2017, the Eden Area ROP Governing Board approved a contract with 

AT&T for AT&T Collaborate and VoIP Telephone Services that was set to expire in 

November 2020. AT&T has since rebranded this package as AT&T Office@Hand.  

  

CURRENT SITUATION 
 

In continuing the services provided by AT&T under their AT&T Collaborate package, 

Eden Area ROP has renewed a contract with AT&T for AT&T Office@Hand. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

38



 

 
                     AT&T OFFICE@HAND AGREEMENT 

 

 

Doc ID:  O@H Standard–1  O@H SA v072020 
AT&T and Customer Confidential Information 

Page 1 of 6 

 

The rates, discounts and other provisions in this Agreement are contingent upon signature by both parties on or before January 2, 2021. 
 

 

Company Name (“Customer”)  AT&T – Contact For Notices AT&T Sales Contact  - Primary Contact 
Legal Name: Eden Area Rop AT&T Corp    Name:   Tyrell Brown 
Street Address:  26316 Hesperian Blvd One AT&T Way Street Address:  2250 E Imperial Hwy 
City:  Hayward, State:  CA      Zip:  94545 Bedminster, NJ 07921-0752 City:  El Segundo, State:  CA      Zip:  

90245 
Tel # 5102932906 ATTN:  Master Agreement Support Team:  mast@att.com Tel # 2133096082     

 

AGREEMENT TERMS 
1. SERVICES 

Service Service Publications Location 
AT&T Office@Hand http://serviceguidenew.att.com/sg_flashPlayerPage/OAH  

 

AT&T Software AT&T Software License Agreement 
AT&T Office@Hand desktop and mobile software http://www.att.com/officeathandpolicy 

 
2. AGREEMENT TERM AND EFFECTIVE DATES OF RATES 

Agreement Term 2 years 
Term Start Date Effective Date of this Agreement 
Effective Date of Rates and Discounts Effective Date of this Agreement 

 
3. MINIMUM PAYMENT PERIOD 

Service Components Percent of Monthly Charges† Due Upon Termination 
Prior to Completion of Minimum Payment Period Minimum Payment Period 

All Office@Hand Editions 100% Until end of Agreement Term 
 † Monthly Charges of applicable Tier Level as reflected on the Customer’s first full month invoice after initial Service activation of the Edition.   

 
4. RATES (PRICES) 
All charges and fees are non-refundable and are subject to applicable taxes, fees and surcharges.  Select number of Users for Pricing Schedule Term. 

AT&T Office@Hand (Standard Edition) 
(Select 1 option) 

 Tier Level 
for Number 

of Users 
Monthly 
Charge   

Tier Level 
for Number 

of Users 
Monthly 
Charge   

Tier Level 
for Number 

of Users 
Monthly 
Charge   

Tier Level 
for Number 

of Users 
Monthly 
Charge 

 1 $25.00    Up to 35    $770.00    Up to 250    $5,000.00   Up to 650   $13,000.00 
 2 $50.00    Up to 40    $880.00    Up to 275    $5,500.00   Up to 675   $13,500.00 
 3 $75.00    Up to 45    $990.00    Up to 300    $6,000.00    Up to 700    $14,000.00 
 4 $100.00    Up to 50    $1,100.00    Up to 325    $6,500.00   Up to 725   $14,500.00 
 5 $125.00    Up to 60    $1,320.00    Up to 350    $7,000.00   Up to 750   $15,000.00 
 6 $150.00    Up to 70    $1,540.00    Up to 375    $7,500.00   Up to 775   $15,500.00 
 Up to  8 $200.00    Up to 75    $1,650.00    Up to 400    $8,000.00    Up to 800    $16,000.00 
 Up to 10 $250.00    Up to 80    $1,760.00    Up to 425    $8,500.00   Up to 825   $16,500.00 
 Up to 12 $300.00    Up to 85    $1,870.00    Up to 450    $9,000.00    Up to 850    $17,000.00 
 Up to 14 $350.00    Up to 90    $1,980.00    Up to 475    $9,500.00   Up to 875   $17,500.00 
 Up to 15 $375.00    Up to 100    $2,000.00    Up to 500    $10,000.00   Up to 900   $18,000.00 
 Up to 16 $400.00    Up to 125    $2,500.00    Up to 525    $10,500.00   Up to 925   $18,500.00 
 Up to 18 $420.00    Up to 150    $3,000.00    Up to 550    $11,000.00   Up to 950   $19,000.00 
 Up to 20 $440.00    Up to 175    $3,500.00    Up to 575    $11,500.00   Up to 975   $19,500.00 
 Up to 25 $550.00    Up to 200    $4,000.00    Up to 600    $12,000.00    Up to 1,000    $20,000.00 
 Up to 30 $660.00    Up to 225    $4,500.00   Up to 625   $12,500.00     

  

Contract Id: 7762147

39

mailto:mast@att.com
http://serviceguidenew.att.com/sg_flashPlayerPage/OAH
http://www.att.com/officeathandpolicy


 

 
                     AT&T OFFICE@HAND AGREEMENT 

 

 

Doc ID:  O@H Standard–1  O@H SA v072020 
AT&T and Customer Confidential Information 

Page 2 of 6 

               
AT&T Office@Hand (Standard Edition) 

(Select 1 option) 
 Tier Level 

for Number 
of Users 

Monthly 
Charge   

Tier Level 
for Number 

of Users 
Monthly 
Charge   

Tier Level 
for 

Number of 
Users 

Monthly 
Charge   

Tier Level 
for Number 

of Users 
Monthly 
Charge 

 Up to 1,050   $21,000.00   Up to 2,050   $41,000.00   Up to 3,050   $61,000.00   Up to 4,050   $81,000.00 
 Up to 1,100   $22,000.00   Up to 2,100   $42,000.00   Up to 3,100   $62,000.00   Up to 4,100   $82,000.00 
 Up to 1,150   $23,000.00   Up to 2,150   $43,000.00   Up to 3,150   $63,000.00   Up to 4,150   $83,000.00 
 Up to 1,200   $24,000.00   Up to 2,200   $44,000.00   Up to 3,200   $64,000.00   Up to 4,200   $84,000.00 
 Up to 1,250   $25,000.00   Up to 2,250   $45,000.00   Up to 3,250   $65,000.00   Up to 4,250   $85,000.00 
 Up to 1,300   $26,000.00   Up to 2,300   $46,000.00   Up to 3,300   $66,000.00   Up to 4,300   $86,000.00 
 Up to 1,350   $27,000.00   Up to 2,350   $47,000.00   Up to 3,350   $67,000.00   Up to 4,350   $87,000.00 
 Up to 1,400   $28,000.00   Up to 2,400   $48,000.00   Up to 3,400   $68,000.00   Up to 4,400   $88,000.00 
 Up to 1,450   $29,000.00   Up to 2,450   $49,000.00   Up to 3,450   $69,000.00   Up to 4,450   $89,000.00 
  Up to 1,500    $30,000.00   Up to 2,500   $50,000.00   Up to 3,500   $70,000.00   Up to 4,500   $90,000.00 
 Up to 1,550   $31,000.00   Up to 2,550   $51,000.00   Up to 3,550   $71,000.00   Up to 4,550   $91,000.00 
 Up to 1,600   $32,000.00   Up to 2,600   $52,000.00   Up to 3,600   $72,000.00   Up to 4,600   $92,000.00 
 Up to 1,650   $33,000.00   Up to 2,650   $53,000.00   Up to 3,650   $73,000.00   Up to 4,650   $93,000.00 
 Up to 1,700   $34,000.00   Up to 2700   $54,000.00   Up to 3,700   $74,000.00   Up to 4,700   $94,000.00 
 Up to 1,750   $35,000.00   Up to 2,750   $55,000.00   Up to 3,750   $75,000.00   Up to 4,750   $95,000.00 
 Up to 1,800   $36,000.00   Up to 2,800   $56,000.00   Up to 3,800   $76,000.00   Up to 4,800   $96,000.00 
 Up to 1,850   $37,000.00   Up to 2,850   $57,000.00   Up to 3,850   $77,000.00   Up to 4,850   $97,000.00 
 Up to 1,900   $38,000.00   Up to 2,900   $58,000.00   Up to 3,900   $78,000.00   Up to 4,900   $98,000.00 
 Up to 1,950   $39,000.00   Up to 2,950   $59,000.00   Up to 3,950   $79,000.00   Up to 4,950   $99,000.00 
  Up to 2,000    $40,000.00   Up to 3,000   $60,000.00   Up to 4,000   $80,000.00   Up to 5,000   $100,000.00 

 
5. AT&T OFFICE@HAND General Terms and Conditions 
5.1 Agreement:  AT&T and/or its Affiliates shall provide Customer products and services identified in this document (“Services”) pursuant to the “Agreement” 
consisting of this document and the following applicable “Service Publications”, incorporated by reference: (i) Service Guide(s) found at 
www.att.com/servicepublications, and (ii) the AT&T Acceptable Use Policy (“AUP”) found at www.att.com/aup.  AT&T may revise the Service Publications at 
any time.  The order of priority of the documents that form the Agreement is, in descending order:  this document; the AUP; and, then the applicable Service 
Guide(s).   

5.2. Services:  AT&T will provide or arrange to have the Service provided to Customer subject to availability and operational limitations of systems, facilities 
and equipment. Customer may not resell any component of the Service without AT&T’s written consent.  Customer will cause Users to comply with the 
Agreement and Customer is responsible for their use of the Service, unless expressly provided to the contrary in a Service Publication.   

5.3. License and Other Terms: Software and Purchased Equipment may be provided subject to the terms of a separate license or other agreement between 
Customer and either the licensor or the manufacturer. Customer’s execution of the Agreement for or placement of an Order for Software or Purchased 
Equipment is Customer’s agreement to comply with such separate agreement.  

5.4 Purchased Equipment. Customer may purchase equipment under this Pricing Schedule for use with the Service and not for resale purposes 
(“Purchased Equipment”).  PURCHASED EQUIPMENT IS NOT DESIGNED FOR USE IN LIFE SUPPORT, LIFE SUSTAINING, NUCLEAR, OR OTHER 
APPLICATIONS IN WHICH FAILURE OF SUCH PURCHASED EQUIPMENT COULD REASONABLY BE EXPECTED TO RESULT IN PERSONAL 
INJURY, LOSS OF LIFE, OR CATASTROPHIC PROPERTY DAMAGE.  SHOULD CUSTOMER CHOOSE TO USE PURCHASED EQUIPMENT FOR SUCH 
APPLICATIONS, CUSTOMER DOES SO AT ITS OWN RISK. 

5.4.1. Third-Party Products.  Any Software sold or furnished to Customer to be used with the Purchased Equipment (“Third-Party Products”).  Third-Party 
Products are provided subject to the terms of the software licensor’s end-user license agreement which is a separate agreement between Customer and the 
licensor.  Customer must assent to and comply with the end-user license agreement.   
5.4.2. Equipment Order List.  AT&T shall provide the Purchased Equipment as identified in an applicable Order. 

Contract Id: 7762147

40

http://www.att.com/servicepublications
https://www.att.com/legal/terms.aup.html


 

 
                     AT&T OFFICE@HAND AGREEMENT 

 

 

Doc ID:  O@H Standard–1  O@H SA v072020 
AT&T and Customer Confidential Information 

Page 3 of 6 

5.4.3. Availability and Delivery Schedule; Title and Risk of Loss; Returned Equipment 
(a) Availability and Delivery Schedule. AT&T’s delivery of Purchased Equipment is contingent upon the availability and the delivery schedule of the 
manufacturer or supplier.  AT&T cannot guarantee firm delivery dates. 
(b) Title and Risk of Loss. Title and risk of loss of Purchased Equipment passes to the Customer on delivery of Purchased Equipment by manufacturer or 
supplier to the delivery carrier. 
(c) Warranty Returns. If Purchased Equipment requires return during its respective warranty period, Customer must contact AT&T for return instructions. 
Customer must return the Purchased Equipment according to instructions provided by AT&T or its supplier. Customer will be responsible for payment of any 
associated restocking fees and return shipping and handling costs. 
(d) Non-defective Returns. If Customers seeks to return Purchased Equipment that is non-defective or not otherwise covered by a warranty, Customer must 
contact AT&T within 15 days following delivery of such Purchased Equipment to the ship to address in the applicable Order. Any such return shall be at the 
sole discretion of the manufacturer or supplier.  If the return is authorized, Customer will be responsible for payment of any associated return or restocking fee, 
return shipping costs, and risk of loss of the Purchased Equipment.  
Maintenance Returns. To return Purchased Equipment covered by a maintenance service plan, Customer must contact the applicable maintenance provider. 

5.5. Access to Premises:  Customer will in a timely manner allow AT&T to access, or, at Customer’s expense, obtain timely access for AT&T to, property 
(other than public property) and equipment reasonably required to provide the Service.  Access includes information and the right to construct, install, repair, 
maintain, replace and remove access lines and network facilities, and use ancillary equipment space within the building, necessary for Customer’s connection 
to AT&T’s network.  Customer will furnish any conduit, holes, wireways, wiring, plans, equipment, space, power/utilities, and other items required to perform 
installation of the Services, and obtain any necessary licenses, permits and consents (including easements and rights-of-way). 

5.6. Hazardous Materials:  Customer will ensure that the Site is a suitable and safe working environment, free of any substance or material that poses an 
unreasonable risk to health, safety, or property or whose use, transport, storage, handling, disposal, or release is regulated by any law related to pollution, 
protection of air, water, or soil, or health and safety.  If AT&T encounters any such hazardous materials at a Site, AT&T may terminate the affected Service 
Component, or suspend performance until Customer remediates the condition. 

5.7. Independent Contractor Relationship: Each party is an independent contractor. Neither party controls the other, and neither party nor its Affiliates, 
employees, agents or contractors are Affiliates, employees, agents or contractors of the other party. 

5.8. Prices:  Unless this document states otherwise, the prices listed in the Agreement are stabilized for the Term and no promotion, credit, discount or waiver 
set forth in a Service Publication will apply. 

5.9. Taxes; Surcharges; Fees.  Prices in this Agreement are exclusive of, and Customer will pay, all current or future taxes, surcharges, recovery fees, 
shipping charges, and other similar charges.   

5.10. Billing, Payments and Deposits:  Payment is due thirty (30) days after the invoice date and must refer to the invoice number.  Restrictive endorsements 
or other statements on checks are void.  If Customer does not dispute a charge in writing within six (6) months date of the invoice in which the disputed charge 
initially appears, Customer waives the right to dispute the charge. AT&T may recover all costs (including attorney fees) of collecting delinquent or dishonored 
payments and may charge a late fee for overdue payments at the lower of 1.5% per month (18% per annum) or the maximum rate allowed by law; plus all 
costs (including attorney fees) of collecting delinquent or dishonored payments.  AT&T may require Customer to establish a deposit as a condition of providing 
Services, and AT&T may apply such deposit to any charges owed.  Customer authorizes AT&T to investigate Customer’s credit and share information about 
Customer with credit reporting agencies.   

5.11. Invoicing and Credit Terms: AT&T may invoice Customer for Purchased Equipment upon delivery to the carrier.  AT&T retains a lien and purchase 
money security interest in each item of Purchased Equipment, Third-Party Products and Vendor Software until Customer pays all sums due. AT&T is authorized 
to sign and file a financing statement to perfect such security interest. 

5.12.  Expiration of Term:  At the end of the Term (but subject to any existing Minimum Payment Period), Customer may continue Service under a month-to-
month service arrangement at the prices, terms and conditions in effect on the last day of the Term; however, upon expiration of the Term or applicable MPP, 
whichever is later, AT&T may change such prices, terms or conditions on 30 days’ prior notice to Customer and either party may terminate such service 
arrangement upon thirty (30) days’ notice.   
5.13. Termination and Suspension:  Either party may terminate this Agreement immediately upon notice if the other party becomes insolvent, ceases 
operations, is the subject of a bankruptcy petition, or makes an assignment for the benefit of its creditors.  Either Party may terminate an affected Service for 
material breach, and AT&T may terminate or suspend (and later terminate) an affected Service, if such breach is not cured within 30 days of notice. If Customer 
is in violation of the AUP and fails to rectify the violation within five (5) days after receiving notice from AT&T, then AT&T may suspend or terminate the affected 
Service.  Provided, however,  if Customer:  (i) commits a fraud upon AT&T; (ii) utilizes the Service to commit a fraud upon another party; (iii) unlawfully uses 
the Service; (iv) abuses or misuses AT&T’s network or Service; or (v) interferes with another customer’s use of AT&T’s network or services, AT&T may 
terminate or suspend a Service, and, if the violating activity implicates the entire Agreement, terminate the entire Agreement, immediately upon notice.    AT&T 

Contract Id: 7762147

41



 

 
                     AT&T OFFICE@HAND AGREEMENT 

 

 

Doc ID:  O@H Standard–1  O@H SA v072020 
AT&T and Customer Confidential Information 

Page 4 of 6 

also has the right to suspend or terminate the applicable portion of the Service immediately when:  (i) AT&T’s suspension or termination is in response to 
multiple or repeated AUP violations or complaints; (ii) AT&T is acting in response to a court order or governmental notice that certain conduct must be stopped; 
or (iii) AT&T reasonably determines:  (a) that it may be exposed to sanctions, liability, prosecution, or other adverse consequences under applicable law if 
AT&T were to allow the violation to continue; (b) that such violation may cause harm to or interfere with the integrity or normal operations or security of AT&T’s 
network or networks with which AT&T is interconnected or interfere with another customer’s use of AT&T Services or the Internet; or (c) that such violation 
otherwise presents imminent risk of harm to AT&T or AT&T’s customers or their respective employees.  

5.14. Early Termination Charges:  If Customer terminates a Service or Service Component for Customer’s convenience or AT&T terminates a Service or 
Service Component for cause, Customer must pay: (i) 100% of any unpaid recurring charges for the terminated Service Component attributable to the unexpired 
portion of an applicable Minimum Payment Period, and (ii) any access facilities cancellation charges and other third-party charges incurred by AT&T due to 
the termination.  
5.15.  Withdrawal of Service or Service Component:  Notwithstanding that this Agreement may commit AT&T to provide a Service to Customer for a Term, 
unless applicable local law or regulation mandates otherwise, AT&T may discontinue a Service or a Service Component to similarly situated customers and 
terminate Customer’s Service or Service Component upon 120 days’ notice.  

5.16. Purchased Equipment, Third-Party Products and Software Warranty: AT&T shall pass through to Customer any warranties for Purchased Equipment, 
Third-Party Products and Software available from the manufacturer or licensor. The manufacturer or licensor, and not AT&T, is responsible for any such 
warranty terms and commitments. ALL SOFTWARE, THIRD-PARTY PRODUCTS AND PURCHASED EQUIPMENT IS OTHERWISE PROVIDED TO 
CUSTOMER ON AN “AS IS” BASIS. 

5.17. Disclaimer of Warranties and Liability:  AT&T MAKES NO EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTY, DISCLAIMS ANY WARRANTIES OF 
MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, TITLE OR NON-INFRINGEMENT AND DISCLAIMS ANY WARRANTIES ARISING BY 
USAGE OF TRADE OR BY COURSE OF DEALING. FURTHER, AT&T MAKES NO WARRANTY THAT TELEPHONE CALLS OR OTHER TRANSMISSIONS 
WILL BE ROUTED OR COMPLETED WITHOUT ERROR OR INTERRUPTION (INCLUDING 911 CALLS) AND MAKES NO WARRANTY REGARDING 
NETWORK SECURITY, THE ENCRYPTION EMPLOYED BY ANY SERVICE, THE INTEGRITY OF ANY DATA THAT IS SENT, BACKED UP, STORED OR 
LOAD BALANCED, THAT AT&T’S SECURITY PROCEDURES WILL PREVENT THE LOSS OR ALTERATION OF OR IMPROPER ACCESS TO 
CUSTOMER’S DATA AND INFORMATION OR THAT SERVICES WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED OR ERROR-FREE. AT&T WILL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY 
DAMAGES RELATING TO: INTEROPERABILITY, ACCESS OR INTERCONNECTION OF THE SERVICES WITH APPLICATIONS, DATA, EQUIPMENT, 
SERVICES, CONTENT OR NETWORKS PROVIDED BY CUSTOMER OR OTHERS; SERVICE DEFECTS, SERVICE LEVELS, DELAYS, SERVICE 
ERRORS OR INTERRUPTIONS, INCLUDING INTERRUPTIONS OR ERRORS IN ROUTING OR COMPLETING ANY 911 CALLS OR ANY OTHER CALLS 
OR TRANSMISSIONS (EXCEPT FOR LIABILITY EXPLICITLY SET FORTH HEREIN); LOST OR ALTERED TRANSMISSIONS; OR UNAUTHORIZED 
ACCESS TO OR THEFT, ALTERATION, LOSS OR DESTRUCTION OF CUSTOMER’S OR OTHERS’ APPLICATIONS, CONTENT, DATA, PROGRAMS, 
INFORMATION, NETWORKS OR SYSTEMS. 

5.18. Limitation of Liability:  AT&T’S ENTIRE LIABILITY AND CUSTOMER’S EXCLUSIVE REMEDY FOR DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF AT&T’s BREACH 
OF THIS AGREEMENT AND NOT DISCLAIMED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT SHALL NOT EXCEED THE APPLICABLE CREDITS SPECIFIED IN THE 
SERVICE PUBLICATION OR, IF NO CREDITS ARE SPECIFIED, AN AMOUNT EQUAL TO THE TOTAL NET CHARGES TO CUSTOMER FOR SERVICE 
TO WHICH SUCH BREACH RELATES DURING THE PERIOD IN WHICH SUCH BREACH OCCURS AND CONTINUES. THIS LIMITATION WILL NOT 
APPLY TO BODILY INJURY, DEATH OR DAMAGE TO REAL OR TANGIBLE PROPERTY DIRECTLY CAUSED BY AT&T’S NEGLIGENCE OR 
INTENTIONAL MISCONDUCT.  ALL SOFTWARE AND PURCHASED EQUIPMENT IS PROVIDED TO CUSTOMER ON AN “AS IS” BASIS.  NEITHER 
PARTY WILL BE LIABLE TO THE OTHER PARTY UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES FOR ANY INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, PUNITIVE 
OR SPECIAL DAMAGES. 

5.19. The above Disclaimer or Warranties and Liability and Limitations of Liability will apply regardless of the form of action, whether in contract, tort, strict 
liability or otherwise, of whether damages were foreseeable and of whether a party was advised of the possibility of such damages. These disclaimers and 
limitations of liability will survive failure of any exclusive remedies provided in this Agreement. 

5.20. Indemnity: AT&T SHALL HAVE NO DUTY TO DEFEND, INDEMNIFY, AND HOLD HARMLESS CUSTOMER FROM AND AGAINST ANY OR ALL 
SETTLEMENTS, DAMAGES, COSTS AND OTHER AMOUNTS INCURRED BY CUSTOMER ARISING FROM THE ACTUAL OR ALLEGED INFRINGEMENT 
OR MISAPPROPRIATION OF INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY. CUSTOMER AGREES AT ITS EXPENSE TO DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS 
AT&T, ITS AFFILIATES AND ITS AND THEIR EMPLOYEES, DIRECTORS, SUBCONTRACTORS AND SUPPLIERS OR TO PAY ALL DAMAGES FINALLY 
AWARDED AGAINST SUCH PARTIES ON ACCOUNT OF A THIRD-PARTY CLAIM WHERE: (I) THE CLAIM ARISES FROM CUSTOMER’S OR A USER’S 
USE OF A SERVICE; (II) THE CLAIM ALLEGES A BREACH BY CUSTOMER, ITS AFFILIATES OR USERS OF A SOFTWARE LICENSE AGREEMENT; OR 
(III) ALLEGES THAT A SERVICE INFRINGES ANY PATENT, TRADEMARK, COPYRIGHT OR TRADE SECRET WHERE THE CLAIMED INFRINGEMENT 
ARISES OUT OF OR RESULTS FROM: (A) CUSTOMER’S, ITS AFFILIATE’S OR A USER’S CONTENT; (B) MODIFICATIONS TO THE SERVICE BY 
CUSTOMER, ITS AFFILIATE OR A THIRD PARTY, OR COMBINATIONS OF THE SERVICE WITH ANY NON-AT&T SERVICES OR PRODUCTS BY 

Contract Id: 7762147

42



 

 
                     AT&T OFFICE@HAND AGREEMENT 

 

 

Doc ID:  O@H Standard–1  O@H SA v072020 
AT&T and Customer Confidential Information 

Page 5 of 6 

CUSTOMER OR OTHERS; (C) AT&T’S ADHERENCE TO CUSTOMER’S OR ITS AFFILIATE’S WRITTEN REQUIREMENTS; OR (D) USE OF A SERVICE 
IN VIOLATION OF THIS AGREEMENT. 

5.21. ARBITRATION:  ALL CLAIMS AND DISPUTES ARISING FROM THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE SETTLED BY BINDING ARBITRATION 
ADMINISTERED BY THE AMERICAN ARBITRATION ASSOCIATION UNDER ITS COMMERCIAL ARBITRATION RULES (SUBJECT TO THE 
REQUIREMENTS OF THE FEDERAL ARBITRATION ACT). ANY JUDGMENT ON ANY AWARD RENDERED MAY BE ENTERED AND ENFORCED IN A 
COURT HAVING JURISDICTION. THE ARBITRATOR SHALL NOT HAVE THE AUTHORITY TO AWARD ANY DAMAGES DISCLAIMED BY THIS 
AGREEMENT OR IN EXCESS OF THE LIABILITY LIMITATIONS IN THIS AGREEMENT, SHALL NOT HAVE THE AUTHORITY TO ORDER PRE-HEARING 
DEPOSITIONS OR DOCUMENT DISCOVERY, BUT MAY COMPEL ATTENDANCE OF WITNESSES AND PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS AT THE 
HEARING. THE PARTIES WAIVE ANY RIGHT TO TRIAL BY JURY AND WAIVE ANY RIGHT TO PARTICIPATE IN OR INITIATE CLASS ACTIONS; IF THE 
PARTIES CANNOT WAIVE THESE RIGHTS, THIS ENTIRE PARAGRAPH IS VOID. 

5.22. General Provisions: This Agreement and any pricing or other proposals are confidential to Customer and AT&T. Neither party may publicly disclose 
any confidential information of the other party without the prior written consent of the other, unless authorized by applicable law, regulation or court order. Until 
directed otherwise by Customer in writing, if AT&T designates a dedicated account representative as Customer’s primary contact with AT&T, Customer 
authorizes that representative to discuss and disclose Customer’s customer proprietary network information to any employee or agent of Customer without a 
need for further authentication or authorization. Each party will comply with all applicable laws and regulations and with all applicable orders issued by courts 
or other governmental bodies of competent jurisdiction. Each party is responsible for complying with the privacy laws applicable to its business. AT&T shall 
require its personnel, agents and contractors around the world who process Customer Personal Data to protect Customer Personal Data in accordance with 
the data protection laws and regulations applicable to AT&T’s business. If Customer does not want AT&T to comprehend Customer data to which it may have 
access in performing Services, Customer must encrypt such data so that it will be unintelligible. Customer is responsible for obtaining consent from and giving 
notice to its Users, employees and agents regarding Customer’s and AT&T’s collection and use of the User, employee or agent information in connection with 
a Service. Customer will only make accessible or provide Customer Personal Data to AT&T when it has the legal authority to do so. AT&T may monitor 
electronic transmissions across its network to maintain compliance with its legal and regulatory obligations and to operate, maintain and enhance the network 
and Services. Where required by law, AT&T may provide Customer Personal Data to third parties such as courts, law enforcement or regulatory authorities. 
This Agreement may not be assigned by either party without the prior written consent of the other party, which consent will not be unreasonably withheld or 
delayed, except that AT&T may: (i) assign in whole or relevant part its rights and obligations under this Agreement to an AT&T Affiliate, or (ii) subcontract work 
to be performed under this Agreement, but AT&T will in each such case remain financially responsible for the performance of such obligations.  Any claim or 
dispute arising out of this Agreement must be filed within two (2) years after the cause of action arises. This Agreement does not provide any third party 
(including Users) the right to enforce it or to any remedy, claim, liability, cause of action or other right or privilege. Unless a regulatory agency with jurisdiction 
over the applicable Service applies a different law this Agreement will be governed by the law of the State of New York, without regard to its conflict of law 
principles. The United Nations Convention on Contracts for International Sale of Goods will not apply. Except for payment of amounts due, neither party will 
be liable for any delay, failure in performance, loss or damage due to causes beyond such party’s reasonable control, including strikes and labor disputes.  
Customer must send any notice required or permitted under this Agreement in writing to the AT&T address set forth above.  

5.23. Definitions: 
“Affiliate” of a party means an entity that controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with such party. 
“API” means an application program interface used to make a resources request from a remote implementer program. An API may include coding, 
specifications for routines, data structures, object classes, and protocols used to communicate between programs. 
“AT&T Equipment” equipment owned by AT&T and located at Customer’s premises. 
“AT&T Software” means software, including APIs, and all associated written and electronic documentation and data owned by AT&T and licensed by AT&T 
to Customer. AT&T Software does not include software that is not furnished to Customer.  
“Customer Personal Data” means information that identifies an individual that Customer directly or indirectly makes accessible to AT&T in the course of 
providing the Services. 
“Minimum Payment Period” means the minimum period identified in the Agreement during which Customer is required to pay recurring charges for the 
Service Component. 
 “Purchased Equipment” means equipment or other tangible products Customer purchases under this Agreement, including any replacements of Purchased 
Equipment provided to Customer. Purchased Equipment includes any internal code required to operate such equipment and any physical media provided to 
Customer on which Software is stored, but does not include Software.  
“Service Component” means an individual component of a Service provided under this Agreement. 
“Site” means a physical location, including Customer’s collocation space on AT&T’s or subcontractor’s property, where AT&T installs or provides Service. 
“Software” means AT&T Software and Vendor Software. 
 “User” means anyone who uses or accesses any Service provided to Customer.   
“Vendor Software” means software, including APIs, and all associated written and electronic documentation and data AT&T furnishes to Customer, other 
than AT&T Software. 

Contract Id: 7762147

43



 

 
                     AT&T OFFICE@HAND AGREEMENT 

 

 

Doc ID:  O@H Standard–1  O@H SA v072020 
AT&T and Customer Confidential Information 

Page 6 of 6 

FOR VOICE OVER INTERNET PROTOCOL (VOIP) SERVICES, THE UNDERSIGNED, ON BEHALF OF CUSTOMER, ACKNOWLEDGES THAT 
CUSTOMER HAS RECEIVED AND UNDERSTANDS THE ADVISORIES CONCERNING THE CIRCUMSTANCES UNDER WHICH E911 SERVICE USING 
A VOICE OVER IP SYSTEM MAY NOT BE AVAILABLE OR MAY BE IN SOME WAY LIMITED BY COMPARISON TO USING TRADITIONAL WIRELINE 
TELEPHONE SERVICE.  SUCH CIRCUMSTANCES INCLUDE, BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO, RELOCATION OF THE END USER’S TELEPHONE SETS OR 
OTHER EQUIPMENT, USE OF A NON-NATIVE OR VIRTUAL TELEPHONE NUMBER, FAILURE IN THE BROADBAND CONNECTION, LOSS OF 
ELECTRICAL POWER, AND DELAYS THAT MAY OCCUR IN UPDATING THE CUSTOMER’S LOCATION IN THE AUTOMATIC LOCATION INFORMATION 
DATABASE.  THE ADVISORIES ARE FURTHER PROVIDED IN THE SERVICE PUBLICATION.   

By signing below, the person signing on behalf of Customer personally represents and warrants to AT&T that he or she has the authority and power 
to sign on behalf of Customer and bind Customer to this Agreement.  Customer understands and agrees to be bound by the terms and conditions 
for service as described in the attached terms and conditions, including but not limited to all terms and conditions incorporated by reference.  THIS 
AGREEMENT INCLUDES AN ARBITRATION PROVISION WHICH MAY BE ENFORCED BY THE PARTIES.  This Agreement is effective when signed 
by both Customer and AT&T Corp. (“Effective Date”).  

Customer (by its authorized representative) AT&T Corp. (by its authorized representative) 
 
By: 

 
By: 

 
Name:       

 
Name:       

 
Title:       

 
Title:       

 
Date:       

 
Date:       

 

Contract Id: 7762147

44



 

 

 

DATE:  December 10, 2020 

TO: ROP Governing Board 

FROM: Linda Granger, Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Bernie Phelan, Director of Educational Services 

SUBJECT: Request the Governing Board to approve the MOU with CRY-ROP for 

CTE TEACH for the 2020-2021 School Year 

 

BACKGROUND 
 

The Colton Redlands Yucaipa Regional Occupational Program (CRY‐ROP), in partnership 

with the California Department of Education and Governor’s Career Technical Education 

Initiative, is offering K‐12 school districts, ROCPs, community colleges, and charter schools 

the opportunity to participate in a statewide program to fully develop CTE TEACH, a new 

teacher training program.  

 

CURRENT SITUATION   
 

CTE TEACH is similar to the Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment (BTSA) program for 

regular academic teachers and is designed to support the unique needs of new Career 

Technical Education teachers transitioning from industry to the classroom.  

 

This program requires at least one Mentor Teacher to complete the number of designated 

hours assigned in this MOU of CTE TEACH program work including: conduction training 

following the CTE TEACH professional development curriculum, classroom visits/teacher 

observations, non-evaluate coaching related to classroom visits/teacher observations and 

other forms of technical assistance to support the beginning CTE teacher. 

 

Compensation of up to $15,000.00 for staff time plus travel and accommodation expenses 

is available through this project.  The Eden Area ROP has applied and been selected to 

provide services via this program. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

45



Revised 10/20/2020 
 

1 
 

CTE TEACH Site 

Memorandum of Understanding 

 
 
This memorandum of understanding sets forth the terms of agreement between the 

Colton-Redlands-Yucaipa Regional Occupational Program (hereafter CRY-ROP) and 

_________________________________________________________ 
(Educational Agency hereafter Participating Agency), with regards to participation in the CTE                                  

TEACH and CTE TEACH site program. 

 

I.         Background 
 

The California State Plan for Career and Technical Education, 2008-2012, identifies as an essential 

element of a world-class CTE system the need for initial preparation and on-going professional 

development of CTE educators.  Since 2009, CRY-ROP's CTE TEACH department, in partnership 

with the California Department of Education, has offered a professional development program for K-

12 school districts, ROCPs, community colleges, and charter schools to provide the demonstrated 

critical support needed for CTE teacher success. 
 
Recognizing that many local educational agencies have a need for professional development 

activities to support CTE educators, CRY-ROP offers CTE TEACH site grant opportunities to eligible 

educational agencies. 
 

II.       Purpose of Agreement 
 

It is the purpose of this agreement to establish a cooperative and mutually beneficial relationship 

between the parties and to set forth the responsibilities of the parties as they relate to the 

implementation of the CTE TEACH professional development program for CTE educators. 
 

III.  Duration of Agreement 
 

The term of this agreement shall be from October 1, 2020 through and including June 30, 2021 unless 

modified or terminated in writing. The termination can be exercised by either party 30 days 

following written notice. 
 

IV.      Program Description 
 

 The  CTE  TEACH  program,  administered  by  CRY-ROP,  is a comprehensive professional 

development program modeled after  their  highly successful Teacher Induction Program (TIP) that  

has  received  Model  Practices  award  recognition  from the California  Department of Education.  

This model professional development program replicates what was learned from the Teacher Induction 

Program and is designed for beginning career/technical education teachers to provide an effective 

transition from industry into the teaching profession.  CTE TEACH involves administrative supervision 

overseeing the use of Mentor Teachers to provide structured training for beginning CTE educators, as   

well as technical assistance and informal observation intended to guide and support the new teacher   

related to the training. The CTE TEACH professional development training addresses all the teaching  

practices proven to be effective and is presented in a sequenced and scaffolded structure that includes 

teaching methods, learning styles, lesson planning, CTE concepts, equity and diversity in the 

classroom, mandated reporting, and legal/ethical issues. This coordinated and comprehensive approach 

46



Revised 10/20/2020 
 

2 
 

to professional development can enhance teacher success in the classroom and increase teacher 

retention in your program. 
 

V.       Special Provisions 
 

1. This agreement is entered into by the duly authorized officials of each respective party. 

2. It is understood by both parties that each will fulfill its responsibility under the agreement in  

accordance with  the  provisions of  law  and  regulations  that  govern  their  activities. Nothing  

in  this  agreement  is  intended  to  negate  or  otherwise  render ineffective any such provisions 

or operating procedures.  If at any time either party is unable to perform its functions under this 

agreement the affected party shall immediately provide written notice to the other party to establish 

a date for mutual termination of the agreement. 

3. This MOU constitutes the entire agreement h e r e t o  with respect to the subject   matter hereof,   

and supersedes any prior understanding or written or oral agreements between the parties with 

respect to the subject matter of this MOU.  No amendment, modification or alteration of the 

terms of the MOU shall be binding on either party unless submitted in writing, dated subsequent to 

the date of this MOU, and is duly executed by both parties. 

4. Neither party may incur any debt, obligation, expense or liability of any kind of the other party 

without the other party's written approval. 

5. This agreement may be amended by the mutual written consent of the parties here to. 
 

VI.      Responsibilities of the Parties under Agreement 
 

In  consideration  of  the  mutual  aims  and  desires  of  the  parties  to  this  agreement  and  in 

recognition of the benefit to be derived from the effective implementation of the program, the 

parties agree that their responsibilities under this agreement shall be as follows: 
 

A. CRY-ROP shall: 

 

1. Pay the Participating Agency for CTE TEACH services rendered and as specified, the total 

stipend amount of up to $7,500 per mentor for up to three mentors per site. Base ratio is 5 

mentees per mentor. Each site Mentor can mentor more than five mentees, but not less if the 

site has fewer than six mentees. Each mentor will report up to 150 hours, at a rate of $50.00 per 

service hour, (not to exceed $7,500), building and executing grant required activities. 

2. Furnish all information and forms necessary to the performance of this agreement. 

3. Provide curriculum and training for Mentor Teachers. 

4. Provide administrator support focusing on strategies and practices needed to implement the CTE 

TEACH program. 

5. Monitor the performance of the Participating Agency in regards to responsibilities under 

this MOU and advise the Participating Agency of any and all concerns. 
 

 
 

B. Participating Agency shall: 
 

1. Identify at least one Participating Agency administrator that will oversee the CTE TEACH 

program on site. Specific responsibilities include the following: 

a. Be available for consultation with selected Mentor Teachers regarding instructional 

matters. 

47



Revised 10/20/2020 
 

3 
 

b. Attend a Statewide Advisory Meeting hosted by CRY-ROP via video conference – 

spring 2021. 

c. Submit fully completed Trimester Reports and a final invoice at end of grant year. All 

sections of the Trimester Reports must be completed, if applicable.  The last Trimester 

Report and invoice must be received no later than July 15, 2021. Note that funds are to 

be paid directly to mentors and may not be used for sub costs, software, instructional 

supplies, equipment, or indirect costs. The reports are due no later than 30 days after 

the end of each trimester: 

i. Trimester 1 ends December 31, 2020 - Report due by January 30, 2021 

ii. Trimester 2 ends March 31, 2021 - Report due by April 30, 2021 

iii. Trimester 3 ends June 30, 2021 - Report due by July 15, 2021 (No 

Exceptions) 

d. Administrators are responsible for reviewing Mentor logs for completeness and 

assurance that all tasks/activities align with the objectives of the grant. 

e. Submit additional documentation and reports as required. 

i. Including a sustainability plan due March 31, 2021 

 

2. Identify at least one Mentor Teacher to complete the number of designated hours assigned in 

this MOU of CTE TEACH program work including: conducting training following the CTE 

TEACH professional development curriculum, classroom visits, teacher observations 

(including related non- evaluative coaching) and other forms of technical assistance to support 

the beginning CTE teacher. Specific responsibilities include the following: 

a. Complete online the CTE Teach Mentor Training modules available through CTE 

Online (www.cteonline.org) by the end of first trimester, December 31, 2020. Mentors 

added to the grant after December 31, 2020 will have 30 days after notifying CTE 

teach to complete the online training.  

b. Participate in the 5 webinars provided by CTE TEACH. 

c. Attend a Statewide Advisory Meeting hosted by CRY-ROP via webinar, spring 2021. 

d. Hold a minimum of 3 workshops outlined in the CTE TEACH curriculum for teachers. 

e. Provide one-on-one time with individual teachers to discuss challenges via phone, 

email, or in person weekly. 

f. Mentor and work closely with assigned teachers to provide support and assistance. 

g. Provide information and guidance to teachers pertaining to instructional methodologies 

and resources, effective teaching strategies for classroom management, and lesson plan 

design and development. 

h. Meet with assigned teachers and coordinate site visits, conducting teacher observations 

and providing peer coaching follow-up, and feedback pertaining to effective teaching 

strategies and student motivation.   

i. Conduct a minimum of two teacher observations with feedback by June 2021 for each 

assigned teacher. 

j. Be available on an “on-call” basis and visit or call each assigned teacher every month. 

k. Function as a methodology specialist for specialty or content area as applicable.  

l. Consult with teachers regarding instructional matters and site procedures, including 

attendance, record keeping, and forms. 

m. Coordinate and facilitate the sharing of resources and expertise. Consult with 

administrators regarding instructional matters. 

n. Serve as a professional role model for colleagues and favorably represent site. 

48

http://www.cteonline.org/


Revised 10/20/2020 
 

4 
 

o. Log their hours of instruction on the Mentor Teacher Activity Log and submit to 

administrator in a timely manner. 

p. Submit additional documentation and reports as required. 
 

VII.   Failure to Provide Satisfactory Service, Abandonment of Program, Cancellation 
of Agreement 

 
If, at any time during the performance of this agreement, CRY-ROP and the California 

Department of Education determines, at their  discretion, that Participating  Agency's services  have   

become  unsatisfactory, or if at any time during the  performance of this agreement CRY- ROP  

determines,  at  its sole  discretion, to suspend indefinitely work on CTE TEACH, CRY-ROP shall 

have the right to cancel this agreement regarding the  Participating   Agency's  services  related  to   

CTE  TEACH.  In the event of such cancellation, CRY-ROP shall give written notice to Participating 

Agency of its intention to cancel thirty (30) days in advance of the effective date of the cancellation. 
 
If the cancellation is for unsatisfactory performance, CRY-ROP shall be obligated to pay 

Participating Agency only for those services deemed by CRY- ROP to be satisfactory as of the 

effective date of the cancellation or termination. If the cancellation is the result of CRY-ROP's 

decision to suspend indefinitely or abandon the work under this agreement, CRY-ROP shall be 

obligated to pay Participating Agency only for those services performed by Participating Agency 

through the effective date of cancellation or termination.  

 

Approved By: 
Participating Agency Information:  

       

Name:        

Title:       

Signature: 

       

Date:        

Street:        

City:        

State:  CA Zip:  ______ 

Phone #:       

 

This MOU must be printed and signed by the superintendent/designee and submitted to the appropriate 

governing body for consideration. 
 

 
 

 

Agency: Colton-Redlands-Yucaipa ROP 

Name: Tracie Zerpoli 

Title: Superintendent 

Signature:   

       

Date:        

Mail the MOU with original signatures to: 

Colton-Redlands-Yucaipa ROP 

Attention: CTE TEACH Chris McClung   

1214 Indiana Ct. 

Redlands, CA 92374 

49



 

INFORMATION ITEMS 



 
 

 

DATE: December 10, 2020 

TO: ROP Governing Board 

FROM: Linda Granger, Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Bernie Phelan, Director of Educational Services  

SUBJECT:  ROP Pathway Review- Structural Repair and Refinishing 
 

BACKGROUND 
 

The state of California has identified 15 industry sectors. Each sector contains multiple 

career pathways in which to develop programs of study. It is up to individual school 

districts and the region’s corresponding colleges and businesses to conduct research 

into the needs of the industry and determine which sectors and careers can best serve 

the students, industry and community.  Pathways available vary by each district.  

 

Formerly, the pathway reviews were presented to the Governing Board under the title 

“CDE Course Review.”  The Eden Area ROP has renamed the CDE Course Reviews to 

Pathway Reviews to more accurately reflect the information being shared with the 

Board and to align with the current terminology used by the state.  Pathways reviews 

are presented to the Governing Board biennially. 

 

CURRENT SITUATION   
 

The Structural Repair and Refinishing pathway prepares students for postsecondary 

education and employment in the transportation industry, including but not limited to 

body and frame straightening, estimating, painting, and refinishing (included but not 

limited to airplanes, trains, vehicles, and equipment). The attached pathway review is 

for the following program(s): Automotive Collision and Refinishing IP/IIP (ROP Center). 

The statistics provided are derived from the 2019-2020 C101 follow-up study completed 

June 2020. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 
Information only 

50



 
Criteria for Course Approval and Expansion Annual Review 
For Class offerings 2019-2020 School Year 

 

SCHOOL DISTRICT:  Eden Area ROP LOCATION:   Eden Area ROP 

PATHWAY: Structural Repair and Refinishing INSTRUCTORS: Daniel Pareja 
Course  Enrollment as of 19-20 Enrollment as of 18-19 Enrollment as of 17-18 

Name Year to Date Year to Date Year to Date 

Automotive Collision and Refinishing IP / IIP 66 58 54 

Comments: 

 Required enrollment: Class enrollment maintained to sustain agreed master schedule for onsite and staffing. 

  YES  NO 

 Retention rate (Active Enrollment divided by Year-to-date Enrollment): 

Text Book: Auto Body Repair Technology    Author: James E. Duffy                  Edition: 6th 

NO. YES NO  

1. X  ENROLLMENT – Course meets current or future labor market news. 

CLASS SCHEDULE: 

AM/PM 

SECTIONS PER 

YEAR: 

MINS PER  

SECTION: 

EXPECTED MINIMUM STUDENTS PER 

SECTION: 

2 (Center) 2 (Center) 3hrs Center 25+ 

2. X  AVAILABILITY OF QUALIFIED INSTRUCTOR – Qualified/ Credentialed Instructor teaching course. 

3. X  LEADERSHIP – Instructional leaders have sufficient time and resources to implement system 

improvements and work with their counterparts in other programs. 

4. X  CURRICULUM and INSTRUCTION – Students are provided with a strong experience in and 

understanding of all aspects of industry. 

5. X  SCHOOL-TO-CAREER AND CAREER PATHWAY DEVELOPMENT – Course is designed as part of a 

sequence of courses, career pathways, etc. 

6. X  ADVISORY COMMITTEE – The course has been reviewed and recommended by a pre-

established committee.     

 Yes, instructor was present at advisory meeting and minutes are on file at ROP 

 No, instructor was not present at advisory.  Program was represented, at a joint industrial, by 

ROP personnel.  Instructor MUST attend next advisory for program to meet compliance. 

7. X  LABOR MARKET NEEDS – Course meets current or future labor market needs.   

8. X  WORK BASED LEARNING – Course incorporates work based learning opportunities (i.e.  guest 

speakers, field trips, mock interviews, or student organizations) 

9. 

 
X 

 

COMMUNITY CLASSROOM AND COOPERATIVE VOCATIONAL EDUCATION – Course incorporates 

community classroom and cooperative vocational education (i.e., job training, internships, or  

job shadowing ) 

10. X  JOB PLACEMENT/FURTHER EDUCATION OPTIONS – Course has potential for student job 

placement in entry-level positions or course prepares students for further training opportunities 

within the designed career pathway. 

11. X  FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT ACCOMMODATION  

   District will provide a facility which adequately accommodates the program.    

 EAROP will provide a facility which adequately accommodates the program. 

 District shares cost of equipment if program is cross utilized. 

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS: 

 A-G Credit for UC  State and National Licensing or Certification 

   Community College Articulation  Strong Business or Industry Partnership  

  Dual Enrollment  Emerging Technologies - 

 
COMPLIANCE CATEGORIES  

 R – Retain 

Program: Program 

meets all criteria. 

 W - Watch Program: 

All criteria not met.  

See areas that need 

to be complied with. 

 P  - Probation:  

Criteria is not being 

met.  Program in 

danger of 

suspension. 

 R – Reduce Program: 

Downsizing program. 

 S/T - Suspend/ 

Terminate program. 

51



 
 

 

DATE: December 10, 2020 

TO: ROP Governing Board 

FROM: Linda Granger, Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Bernie Phelan, Director of Educational Services  

SUBJECT: ROP Pathway Review- Systems Diagnostics, Service, and Repair  

 

BACKGROUND 
 

The state of California has identified 15 industry sectors. Each sector contains multiple 

career pathways in which to develop programs of study. It is up to individual school 

districts and the region’s corresponding colleges and businesses to conduct research 

into the needs of the industry and determine which sectors and careers can best serve 

the students, industry and community.  Pathways available vary by each district.  

 

Formerly, the pathway reviews were presented to the Governing Board under the title 

“CDE Course Review.”  The Eden Area ROP has renamed the CDE Course Reviews to 

Pathway Reviews to more accurately reflect the information being shared with the 

Board and to align with the current terminology used by the state.  Pathways reviews 

are presented to the Governing Board biennially. 

 

CURRENT SITUATION   
 

The Systems Diagnostics, Service, and Repair pathway prepares students for 

postsecondary education and employment in the transportation industry, which 

includes but is not limited to motor vehicles, rail systems, marine applications, and small-

engine and specialty equipment. The attached pathway review is for the following 

program(s): Automotive Technology IP/IIP (ROP Center), Auto 1-2 (Castro Valley High), 

Auto Mechanics Advanced (Castro Valley High) and, Auto Tech I/II (San Leandro High). 

The statistics provided are derived from the 2019-2020 C101 follow-up study completed 

June 2020. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 
Information only 

52



 
Criteria for Course Approval and Expansion Annual Review 
For Class offerings 2019-2020 School Year 

SCHOOL DISTRICT:  EDEN AREA ROP LOCATION:   Eden Area ROP, Castro Valley, San Leandro 

PATHWAY: Systems Diagnostics, Service, and 

Repair 

INSTRUCTORS: David Espinoza, Darren Rees, 

Andy Shyers 
Course  Enrollment as of 19-20 Enrollment as of 18-19 Enrollment as of 17-18 

Name Year to Date Year to Date Year to Date 

Auto Technology IP ROP) 69 62 59 

Auto Technology IIP (ROP) 55 68 52 

Auto1-2 (CV)  133 129 136 

Auto Mech Adv (CV) 34 31 32 

Auto Tech I /II (SLE) 110 102 116 

Comments: 

 Required enrollment: Class enrollment maintained to sustain agreed master schedule for onsite and staffing. 

  YES  NO 

 Retention rate (Active Enrollment divided by Year-to-date Enrollment): 

Text Book: Automotive Technology Principles, Diagnosis, and Service    Author: James D. Halder                  Edition: 6th 

NO. YES NO  

1. X  ENROLLMENT – Course meets current or future labor market news. 

CLASS SCHEDULE: 

AM/PM 

SECTIONS PER 

YEAR: 

MINS PER  

SECTION: 

EXPECTED MINIMUM STUDENTS PER 

SECTION: 

2 (Center) 

Varies (CV, SLE) 

2 (Center) 

Varies (CV, SLE) 

3hrs Center 

Varies (CV, SLE) 

25+ 

2. X  AVAILABILITY OF QUALIFIED INSTRUCTOR – Qualified/ Credentialed Instructor teaching course. 

3. X  LEADERSHIP – Instructional leaders have sufficient time and resources to implement system 

improvements and work with their counterparts in other programs. 

4. X  CURRICULUM and INSTRUCTION – Students are provided with a strong experience in and 

understanding of all aspects of industry. 

5. X  SCHOOL-TO-CAREER AND CAREER PATHWAY DEVELOPMENT – Course is designed as part of a 

sequence of courses, career pathways, etc. 

6. X  ADVISORY COMMITTEE – The course has been reviewed and recommended by a pre-

established committee.     

 Yes, instructor was present at advisory meeting and minutes are on file at ROP 

 No, instructor was not present at advisory.  Program was represented, at a joint industrial, by 

ROP personnel.  Instructor MUST attend next advisory for program to meet compliance. 

7. X  LABOR MARKET NEEDS – Course meets current or future labor market needs.   

8. X  WORK BASED LEARNING – Course incorporates work based learning opportunities (i.e.  guest 

speakers, field trips, mock interviews, or student organizations) 

9. 
X 

 
 

COMMUNITY CLASSROOM AND COOPERATIVE VOCATIONAL EDUCATION – Course incorporates 

community classroom and cooperative vocational education (i.e., job training, internships, or  

job shadowing ) 

10. X  JOB PLACEMENT/FURTHER EDUCATION OPTIONS – Course has potential for student job 

placement in entry-level positions or course prepares students for further training opportunities 

within the designed career pathway. 

11. X  FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT ACCOMMODATION  

   District will provide a facility which adequately accommodates the program.    

 EAROP will provide a facility which adequately accommodates the program. 

 District shares cost of equipment if program is cross utilized. 

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS: 

 A-G Credit for UC  State and National Licensing or Certification 

   Community College Articulation  Strong Business or Industry Partnership  

  Dual Enrollment  Emerging Technologies - 

 
COMPLIANCE CATEGORIES  

 R – Retain 

Program: Program 

meets all criteria. 

 

 

 W - Watch Program: 

All criteria not met.  

See areas that need 

to be complied with. 

 P  - Probation:  

Criteria is not being 

met.  Program in 

danger of 

suspension. 

 R – Reduce Program: 

Downsizing program. 

 S/T - Suspend/ 

Terminate program. 

53



DATE: December 10, 2020 

TO: ROP Governing Board 

FROM: Linda Granger, Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Bernie Phelan, Director of Educational Services 

SUBJECT: Fall Advisory Committee Meetings 

BACKGROUND 

Advisory committees are established in instructional areas to provide the advice and 

support of business, labor and industry to maintain high quality Career Technical 

Education programs.  In an advisory capacity, these committees assist the ROP faculty 

in the development and implementation of career technical programs.  The advisory 

members work with the instructional staff to integrate rigor, relevancy and workplace 

skills.  Advisory members help to establish community classroom and cooperative 

learning experiences.   

CURRENT SITUATION 

Our fall Advisory Committee meeting was held on November 10, 2020 at 5:30 pm, via 

Zoom. The committee was represented by faculty and business partners that serve four 

school districts (Hayward, San Leandro, San Lorenzo, and Castro Valley) including the 

Eden Area ROP.  The group was given information on the current state of CTE, job 

market/hiring trends and building work-based learning opportunities for students.  Each 

group was broken out by pathway and as a result, discussed valuable topics that are 

industry specific. Minutes from the meetings are included for your reference. 

A spring Advisory Committee meeting is scheduled for April 22, 2021 where Perkins 

requirements for funding/budget will be discussed. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Information only 

54



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

 

P
a

th
w

a
y

: 
 

D
e

si
g

n
, 

V
is

u
a

l,
 a

n
d

 M
e

d
ia

 A
rt

s 

 D
a

te
: 

 1
1

/1
0

/2
0

2
0

 

 Ti
m

e
: 

5
:3

0
p

m
-8

:0
0

p
m

 

 F
a

c
il
it
a

to
r:

 L
is

a
 J

a
c

k
so

n
  

 R
e

c
o

rd
e

r:
 C

a
m

e
ro

n
 G

re
e

n
fi
e

ld
 

       

In
st

ru
c

ti
o

n
s 

 

1
. 

F
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
c

a
lls

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 t

o
 o

rd
e

r 
a

n
d

 e
x
p

la
in

s 
th

e
 p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

th
e

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
: 

 

- 
P

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

R
O

P
 a

n
d

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
in

st
ru

c
to

rs
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

, 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
, 

a
n

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
ze

 t
h

e
 

n
e

e
d

s 
th

a
t 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
 a

n
d

 s
c

h
o

o
ls

 m
u

st
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 d
e

c
re

a
se

 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 g

a
p

s.
 

 

- 
U

se
 a

 d
a

ta
-d

ri
v
e

n
 d

e
c

is
io

n
-m

a
k
in

g
 p

ro
c

e
ss

 o
n

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
n

d
in

g
 o

n
 C

TE
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s.

  

 

2
. 

W
e

lc
o

m
e

/I
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti

o
n

s 

 

3
. 

R
e

c
o

rd
e

r/
N

o
te

 T
a

k
e

r 
d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 

 

4
. 

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
: 
 F

ile
s 

a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 e
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
a

lly
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 l
in

k
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
g

e
n

d
a

. 
 F

in
d

 y
o

u
r 

p
a

th
w

a
y
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 b
lu

e
 n

ic
k
n

a
m

e
 i
s 

th
e

 l
in

k
. 

- 
A

g
e

n
d

a
 

- 
M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

Te
m

p
la

te
 

- 
C

TE
 P

la
n

 T
e

m
p

la
te

 

- 
2

0
1

9
 F

a
ll 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
 m

in
u

te
s 

- 
La

b
o

r 
M

a
rk

e
t 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 (

LM
I)

 

- 
C

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
Le

tt
e

r 

- 
In

te
rn

sh
ip

 F
ly

e
r 

 

5
. 

D
e

liv
e

ra
b

le
s:

  
P

la
c

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 in
 t

h
e

 f
o

ld
e

r 
ti

tl
e

d
 ‘

D
e

li
v
e

ra
b

le
s’

 

●
 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 w

it
h

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

s 
to

 e
a

c
h

 C
LN

A
 c

a
te

g
o

ry
 

●
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 C

TE
 P

la
n

 f
o

r 
2

0
2

0
-2

1
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
y

e
a

r 

  

55



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

A
g

e
n

d
a

 I
te

m
 

D
is

c
u

ss
io

n
/M

in
u

te
s 

Id
e

n
ti
fy

 N
e

e
d

s 

A
. 

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
s 

- 
A

ll 
p

re
se

n
t 

to
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
m

se
lv

e
s 

X
 

- 
La

rr
y
 L

a
v
e

n
d

e
l 

- 
S
h

a
n

n
o

n
 H

a
c

k
le

y
 

- 
D

e
b

ra
h

 R
e

in
e

ri
o

 

- 
C

a
m

e
ro

n
 G

re
e

n
fi
e

ld
 

- 
Ju

d
it

h
 O

k
o

lie
 

- 
D

e
n

is
e

 B
e

e
so

n
 

- 
M

o
lly

 M
c

c
o

y
 

- 
R

a
c

h
e

l 
V

a
ta

n
n

ia
 

- 
S
te

v
e

 J
o

n
e

s 

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
s 

m
a

d
e

 

- 
A

ll 
p

re
se

n
t 

to
 s

ig
n

-i
n

 v
ir
tu

a
lly

 o
n

 c
h

a
tb

o
x
 

R
e

c
o

rd
e

d
 

- 
R

e
v
ie

w
 a

g
e

n
d

a
 

R
e

c
o

rd
e

d
 

  

F
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 

B
. 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
It

e
m

s 

 

 

 

- 
Id

e
n

ti
fy

 f
a

c
il
it
a

to
r 

a
n

d
 n

o
te

-t
a

k
e

r 

- 
F
a

c
ili

ta
to

r:
 R

a
c

h
e

l 
V

a
ta

n
n

ia
  

- 
N

o
te

-t
a

k
e

r:
 C

a
m

e
ro

n
 G

re
e

n
fi
e

ld
 

- 
F
a

c
il
it
a

to
r 

to
 u

se
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 m

in
u

te
s 

te
m

p
la

te
 a

s 
a

 g
u

id
e

 

- 
A

sk
 t

o
 r

e
c

o
rd

?
 

  

F
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 

56



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

1
. 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 2
0

1
9

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 

M
in

u
te

s 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
c

o
rd

 

M
in

u
te

s 
A

p
p

ro
v
e

d
  

@
6
p

m
, 
1
1
/1

0
/2

0
2
0

 

b
y
 G

ro
u

p
 

G
ro

u
p

 

2
. 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 M
e

m
b

e
r 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
Le

tt
e

r 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 S
ig

n
 (

if
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
c

a
n

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

) 

G
ro

u
p

 d
is

c
u

ss
e

d
 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
 p

la
n

n
e

d
. 

S
p

ri
n

g
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 d
a

te
 s

e
t?

 

 

G
ro

u
p

 

3
. 

La
b

o
r 

M
a

rk
e

t 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

(L
M

I)
 

W
h

a
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
d

o
 w

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
k

e
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
in

d
u

st
ry

 e
x
p

e
c

ta
ti
o

n
s 

in
 

p
re

p
a

ri
n

g
 s

tu
d

e
n

ts
 f
o

r 
c

a
re

e
rs

?
  

- 
D

is
c

u
ss

e
d

  
d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 s
tu

d
e

n
t 

sk
ill

 l
e

v
e

l 
u

si
n

g
 d

e
si

g
n

 s
o

ft
w

a
re

 

a
s 

a
 t

o
o

l 
a

n
d

 n
e

tw
o

rk
in

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

- 
D

is
c

u
ss

e
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 h
ig

h
-l
e

v
e

l 
w

o
rk

p
la

c
e

 s
k
ill

s 
a

re
 e

ss
e

n
ti
a

l. 
 

- 
To

o
 m

a
n

y
 l
o

w
-l
e

v
e

l 
a

rt
is

ts
. 

 

- 
La

b
o

r 
N

o
te

s 
a

re
 o

b
sc

u
re

, 
p

o
ss

ib
ly

 m
is

re
p

re
se

n
te

d
?

 

- 
To

o
 m

a
n

y
 u

n
k
n

o
w

n
 v

a
ri
a

b
le

s 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
c

o
rd

 

G
ro

u
p

 d
is

c
u

ss
e

d
 

M
o

ti
o

n
 t

o
 d

is
m

is
s 

 

b
y
 G

ro
u

p
 

G
ro

u
p

 

 

C
. 

C
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
 

 

 

D
is

c
u

ss
 t

h
e

 i
te

m
s 

li
st

e
d

. 
A

p
p

ro
v
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
c

o
rd

 a
s 

o
u

tl
in

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

a
g

e
n

d
a

. 

- 
G

ro
u

p
 D

is
c

u
ss

e
d

 

- 
M

o
ti
o

n
 A

p
p

ro
v
e

d
  

b
y
 G

ro
u

p
 

G
ro

u
p

 

57

https://docs.google.com/document/d/11i8cUPzpFQT7tFS3Bygx1bBLzcxZKEb3/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/11i8cUPzpFQT7tFS3Bygx1bBLzcxZKEb3/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/11i8cUPzpFQT7tFS3Bygx1bBLzcxZKEb3/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/11i8cUPzpFQT7tFS3Bygx1bBLzcxZKEb3/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/11i8cUPzpFQT7tFS3Bygx1bBLzcxZKEb3/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/11i8cUPzpFQT7tFS3Bygx1bBLzcxZKEb3/edit


 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

1
. 

C
o

u
rs

e
 O

u
tl
in

e
 

 D
is

c
u

ss
/A

p
p

ro
v
e

/R
e

c
o

rd
: 

- 
Im

p
le

m
e

n
t 

a
lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s;
 o

n
lin

e
 c

o
u

rs
e

s,
 s

k
e

tc
h

in
g

, 

m
o

o
d

 b
o

a
rd

s,
 m

o
c

k
-u

p
s.

 

M
o

ti
o

n
 A

p
p

ro
v
e

d
  

@
6

:2
5
p

m
 1

1
/1

0
/2

0
2
0

 

b
y
 L

a
rr

y
 L

a
v
e

n
d

e
l 

G
ro

u
p

 

2
. 

N
e

w
 T

e
x

tb
o

o
k

s/
M

a
te

ri
a

ls
 

   

D
is

c
u

ss
/A

p
p

ro
v

e
/R

e
c

o
rd

: 

- 
D

is
c

u
ss

e
d

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ti
n

g
 G

ra
v
it
 D

e
si

g
n

e
r 

a
n

d
 P

h
o

to
p

e
a

 a
s 

a
lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

s 
to

 t
h

e
 A

d
o

b
e

 S
u

it
e

  

M
o

ti
o

n
 A

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 

G
ro

u
p

 

3
. 

1
1

 E
le

m
e

n
ts

/C
TE

 P
la

n
 f

o
r 

2
0

2
0

-2
1

 -
 D

E
LI

V
E
R

A
B

LE
 

U
se

 t
h

e
 1

1
 E

le
m

e
n

ts
 a

s 
a

 g
u

id
e

 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 a
 C

TE
 P

la
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 t

e
m

p
la

te
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 2

0
2
0

-2
1
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
y

e
a

r 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 R
e

c
o

rd
: 

F
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 

4
. 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

u
g

g
e

st
io

n
s 

a
n

d
 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 R
e

c
o

rd
: 

W
h

a
t 

c
a

n
 s

tu
d

e
n

ts
 d

o
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 r

ig
h

t 
d

e
v
ic

e
s?

 

- 
D

is
c

u
ss

e
d

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c

e
 o

f 
c

o
lla

b
o

ra
ti
v
e

 c
ri
ti
q

u
in

g
 a

s 
a

n
 

e
ss

e
n

ti
a

l 
sk

ill
 

- 
D

is
c

u
ss

e
d

 u
se

 o
f 

o
n

lin
e

 t
o

o
ls

; 
J
a

m
b

o
a

rd
, 
P

a
d

le
t,

 F
lip

G
ri
d

 

- 
D

is
c

u
ss

e
d

 s
tu

d
e

n
t 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

te
c

h
n

iq
u

e
s 

 

G
ro

u
p

 

D
. 

N
e

x
t 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 B
o

a
rd

 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 

S
p

ri
n

g
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 

A
p

ri
l 
2
2
n

d
, 

2
0
2
1
  

5
:3

0
-8

:0
0
p

m
 

Z
o

o
m

/T
B

D
 

 

F
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 

58

https://docs.google.com/document/d/120FJI0tfxA7tIZtPYAu7bbsvTKz2F288/edit
https://drive.google.com/open?id=0B2ty2iFYsSz-UlBSaFNSOEZ5MjA


 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

E
. 

A
d

jo
u

rn
 

M
o

ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

p
p

ro
v

e
 m

in
u

te
s 

A
sk

 f
o

r 
a

 s
e

c
o

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 m

o
ti
o

n
 

Th
e

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 w

a
s 

a
d

jo
u

rn
e

d
 a

t 
(t

im
e

).
 

 M
o

ti
o

n
 t

o
 A

d
jo

u
rn

 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 @

 7
:0

8
 p

m
 1

1
/1

0
/2

0
 

B
y
 G

ro
u

p
 

 A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
d

v
is

o
ry

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 f
o

r 
th

e
ir

 w
il
li
n

g
n

e
ss

 t
o

 s
e

rv
e

 i
n

 

th
is

 c
a

p
a

c
it
y

 a
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 m

u
c

h
-n

e
e

d
e

d
 a

d
v
ic

e
 f

o
r 

th
is

 p
ro

g
ra

m
. 

 P
LE

A
S
E
 E

M
A

IL
 J

E
N

N
IF

E
R

 A
G

U
IL

A
R

 a
t 

ja
g

u
il
a

r@
e

d
e

n
ro

p
.o

rg
 b

y
 1

1
/1

7
 t

o
 

c
o

n
fi
rm

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 p
la

c
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

e
li
v
e

ra
b

le
s 

fo
ld

e
r.

 

F
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
&

 G
ro

u
p

 

 

59

mailto:jaguilar@edenrop.org


 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 

 

P
a

th
w

a
y

: 
 

D
e

si
g

n
, 

V
is

u
a

l 
a

n
d

 M
e

d
ia

 A
rt

s 

D
a

te
: 

 1
1

/1
0

/2
0

2
0

 

 Ti
m

e
: 

5
:3

0
p

m
-8

:0
0

p
m

 

 F
a

c
il
it
a

to
r:

 J
e

ff
re

y
 B

a
u

g
h

m
a

n
 

 R
e

c
o

rd
e

r:
 J

e
ff

 V
e

n
d

se
l 

    

In
st

ru
c

ti
o

n
s 

 

1
. 

F
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
c

a
lls

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 t

o
 o

rd
e

r 
a

n
d

 e
x
p

la
in

s 
p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

: 

- 
P

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

R
O

P
 a

n
d

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
in

st
ru

c
to

rs
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

, 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
, 

a
n

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
ze

 t
h

e
 

n
e

e
d

s 
th

a
t 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
 a

n
d

 s
c

h
o

o
ls

 m
u

st
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 d
e

c
re

a
se

 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 g

a
p

s.
 

 

- 
U

se
 a

 d
a

ta
 d

ri
v
e

n
 d

e
c

is
io

n
 m

a
k
in

g
 p

ro
c

e
ss

 o
n

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
n

d
in

g
 o

n
 C

TE
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s.

  
 

2
. 

W
e

lc
o

m
e

/I
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti

o
n

s 
 

3
. 

R
e

c
o

rd
e

r/
N

o
te

 T
a

k
e

r 
d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 

 

4
. 

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
: 
 F

ile
s 

a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 e
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
a

lly
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 l
in

k
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
g

e
n

d
a

. 
 F

in
d

 y
o

u
r 

p
a

th
w

a
y
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 b
lu

e
 n

ic
k
n

a
m

e
 i
s 

th
e

 l
in

k
. 

- 
A

g
e

n
d

a
 

- 
M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

Te
m

p
la

te
 

- 
C

TE
 P

la
n

 T
e

m
p

la
te

 

- 
2
0
1
9
 F

a
ll 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
 m

in
u

te
s 

- 
La

b
o

r 
M

a
rk

e
t 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 (

LM
I)

 

- 
C

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
Le

tt
e

r 

- 
In

te
rn

sh
ip

 F
ly

e
r 

 

5
. 

D
e

liv
e

ra
b

le
s:

  
P

la
c

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 in
 t

h
e

 f
o

ld
e

r 
ti

tl
e

d
 ‘

D
e

li
v
e

ra
b

le
s’

 

●
 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 w

it
h

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

s 
to

 e
a

c
h

 C
LN

A
 c

a
te

g
o

ry
 

●
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 C

TE
 P

la
n

 f
o

r 
2

0
2

0
-2

1
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
y

e
a

r 

  

60



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 

 

A
g

e
n

d
a

 I
te

m
 

D
is

c
u

ss
io

n
/M

in
u

te
s 

Id
e

n
ti
fy

 N
e

e
d

s 

A
. 

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
s 

Je
ff

re
y 

B
a

u
g

h
m

a
n

 w
a

s 
d

es
ig

n
a

te
d

 t
h

e 
Fa

ci
lit

a
to

r 
Je

ff
 V

en
d

se
l d

es
ig

n
a

te
d

 a
s 

R
ec

o
rd

er
\I

n
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

s 
o

f 
A

tt
en

d
ee

s 
(J

B
) 

Je
ff

re
y 

B
a

u
g

h
m

a
n

 –
A

rr
o

yo
 H

ig
h

 
(M

K
) 

M
a

rk
 K

o
eh

le
r 

-H
a

yw
a

rd
 H

ig
h

 
(A

D
)A

n
th

o
n

y 
D

im
a

a
n

o
 –

Ja
m

es
 L

o
g

a
n

 H
ig

h
 

(J
V

) 
Je

ff
 V

en
d

se
l –

C
a

st
ro

 V
a

lle
y 

H
ig

h
 

(K
G

) 
K

en
 G

o
ss

et
t 
–S

a
n

 L
o

re
n

zo
 H

ig
h

 
(D

G
) 

D
a

vi
d

 G
u

rl
ey

 –
M

t.
 E

d
en

 H
ig

h
 

(T
S)

 T
ra

cy
 S

to
re

r 
/ 

a
d

vi
so

r 
D

a
ve

 G
u

rl
ey

/M
t.

 E
d

en
 

(S
B

) 
St

ev
e 

B
a

b
u

lja
k 
–F

re
el

a
n

ce
 P

h
o

to
g

ra
p

h
er

 &
 C

V
H

S 
A

d
vi

so
r 

(F
A

) 
Fr

a
n

kl
in

 A
ve

ry
 –

La
n

ey
 C

o
lle

g
e 

(S
T)

 S
co

t 
Tu

ck
er

 –
D

ir
ec

to
r 

o
f 

P
h

o
to

g
ra

p
h

y 
SF

 B
a

y 
&

 In
st

ru
ct

o
r 

P
h

o
to

jo
u

rn
a

lis
m

 D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t,
 S

F 
St

a
te

 –
A

d
vi

so
r 

C
V

H
S 

- 
A

ll 
p

re
se

n
t 

a
b

o
v
e

 s
ig

n
e

d
-i
n

 v
ir
tu

a
lly

 o
n

 c
h

a
t 

b
o

x
 

- 
R

e
v
ie

w
 a

g
e

n
d

a
 

 

B
. 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
It

e
m

s 

 

 

- 
Je

ff
re

y
 B

a
u

g
h

m
a

n
 •

 f
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 

- 
Je

ff
 V

e
n

d
se

l 
•

 n
o

te
 t

a
k
e

r 

- 
F
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
to

 u
se

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 m

in
u

te
s 

te
m

p
la

te
 a

s 
a

 g
u

id
e

 

 

61



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 

 

1
. 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 2
0

1
9

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 

M
in

u
te

s 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
c

o
rd

 

Th
e

 g
ro

u
p

 w
a

s 
n

o
t 

a
b

le
 t

o
 o

p
e

n
 t

h
e

 l
in

k
 t

o
 t

h
e

 2
0
1
9
 F

a
ll
 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 m
in

u
te

s.
  
B

u
t 

a
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
li
n

k
 w

a
s 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

: 

2
0

1
9

 F
a

ll
 A

d
v

is
o

ry
 M

in
u

te
s 

 

2
. 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 M
e

m
b

e
r 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
Le

tt
e

r 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 S
ig

n
 (

if
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
c

a
n

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

) 

C
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
a

c
c

e
ss

 2
0

2
0
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 

le
tt

e
rs

. 
A

ll 
c

u
rr

e
n

t 
A

d
v
is

o
ry

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

b
o

a
rd

 f
o

r 
a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

y
e

a
rs

 a
n

d
 P

re
v
io

u
s 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
le

tt
e

rs
 a

re
 o

n
 f

ile
. 

 

3
. 

La
b

o
r 

M
a

rk
e

t 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

(L
M

I)
 

W
h

a
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
d

o
 w

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
k

e
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
in

d
u

st
ry

 

e
x

p
e

c
ta

ti
o

n
s 

in
 p

re
p

a
ri

n
g

 s
tu

d
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
c

a
re

e
rs

?
 

D
a

ta
 f

ro
m

 L
a

b
o

r 
M

a
rk

e
t 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 is

 n
o

t 
in

 a
lig

n
m

e
n

t 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
a

lit
ie

s 
o

f 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
jo

b
 m

a
rk

e
t 

d
u

e
 t

o
 C

o
v
id

-

1
9

. 
 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 B
o

a
rd

 h
e

ld
 a

 d
is

c
u

ss
io

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

w
h

a
t 

p
h

o
to

g
ra

p
h

e
rs

 a
re

 d
o

in
g

 t
o

 w
e

a
th

e
r 

th
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

e
c

o
n

o
m

ic
 c

ri
si

s 
a

s 
a

 w
a

y
 t

o
 p

re
p

a
re

 s
tu

d
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

w
o

rk
p

la
c

e
: 

 

62

https://www.newcvhsphoto.com/assignment_pages_assets/Random_postings/2019%20Photo%20Fall%20Advisory%20Meeting.pdf


 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 

 

La
b

o
r 

M
a

rk
e

t 
D

is
c

u
ss

io
n

 

W
h

a
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
d

o
 w

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
k

e
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
in

d
u

st
ry

 

e
x

p
e

c
ta

ti
o

n
s 

in
 p

re
p

a
ri

n
g

 s
tu

d
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
c

a
re

e
rs

?
 

•
A

d
v

is
o

rs
 r

e
sp

o
n

se
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

jo
b

 m
a

rk
e

t.
 

(S
B

) 
sa

id
 t

h
a

t 
fo

o
d

 p
h

o
to

g
ra

p
h

e
rs

 a
re

 d
o

in
g

 w
e

ll,
 a

s 
w

e
ll 

a
s 

lif
e

st
y
le

 a
n

d
 v

id
e

o
 p

ro
d

u
c

e
rs

. 
H

e
 m

e
n

ti
o

n
e

d
 t

h
a

t 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 C
o

v
id

-1
9
 p

a
n

d
e

m
ic

, 
“
b

ig
 c

lie
n

ts
”
 a

re
 h

ir
in

g
 

p
e

o
p

le
 t

h
e

y
 t

ru
st

. 

(K
G

) 
a

g
re

e
d

 w
it
h

, 
a

n
d

 r
e

m
a

rk
e

d
 a

b
o

u
t,

 c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

p
h

o
to

g
ra

p
h

e
rs

 w
h

o
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 d
o

in
g

 w
e

ll,
 d

e
sp

it
e

 t
h

e
 

C
o

v
id

 l
o

c
k
d

o
w

n
, 
p

ri
m

a
ri
ly

 d
u

e
 t

o
 v

id
e

o
 –

w
h

ic
h

 is
 

b
e

c
o

m
in

g
, 
m

o
re

 a
n

d
 m

o
re

, 
a

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 f
o

c
u

s 
o

f 
th

e
ir
 w

o
rk

. 

(J
B

) 
E
d

w
a

rd
o

 a
n

d
 Y

e
lli

e
 G

o
n

za
le

z,
 (

c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

p
h

o
to

g
ra

p
h

e
rs

 a
n

d
 f

o
rm

e
r 

C
TE

 P
h

o
to

g
ra

p
h

y
 s

tu
d

e
n

ts
, 

w
h

o
 a

tt
e

n
d

e
d

 l
a

st
 y

e
a

r’
s 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
, 
b

u
t 

w
e

re
 n

o
t 

a
t 

th
e

 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
) 

w
h

o
 d

o
 f

o
o

d
 p

h
o

to
g

ra
p

h
y
 a

n
d

 s
h

o
rt

 

p
ro

m
o

 v
id

e
o

s 
fo

r 
b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s,
 s

e
e

m
 t

o
 b

e
 d

o
in

g
 w

e
ll 

–

m
u

c
h

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 w

o
rk

 g
e

n
e

ra
te

d
 v

ia
 I
n

st
a

g
ra

m
. 

(S
B

) 
-v

id
e

o
 s

e
e

m
s 

to
 b

e
 a

 s
a

v
io

r 
fo

r 
p

h
o

to
g

ra
p

h
e

rs
 r

ig
h

t 

n
o

w
. 
H

e
 s

a
id

 in
 r

e
sp

o
n

se
 h

e
 w

o
rk

e
d

 o
n

 v
id

e
o

 s
k
ill

s,
 e

d
it
in

g
 

&
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a

l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

d
u

ri
n

g
 C

o
v

id
/s

h
e

lt
e

r 
a

n
d

 

63



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 

 

w
a

s 
“
b

lo
w

n
 a

w
a

y
”
 b

y
 t

o
o

ls
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 n

o
w

…
 h

e
 u

rg
e

d
 

te
a

c
h

e
rs

 t
o

 a
d

d
 a

 v
id

e
o

 l
e

ss
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

ir
 c

u
rr

ic
u

lu
m

. 

Te
c

h
n

o
lo

g
y
 h

a
s 

g
o

tt
e

n
 s

o
 m

u
c

h
 m

o
re

 a
c

c
e

ss
ib

le
 a

n
d

 a
s 

a
 w

a
y
 o

f 
im

p
le

m
e

n
ti
n

g
 v

id
e

o
 h

e
 s

u
g

g
e

st
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
k
id

s 

m
ig

h
t 

k
n

o
w

 m
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 y

o
u

 n
o

w
. 
 H

e
 m

e
n

ti
o

n
e

d
 T

ic
To

k
, 

In
st

a
g

ra
m

 s
to

ri
e

s 
a

s 
e

x
a

m
p

le
s 

o
f 

h
o

w
 e

v
e

ry
th

in
g

 is
 v

id
e

o
 

n
o

w
, 
so

 t
h

e
y
 c

a
n

 h
e

lp
 y

o
u

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 l
e

ss
o

n
…

 e
v

e
n

 w
it
h

 

v
e

rt
ic

a
l 
v

id
e

o
 s

h
o

o
ti
n

g
 –

w
h

ic
h

 b
e

c
a

u
se

 o
f 

th
e

 s
o

c
ia

l 

m
e

d
ia

 p
la

tf
o

rm
, 
is

 t
h

e
 d

e
fa

u
lt
 c

a
m

e
ra

 o
ri
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

y
o

u
n

g
 v

id
e

o
 s

h
o

o
te

rs
. 
Y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

c
o

m
e

 m
in

i-

c
o

n
te

n
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

, 
w

h
ic

h
 is

 e
n

a
b

le
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 r
e

c
e

n
t 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 t
o

o
ls

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 f

o
r 

sh
o

o
ti
n

g
, 
e

d
it
in

g
 a

n
d

 

p
o

st
in

g
 –

it
 a

llo
w

s 
st

o
ry

te
lle

rs
 t

o
 u

se
 b

o
th

 s
ti
lls

 a
n

d
 v

id
e

o
. 

(S
T)

 t
a

lk
e

d
 a

b
o

u
t 

te
a

c
h

in
g

 s
tu

d
e

n
ts

 t
h

e
 u

se
 o

f 
v

e
rt

ic
a

l 
v

s.
 

h
o

ri
zo

n
ta

l 
c

a
m

e
ra

 o
ri
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 h
o

w
 h

e
 is

 s
ti
ll 

e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
in

g
 s

tu
d

e
n

ts
 t

o
 s

h
o

o
t 

in
 t

h
e

 “
tr

a
d

it
io

n
a

l”
 

h
o

ri
zo

n
ta

l 
fo

rm
a

t 
–
b

u
t 

th
a

t 
“
o

n
e

 o
ri
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

n
ly

”
 

re
sp

o
n

se
 m

ig
h

t 
b

e
 b

e
c

o
m

in
g

 o
u

td
a

te
d

. 

(D
G

) 
S
p

o
k
e

 a
b

o
u

t 
u

si
n

g
 “

S
p

a
rk

” 
to

 c
re

a
te

 c
o

n
te

n
t 

fo
r 

h
is

 

D
is

ta
n

c
e

 L
e

a
rn

in
g

, 
a

n
d

 h
o

w
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 a

sk
s 

y
o

u
 t

o
 

c
h

o
o

se
 w

h
ic

h
 p

la
tf

o
rm

 y
o

u
’r

e
 c

re
a

ti
n

g
 c

o
n

te
n

t 
fo

r,
 a

n
d

 

g
iv

e
s 

y
o

u
 t

h
e

 o
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
h

o
ri
zo

n
ta

l 
fo

r 
v

id
e

o
, 
v

e
rt

ic
a

l 
fo

r 

Ti
c

To
k
 a

n
d

 s
q

u
a

re
 f

o
r 

In
st

a
g

ra
m

. 
 H

e
 r

e
m

a
rk

e
d

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 

64



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 

 

im
a

g
e

/v
id

e
o

 f
o

rm
a

t,
 w

h
ic

h
 in

 t
h

e
 p

a
st

 w
a

s 
u

n
iv

e
rs

a
l,
 is

 

n
o

w
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 w

h
ic

h
 p

la
tf

o
rm

 y
o

u
’r

e
 u

si
n

g
, 
a

n
d

 

d
e

te
rm

in
e

s 
h

o
w

 s
to

ri
e

s 
a

re
 s

h
o

t.
 

(A
D

) 
H

a
s 

d
o

n
e

 s
o

m
e

 r
e

c
e

n
t 

re
a

l 
e

st
a

te
 w

o
rk

, 
b

u
t 

th
in

g
s 

a
re

 v
e

ry
 s

lo
w

 f
o

r 
h

im
 r

ig
h

t 
n

o
w

 a
n

d
 h

e
 is

 m
a

in
ly

 f
o

c
u

si
n

g
 

o
n

 t
e

a
c

h
in

g
. 

(S
T)

 –
re

m
a

rk
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
it
 is

 s
ti
ll 

a
 g

o
o

d
 t

im
e

 f
o

r 

n
e

w
s 

sh
o

o
te

rs
. 
 T

h
e

re
’s

 l
o

ts
 o

f 
n

e
w

s 
a

n
d

 n
o

w
 s

o
m

e
 N

F
L.

..
 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
c

o
rd

 -
a

p
p

ro
v

e
d

 

C
. 

C
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
 

D
is

c
u

ss
 t

h
e

 i
te

m
s 

lis
te

d
. 
A

p
p

ro
v
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
c

o
rd

 a
s 

o
u

tl
in

e
d

 in
 

th
e

 a
g

e
n

d
a

. 

 

1
. 

C
o

u
rs

e
 O

u
tl
in

e
 

D
is

c
u

ss
/A

p
p

ro
v

e
/R

e
c

o
rd

: 
D

is
c

u
ss

io
n

 w
a

s 
h

e
ld

 r
e

g
a

rd
in

g
 

c
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
 m

o
d

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
s 

n
e

c
e

ss
a

ry
 f
o

r 
D

is
ta

n
c

e
 L

e
a

rn
in

g
 

in
st

ru
c

ti
o

n
. 

 A
ll 

B
e

g
in

n
in

g
 P

h
o

to
g

ra
p

h
y
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
a

re
 

te
a

c
h

in
g

 c
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
 b

a
se

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
rs

e
 o

u
tl
in

e
, 

b
u

t 

m
o

d
if
y
in

g
 l
e

ss
o

n
s 

to
 a

c
c

o
m

m
o

d
a

te
 t

e
a

c
h

in
g

 u
si

n
g

 t
h

e
 

S
m

a
rt

p
h

o
n

e
 c

a
m

e
ra

. 
S
o

m
e

 d
is

tr
ic

ts
 w

it
h

 A
d

v
a

n
c

e
d

 

P
h

o
to

g
ra

p
h

y
 c

o
u

rs
e

s 
a

re
 u

si
n

g
 a

 li
m

it
e

d
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 

sc
h

o
o

l-
p

ro
v
id

e
d

 D
S
LR

’s
 f

o
r 

in
st

ru
c

ti
o

n
, 
b

u
t 

m
u

st
 m

o
d

if
y
 

 

65



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 

 

a
p

p
ro

a
c

h
e

s 
to

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

ic
u

lu
m

 t
o

 a
c

c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

 t
h

e
 

ra
n

g
e

 o
f 

a
c

c
e

ss
 t

o
 t

e
c

h
n

o
lo

g
y
 a

t 
h

o
m

e
. 

 

2
. 

N
e

w
 T

e
x

tb
o

o
k

s/
M

a
te

ri
a

ls
 

   

D
is

c
u

ss
/A

p
p

ro
v

e
/R

e
c

o
rd

: 

To
o

ls
 u

se
d

 f
o

r 
te

a
c

h
in

g
 i
m

a
g

e
 e

d
it
in

g
 o

n
li
n

e
: 

(A
D

) 
a

sk
e

d
 if

 a
n

y
o

n
e

 k
n

e
w

 if
 t

h
e

re
 a

re
 a

n
y
 a

p
p

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 

iP
h

o
n

e
 o

r 
a

n
d

ro
id

 in
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 a
llo

w
 y

o
u

 a
c

c
e

ss
 t

o
 m

a
n

u
a

l 

se
tt

in
g

s?
 (

S
B

) 
M

e
n

ti
o

n
e

d
 H

a
lid

e
.c

o
m

  
h

tt
p

s:
//

h
a

lid
e

.c
a

m
/ 

 

-i
t 

le
ts

 y
o

u
 s

h
o

o
t 

in
 R

A
W

 a
s 

w
e

ll.
  

(J
V

) 
C

a
m

e
ra

+
 a

n
d

 P
ro

 

C
a

m
e

ra
 -

b
u

t 
th

e
y
 a

re
 n

o
t 

fr
e

e
. 
 (

S
T)

 m
e

n
ti
o

n
e

d
 f

ilm
ic

p
ro

 

fo
r 

v
id

e
o

 –
h

e
 s

a
id

 i
t 

is
 r

e
a

lly
 e

a
sy

 t
o

 u
se

 

h
tt

p
s:

//
w

w
w

.f
ilm

ic
p

ro
.c

o
m

/.
 (

S
B

) 
A

d
d

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 d
o

u
b

le
 

ta
k
e

 f
e

a
tu

re
 is

 c
o

o
l!
 (

D
G

) 
Ta

lk
e

d
 a

b
o

u
t 

u
si

n
g

 P
h

o
to

P
e

a
, 
a

 

fr
e

e
, 
w

e
b

-b
a

se
d

 im
a

g
e

 e
d

it
in

g
 s

o
ft

w
a

re
, 

a
n

d
 o

ff
e

re
d

 a
 

d
e

sc
ri
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
it
s 

fu
n

c
ti
o

n
a

lit
y
 f

o
r 

D
is

ta
n

c
e

 L
e

a
rn

in
g

. 
(J

V
) 

M
e

n
ti
o

n
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
h

e
’s

 b
e

e
n

 u
si

n
g

 P
ix

lr
 f

o
r 

h
is

 A
d

v
a

n
c

e
d

 

P
h

o
to

 s
tu

d
e

n
ts

. 
 O

n
e

 a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

P
ix

lr
 is

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 a

re
 

m
a

n
y
 Y

o
u

Tu
b

e
 t

u
to

ri
a

ls
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 P
ix

lr
 in

te
rf

a
c

e
 a

n
d

 

p
ro

je
c

ts
 t

h
a

t 
c

a
n

 b
e

 u
se

d
 t

o
 t

e
a

c
h

 im
a

g
e

 e
d

it
in

g
 s

k
ill

s.
 

(J
B

) 
sa

id
 h

e
 is

 a
ls

o
 u

si
n

g
 P

ix
lr
 a

n
d

 S
n

a
p

se
e

d
. 

 

66

https://halide.cam/
https://www.filmicpro.com/
https://www.filmicpro.com/
https://www.filmicpro.com/


 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 

 

3
. 

1
1

 E
le

m
e

n
ts

/C
TE

 P
la

n
 f

o
r 

2
0

2
0

-2
1

 -
 D

E
LI

V
E
R

A
B

LE
 

U
se

 t
h

e
 1

1
 E

le
m

e
n

ts
 a

s 
a

 g
u

id
e

 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 a
 C

TE
 P

la
n

 o
n

 

th
e

 t
e

m
p

la
te

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 2

0
2
0

-2
1
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
y
e

a
r 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 R
e

c
o

rd
: 

 

In
 a

n
 e

ff
o

rt
 t

o
 a

lig
n

 in
st

ru
c

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 1

1
 E

le
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
a

 

H
ig

h
 Q

u
a

lit
y
 C

TE
 P

la
n

, 
th

e
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 B
o

a
rd

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 

d
is

c
u

ss
e

d
 t

h
e

ir
 s

h
a

re
d

 e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
s 

a
b

o
u

t 
tr

y
in

g
 t

o
 k

e
e

p
 

st
u

d
e

n
ts

 e
n

g
a

g
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 o

n
lin

e
 le

a
rn

in
g

 f
o

rm
a

t.
 

D
is

c
u

ss
io

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

st
u

d
e

n
t 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 

d
u

ri
n

g
 D

is
ta

n
c

e
 L

e
a

rn
in

g
 

(K
G

) 
A

sk
e

d
 a

b
o

u
t 

e
v

e
ry

o
n

e
’s

 e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
 w

it
h

 s
tu

d
e

n
t 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 h
ig

h
 r

a
te

 o
f 

st
u

d
e

n
ts

 f
a

ili
n

g
 d

u
ri
n

g
 

D
is

ta
n

c
e

 L
e

a
rn

in
g

. 
H

e
 r

e
m

a
rk

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

st
u

d
e

n
ts

’ 
g

ra
d

e
s 

a
re

 e
it
h

e
r 

a
ll 

A
’s

 o
r 

a
ll 

F
’s

 –
w

it
h

 v
e

ry
 l
it
tl
e

 in
-b

e
tw

e
e

n
. 

(M
K

) 
R

e
m

a
rk

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

h
e

 t
o

o
 h

a
s 

v
e

ry
 l
it
tl
e

 “
m

id
d

le
 

g
ro

u
n

d
”
 a

n
d

 is
 h

a
v
in

g
 d

if
fi
c

u
lt
y
 g

e
tt

in
g

 s
tu

d
e

n
ts

 t
o

 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

te
. 

 H
e

 m
e

n
ti
o

n
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
h

is
 g

ra
d

e
s 

st
u

d
e

n
ts

’ 

g
ra

d
e

s 
a

re
 A

’s
, 
F
’s

 a
n

d
 s

o
m

e
 “

C
’s

”
 –

b
e

c
a

u
se

 t
h

e
 C

 

st
u

d
e

n
ts

 a
re

 m
is

si
n

g
 s

o
m

e
 a

ss
ig

n
m

e
n

ts
, 
b

u
t 

v
e

ry
 f

e
w

 

“
B

’s
.”

 (
D

G
) 

m
e

n
ti
o

n
e

d
 t

h
a

t,
 n

o
rm

a
lly

 a
t 

th
is

 t
im

e
 h

e
 

w
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 o
n

ly
 a

 f
e

w
 k

id
s 

fa
ili

n
g

, 
th

is
 y

e
a

r 
h

e
 h

a
s 

m
a

n
y
 

m
o

re
 s

tu
d

e
n

ts
 f

a
ili

n
g

. 
H

e
 m

e
n

ti
o

n
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
w

it
h

 m
a

n
y
 

 

67



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 

 

st
u

d
e

n
ts

 f
a

ili
n

g
 in

 h
is

 c
la

ss
, 
th

e
y
 h

a
v
e

 “
c

h
e

c
k
e

d
 o

u
t”

 in
 

th
e

ir
 o

th
e

r 
c

la
ss

e
s 

a
s 

w
e

ll 
–
th

e
y
’r

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
ly

 g
o

n
e

. 
 H

e
 

m
e

n
ti
o

n
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
k
id

s 
a

re
 r

e
a

lly
 f

ru
st

ra
te

d
 a

t 
th

e
 

e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
 t

o
o

. 

In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 r

es
o

u
rc

e
s 

fo
r 

11
 E

le
m

en
ts

 d
is

ta
n

ce
 le

ar
n

in
g.

 

(J
V

) 
A

sk
ed

 w
h

et
h

e
r 

te
ac

h
e

rs
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e 
w

ill
in

g 
to

 s
h

ar
e

 r
es

o
u

rc
es

 a
n

d
 

as
si

gn
m

en
t 

id
ea

s 
th

at
 c

an
 b

e 
u

se
d

 t
o

 f
ac

ili
ta

te
 1

1
 E

le
m

en
ts

 
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
 d

u
ri

n
g 

d
is

ta
n

ce
 le

ar
n

in
g.

 

(S
B

) 
sp

o
ke

 a
b

o
u

t 
in

co
rp

o
ra

ti
n

g 
a 

vi
d

eo
 a

ss
ig

n
m

en
t 

u
si

n
g 

st
o

p
 

m
o

ti
o

n
, s

lo
w

 m
o

ti
o

n
 –

th
at

 it
 c

an
 b

e 
co

n
n

e
ct

ed
 t

o
 p

h
o

to
 b

ec
au

se
 

vi
d

eo
 is

 ju
st

 a
 f

as
t 

ca
m

e
ra

 p
ro

d
u

ci
n

g 
a 

se
ri

es
 o

f 
p

h
o

to
s.

 H
e 

al
so

 
d

is
cu

ss
ed

 u
si

n
g 

p
ri

sm
s 

an
d

 f
ilt

er
s 

in
 f

ro
n

t 
o

f 
ca

m
er

a 
le

n
se

s,
 o

r 
u

si
n

g 
Zo

o
m

 f
o

r 
an

 a
ss

ig
n

m
en

t 
–u

si
n

g 
th

e 
ca

m
e

ra
 o

n
 Z

o
o

m
 f

o
r 

a 
cr

ea
ti

ve
 

im
ag

e,
 o

r 
cr

ea
ti

n
g 

th
e 

b
es

t 
b

ac
kg

ro
u

n
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
at

 c
o

m
in

g 
o

u
t 

o
f 

sc
h

o
o

l i
n

 t
h

is
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t 
m

ig
h

t 
re

q
u

ir
e 

yo
u

 t
o

 u
se

 Z
o

o
m

 
p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

ly
.  

A
n

o
th

er
 t

h
o

u
gh

t 
w

as
 t

ea
ch

in
g 

ki
d

s 
h

o
w

 t
o

 u
se

 
lig

h
ti

n
g 

cr
ea

ti
ve

ly
 f

o
r 

th
ei

r 
Zo

o
m

 m
ee

ti
n

gs
. 

(K
G

) 
m

e
n

ti
o

n
ed

 t
h

at
 c

re
at

in
g 

th
e 

b
es

t 
b

ac
kg

ro
u

n
d

 t
h

em
e 

is
 a

n
 

ap
p

ro
ac

h
 t

h
at

 m
ig

h
t 

ge
t 

st
u

d
en

ts
 t

o
 e

n
ga

ge
 w

it
h

 c
am

e
ra

s 
o

n
 d

u
ri

n
g 

D
is

ta
n

ce
 L

ea
rn

in
g.

  (
K

G
) 

al
so

 s
p

o
ke

 a
b

o
u

t 
JP

G
 M

ag
az

in
e 

w
h

ic
h

 u
se

d
 

“P
h

o
to

 C
h

al
le

n
ge

s”
 a

n
d

 r
ea

d
er

 s
u

b
m

is
si

o
n

s 
fo

r 
co

n
te

n
t.

 H
e 

sa
id

 t
h

at
 

u
si

n
g 

“P
h

o
to

 C
h

al
le

n
ge

s”
 m

ig
h

t 
b

e 
a 

go
o

d
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
 o

r 
re

so
u

rc
e 

fo
r 

68



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 

 

D
is

ta
n

ce
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

as
si

gn
m

en
ts

. 

(S
B

) 
p

o
st

ed
 a

 li
n

k 
to

 k
ar

en
x,

 h
tt

p
s:

//
w

w
w

.k
ar

e
n

x.
co

m
/c

re
at

e
 w

h
o

 
p

o
st

s 
m

o
n

th
ly

 p
h

o
to

 c
h

al
le

n
ge

 t
u

to
ri

al
s.

 (
SB

) 
al

so
 s

u
gg

es
te

d
 u

si
n

g 
Fa

ce
ti

m
e 

P
o

rt
ra

it
s 

as
 a

 p
o

ss
ib

le
 a

ss
ig

n
m

en
t.

  H
e 

sp
o

ke
 a

b
o

u
t 

a 
fo

rm
er

 s
tu

d
en

t 
w

h
o

 p
ro

d
u

ce
d

 a
 s

er
ie

s 
o

f 
re

m
o

te
 p

o
rt

ra
it

s 
u

si
n

g 
o

n
ly

 
th

e 
Fa

ce
ti

m
e 

ca
m

e
ra

 o
n

 t
h

e 
su

b
je

ct
s’

 c
o

m
p

u
te

r,
 a

n
d

 t
h

at
 y

o
u

 
ca

n
n

o
t 

te
ll 

th
at

 t
h

e 
p

h
o

to
gr

ap
h

er
 w

as
 n

o
t 

in
 t

h
e 

ro
o

m
. H

e 
em

p
h

as
iz

ed
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
re

st
ri

ct
io

n
s 

cr
ea

te
d

 b
y 

C
o

vi
d

-1
9

 a
re

 r
ea

lly
 

p
u

sh
in

g 
p

eo
p

le
’s

 im
ag

in
at

io
n

s 
an

d
 c

re
at

iv
it

y.
 

(T
S)

 D
ee

 D
ic

ke
rs

o
n

 is
 d

o
in

g 
am

az
in

g 
vi

d
eo

s 
si

n
ce

 h
e 

ca
n

't
 b

e 
o

n
 t

h
e 

ro
ad

 g
ig

gi
n

g.
 M

u
lt

i p
ar

t,
 m

u
lt

i i
n

st
ru

m
en

ta
lis

t,
 4

 p
ar

t 
h

ar
m

o
n

y 
et

c.
..

 
D

ek
e 

D
ic

ke
rs

o
n

 

(S
T)

 m
en

ti
o

n
ed

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

m
es

sa
ge

 h
e 

h
as

 f
o

r 
h

is
 S

FS
U

 a
n

d
 B

er
ke

le
y 

st
u

d
en

ts
 d

u
ri

n
g 

th
is

 t
im

e 
is

 t
o

 h
o

n
e 

th
ei

r 
ev

er
y 

as
p

ec
t 

o
f 

p
h

o
to

gr
ap

h
y 

sk
ill

s 
-a

ll 
th

e 
to

o
ls

 it
’s

 g
o

in
g 

to
 t

ak
e,

 b
o

th
 h

ar
d

w
ar

e 
(e

q
u

ip
m

en
t)

 a
n

d
 s

o
ft

w
ar

e.
  H

e 
is

 e
n

co
u

ra
gi

n
g 

st
u

d
en

ts
 t

o
 s

te
p

 o
u

t 
o

f 
th

ei
r 

co
m

fo
rt

 z
o

n
e 

an
d

 le
ar

n
 s

o
m

et
h

in
g 

n
ew

. S
o

m
et

h
in

g 
th

at
 w

ill
 

ex
p

an
d

 t
h

ei
r 

im
ag

e 
m

ak
in

g 
w

o
rk

fl
o

w
.  

W
h

at
ev

er
 in

d
u

st
ry

 s
tu

d
en

ts
 

ar
e

 g
o

in
g 

in
to

, d
o

o
rs

 w
ill

 o
p

en
 if

 t
h

ey
 b

ro
ad

en
 t

h
ei

r 
h

o
ri

zo
n

s.
 

(S
B

) 
al

so
 m

en
ti

o
n

ed
 t

h
at

 t
h

is
 is

 a
 t

im
e 

w
h

en
 s

tu
d

en
ts

 c
an

 h
o

n
e 

th
ei

r 
sk

ill
s,

 h
o

n
e 

th
ei

r 
st

o
ry

te
lli

n
g 

te
ch

n
iq

u
es

.  
H

e 
as

ke
d

 w
h

et
h

er
 a

n
yo

n
e 

h
ad

 lo
o

ke
d

 in
to

 t
h

e 
“M

as
te

r 
C

la
ss

es
” 

vi
d

eo
s 

fo
r 

p
o

ss
ib

le
 c

la
ss

ro
o

m
 

69

https://www.karenx.com/create
https://www.karenx.com/create
https://dekedickerson.com/
https://dekedickerson.com/
https://dekedickerson.com/


 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 

 

u
se

.  
(J

B
) 

m
e

n
ti

o
n

ed
 t

h
at

 h
e 

h
ad

 u
se

d
 “

C
re

at
iv

e 
Li

ve
” 

cl
as

se
s,

 
cr

ea
ti

ve
liv

e.
co

m
. 

(D
G

) 
In

cl
u

d
ed

 a
 li

n
k 

to
 t

h
e 

“m
o

m
en

t”
 w

eb
si

te
, 

h
tt

p
s:

//
w

w
w

.s
h

o
p

m
o

m
en

t.
co

m
/ 

w
h

ic
h

 o
ff

er
s 

p
h

o
to

gr
ap

h
y 

le
ss

o
n

s 
an

d
 is

 a
 r

es
o

u
rc

e 
fo

r 
p

h
o

to
 g

ea
r.

 

(S
B

) 
sh

ar
e

d
 a

 li
n

k 
fo

r 
A

u
st

in
 M

an
n

, h
tt

p
:/

/a
u

st
in

m
an

n
.c

o
m

/ 
th

is
 

p
h

o
to

gr
ap

h
er

 h
as

 b
ec

o
m

e 
an

 e
xp

er
t 

in
 iP

h
o

n
eg

ra
p

h
y 

an
d

 A
p

p
le

 
h

ir
es

 h
im

 t
o

 s
h

o
o

t 
th

e 
n

ew
 p

h
o

n
es

 e
ac

h
 y

ea
r.

 H
e 

sa
id

 t
h

at
 h

e 
h

as
 a

 
fr

ee
 e

b
o

o
k 

th
at

 m
ig

h
t 

b
e 

go
o

d
 f

o
r 

th
e 

st
u

d
en

ts
. 

(S
T)

 s
h

ar
e

d
 a

 li
n

k 
to

 t
h

e 
Lo

ck
d

o
w

n
 P

h
o

to
 P

ro
je

ct
 -

 
h

tt
p

s:
//

w
w

w
.m

ik
ae

lt
h

ei
m

er
.c

o
m

/q
u

ar
an

ti
n

ed
 

(J
V

) 
sh

ar
e

d
 a

 li
n

k 
fo

r 
a 

h
el

p
fu

l h
ig

h
 s

ch
o

o
l p

h
o

to
gr

ap
h

y 
w

eb
si

te
 –

Ju
ra

p
a 

H
ill

s 
P

h
o

to
gr

ap
h

y 
an

d
 t

h
e 

C
ap

is
tr

an
o

 H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
l P

h
o

to
 

w
eb

si
te

 a
s 

a 
re

so
u

rc
e 

fo
r 

as
si

gn
m

en
t 

id
ea

s:
 C

V
H

S 
P

h
o

to
 

(S
B

) 
sh

ar
e

d
 a

 li
n

k 
fo

r 
p

h
o

to
gr

ap
h

er
 J

o
h

n
 K

ea
tl

y 
 a

n
d

 J
er

em
y 

C
o

w
ar

t 
- 

a 
ve

ry
 s

u
cc

es
sf

u
l c

o
m

m
er

ci
al

 p
h

o
to

gr
ap

h
er

 a
n

d
 w

as
 o

n
e 

o
f 

th
e 

fi
rs

t 
to

 d
o

 t
h

es
e 

fa
ce

 t
im

e 
p

o
rt

ra
it

s.
 J

er
em

y 
h

as
 b

ee
n

 d
o

in
g 

a 
se

ri
es

 o
f 

Fa
ce

Ti
m

e 
p

o
rt

ra
it

s 
b

u
t 

p
ro

je
ct

ed
 o

n
 s

u
rf

ac
es

 t
h

en
 p

h
o

to
gr

ap
h

s 
th

e 
su

rf
ac

e:
 h

tt
p

s:
//

w
w

w
.in

st
ag

ra
m

.c
o

m
/p

/C
C

U
T1

D
rJ

sr
0

/ 

(S
B

) 
al

so
 p

o
st

ed
 t

h
is

 li
n

k 
to

 a
 f

re
e 

vi
d

eo
 e

d
it

in
g 

so
ft

w
ar

e
 s

it
e 

ca
lle

d
 

70

https://www.creativelive.com/
https://www.creativelive.com/
https://www.creativelive.com/
https://www.shopmoment.com/
https://www.shopmoment.com/
https://www.shopmoment.com/
http://austinmann.com/
http://austinmann.com/
https://www.mikaeltheimer.com/quarantined
https://www.mikaeltheimer.com/quarantined
https://www.mikaeltheimer.com/quarantined
https://cauchonphotoclass.edublogs.org/
http://cvhsphotography.com/
http://cvhsphotography.com/
https://www.johnkeatley.com/
https://www.johnkeatley.com/
https://www.jeremycowart.com/
https://www.jeremycowart.com/
https://www.instagram.com/p/CCUT1DrJsr0/
https://www.instagram.com/p/CCUT1DrJsr0/
https://www.blackmagicdesign.com/


 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 

 

B
la

ck
 M

ag
ic

 D
es

ig
n

   

(F
A

) 
sa

id
 t

h
at

 a
t 

La
n

ey
 h

e 
h

as
 b

ee
n

 u
si

n
g 

st
o

ry
b

o
ar

d
s 

an
d

 s
cr

ip
ts

 –
an

d
 h

av
in

g 
ki

d
s 

ill
u

st
ra

te
 t

h
em

.  
(K

G
) 

h
as

 b
ee

n
 u

si
n

g 
p

h
o

to
s 

fr
o

m
 

th
e 

w
eb

 t
o

 t
ea

ch
 r

et
o

u
ch

in
g 

–h
e 

is
 t

ry
in

g 
to

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
st

u
d

en
ts

 w
it

h
 

m
o

re
 o

f 
th

e 
m

at
er

ia
ls

 t
h

ey
 n

ee
d

 t
o

 s
u

cc
ee

d
.  

H
e 

h
as

 f
o

u
n

d
 t

h
at

 
w

h
en

 t
h

ey
 a

re
 g

iv
en

 t
h

e 
m

at
er

ia
ls

, i
n

st
ea

d
 o

f 
h

av
in

g 
th

em
 s

ea
rc

h
 o

n
 

th
ei

r 
o

w
n

, t
h

ei
r 

su
cc

es
s 

ra
te

 is
 m

u
ch

 h
ig

h
er

. 

(K
G

) 
D

is
cu

ss
ed

 t
ak

in
g 

ad
va

n
ta

ge
 o

f 
gu

es
t 

sp
ea

ke
rs

, b
ec

au
se

 t
h

ey
 c

an
 

co
m

e 
in

to
 t

h
e 

cl
as

sr
o

o
m

 f
ro

m
 a

n
yw

h
er

e 
in

 t
h

e 
w

o
rl

d
.  

(J
B

) 
m

e
n

ti
o

n
ed

 t
h

at
 c

u
rr

en
tl

y 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

te
ch

n
o

lo
gy

 is
su

es
 a

ss
o

ci
at

ed
 

w
it

h
 g

u
es

t 
sp

ea
ke

rs
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 Z
o

o
m

 –
th

ey
 a

re
 b

lo
ck

ed
 b

y 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

fi
lt

er
s.

 (
FA

) 
sa

id
 t

h
at

 h
e 

h
as

 h
ad

 a
 p

h
o

to
gr

ap
h

er
 d

o
 a

 v
ir

tu
al

 t
o

u
r 

o
f 

th
ei

r 
st

u
d

io
. 

(K
G

) 
al

so
 s

p
o

ke
 a

b
o

u
t 

“v
ir

tu
al

” 
fi

el
d

tr
ip

s 
to

 m
u

se
u

m
s 

w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 
av

ai
la

b
le

 o
n

lin
e.

 

D
is

c
u

ss
io

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

S
c

h
o

o
ls

 r
e

o
p

e
n

in
g

 t
im

e
ta

b
le

s 

(M
K

) 
H

a
y
w

a
rd

 H
ig

h
 –

Th
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
se

e
m

s 
to

 b
e

 s
e

n
d

in
g

 h
in

ts
 

a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 p

o
ss

ib
ili

ty
 o

f 
re

o
p

e
n

in
g

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 S
p

ri
n

g
 

se
m

e
st

e
r.

 –
B

u
t 

n
o

th
in

g
 c

o
n

c
re

te
. 
 S

p
o

rt
s 

a
re

 s
u

p
p

o
se

d
 t

o
 

st
a

rt
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 in

 l
im

it
e

d
 p

o
d

s 
fo

r 
c

o
n

d
it
io

n
in

g
 in

 p
e

rs
o

n
 

n
e

x
t 

m
o

n
th

. 
(D

G
) 

M
t.

 E
d

e
n

 –
J
a

n
u

a
ry

 is
 a

 t
a

rg
e

t 
d

a
te

 t
o

 

71

https://www.blackmagicdesign.com/


 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 

 

“
ta

lk
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t”

 t
h

e
 r

e
o

p
e

n
in

g
. 
 S

u
rv

e
y
s 

a
re

 b
e

in
g

 s
e

n
t 

o
u

t 
to

 t
h

e
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 g

e
t 

a
 s

e
n

se
 o

f 
w

h
a

t 
th

e
 

p
a

re
n

ts
 f

e
e

l 
a

b
o

u
t 

re
o

p
e

n
in

g
 –

d
is

c
u

ss
io

n
s 

a
b

o
u

t 
a

 

h
ig

h
b

re
d

 m
o

d
e

l, 
te

a
c

h
in

g
 in

 t
h

e
 c

la
ss

ro
o

m
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 

a
sy

n
c

h
ro

n
o

u
s 

c
o

n
te

n
t 

a
s 

w
e

ll.
  

H
e

 is
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 w

e
e

k
ly

 

c
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
v
e

 Z
o

o
m

 s
e

ss
io

n
 w

it
h

 t
e

a
c

h
e

rs
 f

ro
m

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 

st
a

te
s.

  
H

e
 s

a
id

 i
t’

s 
in

te
re

st
in

g
 t

o
 h

e
a

r 
w

h
a

t 
te

a
c

h
e

rs
 a

re
 

d
e

a
lin

g
 w

it
h

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s 

o
f 

d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 b

o
th

 

a
sy

n
c

h
ro

n
o

u
s 

a
n

d
 s

y
n

c
h

ro
n

o
u

s 
c

o
n

te
n

t 
-a

t 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 

ti
m

e
. 

(J
B

) 
M

e
n

ti
o

n
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 h
a

d
 g

iv
e

n
 

th
e

 D
is

tr
ic

ts
 a

n
d

 R
O

P
 p

e
rm

is
si

o
n

 t
o

 r
e

o
p

e
n

 e
le

m
e

n
ta

ry
 

a
n

d
 s

e
c

o
n

d
a

ry
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
 –

b
u

t 
b

a
se

d
 u

p
o

n
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
 

a
p

p
ly

in
g

 a
n

d
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 c

e
rt

a
in

 p
ro

to
c

o
ls

. 

4
. 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

u
g

g
e

st
io

n
s 

a
n

d
 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 R
e

c
o

rd
: 

In
co

rp
o

ra
ti

n
g 

a 
vi

d
eo

 a
ss

ig
n

m
en

t 
u

si
n

g 
st

o
p

 m
o

ti
o

n
, 

sl
o

w
 m

o
ti

o
n

 –
th

at
 it

 c
an

 b
e 

co
n

n
e

ct
ed

 t
o

 p
h

o
to

 b
ec

au
se

 v
id

eo
 is

 ju
st

 a
 f

as
t 

ca
m

er
a 

p
ro

d
u

ci
n

g 
a 

se
ri

e
s 

o
f 

p
h

o
to

s.
 

-P
ix

lr
 o

r 
P

h
o

to
p

ea
 f

o
r 

o
n

lin
e 

p
h

o
to

 e
d

it
in

g 
d

u
ri

n
g 

d
is

ta
n

ce
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

 

D
. 

N
e

x
t 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 B
o

a
rd

 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 

S
p

ri
n

g
 A

d
v

is
o

ry
 

A
p

ri
l 
2

2
n

d
, 
2

0
2
1
  

 

72



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 

 

5
:3

0
-8

:0
0
p

m
 

Z
o

o
m

/T
B

D
 

E
. 

A
d

jo
u

rn
 

M
o

ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

 m
in

u
te

s:
 J

e
ff

re
y
 B

a
u

g
h

m
a

n
 

A
sk

 f
o

r 
a

 s
e

c
o

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 m

o
ti
o

n
: 
Je

ff
 V

e
n

d
se

l 

Th
e

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 w

a
s 

a
d

jo
u

rn
e

d
 a

t 
7
:4

9
. 

A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
d

v
is

o
ry

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 f
o

r 
th

e
ir
 w

ill
in

g
n

e
ss

 

to
 s

e
rv

e
 in

 t
h

is
 c

a
p

a
c

it
y
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 m

u
c

h
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 

a
d

v
ic

e
 f

o
r 

th
is

 p
ro

g
ra

m
. 

 P
LE

A
S
E
 E

M
A

IL
 J

E
N

N
IF

E
R

 A
G

U
IL

A
R

 a
t 

ja
g

u
il
a

r@
e

d
e

n
ro

p
.o

rg
 

b
y

 1
1

/1
7

 t
o

 c
o

n
fi
rm

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

p
la

c
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

e
li
v

e
ra

b
le

s 
fo

ld
e

r.
 

 

 

73

mailto:jaguilar@edenrop.org


 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

 

P
a

th
w

a
y

: 
 

P
e

rf
o

rm
in

g
 A

rt
s 

 D
a

te
: 

 1
1

/1
0

/2
0

2
0

 

  Ti
m

e
: 

5
:3

0
p

m
-8

:0
0

p
m

 

  F
a

c
il
it
a

to
r:

 T
a

v
is

 K
a

m
m

e
t 

  R
e

c
o

rd
e

r:
 J

e
n

n
if
e

r 
D

re
y

fu
s 

       

In
st

ru
c

ti
o

n
s 

 

1
. 

F
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
c

a
lls

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 t

o
 o

rd
e

r 
a

n
d

 e
x
p

la
in

s 
p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

: 
 

- 
P

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

R
O

P
 a

n
d

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
in

st
ru

c
to

rs
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

, 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
, 

a
n

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
ze

 t
h

e
 

n
e

e
d

s 
th

a
t 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
 a

n
d

 s
c

h
o

o
ls

 m
u

st
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 d
e

c
re

a
se

 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 g

a
p

s.
 

 

- 
U

se
 a

 d
a

ta
 d

ri
v
e

n
 d

e
c

is
io

n
 m

a
k
in

g
 p

ro
c

e
ss

 o
n

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
n

d
in

g
 o

n
 C

TE
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s.

  
 

2
. 

W
e

lc
o

m
e

/I
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti

o
n

s 
 

3
. 

R
e

c
o

rd
e

r/
N

o
te

 T
a

k
e

r 
d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 

 

4
. 

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
: 
 F

ile
s 

a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 e
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
a

lly
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 l
in

k
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
g

e
n

d
a

. 
 F

in
d

 y
o

u
r 

p
a

th
w

a
y
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 b
lu

e
 n

ic
k
n

a
m

e
 i
s 

th
e

 l
in

k
. 

- 
A

g
e

n
d

a
 

- 
M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

Te
m

p
la

te
 

- 
C

TE
 P

la
n

 T
e

m
p

la
te

 

- 
2
0
1
9
 F

a
ll 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
 m

in
u

te
s 

- 
La

b
o

r 
M

a
rk

e
t 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 (

LM
I)

 

- 
C

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
Le

tt
e

r 

- 
In

te
rn

sh
ip

 F
ly

e
r 

 

5
. 

D
e

liv
e

ra
b

le
s:

  
P

la
c

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 in
 t

h
e

 f
o

ld
e

r 
ti

tl
e

d
 ‘

D
e

li
v
e

ra
b

le
s’

 

●
 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 w

it
h

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

s 
to

 e
a

c
h

 C
LN

A
 c

a
te

g
o

ry
 

●
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 C

TE
 P

la
n

 f
o

r 
2

0
2

0
-2

1
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
y

e
a

r 

  

74



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

A
g

e
n

d
a

 I
te

m
 

D
is

c
u

ss
io

n
/M

in
u

te
s 

Id
e

n
ti
fy

 N
e

e
d

s 

A
. 

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
s 

- 
A

ll 
p

re
se

n
t 

to
 in

tr
o

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
m

se
lv

e
s 

- 
A

ll 
p

re
se

n
t 

to
 s

ig
n

-i
n

 v
ir
tu

a
lly

 o
n

 c
h

a
t 

b
o

x
 

- 
R

e
v
ie

w
 a

g
e

n
d

a
 

 

B
. 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
It

e
m

s 

 

 

 

- 
Id

e
n

ti
fy

 f
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
a

n
d

 n
o

te
 t

a
k
e

r 

- 
F
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
to

 u
se

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 m

in
u

te
s 

te
m

p
la

te
 a

s 
a

 g
u

id
e

 

 

  

 

1
. 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 2
0

1
9

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 

M
in

u
te

s 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
c

o
rd

 

  

P
a

m
p

h
le

t?
 

2
. 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 M
e

m
b

e
r 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
Le

tt
e

r 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 S
ig

n
 (

if
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
c

a
n

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

) 

  

Li
n

d
a

 d
id

 o
n

e
 l
e

tt
e

r 
in

it
ia

lly
, 

n
o

t 
re

c
e

n
tl
y
. 

3
. 

La
b

o
r 

M
a

rk
e

t 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

(L
M

I)
 

W
h

a
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
d

o
 w

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

in
d

u
st

ry
 

e
x
p

e
c

ta
ti
o

n
s 

in
 p

re
p

a
ri
n

g
 s

tu
d

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

c
a

re
e

rs
?

 

 A
p

p
ro

v
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
c

o
rd

 

 

Lo
ts

 m
o

re
 c

a
re

e
rs

  
th

a
t 

a
re

 

a
p

p
lic

a
b

le
 t

o
 o

u
r 

in
d

u
st

ry
, 

b
u

t 
d

if
fi
c

u
lt
 t

o
 d

e
fi
n

e
 a

n
d

 

m
e

a
su

re
 t

h
e

 s
p

e
c

if
ic

 j
o

b
s 

o
r 

ro
le

s.
 F

o
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
, 
w

h
e

re
 

d
o

e
s 

th
e

 s
ta

g
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

r,
 

lig
h

ti
n

g
 d

e
si

g
n

e
r,

 o
r 

si
n

g
e

r,
 

75



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

so
n

g
w

ri
te

r 
fa

ll?
 

C
. 

C
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
 

 

 

D
is

c
u

ss
 t

h
e

 i
te

m
s 

lis
te

d
. 
 A

p
p

ro
v
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
c

o
rd

 a
s 

o
u

tl
in

e
d

 

in
 t

h
e

 a
g

e
n

d
a

. 

  

W
h

a
t 

c
a

n
 w

e
 d

o
 t

o
 b

u
ild

 o
u

r 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

w
it
h

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 

c
o

n
n

e
c

ti
o

n
 t

o
 r

e
a

l 
w

o
rl
d

 

in
d

u
st

ry
. 
 L

o
o

k
in

g
 f

o
r 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
ls

 t
o

 c
o

m
e

 i
n

 a
n

d
 

te
a

c
h

 t
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l 
th

e
a

tr
e

, 

d
e

si
g

n
, 
a

c
ti
n

g
. 

1
. 

C
o

u
rs

e
 O

u
tl
in

e
 

 D
is

c
u

ss
/A

p
p

ro
v

e
/R

e
c

o
rd

: 

   

Li
k
e

 D
re

y
fu

s’
s 

o
u

tl
in

e
 la

st
 

y
e

a
r.

 C
TE

 A
d

v
a

n
c

e
d

 a
c

ti
n

g
 

sy
lla

b
u

s,
 s

ta
g

e
c

ra
ft

, 

B
e

g
in

n
in

g
 D

ra
m

a
. 

2
. 

N
e

w
 T

e
x

tb
o

o
k

s/
M

a
te

ri
a

ls
 

   

D
is

c
u

ss
/A

p
p

ro
v

e
/R

e
c

o
rd

: 

 

Li
c

e
n

si
n

g
, 
sc

ri
p

ts
, 
e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 

a
n

d
 P

ro
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 m

a
te

ri
a

ls
 

a
re

 a
lw

a
y
s 

n
e

e
d

e
d

. 

3
. 

1
1

 E
le

m
e

n
ts

/C
TE

 P
la

n
 f

o
r 

2
0

2
0

-2
1

 -
 D

E
LI

V
E
R

A
B

LE
 

U
se

 t
h

e
 1

1
 E

le
m

e
n

ts
 a

s 
a

 g
u

id
e

 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 a
 C

TE
 P

la
n

 o
n

 

th
e

 t
e

m
p

la
te

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 2

0
2
0

-2
1
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
y
e

a
r 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 R
e

c
o

rd
: 

R
e

q
u

e
st

e
d

 E
d

it
 A

c
c

e
ss

, 

c
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
ty

p
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 d
o

c
. 

76



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

4
. 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

u
g

g
e

st
io

n
s 

a
n

d
 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 R
e

c
o

rd
: 

Ta
k
in

g
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

s 
o

n
 t

h
e

 

ro
a

d
 t

o
 s

e
n

io
r 

c
e

n
te

rs
, 

g
ra

d
e

 s
c

h
o

o
ls

 e
tc

. 
 T

h
e

a
tr

e
 

th
e

ra
p

y
 w

it
h

 a
d

u
lt
s,

 c
o

lle
c

t 

st
o

ri
e

s 
a

n
d

 p
e

rf
o

rm
 e

tc
. 

G
e

tt
in

g
 o

u
t 

in
to

 t
h

e
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 w

it
h

 l
o

c
a

l 

g
ro

u
p

s.
 M

o
re

 c
o

n
n

e
c

ti
o

n
s 

w
it
h

 A
C

t,
 B

e
rk

e
le

y
 r

e
p

 f
o

r 

fr
e

e
 a

n
d

 r
e

d
u

c
e

d
 a

c
c

e
ss

 t
o

 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l 
a

rt
s.

 

D
. 

N
e

x
t 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 B
o

a
rd

 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 

S
p

ri
n

g
 A

d
v

is
o

ry
 

A
p

ri
l 
2

2
n

d
, 
2

0
2
1
  

5
:3

0
-8

:0
0
p

m
 

Z
o

o
m

/T
B

D
 

 

A
d

d
e

d
 t

o
 c

a
le

n
d

e
rs

. 

E
. 

A
d

jo
u

rn
 

M
o

ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

 m
in

u
te

s 

A
sk

 f
o

r 
a

 s
e

c
o

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 m

o
ti
o

n
 

Th
e

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 w

a
s 

a
d

jo
u

rn
e

d
 a

t 
(t

im
e

).
 

 A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
d

v
is

o
ry

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 f
o

r 
th

e
ir
 w

ill
in

g
n

e
ss

 

to
 s

e
rv

e
 in

 t
h

is
 c

a
p

a
c

it
y
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 m

u
c

h
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 

a
d

v
ic

e
 f

o
r 

th
is

 p
ro

g
ra

m
. 

 P
LE

A
S
E
 E

M
A

IL
 J

E
N

N
IF

E
R

 A
G

U
IL

A
R

 a
t 

ja
g

u
il
a

r@
e

d
e

n
ro

p
.o

rg
 

 

77

mailto:jaguilar@edenrop.org


 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

b
y

 1
1

/1
7

 t
o

 c
o

n
fi
rm

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

p
la

c
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

e
li
v

e
ra

b
le

s 
fo

ld
e

r.
 

 

78



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

 

P
a

th
w

a
y

: 
 

D
e

si
g

n
, 

V
is

u
a

l 
a

n
d

 M
e

d
ia

 A
rt

s 
 

  D
a

te
: 

 1
1

/1
0

/2
0

2
0

 

  Ti
m

e
: 

5
:3

0
p

m
-8

:0
0

p
m

 

  F
a

c
il
it
a

to
r:

 L
a

n
c

e
 M

c
V

a
y

 

  R
e

c
o

rd
e

r:
 K

a
th

ri
n

a
 M

ir
a

n
d

a
 

       

In
st

ru
c

ti
o

n
s 

 

1
. 

F
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
c

a
lls

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 t

o
 o

rd
e

r 
a

n
d

 e
x
p

la
in

s 
p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

: 
 

- 
P

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

R
O

P
 a

n
d

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
in

st
ru

c
to

rs
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

, 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
, 

a
n

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
ze

 t
h

e
 

n
e

e
d

s 
th

a
t 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
 a

n
d

 s
c

h
o

o
ls

 m
u

st
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 d
e

c
re

a
se

 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 g

a
p

s.
 

 

- 
U

se
 a

 d
a

ta
 d

ri
v
e

n
 d

e
c

is
io

n
 m

a
k
in

g
 p

ro
c

e
ss

 o
n

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
n

d
in

g
 o

n
 C

TE
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s.

  
 

2
. 

W
e

lc
o

m
e

/I
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti

o
n

s 
 

3
. 

R
e

c
o

rd
e

r/
N

o
te

 T
a

k
e

r 
d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 

 

4
. 

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
: 
 F

ile
s 

a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 e
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
a

lly
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 l
in

k
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
g

e
n

d
a

. 
 F

in
d

 y
o

u
r 

p
a

th
w

a
y
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 b
lu

e
 n

ic
k
n

a
m

e
 i
s 

th
e

 l
in

k
. 

- 
A

g
e

n
d

a
 

- 
M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

Te
m

p
la

te
 

- 
C

TE
 P

la
n

 T
e

m
p

la
te

 

- 
2
0
1
9
 F

a
ll 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
 m

in
u

te
s 

- 
La

b
o

r 
M

a
rk

e
t 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 (

LM
I)

 

- 
C

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
Le

tt
e

r 

- 
In

te
rn

sh
ip

 F
ly

e
r 

 

5
. 

D
e

liv
e

ra
b

le
s:

  
P

la
c

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 in
 t

h
e

 f
o

ld
e

r 
ti

tl
e

d
 ‘

D
e

li
v
e

ra
b

le
s’

 

●
 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 w

it
h

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

s 
to

 e
a

c
h

 C
LN

A
 c

a
te

g
o

ry
 

●
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 C

TE
 P

la
n

 f
o

r 
2

0
2

0
-2

1
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
y

e
a

r 

  

79



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

A
g

e
n

d
a

 I
te

m
 

D
is

c
u

ss
io

n
/M

in
u

te
s 

Id
e

n
ti
fy

 N
e

e
d

s 

A
. 

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
s 

- 
A

ll 
p

re
se

n
t 

to
 in

tr
o

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
m

se
lv

e
s 

- 
A

ll 
p

re
se

n
t 

to
 s

ig
n

-i
n

 v
ir
tu

a
lly

 o
n

 c
h

a
t 

b
o

x
 

- 
R

e
v
ie

w
 a

g
e

n
d

a
 

 

B
. 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
It

e
m

s 

 

 

 

- 
Id

e
n

ti
fy

 f
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
a

n
d

 n
o

te
 t

a
k
e

r 

- 
F
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
to

 u
se

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 m

in
u

te
s 

te
m

p
la

te
 a

s 
a

 g
u

id
e

 

 

  

 

1
. 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 2
0

1
9

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 

M
in

u
te

s 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
c

o
rd

 

  

E
m

il 
m

o
v
e

d
 t

o
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

 t
h

e
 

m
in

u
te

s 
a

n
d

 w
a

s 
se

c
o

n
d

e
d

 

b
y
 R

e
y
. 
A

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 

u
n

a
n

im
o

u
sl

y
. 

2
. 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 M
e

m
b

e
r 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
Le

tt
e

r 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 S
ig

n
 (

if
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
c

a
n

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

) 

  

Li
n

k
 t

o
 t

h
e

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

w
a

s 

sh
a

re
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 g

ro
u

p
. 
Th

o
se

 

w
h

o
 d

id
 n

o
t 

p
re

v
io

u
sl

y
 s

ig
n

 

w
ill

 d
o

 s
o

 a
n

d
 r

e
tu

rn
. 

 

3
. 

La
b

o
r 

M
a

rk
e

t 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

(L
M

I)
 

W
h

a
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
d

o
 w

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

in
d

u
st

ry
 

e
x
p

e
c

ta
ti
o

n
s 

in
 p

re
p

a
ri
n

g
 s

tu
d

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

c
a

re
e

rs
?

 

 A
p

p
ro

v
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
c

o
rd

: 
R

e
y
 s

u
g

g
e

st
e

d
 o

n
lin

e
 b

ro
a

d
c

a
st

in
g

 

n
e

e
d

s 
d

u
e

 t
o

 C
o

v
id

 a
re

 p
re

se
n

ti
n

g
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
th

o
se

 

●
 

O
n

lin
e

 -
 d

is
ta

n
c

e
 

p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 s

k
ill

s.
 

●
 

C
o

v
id

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 -
 

K
e

v
in

 is
 t

ra
in

e
d

 a
s 

a
 

C
o

v
id

-C
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 

80



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

w
it
h

 s
k
ill

 t
o

 f
a

c
ili

ta
te

 i
n

 t
h

a
t 

in
d

u
st

ry
. 
Z
o

o
m

 (
e

t 
a

l)
 s

k
ill

s 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 v

a
lu

e
 a

re
 o

ff
e

re
d

 b
y
 E

m
il.

 S
tu

d
e

n
ts

 

sh
o

u
ld

 k
n

o
w

 h
o

w
 t

o
 d

o
 t

h
a

t.
 R

e
n

z 
su

g
g

e
st

e
d

 g
e

tt
in

g
 

st
u

d
e

n
ts

 t
ra

in
e

d
 o

n
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
o

ff
e

ri
n

g
 r

e
m

o
te

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 
o

f 

e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 s
tu

d
io

. 
Li

g
h

ti
n

g
 is

 g
o

in
g

 L
E
D

 a
n

d
 B

A
D

A
 

sh
o

u
ld

 m
o

v
e

 t
o

 u
si

n
g

 a
n

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

 o
n

 t
h

o
se

. 
A

u
d

io
 

sy
st

e
m

s 
a

re
 m

o
v
in

g
 t

o
w

a
rd

s 
u

si
n

g
 la

v
a

lie
rs

 r
a

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 

sh
o

tg
u

n
 m

ic
s 

o
n

 b
o

o
m

s.
 (

S
ti
ll 

u
si

n
g

 t
e

a
m

s 
o

f 
th

re
e

 b
u

t 

a
d

d
in

g
 a

 f
o

u
rt

h
 f

o
r 

sa
n

it
a

ti
o

n
. 

N
e

c
e

ss
it
a

ti
n

g
 m

o
re

 

e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

to
 a

llo
w

 f
o

r 
sa

n
it
a

ti
o

n
 c

y
c

lin
g

).
  

 

o
ff

ic
e

r.
 

●
 

R
e

m
o

te
 a

c
c

e
ss

 

p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s.

 

●
 

LE
D

 l
ig

h
ti
n

g
. 

C
. 

C
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
 

 

 

D
is

c
u

ss
 t

h
e

 i
te

m
s 

lis
te

d
. 
 A

p
p

ro
v
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
c

o
rd

 a
s 

o
u

tl
in

e
d

 

in
 t

h
e

 a
g

e
n

d
a

. 

  

 

1
. 

C
o

u
rs

e
 O

u
tl
in

e
 

 D
is

c
u

ss
/A

p
p

ro
v

e
/R

e
c

o
rd

: 
R

e
y
 m

o
v
e

d
 t

o
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

 o
u

r 

C
o

v
id

-r
e

v
is

e
d

 c
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
, 
S
te

v
 a

n
d

 R
e

n
ze

 s
e

c
o

n
d

e
d

. 

U
n

a
n

im
o

u
sl

y
 a

p
p

ro
v

e
d

. 
  

   

 

81



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

2
. 

N
e

w
 T

e
x

tb
o

o
k

s/
M

a
te

ri
a

ls
 

   

D
is

c
u

ss
/A

p
p

ro
v

e
/R

e
c

o
rd

: 
W

e
V

id
e

o
 o

n
lin

e
 e

d
it
in

g
 

so
ft

w
a

re
. 

W
e

 b
o

u
g

h
t 

1
0
0
 c

o
d

e
s.

 V
a

ri
o

u
s 

o
n

lin
e

 s
to

p
-

m
o

ti
o

n
 a

p
p

s 
fo

r 
st

u
d

e
n

t 
p

h
o

n
e

s,
 F

O
TO

 P
ro

 f
le

x 
tr

ip
o

d
s 

fo
r 

p
h

o
n

e
s 

w
it
h

 b
lu

-t
o

o
th

 r
e

m
o

te
s.

  

 

 

3
. 

1
1

 E
le

m
e

n
ts

/C
TE

 P
la

n
 f

o
r 

2
0

2
0

-2
1

 -
 D

E
LI

V
E
R

A
B

LE
 

U
se

 t
h

e
 1

1
 E

le
m

e
n

ts
 a

s 
a

 g
u

id
e

 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 a
 C

TE
 P

la
n

 o
n

 

th
e

 t
e

m
p

la
te

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 2

0
2
0

-2
1
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
y
e

a
r 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 R
e

c
o

rd
: 

 

 3
 a

re
a

s:
 

-E
x

p
a

n
d

 a
rt

ic
u

la
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 O
h

lo
n

e
 a

n
d

 C
h

a
b

o
t 

-U
p

d
a

te
 j
o

b
s 

to
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 s
a

n
it
a

ti
o

n
 p

o
si

ti
o

n
s.

 

-E
x

p
a

n
d

in
g

 c
o

ll
a

b
o

ra
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 c
o

re
 c

u
rr

ic
u

lu
m

 (
C

ro
ss

-

c
u

rr
ic

u
la

r 
w

o
rk

) 
 

- 
A

d
ju

st
 r

e
c

ru
it
m

e
n

t 
st

ra
te

g
ie

s 
fo

r 
n

e
w

 s
c

h
o

o
l 
m

o
d

e
l.
 

 

4
. 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

u
g

g
e

st
io

n
s 

a
n

d
 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 R
e

c
o

rd
: 

 

 

●
 

In
c

lu
d

e
 s

a
n

it
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
to

c
o

ls
 i
n

 c
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
 m

u
c

h
 o

f 
it
 

w
ill

 s
ti
c

k
 a

ro
u

n
d

 t
o

 s
o

m
e

 d
e

g
re

e
. 
H

o
w

 w
ill

 c
re

w
s 

a
d

a
p

t 
a

s 
w

e
 m

o
v
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
. 

●
 

P
la

n
 f

o
r 

e
x
p

a
n

d
e

d
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
u

se
, 
c

o
st

lie
r 

sh
o

o
ts

, 

e
ti
q

u
e

tt
e

. 
 

●
 

D
iv

e
rs

if
y
 p

ro
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 s

k
ill

 s
e

ts
 s

o
 a

s 
jo

b
s 

c
o

n
so

lid
a

te
 

th
e

y
 h

a
v
e

 o
th

e
r 

sk
ill

s 
to

 f
a

ll 
b

a
c

k
 o

n
. 

●
 

A
d

ju
st

 l
ig

h
ti
n

g
 (

g
ri
p

) 
tr

a
in

in
g

 t
o

 in
c

lu
d

e
 L

E
D

 l
ig

h
ts

 

 

82



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

a
n

d
 h

o
w

 t
o

 b
e

st
 u

ti
liz

e
 t

h
e

ir
 f

le
x
ib

ili
ty

. 
  

  
  

D
. 

N
e

x
t 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 B
o

a
rd

 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 

S
p

ri
n

g
 A

d
v

is
o

ry
 

A
p

ri
l 
2

2
n

d
, 
2

0
2
1
  

5
:3

0
-8

:0
0
p

m
 

Z
o

o
m

/T
B

D
 

 

 

E
. 

A
d

jo
u

rn
 

M
o

ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

 m
in

u
te

s:
 E

m
il 

m
o

ti
o

n
e

d
 

A
sk

 f
o

r 
a

 s
e

c
o

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 m

o
ti
o

n
: 
R

e
y
 s

e
c

o
n

d
 

Th
e

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 w

a
s 

a
d

jo
u

rn
e

d
 a

t 
(t

im
e

).
 7

:1
6
 p

m
 

 A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
d

v
is

o
ry

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 f
o

r 
th

e
ir
 w

ill
in

g
n

e
ss

 

to
 s

e
rv

e
 in

 t
h

is
 c

a
p

a
c

it
y
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 m

u
c

h
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 

a
d

v
ic

e
 f

o
r 

th
is

 p
ro

g
ra

m
. 

 P
LE

A
S
E
 E

M
A

IL
 J

E
N

N
IF

E
R

 A
G

U
IL

A
R

 a
t 

ja
g

u
il
a

r@
e

d
e

n
ro

p
.o

rg
 

b
y

 1
1

/1
7

 t
o

 c
o

n
fi
rm

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

p
la

c
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

e
li
v

e
ra

b
le

s 
fo

ld
e

r.
 

 

 

83

mailto:jaguilar@edenrop.org


 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

P
a

th
w

a
y

: 
 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

C
o

n
st

ru
c

ti
o

n
 

C
a

b
in

e
tr

y
, 

M
il
lw

o
rk

, 
a

n
d

 

W
o

o
d

w
o

rk
in

g
 

 D
a

te
: 

 1
1

/1
0

/2
0

2
0

 

  Ti
m

e
: 

5
:3

0
p

m
-8

:0
0

p
m

 

  F
a

c
il
it
a

to
r:

 

B
il
l 
D

e
sl

a
u

ri
e

r 

 R
e

c
o

rd
e

r:
 

H
u

n
te

r 
Lo

w
e

r 

      

In
st

ru
c

ti
o

n
s 

 

1
. 

F
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
c

a
lls

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 t

o
 o

rd
e

r 
a

n
d

 e
x
p

la
in

s 
p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

: 
 

- 
P

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

R
O

P
 a

n
d

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
in

st
ru

c
to

rs
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

, 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
, 

a
n

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
ze

 t
h

e
 

n
e

e
d

s 
th

a
t 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
 a

n
d

 s
c

h
o

o
ls

 m
u

st
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 d
e

c
re

a
se

 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 g

a
p

s.
 

 

- 
U

se
 a

 d
a

ta
 d

ri
v
e

n
 d

e
c

is
io

n
 m

a
k
in

g
 p

ro
c

e
ss

 o
n

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
n

d
in

g
 o

n
 C

TE
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s.

  
 

2
. 

W
e

lc
o

m
e

/I
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti

o
n

s 
 

3
. 

R
e

c
o

rd
e

r/
N

o
te

 T
a

k
e

r 
d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 

 

4
. 

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
: 
 F

ile
s 

a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 e
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
a

lly
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 l
in

k
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
g

e
n

d
a

. 
 F

in
d

 y
o

u
r 

p
a

th
w

a
y
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 b
lu

e
 n

ic
k
n

a
m

e
 i
s 

th
e

 l
in

k
. 

- 
A

g
e

n
d

a
 

- 
M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

Te
m

p
la

te
 

- 
C

TE
 P

la
n

 T
e

m
p

la
te

 

- 
2
0
1
9
 F

a
ll 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
 m

in
u

te
s 

- 
La

b
o

r 
M

a
rk

e
t 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 (

LM
I)

 

- 
C

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
Le

tt
e

r 

- 
In

te
rn

sh
ip

 F
ly

e
r 

 

5
. 

D
e

liv
e

ra
b

le
s:

  
P

la
c

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 in
 t

h
e

 f
o

ld
e

r 
ti

tl
e

d
 ‘

D
e

li
v
e

ra
b

le
s’

 

●
 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 w

it
h

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

s 
to

 e
a

c
h

 C
LN

A
 c

a
te

g
o

ry
 

●
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 C

TE
 P

la
n

 f
o

r 
2

0
2

0
-2

1
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
y

e
a

r 

  

84



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

A
g

e
n

d
a

 I
te

m
 

D
is

c
u

ss
io

n
/M

in
u

te
s 

Id
e

n
ti
fy

 N
e

e
d

s 

A
. 

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
s 

- 
A

ll 
p

re
se

n
t 

to
 in

tr
o

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
m

se
lv

e
s 

- 
A

ll 
p

re
se

n
t 

to
 s

ig
n

-i
n

 v
ir
tu

a
lly

 o
n

 c
h

a
t 

b
o

x
 

- 
R

e
v
ie

w
 a

g
e

n
d

a
 

 

B
. 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
It

e
m

s 

 

 

 

- 
Id

e
n

ti
fy

 f
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
a

n
d

 n
o

te
 t

a
k
e

r 

- 
F
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
to

 u
se

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 m

in
u

te
s 

te
m

p
la

te
 a

s 
a

 g
u

id
e

 

 

1
. 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 2
0

1
9

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 

M
in

u
te

s 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
c

o
rd

 

 P
h

il 
J 

- 
m

o
v
e

 

M
ik

e
 C

 -
 s

e
c

o
n

d
 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 u

n
a

n
im

o
u

s 

 

2
. 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 M
e

m
b

e
r 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
Le

tt
e

r 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 S
ig

n
 (

if
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
c

a
n

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

) 

  

N
e

e
d

 t
o

 g
e

t 
a

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

th
a

t 
p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
n

ts
 c

a
n

 s
ig

n
 +

 

re
tu

rn
 

3
. 

La
b

o
r 

M
a

rk
e

t 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

(L
M

I)
 

W
h

a
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
d

o
 w

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

in
d

u
st

ry
 

e
x
p

e
c

ta
ti
o

n
s 

in
 p

re
p

a
ri
n

g
 s

tu
d

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

c
a

re
e

rs
?

 

 M
ik

e
 C

: 
S
ti
ll 

c
o

m
e

s 
d

o
w

n
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 e
th

ic
 

P
h

il 
J
: 
D

o
 w

h
a

t 
w

e
 c

a
n

 t
o

 b
ri
n

g
 t

e
c

h
n

o
lo

g
y
 in

to
 

c
o

n
st

ru
c

ti
o

n
 

In
c

re
a

se
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
te

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 

u
se

d
 in

 c
o

n
st

ru
c

ti
o

n
 

 E
le

v
a

te
 w

o
rk

 e
th

ic
, 
b

a
si

c
 

c
o

m
p

e
te

n
c

y
 

85



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

M
ik

e
 C

: 
th

e
y
 u

se
 l
a

se
rs

 f
o

r 
c

o
u

n
te

rt
o

p
 t

e
m

p
la

te
s 

n
o

w
 

P
h

il 
J
: 
U

si
n

g
 C

A
D

, 
3

D
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
h

a
v
e

 r
e

p
la

c
e

d
 

o
rt

h
o

g
ra

p
h

ic
 d

ra
w

in
g

s.
 

M
ik

e
 C

: 
K

n
o

w
in

g
 t

o
 r

e
a

d
 p

la
n

s 
is

 c
ru

c
ia

l 
to

o
. 
K

n
o

w
in

g
 

h
o

w
 t

o
 s

p
o

t 
e

rr
o

rs
 i
n

 p
la

n
s 

a
n

d
 m

a
th

 is
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

to
o

 

b
e

fo
re

 s
ta

rt
in

g
 l
a

y
o

u
ts

. 

  A
p

p
ro

v
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
c

o
rd

 

M
ik

e
 C

 -
 m

o
v
e

 

J
a

c
k
 W

 -
 s

e
c

o
n

d
 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 u
n

a
n

im
o

u
s 

C
. 

C
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
 

 

 

D
is

c
u

ss
 t

h
e

 i
te

m
s 

lis
te

d
. 

 A
p

p
ro

v
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
c

o
rd

 a
s 

o
u

tl
in

e
d

 

in
 t

h
e

 a
g

e
n

d
a

. 

 

 

1
. 

C
o

u
rs

e
 O

u
tl
in

e
 

 D
is

c
u

ss
/A

p
p

ro
v

e
/R

e
c

o
rd

: 

C
h

ri
s 

F
: 
m

o
v
e

 

P
h

il 
J
: 
se

c
o

n
d

 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 u

n
a

n
im

o
u

s 

 

D
is

c
u

ss
 n

e
w

 c
la

ss
(e

s)
 a

t 
TH

S
 

w
it
h

 M
ik

e
 F

e
e

n
e

y
 a

t 
S
p

ri
n

g
 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
 (

if
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 b

y
 

H
U

S
D

) 

2
. 

N
e

w
 T

e
x

tb
o

o
k

s/
M

a
te

ri
a

ls
 

   

D
is

c
u

ss
/A

p
p

ro
v

e
/R

e
c

o
rd

: 

N
C

C
E
R

 -
 C

o
re

 C
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
, 
C

a
rp

e
n

tr
y
 Y

e
a

r 
1

 in
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 

M
o

d
e

rn
 C

a
rp

e
n

tr
y
 

O
S
H

A
 1

0
  

 

86



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

M
ik

e
 C

 -
 m

o
v
e

 

P
h

il 
J
 -

 s
e

c
o

n
d

 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 u

n
a

n
im

o
u

s 

 

3
. 

1
1

 E
le

m
e

n
ts

/C
TE

 P
la

n
 f

o
r 

2
0

2
0

-2
1

 -
 D

E
LI

V
E
R

A
B

LE
 

U
se

 t
h

e
 1

1
 E

le
m

e
n

ts
 a

s 
a

 g
u

id
e

 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 a
 C

TE
 P

la
n

 o
n

 

th
e

 t
e

m
p

la
te

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 2

0
2
0

-2
1
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
y
e

a
r 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 R
e

c
o

rd
: 

 C
h

ri
s 

F
 -

 m
o

v
e

d
 

M
ik

e
 C

 -
 s

e
c

o
n

d
e

d
  

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 u

n
a

n
im

o
u

s 

 

 

4
. 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

u
g

g
e

st
io

n
s 

a
n

d
 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 R
e

c
o

rd
: 

 P
h

il 
J
 -

 G
e

t 
a

c
c

e
ss

 t
o

 in
d

u
st

ri
a

l 
c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
s 

J
a

c
k
 W

 -
 C

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 /

 P
D

 f
o

r 
in

st
ru

c
to

rs
 

H
u

n
te

r 
L 

- 
M

o
re

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
/ 

st
u

d
e

n
t 

c
o

n
ta

c
t 

N
ic

k
 H

 -
 S

e
e

 s
tu

d
e

n
ts

 t
a

k
e

 in
it
ia

ti
v
e

 

M
ik

e
 C

 -
 P

la
n

 r
e

a
d

in
g

 

C
h

ri
s 

F
 -

 C
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

 f
o

r 
le

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 t
ra

in
in

g
 

M
ik

e
 R

 -
 3

D
 d

e
si

g
n

 d
ig

it
a

lly
 

C
a

m
e

ro
n

 G
 -

 F
ie

ld
 t

ri
p

s 
a

n
d

 s
tu

d
e

n
t 

c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
, 

m
o

c
k
 in

te
rv

ie
w

s 

E
la

in
e

 A
 -

 E
A

R
O

P
 h

a
s 

c
o

v
e

ra
g

e
 f

o
r 

In
te

rn
sh

ip
s 

 

87



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

D
. 

N
e

x
t 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 B
o

a
rd

 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 

S
p

ri
n

g
 A

d
v

is
o

ry
 

A
p

ri
l 
2

2
n

d
, 
2

0
2
1
  

5
:3

0
-8

:0
0
p

m
 

Z
o

o
m

/T
B

D
 

 

 

E
. 

A
d

jo
u

rn
 

M
o

ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

 m
in

u
te

s 

C
h

ri
s 

F
 

 A
sk

 f
o

r 
a

 s
e

c
o

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 m

o
ti
o

n
 

J
a

c
k
 W

 

 Th
e

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 w

a
s 

a
d

jo
u

rn
e

d
 a

t 
(7

:5
1

p
m

).
 

  A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
d

v
is

o
ry

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 f
o

r 
th

e
ir
 w

ill
in

g
n

e
ss

 

to
 s

e
rv

e
 in

 t
h

is
 c

a
p

a
c

it
y
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 m

u
c

h
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 

a
d

v
ic

e
 f

o
r 

th
is

 p
ro

g
ra

m
. 

 P
LE

A
S
E
 E

M
A

IL
 J

E
N

N
IF

E
R

 A
G

U
IL

A
R

 a
t 

ja
g

u
il
a

r@
e

d
e

n
ro

p
.o

rg
 

b
y

 1
1

/1
7

 t
o

 c
o

n
fi
rm

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

p
la

c
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

e
li
v

e
ra

b
le

s 
fo

ld
e

r.
 

 

 

88

mailto:jaguilar@edenrop.org


 

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
 

 
 

Fa
ll 

A
dv

iso
ry

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g 
M

in
ut

es
 2

02
0 

 
 Pa

th
w

ay
: E

du
ca

tio
n 

  Da
te

:  
11

/1
0/

20
20

 
  Tim

e:
 5

:3
0p

m
-8

:0
0p

m
 

  Fa
ci

lit
at

or
: D

r. 
Em

er
y 

  Re
co

rd
er

: D
r. 

Em
er

y  
       

In
st

ru
ct

io
ns

 
 

1.
 

Fa
ci

lit
at

or
 c

al
ls 

m
ee

tin
g 

to
 o

rd
er

 a
nd

 e
xp

la
in

s p
ur

po
se

 o
f m

ee
tin

g:
 

 

- 
Pr

ov
id

e 
su

pp
or

t f
or

 R
O

P 
an

d 
D

ist
ric

t i
ns

tru
ct

or
s t

o 
id

en
tif

y,
 u

nd
er

st
an

d,
 a

nd
 p

rio
rit

ize
 th

e 
ne

ed
s t

ha
t d

ist
ric

ts
 a

nd
 sc

ho
ol

s m
us

t a
dd

re
ss

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 d
ec

re
as

e 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 g
ap

s. 
 

- 
Us

e 
a 

da
ta

 d
riv

en
 d

ec
isi

on
 m

ak
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s o
n 

lo
ca

l p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
sp

en
di

ng
 o

n 
C

TE
 

pr
og

ra
m

s.  
 

2.
 

W
el

co
m

e/
In

tro
du

ct
io

ns
 

 

3.
 

Re
co

rd
er

/N
ot

e 
Ta

ke
r d

es
ig

na
te

d 
 

4.
 

M
at

er
ia

ls:
  F

ile
s a

re
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

el
ec

tro
ni

ca
lly

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

lin
k 

on
 th

e 
ag

en
da

.  
Fin

d 
yo

ur
 p

at
hw

ay
 

an
d 

th
e 

bl
ue

 n
ic

kn
am

e 
is 

th
e 

lin
k.

 
- 

A
ge

nd
a 

- 
M

ee
tin

g 
M

in
ut

es
 T

em
pl

at
e 

- 
C

TE
 P

la
n 

Te
m

pl
at

e 
- 

20
19

 F
al

l A
dv

iso
ry

 M
ee

tin
g 

m
in

ut
es

 
- 

La
bo

r M
ar

ke
t I

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

(L
M

I) 
- 

C
om

m
itm

en
t L

et
te

r 
- 

In
te

rn
sh

ip
 F

ly
er

 
 

5.
 

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

s: 
 P

la
ce

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 d

oc
um

en
ts

 in
 th

e 
fo

ld
er

 ti
tle

d 
‘D

el
iv

er
ab

le
s’

 
● 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
in

ut
es

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 w

ith
 re

sp
on

se
s 

to
 e

ac
h 

C
LN

A
 c

at
eg

or
y 

● 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 C
TE

 P
la

n 
fo

r 2
02

0-
21

 s
ch

oo
l y

ea
r 

  

89



 

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
 

 
 

Fa
ll 

A
dv

iso
ry

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g 
M

in
ut

es
 2

02
0 

 
A

ge
nd

a 
Ite

m
 

Di
sc

us
sio

n/
M

in
ut

es
 

Id
en

tif
y 

N
ee

ds
 

A
. 

In
tro

du
ct

io
ns

 
- A

ll p
re

se
nt

 to
 in

tro
du

ce
 th

em
se

lv
es

 
- A

ll p
re

se
nt

 to
 si

gn
-in

 v
irt

ua
lly

 o
n 

ch
at

 b
ox

 
- R

ev
ie

w
 a

ge
nd

a 
 *A

ll a
dv

iso
ry

 m
em

be
rs 

ch
ec

ke
d 

in
 a

t b
ot

h 
th

e 
1s

t  a
nd

 th
e 

2n
d  

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
m

ee
tin

g.
 

 

B.
 I

nf
or

m
at

io
na

l I
te

m
s 

 
 

 

- I
de

nt
ify

 fa
ci

lit
at

or
 a

nd
 n

ot
e 

ta
ke

r 
- F

ac
ilit

at
or

 to
 u

se
 m

ee
tin

g 
m

in
ut

es
 te

m
pl

at
e 

as
 a

 g
ui

de
 

 *D
r. 

Em
er

y 
w

ill 
fa

ci
lit

at
e 

th
is 

m
ee

tin
g 

as
 w

el
l a

s t
ak

e 
no

te
s 

ut
iliz

in
g 

th
e 

te
m

pl
at

e 
as

 a
 g

ui
de

 a
s w

el
l a

s  

Zo
om

 re
co

rd
in

g 
to

 tr
an

sc
rib

e 
th

e 
m

ee
tin

g.
 

1.
 A

pp
ro

ve
 2

01
9 

A
dv

iso
ry

 
M

in
ut

es
 

A
pp

ro
ve

 a
nd

 R
ec

or
d 

  

A
dv

iso
ry

 c
om

m
itt

ee
 

ac
kn

ow
le

dg
ed

 a
nd

 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 th

e 
ne

ed
 to

 
ca

nc
el

 th
e 

la
st

 a
dv

iso
ry

 
m

ee
tin

g 
du

e 
to

 fa
ci

lit
at

or
’s

 
un

fo
re

se
en

 h
ea

lth
 is

su
es

.  

2.
 A

dv
iso

ry
 M

em
be

r 
C

om
m

itm
en

t L
et

te
r 

Di
sc

us
s 

an
d 

Si
gn

 (i
f c

om
m

itm
en

t c
an

 b
e 

m
ad

e)
 

  

A
dv

iso
ry

 fa
ci

lit
at

or
 e

m
ai

le
d 

a 
co

py
 o

f t
he

 c
om

m
itm

en
t 

le
tte

r t
o 

ea
ch

 a
dv

iso
r w

ith
 a

 
re

qu
es

t t
o 

co
m

pl
et

e 
an

d 

90



 

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
 

 
 

Fa
ll 

A
dv

iso
ry

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g 
M

in
ut

es
 2

02
0 

 
re

tu
rn

.  

3.
 L

ab
or

 M
ar

ke
t I

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

(L
M

I) 
W

ha
t c

ha
ng

es
 d

o 
w

e 
ne

ed
 to

 m
ak

e 
to

 m
ee

t i
nd

us
try

 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

ns
 in

 p
re

pa
rin

g 
st

ud
en

ts
 fo

r c
ar

ee
rs?

 
 A

pp
ro

ve
 a

nd
 R

ec
or

d 
 *F

ac
ilit

at
or

 u
til

ize
d 

th
e 

LM
I t

o 
hi

gh
lig

ht
 la

bo
r m

ar
ke

t 
tre

nd
s. 

A
dv

iso
ry

 m
em

be
rs

 a
pp

ro
ve

 o
f t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 la

bo
r 

m
ar

ke
t t

re
nd

s. 
C

ia
ra

 a
nd

 D
iS

ha
w

n 
al

so
 d

isc
us

se
d 

th
e 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
ne

ed
 fo

r s
oc

ia
l-e

m
ot

io
na

l s
up

po
rt 

sy
st

em
s f

or
 

st
ud

en
ts

 d
ur

in
g 

an
d 

po
st

 p
an

de
m

ic
. 

 

C
. 

C
ur

ric
ul

um
 

 
 

D
isc

us
s t

he
 it

em
s l

ist
ed

.  
A

pp
ro

ve
 a

nd
 re

co
rd

 a
s o

ut
lin

ed
 

in
 th

e 
ag

en
da

. 
 *F

ac
ilit

at
or

 c
re

at
ed

 a
 P

ow
er

Po
in

t p
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
hi

gh
lig

ht
in

g 
th

e 
m

ee
tin

g 
ag

en
da

 a
s w

el
l a

s t
he

 w
ay

 th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
re

st
ru

ct
ur

ed
 to

 m
ee

t p
ro

gr
am

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 a

s w
el

l a
s t

he
 n

ee
ds

 o
f t

he
 st

ud
en

ts
 a

s t
he

y 
un

de
rg

o 
th

e 
di

st
an

ce
 le

ar
ni

ng
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e.
 C

om
pl

et
ed

 
st

ud
en

t w
or

k 
w

as
 a

lso
 h

ig
hl

ig
ht

ed
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 

st
ud

en
t p

ro
je

ct
s a

nd
 in

te
rn

sh
ip

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

. 

N
ee

d:
 C

la
ss

 se
t o

f 
co

m
pu

te
rs 

in
 th

e 
cl

as
sro

om
.  

Re
su

lt:
 N

ee
d 

fil
le

d 
on

ce
 w

e 
re

tu
rn

 to
 in

-c
la

ss
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n.
 

1.
 C

ou
rs

e 
O

ut
lin

e 
 D

isc
us

s/
A

pp
ro

ve
/R

ec
or

d:
 

 To
pi

c:
 C

ou
rse

 O
ut

lin
e 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
D

ur
in

g 
D

ist
an

ce
 

 

91



 

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
 

 
 

Fa
ll 

A
dv

iso
ry

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g 
M

in
ut

es
 2

02
0 

 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 

 Di
sc

us
sio

n:
  

*D
ur

in
g 

cl
as

s, 
1s

t  a
nd

 2
nd

 y
ea

r s
tu

de
nt

s a
re

 c
om

pl
et

in
g 

as
sig

nm
en

ts
 th

at
 p

re
pa

re
 th

em
 fo

r c
ol

le
ge

 a
nd

 c
ar

ee
r i

n 
ad

di
tio

n 
to

 c
re

at
in

g 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 th

at
 m

im
ic

 th
at

 ty
pe

 if
 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 th
at

 th
ey

 w
ou

ld
 m

ak
e 

bo
th

 in
-c

la
ss

 a
nd

 a
t 

in
te

rn
sh

ip
 a

s a
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 p
ro

ce
ss

 o
f d

ev
el

op
in

g 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
le

ss
on

 p
la

ns
.  

 *D
ur

in
g 

in
te

rn
sh

ip
, 1

st
 a

nd
 2

nd
 y

ea
r s

tu
de

nt
s a

re
 w

or
ki

ng
 

w
ith

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
by

 im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

ar
t a

ct
iv

iti
es

, h
el

pi
ng

 w
ith

 
ho

m
ew

or
k,

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 so

ci
al

-e
m

ot
io

na
l s

up
po

rt.
 

 

2.
 N

ew
 Te

xt
bo

ok
s/

M
at

er
ia

ls 
   

Di
sc

us
s/

A
pp

ro
ve

/R
ec

or
d:

 
 *A

 n
ew

 e
di

tio
n 

w
as

 p
ur

ch
as

ed
 o

f t
he

 sa
m

e 
te

xt
bo

ok
, 

W
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 Y
ou

ng
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

by
 J

ud
y 

He
rr,

 to
 g

iv
e 

ev
er

y 
st

ud
en

t a
cc

es
s t

o 
an

 e
Bo

ok
 so

 th
ey

 c
an

 w
or

k 
fro

m
 h

om
e 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
pa

nd
em

ic
.  

 

3.
 1

1 
El

em
en

ts
/C

TE
 P

la
n 

fo
r 

20
20

-2
1 

- D
EL

IV
ER

A
BL

E 
Us

e 
th

e 
11

 E
le

m
en

ts
 a

s a
 g

ui
de

 to
 c

re
at

e 
a 

C
TE

 P
la

n 
on

 
th

e 
te

m
pl

at
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 fo
r t

he
 2

02
0-

21
 sc

ho
ol

 y
ea

r 
Di

sc
us

s 
an

d 
Re

co
rd

: 
 *T

he
 fa

ci
lit

at
or

 h
ig

hl
ig

ht
ed

 th
e 

11
 E

le
m

en
ts

/C
TE

 P
la

n 
fo

r 

 

92



 

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
 

 
 

Fa
ll 

A
dv

iso
ry

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g 
M

in
ut

es
 2

02
0 

 
th

e 
20

20
-2

02
1 

sc
ho

ol
 y

ea
r b

y 
pr

es
en

tin
g 

th
e 

pl
an

 to
 th

e 
ad

vi
so

ry
 m

em
be

rs
. 

4.
 P

ro
gr

am
 S

ug
ge

st
io

ns
 a

nd
 

Re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
Di

sc
us

s 
an

d 
Re

co
rd

:  
 *D

er
rio

na
 a

ck
no

w
le

dg
ed

 th
at

 b
ei

ng
 in

 th
e 

C
ar

ee
rs 

in
 

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
re

su
lte

d 
in

 h
er

 la
nd

in
g 

a 
jo

b 
at

 a
 c

hi
ld

 c
ar

e 
ce

nt
er

. D
ei

dr
a 

hi
re

d 
D

er
rio

na
 so

 D
ei

dr
a 

ac
kn

ow
le

dg
ed

 
ho

w
 th

e 
pr

og
ra

m
 h

as
 p

re
pa

re
d 

st
ud

en
ts

 to
 e

nt
er

 th
e 

fie
ld

 
of

 e
du

ca
tio

n.
 L

iz 
is 

al
so

 a
 fo

rm
er

 st
ud

en
t. 

Sh
e 

is 
al

so
 a

 
pa

re
nt

 w
ho

 h
as

 a
cc

ep
te

d 
a 

cu
rre

nt
 R

O
P 

st
ud

en
t a

s a
n 

in
te

rn
 to

 h
el

p 
he

r c
hi

ld
re

n 
w

ith
 th

ei
r s

ch
oo

lw
or

k 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

w
ith

 a
rt 

ac
tiv

iti
es

. L
iz 

sp
ok

e 
ab

ou
t h

ow
 m

uc
h 

he
r c

hi
ld

re
n 

en
jo

y 
th

e 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 th

at
 th

e 
C

ar
ee

rs 
in

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
st

ud
en

t 
in

te
rn

 d
ev

el
op

s f
or

 th
em

. H
er

 e
ld

es
t d

au
gh

te
r e

ve
n 

jo
in

ed
 

th
e 

m
ee

tin
g 

to
 sh

ar
e 

ho
w

 m
uc

h 
sh

e 
en

jo
ys

 w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 
th

e 
C

ar
ee

rs 
in

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
st

ud
en

t i
nt

er
n.

 S
he

 w
en

t o
n 

to
 

te
ll t

he
 g

ro
up

 th
at

 th
e 

st
ud

en
t i

nt
er

n 
is 

te
ac

hi
ng

 h
er

 h
ow

 
to

 sp
ea

k 
Sp

an
ish

 in
 a

dd
iti

on
 to

 a
ll t

he
 fu

n 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 a

nd
 

ho
m

ew
or

k 
he

lp
 sh

e 
is 

re
ce

iv
in

g.
 D

iSh
aw

n 
an

d 
C

ia
ra

 
ex

pr
es

se
d 

th
e 

di
ffi

cu
lti

es
 th

ei
r o

w
n 

ch
ild

re
n 

ar
e 

ex
pe

rie
nc

in
g 

in
 sc

ho
ol

 a
nd

 h
ow

 p
le

as
ed

 th
ey

 a
re

 to
 h

ea
r 

th
at

 th
e 

C
ar

ee
rs 

in
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

pr
og

ra
m

 is
 a

id
in

g 
st

ud
en

ts
 

an
d 

th
ei

r f
am

ilie
s d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
pa

nd
em

ic
. D

ei
dr

a 
an

d 
D

er
rio

na
 e

xp
re

ss
ed

 in
te

re
st

 in
 re

ce
iv

in
g 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 c
re

at
ed

 

 

93



 

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
 

 
 

Fa
ll 

A
dv

iso
ry

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g 
M

in
ut

es
 2

02
0 

 
by

 C
ar

ee
rs 

in
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

st
ud

en
ts

 th
at

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
pr

es
en

te
d 

to
 th

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
at

 th
e 

ch
ild

 c
ar

e 
ce

nt
er

. C
ia

ra
 

ex
pr

es
se

d 
in

te
re

st
 in

 h
av

in
g 

a 
C

ar
ee

rs 
in

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
in

te
rn

 
as

sis
t h

er
 o

w
n 

ch
ild

re
n 

w
ith

 sc
ho

ol
w

or
k 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
ad

di
tio

na
l e

du
ca

tio
na

lly
 fu

n 
ac

tiv
iti

es
. A

ll a
dv

iso
rs 

su
gg

es
te

d 
th

at
 th

e 
C

ar
ee

rs 
in

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
pr

og
ra

m
 

co
nt

in
ue

 to
 fi

nd
 w

ay
s t

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
so

ci
al

-e
m

ot
io

na
l s

up
po

rt 
to

 st
ud

en
ts

 a
nd

 th
ei

r f
am

ilie
s a

s t
ha

t i
s o

f h
ig

he
st

 p
rio

rit
y 

rig
ht

 n
ow

. 

D.
 N

ex
t A

dv
iso

ry
 B

oa
rd

 
M

ee
tin

g 
Sp

rin
g 

A
dv

iso
ry

 
A

pr
il 2

2n
d,

 2
02

1 
 

5:
30

-8
:0

0p
m

 
Zo

om
/T

BD
 

 

A
w

ai
tin

g:
 R

es
po

ns
e 

fro
m

 L
iz 

Ro
sa

s 

E.
 A

dj
ou

rn
 

M
ot

io
n 

to
 a

pp
ro

ve
 m

in
ut

es
 –

 D
r. 

Em
er

y 
m

ot
io

ne
d 

to
 

ap
pr

ov
e.

 
A

sk
 fo

r a
 se

co
nd

 to
 th

e 
m

ot
io

n 
– 

Dr
. D

iS
ha

w
n 

G
iv

en
s 

2n
d  

th
e 

m
ot

io
n.

 
Th

e 
m

ee
tin

g 
w

as
 a

dj
ou

rn
ed

 a
t (

tim
e)

 - 
M

ee
tin

g 
ad

jo
ur

ne
d 

at
 6

:4
5 

PM
 

A
pp

re
ci

at
io

n 
to

 th
e 

ad
vi

so
ry

 m
em

be
rs 

fo
r t

he
ir 

w
illi

ng
ne

ss
 

to
 se

rv
e 

in
 th

is 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 m

uc
h 

ne
ed

ed
 

ad
vi

ce
 fo

r t
hi

s p
ro

gr
am

. –
 E

m
ai

l s
en

t t
o 

ea
ch

 a
dv

iso
r 

 PL
EA

SE
 E

M
A

IL
 J

EN
N

IF
ER

 A
G

UI
LA

R 
at

 ja
gu

ila
r@

ed
en

ro
p.

or
g 

 

94

mailto:jaguilar@edenrop.org


 

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
 

 
 

Fa
ll 

A
dv

iso
ry

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g 
M

in
ut

es
 2

02
0 

 
by

 1
1/

17
 to

 c
on

fir
m

 c
om

pl
et

e 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 h
av

e 
be

en
 

pl
ac

ed
 in

 th
e 

De
liv

er
ab

le
s 

fo
ld

er
. 

 

95



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

 

P
a

th
w

a
y

: 
 

E
n

g
in

e
e

ri
n

g
 D

e
si

g
n

 

 D
a

te
: 

 1
1

/1
0

/2
0

2
0

 

  Ti
m

e
: 

5
:3

0
p

m
-8

:0
0

p
m

 

  F
a

c
il
it
a

to
r:

 J
e

ss
ic

a
 P

o
rt

e
r;

 

jp
o

rt
e

r@
c

v
.k

1
2

.c
a

.u
s 

  R
e

c
o

rd
e

r:
 V

iv
ie

n
n

e
 P

a
ra

to
re

, 

v
p

a
ra

to
re

@
c

v
.k

1
2

.c
a

.u
s 

       

In
st

ru
c

ti
o

n
s 

 

1
. 

F
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
c

a
lls

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 t

o
 o

rd
e

r 
a

n
d

 e
x
p

la
in

s 
p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

: 
 

- 
P

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

R
O

P
 a

n
d

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
in

st
ru

c
to

rs
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

, 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
, 

a
n

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
ze

 t
h

e
 

n
e

e
d

s 
th

a
t 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
 a

n
d

 s
c

h
o

o
ls

 m
u

st
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 d
e

c
re

a
se

 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 g

a
p

s.
 

 

- 
U

se
 a

 d
a

ta
 d

ri
v
e

n
 d

e
c

is
io

n
 m

a
k
in

g
 p

ro
c

e
ss

 o
n

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
n

d
in

g
 o

n
 C

TE
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s.

  
 

2
. 

W
e

lc
o

m
e

/I
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti

o
n

s 
 

3
. 

R
e

c
o

rd
e

r/
N

o
te

 T
a

k
e

r 
d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 

 

4
. 

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
: 
 F

ile
s 

a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 e
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
a

lly
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 l
in

k
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
g

e
n

d
a

. 
 F

in
d

 y
o

u
r 

p
a

th
w

a
y
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 b
lu

e
 n

ic
k
n

a
m

e
 i
s 

th
e

 l
in

k
. 

- 
A

g
e

n
d

a
 

- 
M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

Te
m

p
la

te
 

- 
C

TE
 P

la
n

 T
e

m
p

la
te

 

- 
2
0
1
9
 F

a
ll 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
 m

in
u

te
s 

- 
La

b
o

r 
M

a
rk

e
t 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 (

LM
I)

 

- 
C

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
Le

tt
e

r 

- 
In

te
rn

sh
ip

 F
ly

e
r 

 

5
. 

D
e

liv
e

ra
b

le
s:

  
P

la
c

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 in
 t

h
e

 f
o

ld
e

r 
ti

tl
e

d
 ‘

D
e

li
v
e

ra
b

le
s’

 

●
 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 w

it
h

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

s 
to

 e
a

c
h

 C
LN

A
 c

a
te

g
o

ry
 

●
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 C

TE
 P

la
n

 f
o

r 
2

0
2

0
-2

1
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
y

e
a

r 

  

96



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

A
g

e
n

d
a

 I
te

m
 

D
is

c
u

ss
io

n
/M

in
u

te
s 

Id
e

n
ti
fy

 N
e

e
d

s 

A
. 

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
s 

- 
A

ll 
p

re
se

n
t 

to
 in

tr
o

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
m

se
lv

e
s 

Li
sa

 H
o

lm
e

s,
 L

y
d

ia
 A

m
a

n
, 

R
o

b
 A

le
x
a

n
d

e
r,

 I
a

n
 L

o
c

k
e

y
, 

B
ill

 

M
c

In
ti
re

, 
Ly

d
ia

 R
e

n
te

ra
, 

Ti
m

 S
m

it
h

, 
C

 B
e

ri
llz

 

- 
A

ll 
p

re
se

n
t 

to
 s

ig
n

-i
n

 v
ir
tu

a
lly

 o
n

 c
h

a
t 

b
o

x
 

- 
R

e
v
ie

w
 a

g
e

n
d

a
  

 

B
. 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
It

e
m

s 

 

 

 

- 
Id

e
n

ti
fy

 f
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
a

n
d

 n
o

te
 t

a
k
e

r 
Je

ss
ic

a
 P

o
rt

e
r 

is
 

fa
c

ili
ta

to
r,

 V
iv

ie
n

n
e

 P
a

ra
to

re
 n

o
te

ta
k
e

r 

- 
F
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
to

 u
se

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 m

in
u

te
s 

te
m

p
la

te
 a

s 
a

 g
u

id
e

 

 

 

1
. 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 2
0

1
9

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 

M
in

u
te

s 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
c

o
rd

 

Li
sa

 H
o

lm
e

s 
m

o
v
e

d
 t

o
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

 m
in

u
te

s 
a

s 
re

c
o

rd
e

d
 la

st
 

ti
m

e
, 

Ia
n

 L
o

c
k
e

y
 s

e
c

o
n

d
e

d
. 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 b

y
 a

ll 

 

2
. 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 M
e

m
b

e
r 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
Le

tt
e

r 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 S
ig

n
 (

if
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
c

a
n

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

) 

J
e

ss
ic

a
 s

h
a

re
d

 t
h

e
 l
e

tt
e

r 
in

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

t 
a

n
d

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 it

 w
it
h

 

th
e

 g
ro

u
p

. 
A

ll 
b

u
si

n
e

ss
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 h

a
d

 a
lr
e

a
d

y
 s

ig
n

e
d

 t
h

e
 

le
tt

e
r.

 

 

3
. 

La
b

o
r 

M
a

rk
e

t 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

(L
M

I)
 

W
h

a
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
d

o
 w

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

in
d

u
st

ry
 

e
x
p

e
c

ta
ti
o

n
s 

in
 p

re
p

a
ri
n

g
 s

tu
d

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

c
a

re
e

rs
?

 

J
e

ss
ic

a
 s

h
a

re
d

 t
h

e
 in

d
u

st
ry

 p
ro

je
c

ti
o

n
s 

to
 2

0
2

8
. 
 W

e
 f

o
c

u
s 

o
n

 t
h

e
 e

n
g

in
e

e
ri
n

g
 n

u
m

b
e

rs
 o

n
 1

7
- 

a
ls

o
 a

rc
h

it
e

c
ts

 

 

97



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

Th
e

 c
la

ss
e

s 
w

e
 o

ff
e

r 
h

a
v
e

 m
o

re
 o

v
e

rl
a

p
p

in
g

 s
k
ill

s 
so

 o
u

r 

c
o

u
rs

e
s 

a
re

 m
o

re
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
w

h
ic

h
 is

 g
o

o
d

. 

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 C
a

p
st

o
n

e
 e

n
g

in
e

e
ri
n

g
 w

it
h

 3
1
 s

e
n

io
rs

 f
o

r 
th

e
 f

ir
st

 

ti
m

e
 t

h
is

 y
e

a
r 

w
h

ic
h

 is
 p

o
si

ti
v
e

. 

W
e

 s
e

e
 a

n
 in

c
re

a
se

 i
n

 m
a

n
y
 a

re
a

s 
in

 e
n

g
in

e
e

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 o
u

r 

c
o

u
rs

e
s 

c
a

te
r 

to
 a

ll 
o

f 
th

o
se

 a
re

a
s.

 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
c

o
rd

 

Li
sa

 m
o

v
e

d
 t

o
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

 t
h

e
 l
a

b
o

r 
m

a
rk

e
t 

st
a

ti
st

ic
s 

a
n

d
 

se
c

o
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 I
a

n
 a

n
d

 a
ll 

a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
. 

C
. 

C
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
 

 

 

D
is

c
u

ss
 t

h
e

 i
te

m
s 

lis
te

d
. 

 A
p

p
ro

v
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
c

o
rd

 a
s 

o
u

tl
in

e
d

 

in
 t

h
e

 a
g

e
n

d
a

. 

In
 J

a
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
2
0
 w

e
 d

is
c

u
ss

e
d

 h
o

w
 it

 is
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

h
o

w
 t

h
e

 

c
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
 r

e
la

te
s 

to
 t

h
e

 r
e

a
l 
w

o
rl
d

. 
 A

re
 t

h
e

re
 a

n
y
 

u
p

d
a

te
s 

fr
o

m
 J

a
n

u
a

ry
?

  
 

W
e

 w
ill

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 s
o

m
e

 m
o

d
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
s 

b
e

c
a

u
se

 o
f 

th
e

 

v
ir
tu

a
l w

o
rl
d

 r
ig

h
t 

n
o

w
. 
 A

ll 
th

e
 h

a
n

d
s 

o
n

 r
e

fe
re

n
c

e
s 

a
re

 

sh
e

lv
e

d
 f

o
r 

n
o

w
 in

 H
a

y
w

a
rd

. 
 S

tu
d

e
n

ts
 c

o
m

e
 in

 t
o

 g
e

t 

m
a

te
ri
a

ls
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 h
o

m
e

. 
 T

h
e

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 e

le
c

tr
o

n
ic

 

b
re

a
d

b
o

a
rd

s 
a

n
d

 b
ri
n

g
 b

a
c

k
 p

re
v
io

u
s 

m
a

te
ri
a

ls
. 
 S

o
 

h
a

n
d

s 
o

n
 is

 v
e

ry
 l
im

it
e

d
. 
 P

a
ss

in
g

 o
u

t 
k
it
s 

a
n

d
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

lik
e

 T
in

k
e

rC
A

D
 h

a
v
e

 v
e

ry
 g

o
o

d
 v

ir
tu

a
l 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

n
 k

id
s 

v
is

it
 c

o
d

in
g

 t
o

o
. 
 W

e
 a

re
 

tw
e

a
k
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
 w

it
h

 w
h

a
t 

is
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 a

n
d

 w
it
h

 

w
h

a
t 

k
id

s 
h

a
v
e

 a
ro

u
n

d
 t

h
e

 h
o

u
se

. 
W

e
 w

ill
 f

o
c

u
s 

o
n

 t
h

e
 

c
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 a

sp
e

c
t.

  
W

ill
 u

se
 t

h
e

 v
ir
tu

a
l 
m

a
c

h
in

e
s 

a
t 

C
h

a
b

o
t 

c
o

lle
g

e
 s

o
 t

h
e

y
 c

a
n

 e
x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
 t

h
e

 m
o

re
 

 

98



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

so
p

h
is

ti
c

a
te

d
 C

A
D

 p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

e
sp

e
c

ia
lly

 A
u

to
d

e
sk

 R
E
V

IT
. 

Tr
y
in

g
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 A
u

to
 c

d
 o

r 
v

id
e

o
s 

a
t 

si
te

s 
to

 s
h

o
w

 k
id

s.
 

W
e

 c
a

n
 s

h
a

re
 a

n
y
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
th

a
t 

w
e

 f
in

d
. 

H
a

y
w

a
rd

 is
 s

ta
rt

in
g

 w
it
h

 S
k
e

tc
h

U
p

 f
o

r 
9

th
 g

ra
d

e
rs

 a
n

d
 

th
e

n
 m

o
v
e

 o
n

to
 O

n
 S

h
a

p
e

 a
n

d
 I
n

v
e

n
to

r.
  

W
o

o
d

 c
la

ss
 

u
se

s 
S
k
e

tc
h

U
p

. 
 S

u
m

m
e

r 
c

a
m

p
 w

a
s 

c
a

n
c

e
lle

d
 s

o
 t

o
 k

e
e

p
 

th
a

t 
it
 w

a
s 

fo
ld

e
d

 in
to

 t
h

e
 b

e
g

in
n

in
g

 o
f 

th
e

 y
e

a
r.

  
It

 h
e

lp
s 

th
o

se
 w

h
o

 h
a

v
e

 is
su

e
s 

w
it
h

 v
is

u
a

liz
in

g
 3

 D
 i
te

m
s.

  
M

a
y
b

e
 

fr
e

e
 f

o
r 

te
a

c
h

e
rs

. 
  

1
. 

C
o

u
rs

e
 O

u
tl
in

e
 

 D
is

c
u

ss
/A

p
p

ro
v

e
/R

e
c

o
rd

: 

C
o

u
rs

e
 O

u
tl
in

e
s 

w
ill

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 n
e

x
t 

y
e

a
r 

b
e

c
a

u
se

 

th
e

 I
E
D

 s
e

q
u

e
n

c
e

 is
 c

h
a

n
g

in
g

. 
 T

h
is

 y
e

a
r 

is
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

o
 w

e
 

w
ill

 n
o

t 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 t

h
is

 y
e

a
r.

  
 

Th
e

 t
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 I
n

tr
o

 t
o

 E
n

g
in

e
e

ri
n

g
 D

e
si

g
n

 t
o

 P
ri
n

c
ip

le
s 

O
f 

E
n

g
in

e
e

ri
n

g
 is

 t
o

o
 d

if
fi
c

u
lt
 s

o
 t

h
e

n
 t

h
a

t 
w

a
s 

d
e

la
y
e

d
 f

o
r 

a
 y

e
a

r.
 S

o
m

e
 o

f 
P

O
E
 w

a
s 

fr
o

n
tl
o

a
d

e
d

 in
to

 t
h

e
 n

e
x
t 

y
e

a
r.

  

M
o

re
 3

D
 p

ri
n

ti
n

g
 w

ill
 b

e
 in

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
. 

N
o

 a
p

p
ro

v
a

ls
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 a

t 
th

is
 t

im
e

. 

 

2
. 

N
e

w
 T

e
x

tb
o

o
k

s/
M

a
te

ri
a

ls
 

   

D
is

c
u

ss
/A

p
p

ro
v

e
/R

e
c

o
rd

: 

M
a

y
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 a

c
c

e
ss

 s
o

m
e

 n
e

w
 m

a
te

ri
a

ls
 f

o
r 

n
e

x
t 

y
e

a
r.

  

N
e

e
d

 t
o

 t
ra

n
si

ti
o

n
 in

to
 v

ir
tu

a
l 
re

so
u

rc
e

s 
lik

e
 A

rd
u

in
o

 a
n

d
 

Ti
n

k
e

rC
A

D
. 
 M

a
y
b

e
 u

se
 F

u
si

o
n

 in
st

e
a

d
 o

f 
O

n
S
h

a
p

e
. 

W
o

u
ld

 it
 b

e
 e

a
si

e
r 

to
 u

se
 o

n
e

 p
la

tf
o

rm
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 s

e
v
e

ra
l 

d
if
fe

re
n

t 
o

n
e

s?
  

O
n

c
e

 C
O

V
ID

 s
tr

u
c

k
 t

h
e

 s
tu

d
e

n
ts

’ 
d

e
v
ic

e
s 

c
o

u
ld

n
’t

 h
a

n
d

le
 t

h
e

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 w

e
 w

e
re

 u
si

n
g

 s
o

 w
e

 

 

99



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

sw
it
c

h
e

d
 t

o
 o

n
e

s 
th

a
t 

c
o

u
ld

 w
o

rk
 o

n
 t

h
e

 C
h

ro
m

e
b

o
o

k
s.

 

W
e

 a
m

y
 n

e
e

d
 m

o
re

 3
D

 p
ri
n

te
rs

 a
n

d
 n

e
w

 V
E
X

 I
Q

 w
h

ic
h

 is
 

a
 n

e
w

 v
e

rs
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 V

E
X

 t
h

e
y
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 h

a
v
e

 a
n

d
 V

E
X

 V
5
 is

 

b
e

c
o

m
in

g
 o

re
 p

o
p

u
la

r.
 

3
. 

1
1

 E
le

m
e

n
ts

/C
TE

 P
la

n
 f

o
r 

2
0

2
0

-2
1

 -
 D

E
LI

V
E
R

A
B

LE
 

U
se

 t
h

e
 1

1
 E

le
m

e
n

ts
 a

s 
a

 g
u

id
e

 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 a
 C

TE
 P

la
n

 o
n

 

th
e

 t
e

m
p

la
te

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 2

0
2
0

-2
1
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
y
e

a
r 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 R
e

c
o

rd
: 

D
is

c
u

ss
e

d
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
o

rd
e

d
 o

n
 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t.

 

 

4
. 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

u
g

g
e

st
io

n
s 

a
n

d
 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 R
e

c
o

rd
:C

ro
ss

 c
u

rr
ic

u
la

r 
su

g
g

e
st

io
n

s 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 

C
TE

 P
la

n
 

 

D
. 

N
e

x
t 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 B
o

a
rd

 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 

S
p

ri
n

g
 A

d
v

is
o

ry
 

A
p

ri
l 
2

2
n

d
, 
2

0
2
1
  

5
:3

0
-8

:0
0
p

m
 

Z
o

o
m

/T
B

D
 

 

 

E
. 

A
d

jo
u

rn
 

M
o

ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

 m
in

u
te

s 
b

y
 L

is
a

 a
n

d
 s

e
c

o
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 I
a

n
 

a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 u

n
a

n
im

o
u

sl
y
. 

A
sk

 f
o

r 
a

 s
e

c
o

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 m

o
ti
o

n
 

Th
e

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 w

a
s 

a
d

jo
u

rn
e

d
 a

t 
7
:2

5
 p

.m
. 

 A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
d

v
is

o
ry

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 f
o

r 
th

e
ir
 w

ill
in

g
n

e
ss

 

to
 s

e
rv

e
 in

 t
h

is
 c

a
p

a
c

it
y
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 m

u
c

h
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 

 

100



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

a
d

v
ic

e
 f

o
r 

th
is

 p
ro

g
ra

m
. 

 P
LE

A
S
E
 E

M
A

IL
 J

E
N

N
IF

E
R

 A
G

U
IL

A
R

 a
t 

ja
g

u
il
a

r@
e

d
e

n
ro

p
.o

rg
 

b
y

 1
1

/1
7

 t
o

 c
o

n
fi
rm

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

p
la

c
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

e
li
v

e
ra

b
le

s 
fo

ld
e

r.
 

 

101

mailto:jaguilar@edenrop.org


 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

 

P
a

th
w

a
y

: 
B

io
te

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 

  D
a

te
: 

 1
1

/1
0

/2
0

2
0

 

  Ti
m

e
: 

5
:3

0
p

m
-8

:0
0

p
m

 

  F
a

c
il
it
a

to
rs

: 
La

ta
 M

is
tr

y
, 

La
u

ra
 

O
’B

ri
e

n
 

  R
e

c
o

rd
e

r:
 L

a
u

ra
 O

’B
ri

e
n

 

       

In
st

ru
c

ti
o

n
s 

 

1
. 

F
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
c

a
lls

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 t

o
 o

rd
e

r 
a

n
d

 e
x
p

la
in

s 
p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

: 
 

- 
P

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

R
O

P
 a

n
d

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
in

st
ru

c
to

rs
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

, 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
, 

a
n

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
ze

 t
h

e
 

n
e

e
d

s 
th

a
t 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
 a

n
d

 s
c

h
o

o
ls

 m
u

st
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 d
e

c
re

a
se

 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 g

a
p

s.
 

 

- 
U

se
 a

 d
a

ta
 d

ri
v
e

n
 d

e
c

is
io

n
 m

a
k
in

g
 p

ro
c

e
ss

 o
n

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
n

d
in

g
 o

n
 C

TE
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s.

  
 

2
. 

W
e

lc
o

m
e

/I
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti

o
n

s 
 

3
. 

R
e

c
o

rd
e

r/
N

o
te

 T
a

k
e

r 
d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 

 

4
. 

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
: 
 F

ile
s 

a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 e
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
a

lly
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 l
in

k
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
g

e
n

d
a

. 
 F

in
d

 y
o

u
r 

p
a

th
w

a
y
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 b
lu

e
 n

ic
k
n

a
m

e
 i
s 

th
e

 l
in

k
. 

- 
A

g
e

n
d

a
 

- 
M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

Te
m

p
la

te
 

- 
C

TE
 P

la
n

 T
e

m
p

la
te

 

- 
2
0
1
9
 F

a
ll 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
 m

in
u

te
s 

- 
La

b
o

r 
M

a
rk

e
t 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 (

LM
I)

 

- 
C

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
Le

tt
e

r 

- 
In

te
rn

sh
ip

 F
ly

e
r 

 

5
. 

D
e

liv
e

ra
b

le
s:

  
P

la
c

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 in
 t

h
e

 f
o

ld
e

r 
ti

tl
e

d
 ‘

D
e

li
v
e

ra
b

le
s’

 

●
 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 w

it
h

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

s 
to

 e
a

c
h

 C
LN

A
 c

a
te

g
o

ry
 

●
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 C

TE
 P

la
n

 f
o

r 
2

0
2

0
-2

1
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
y

e
a

r 

  

102



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

A
g

e
n

d
a

 I
te

m
 

D
is

c
u

ss
io

n
/M

in
u

te
s 

Id
e

n
ti
fy

 N
e

e
d

s 

A
. 

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
s 

- 
A

ll 
p

re
se

n
t 

to
 in

tr
o

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
m

se
lv

e
s 

- 
A

ll 
p

re
se

n
t 

to
 s

ig
n

-i
n

 v
ir
tu

a
lly

 o
n

 c
h

a
t 

b
o

x
 

- 
R

e
v
ie

w
 a

g
e

n
d

a
 

 Th
o

m
a

s 
M

a
c

ie
l 
Le

st
e

r-
 g

e
n

e
 t

h
e

ra
p

y
 

R
u

p
ik

a
 M

a
lik

- 
A

g
ri
sc

ie
n

c
e

s 
(H

a
y
w

a
rd

 t
e

a
c

h
e

r)
 

Le
sl

ie
 W

a
ts

o
n

- 
H

a
y
w

a
rd

 t
e

a
c

h
e

r 

V
e

ro
n

ic
a

 E
st

ra
d

a
- 

P
ri
n

c
ip

a
l 
a

t 
Te

n
n

y
so

n
 

J
a

n
e

t 
K

o
rn

e
g

a
y
- 

m
o

le
c

u
la

r 
b

io
lo

g
is

t 
a

t 
R

o
c

h
e

 

K
a

re
n

 K
e

lly
- 

B
io

m
e

d
ic

a
l 
S
c

ie
n

c
e

s 
te

a
c

h
e

r 
a

t 
Te

n
n

y
so

n
 

 

B
. 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
It

e
m

s 

 

 

 

- 
Id

e
n

ti
fy

 f
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
a

n
d

 n
o

te
 t

a
k
e

r 

- 
F
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
to

 u
se

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 m

in
u

te
s 

te
m

p
la

te
 a

s 
a

 g
u

id
e

 

 

  

 

1
. 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 2
0

1
9

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 

M
in

u
te

s 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
c

o
rd

 

  

La
ta

: 
m

o
ti
o

n
 

2
n

d
: 
J
a

n
e

t 

u
n

a
n

im
o

u
s 

2
. 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 M
e

m
b

e
r 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
Le

tt
e

r 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 S
ig

n
 (

if
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
c

a
n

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

) 

  

 

103



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

3
. 

La
b

o
r 

M
a

rk
e

t 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

(L
M

I)
 

W
h

a
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
d

o
 w

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

in
d

u
st

ry
 

e
x
p

e
c

ta
ti
o

n
s 

in
 p

re
p

a
ri
n

g
 s

tu
d

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

c
a

re
e

rs
?

 

 Lo
ts

 o
f 

c
a

te
g

o
ri
e

s,
 a

 l
it
tl
e

 d
if
fi
c

u
lt
 t

o
 t

e
a

se
 o

u
t 

w
h

a
t 

is
 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

to
 B

io
te

c
h

 a
n

d
 A

g
ri
sc

ie
n

c
e

s 

D
id

 s
o

m
e

 s
e

a
rc

h
e

s 
o

f 
sp

re
a

d
sh

e
e

t:
 “

b
io

”
 “

a
g

ri
”
 

 -p
ro

je
c

te
d

 j
o

b
 g

ro
w

th
 in

 r
e

la
te

d
 f

ie
ld

s 
in

 n
e

x
t 

d
e

c
a

d
e

 

-p
u

b
lic

 h
e

a
lt
h

 c
ri
si

s 
(C

O
V

ID
-1

9
) 

w
ill

 p
ro

b
a

b
ly

 a
ff

e
c

t 

n
u

m
b

e
rs

: 
p

e
rh

a
p

s 
b

ig
g

e
r 

g
ro

w
th

, 
e

sp
 in

 d
ia

g
n

o
st

ic
s,

 

p
h

a
rm

a
c

e
u

ti
c

a
ls

, 
m

a
n

u
fa

c
tu

ri
n

g
 

To
m

: 
h

a
s 

se
e

n
 l
o

ts
 o

f 
h

ir
in

g
, 
b

u
ild

in
g

 l
a

b
 s

p
a

c
e

s 

-C
O

V
ID

-1
9
 m

a
y
 s

p
a

w
n

 in
te

re
st

 in
 s

c
ie

n
c

e
 (

ta
lk

in
g

 a
b

o
u

t 

R
N

A
 a

n
d

 D
N

A
 o

n
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
s 

d
a

ily
) 

  B
e

tt
e

r 
so

u
rc

e
 f

o
r 

B
io

te
c

h
 (

fr
o

m
 T

o
m

):
 

h
tt

p
s

:/
/c

a
lif

e
s

c
ie

n
c

e
s

.o
rg

/w
p

-c
o

n
te

n
t/

u
p

lo
a

d
s

/2
0

1
8

/1
1

/c
ls

a
-2

0
1

9
-

c
a

lif
o

rn
ia

-l
if

e
-s

c
ie

n
c

e
s

-i
n

d
u

s
tr

y-
re

p
o

rt
.p

d
f?

s
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

G
u

id
=

a
e

9
1

3
5

7
7

-f
a

f6
-

4
fa

c
-9

c
3

9
-

a
9

8
7

f9
6

1
d

a
5

c
#

:~
:t

e
xt

=
In

%
2

0
2

0
1

7
%

2
C

%
2

0
lif

e
%

2
0

s
c

ie
n

c
e

s
%

2
0

c
o

m
p

a
n

y,
d

ir
e

c
tl

y%
2

0
e

m
p

lo
ye

d
%

2
0

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t%

2
0

th
e

%
2

0
s

e
c

to
r.

 
 A

p
p

ro
v

e
 a

n
d

 R
e

c
o

rd
 

 

 

104

https://meet.google.com/linkredirect?authuser=0&dest=https%3A%2F%2Fcalifesciences.org%2Fwp-content%2Fuploads%2F2018%2F11%2Fclsa-2019-california-life-sciences-industry-report.pdf%3FsubmissionGuid%3Dae913577-faf6-4fac-9c39-a987f961da5c%23%3A~%3Atext%3DIn%25202017%252C%2520life%2520sciences%2520company%2Cdirectly%2520employed%2520throughout%2520the%2520sector
https://meet.google.com/linkredirect?authuser=0&dest=https%3A%2F%2Fcalifesciences.org%2Fwp-content%2Fuploads%2F2018%2F11%2Fclsa-2019-california-life-sciences-industry-report.pdf%3FsubmissionGuid%3Dae913577-faf6-4fac-9c39-a987f961da5c%23%3A~%3Atext%3DIn%25202017%252C%2520life%2520sciences%2520company%2Cdirectly%2520employed%2520throughout%2520the%2520sector
https://meet.google.com/linkredirect?authuser=0&dest=https%3A%2F%2Fcalifesciences.org%2Fwp-content%2Fuploads%2F2018%2F11%2Fclsa-2019-california-life-sciences-industry-report.pdf%3FsubmissionGuid%3Dae913577-faf6-4fac-9c39-a987f961da5c%23%3A~%3Atext%3DIn%25202017%252C%2520life%2520sciences%2520company%2Cdirectly%2520employed%2520throughout%2520the%2520sector
https://meet.google.com/linkredirect?authuser=0&dest=https%3A%2F%2Fcalifesciences.org%2Fwp-content%2Fuploads%2F2018%2F11%2Fclsa-2019-california-life-sciences-industry-report.pdf%3FsubmissionGuid%3Dae913577-faf6-4fac-9c39-a987f961da5c%23%3A~%3Atext%3DIn%25202017%252C%2520life%2520sciences%2520company%2Cdirectly%2520employed%2520throughout%2520the%2520sector
https://meet.google.com/linkredirect?authuser=0&dest=https%3A%2F%2Fcalifesciences.org%2Fwp-content%2Fuploads%2F2018%2F11%2Fclsa-2019-california-life-sciences-industry-report.pdf%3FsubmissionGuid%3Dae913577-faf6-4fac-9c39-a987f961da5c%23%3A~%3Atext%3DIn%25202017%252C%2520life%2520sciences%2520company%2Cdirectly%2520employed%2520throughout%2520the%2520sector


 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

C
. 

C
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
 

 

 

D
is

c
u

ss
 t

h
e

 i
te

m
s 

lis
te

d
. 
 A

p
p

ro
v
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
c

o
rd

 a
s 

o
u

tl
in

e
d

 

in
 t

h
e

 a
g

e
n

d
a

. 

 S
k
ill

s 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

to
 t

e
a

c
h

 s
tu

d
e

n
ts

 

 P
ro

c
e

ss
 o

f 
sc

ie
n

c
e

 (
e

x
: 
c

o
n

tr
o

ls
) 

 A
n

a
ly

si
s 

o
f 

d
a

ta
 

 

 

1
. 

C
o

u
rs

e
 O

u
tl
in

e
 

 D
is

c
u

ss
/A

p
p

ro
v

e
/R

e
c

o
rd

: 

R
e

v
ie

w
e

d
, 
a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 

  

 

2
. 

N
e

w
 T

e
x

tb
o

o
k

s/
M

a
te

ri
a

ls
 

   

D
is

c
u

ss
/A

p
p

ro
v

e
/R

e
c

o
rd

: 

N
o

 n
e

w
 t

e
x
ts

- 
st

ill
 u

si
n

g
 B

io
te

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
: 
S
c

ie
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
a

 N
e

w
 

M
ill

e
n

iu
m

 (
E
lly

n
 D

a
u

g
h

e
rt

y
) 

 

3
. 

1
1

 E
le

m
e

n
ts

/C
TE

 P
la

n
 f

o
r 

2
0

2
0

-2
1

 -
 D

E
LI

V
E
R

A
B

LE
 

U
se

 t
h

e
 1

1
 E

le
m

e
n

ts
 a

s 
a

 g
u

id
e

 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 a
 C

TE
 P

la
n

 o
n

 

th
e

 t
e

m
p

la
te

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 2

0
2
0

-2
1
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
y
e

a
r 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 R
e

c
o

rd
: 

Th
is

 d
ig

it
a

l/
v

ir
tu

a
l 
w

a
y
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g

 in
 t

y
p

ic
a

l 
in

 in
d

u
st

ry
: 

st
u

d
e

n
ts

 a
re

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

sk
ill

s 

G
lo

b
a

l 
te

a
m

s 
a

re
 c

o
m

m
o

n
 

(a
n

d
 a

d
u

lt
s 

o
ft

e
n

 t
u

rn
 o

ff
 c

a
m

e
ra

 t
o

o
 in

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
s)

 

 

 

105



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

G
u

e
st

 s
p

e
a

k
e

rs
 f

o
r 

c
a

re
e

r 
e

x
p

lo
ra

ti
o

n
, 

V
ir
tu

a
l 
J
o

b
 

S
h

a
d

o
w

in
g

 

 O
n

lin
e

 t
o

o
ls

 f
o

r 
e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 a
c

c
o

u
n

ta
b

ili
ty

: 

N
e

a
rp

o
d

, 
P

e
a

rd
e

c
k
, 
lo

g
 t

im
e

 s
p

e
n

t 
o

n
 a

ss
ig

n
m

e
n

ts
, 
e

tc
 

 In
te

rn
sh

ip
s 

fo
r 

A
g

ri
sc

ie
n

c
e

 s
tu

d
e

n
ts

 (
v
ir
tu

a
lly

 a
n

d
/o

r 

so
c

ia
lly

 d
is

ta
n

c
e

d
) 

4
. 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

u
g

g
e

st
io

n
s 

a
n

d
 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 R
e

c
o

rd
: 

A
d

d
: 
To

m
- 

st
a

ti
st

ic
s 

in
te

rp
re

ta
ti
o

n
, 
d

ia
g

n
o

st
ic

s,
 m

e
d

ia
 

lit
e

ra
c

y
, 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

p
o

lic
y
 

G
e

n
e

ti
c

s,
 b

io
in

fo
rm

a
ti
c

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 m

o
re

 a
n

d
 m

o
re

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

D
o

n
’t

 h
a

v
e

 t
o

 b
e

 a
 l
a

b
 s

c
ie

n
ti
st

 t
o

 b
e

 i
n

 B
io

te
c

h
 o

r 

B
io

m
e

d
ic

a
l 
S
c

ie
n

c
e

s 

 J
a

n
e

t-
 C

ri
ti
c

a
l 
th

in
k
in

g
 (

e
x
: 
p

re
ss

 r
e

le
a

se
 v

s 
p

e
e

r-
re

v
ie

w
e

d
 

p
a

p
e

r,
 a

n
ti
b

o
d

y
 v

s.
 P

C
R

 t
e

st
),

 p
u

b
lic

 h
e

a
lt
h

 

S
y
st

e
m

s 
E
n

g
in

e
e

rs
- 

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 o
f 

h
o

w
 m

a
n

y
 p

a
rt

s 
fi
t 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

w
ill

 h
a

v
e

 m
a

n
y
 j
o

b
s 

in
 f

u
tu

re
 

U
si

n
g

 t
o

o
ls

 t
o

 a
n

a
ly

ze
 d

a
ta

 (
e

x
: 
E
x
c

e
l)

 

 S
tu

d
e

n
ts

 a
re

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 o
n

lin
e

 e
ti
q

u
e

tt
e

 

 H
a

n
d

s-
o

n
 t

a
k
e

-h
o

m
e

 l
a

b
s 

 

106



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

D
. 

N
e

x
t 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 B
o

a
rd

 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 

S
p

ri
n

g
 A

d
v

is
o

ry
 

A
p

ri
l 
2

2
n

d
, 
2

0
2
1
  

5
:3

0
-8

:0
0
p

m
 

Z
o

o
m

/T
B

D
 

 

 

E
. 

A
d

jo
u

rn
 

M
o

ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

 m
in

u
te

s 

A
sk

 f
o

r 
a

 s
e

c
o

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 m

o
ti
o

n
 

Th
e

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 w

a
s 

a
d

jo
u

rn
e

d
 a

t 
(t

im
e

).
 

 A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
d

v
is

o
ry

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 f
o

r 
th

e
ir
 w

ill
in

g
n

e
ss

 

to
 s

e
rv

e
 in

 t
h

is
 c

a
p

a
c

it
y
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 m

u
c

h
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 

a
d

v
ic

e
 f

o
r 

th
is

 p
ro

g
ra

m
. 

 P
LE

A
S
E
 E

M
A

IL
 J

E
N

N
IF

E
R

 A
G

U
IL

A
R

 a
t 

ja
g

u
il
a

r@
e

d
e

n
ro

p
.o

rg
 

b
y

 1
1

/1
7

 t
o

 c
o

n
fi
rm

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

p
la

c
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

e
li
v

e
ra

b
le

s 
fo

ld
e

r.
 

 

 

107

mailto:jaguilar@edenrop.org


 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

 

P
a

th
w

a
y

: 
 

P
a

ti
e

n
t 

C
a

re
 

  D
a

te
: 

 1
1

/1
0

/2
0

2
0

 

  Ti
m

e
: 

5
:3

0
p

m
-8

:0
0

p
m

 

  F
a

c
il
it
a

to
r:

 K
a

th
y

 O
’B

ri
e

n
 

  R
e

c
o

rd
e

r:
 K

a
th

y
 O

’B
ri

e
n

 

       

In
st

ru
c

ti
o

n
s 

 

1
. 

F
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
c

a
lls

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 t

o
 o

rd
e

r 
a

n
d

 e
x
p

la
in

s 
p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

: 
 

- 
P

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

R
O

P
 a

n
d

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
in

st
ru

c
to

rs
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

, 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
, 

a
n

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
ze

 t
h

e
 

n
e

e
d

s 
th

a
t 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
 a

n
d

 s
c

h
o

o
ls

 m
u

st
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 d
e

c
re

a
se

 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 g

a
p

s.
 

 

- 
U

se
 a

 d
a

ta
 d

ri
v
e

n
 d

e
c

is
io

n
 m

a
k
in

g
 p

ro
c

e
ss

 o
n

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
n

d
in

g
 o

n
 C

TE
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s.

  
 

2
. 

W
e

lc
o

m
e

/I
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti

o
n

s 
 

3
. 

R
e

c
o

rd
e

r/
N

o
te

 T
a

k
e

r 
d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 

 

4
. 

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
: 
 F

ile
s 

a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 e
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
a

lly
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 l
in

k
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
g

e
n

d
a

. 
 F

in
d

 y
o

u
r 

p
a

th
w

a
y
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 b
lu

e
 n

ic
k
n

a
m

e
 i
s 

th
e

 l
in

k
. 

- 
A

g
e

n
d

a
 

- 
M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

Te
m

p
la

te
 

- 
C

TE
 P

la
n

 T
e

m
p

la
te

 

- 
2
0
1
9
 F

a
ll 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
 m

in
u

te
s 

- 
La

b
o

r 
M

a
rk

e
t 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 (

LM
I)

 

- 
C

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
Le

tt
e

r 

- 
In

te
rn

sh
ip

 F
ly

e
r 

 

5
. 

D
e

liv
e

ra
b

le
s:

  
P

la
c

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 in
 t

h
e

 f
o

ld
e

r 
ti

tl
e

d
 ‘

D
e

li
v
e

ra
b

le
s’

 

●
 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 w

it
h

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

s 
to

 e
a

c
h

 C
LN

A
 c

a
te

g
o

ry
 

●
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 C

TE
 P

la
n

 f
o

r 
2

0
2

0
-2

1
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
y

e
a

r 

 

108



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

A
g

e
n

d
a

 I
te

m
 

D
is

c
u

ss
io

n
/M

in
u

te
s 

Id
e

n
ti
fy

 N
e

e
d

s 

A
. 

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
s 

●
 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 c

a
lle

d
 t

o
 o

rd
e

r 
a

t 
6
:0

5
 P

M
 

●
 

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
s 

w
e

re
 m

a
d

e
 a

n
d

 a
ll 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 s
ig

n
e

d
 in

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 

th
e

 Z
o

o
m

 c
h

a
t 

b
o

x
. 
  

●
 

A
g

e
n

d
a

 w
a

s 
re

v
ie

w
e

d
 

●
 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 p
re

se
n

t:
 

K
a

th
y
 O

’B
ri
e

n
, 
R

D
A

, 
D

e
n

ta
l 
A

ss
is

ti
n

g
 L

e
a

d
 I
n

st
ru

c
to

r 
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  

D
e

n
is

e
 B

a
ile

y
, 
R

D
A

, 
R

e
ti
re

d
 I
n

st
ru

c
to

r 

C
a

n
d

a
c

e
 N

Ic
c

o
ls

o
n

, 
R

D
H

A
P

 

D
r.

 S
u

sa
n

 S
o

 

D
r.

 S
te

v
e

n
 R

o
th

i 

 

B
. 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
It

e
m

s 

 

 

 

K
a

th
y
 O

’B
ri
e

n
 w

a
s 

d
e

si
g

n
a

te
d

 a
s 

th
e

 f
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
a

n
d

 n
o

te
 t

a
k
e

r.
 

  

 

1
. 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 2
0

1
9

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 

M
in

u
te

s 

M
o

ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

 t
h

e
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 m

in
u

te
s 

fo
rm

 N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1
9
 

m
a

d
e

 b
y
 S

te
v
e

n
 R

o
th

i, 
D

D
S
. 
 2

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 m

o
ti
o

n
 b

y
 C

a
n

d
a

c
e

 

N
ic

c
o

ls
o

n
, 
R

D
H

. 

 

 

2
. 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 M
e

m
b

e
r 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
Le

tt
e

r 

A
ll 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 p
re

se
n

t 
h

a
v
e

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
le

tt
e

rs
 o

n
 f

ile
. 
 K

a
th

y
 

th
a

n
k
e

d
 t

h
e

m
 f

o
r 

th
e

ir
 w

ill
in

g
n

e
ss

 t
o

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 s
e

rv
e

. 

 

 

109



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

 

3
. 

La
b

o
r 

M
a

rk
e

t 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

(L
M

I)
 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 t

h
e

 l
a

b
o

r 
m

a
rk

e
t 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
. 
 D

r.
 R

o
th

i 
fe

lt
 

th
a

t 
w

a
g

e
s 

w
e

re
 im

p
ro

v
in

g
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 j
o

b
 d

e
m

a
n

d
 w

a
s 

h
ig

h
. 
 

K
a

th
y
 c

o
m

m
e

n
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
d

u
e

 t
o

 C
O

V
ID

 a
n

d
 m

a
n

y
 d

e
n

ta
l 
a

ss
is

ta
n

ts
 

re
ti
ri
n

g
 o

r 
h

a
v
in

g
 p

u
rs

u
e

d
 o

th
e

r 
c

a
re

e
r 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s 
d

u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 

p
a

n
d

e
m

ic
, 
sh

e
 is

 r
e

c
e

iv
in

g
 m

o
re

 c
a

lls
 t

h
a

n
 e

v
e

r 
fr

o
m

 d
e

n
ti
st

s 

se
e

k
in

g
 in

te
rn

s 
o

r 
n

e
w

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s.

  
A

ll 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 a

g
re

e
d

. 

 

 

C
. 

C
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
 

 

 

D
r.

 R
o

th
i 
a

sk
e

d
 h

o
w

 c
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
 w

a
s 

b
e

in
g

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 a
n

d
 if

 it
 w

a
s 

p
o

ss
ib

le
 t

o
 d

o
 a

n
y
 l
a

b
s 

o
r 

c
lin

ic
a

ls
. 
 K

a
th

y
 in

fo
rm

e
d

 h
im

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 

a
d

u
lt
 s

tu
d

e
n

ts
 a

re
 a

tt
e

n
d

in
g

 in
-p

e
rs

o
n

, 
w

h
ile

 t
h

e
 h

ig
h

 s
c

h
o

o
l c

la
ss

 

h
a

s 
tr

a
n

si
ti
o

n
e

d
 t

o
 1

0
0
%

 o
n

lin
e

 in
st

ru
c

ti
o

n
. 

 

 K
a

th
y
 in

fo
rm

e
d

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 o

n
lin

e
 c

u
rr

ic
u

lu
m

 w
a

s 

b
e

in
g

 p
re

se
n

te
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 M
ic

ro
so

ft
 T

e
a

m
s.

  
Th

e
 s

tu
d

e
n

ts
 h

a
v
e

 

le
a

rn
e

d
 it

 q
u

ic
k
ly

 a
n

d
 s

e
e

m
 t

o
 a

p
p

re
c

ia
te

 t
h

e
 m

a
n

y
 a

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

s 

it
 o

ff
e

rs
. 

 

1
. 

C
o

u
rs

e
 O

u
tl
in

e
 

Th
e

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
rs

e
 o

u
tl
in

e
 a

n
d

 K
a

th
y
 p

o
in

te
d

 

o
u

t 
th

a
t 

n
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 m
a

d
e

 s
in

c
e

 t
h

e
 l
a

st
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 in

 

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1
9

. 

 

110



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

2
. 

N
e

w
 T

e
x

tb
o

o
k

s/
M

a
te

ri
a

ls
 

   

K
a

th
y
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
 a

re
 n

o
t 

re
q

u
e

st
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 

fo
r 

a
 n

e
w

 t
e

x
tb

o
o

k
 a

t 
th

is
 t

im
e

. 
 W

e
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 

1
2

th
 e

d
it
io

n
 o

f 
M

o
d

e
rn

 D
e

n
ta

l 
A

ss
is

ti
n

g
. 
 T

h
e

 1
3

th
 e

d
it
io

n
 b

e
c

a
m

e
 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 l
a

st
 s

p
ri
n

g
 b

u
t 

K
a

th
y
 h

a
d

 m
a

d
e

 t
h

e
 d

e
c

is
io

n
 t

o
 

p
o

st
p

o
n

e
 a

d
o

p
ti
n

g
 it

 f
o

r 
a

n
o

th
e

r 
y
e

a
r.

  
A

s 
a

 r
e

su
lt
 o

f 
th

e
 

p
a

n
d

e
m

ic
, 
w

e
 d

id
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 p

u
rc

h
a

se
 o

n
lin

e
 v

e
rs

io
n

s 
o

f 
th

e
 1

2
th

 

e
d

it
io

n
 f

o
r 

o
u

r 
h

ig
h

 s
c

h
o

o
l 
st

u
d

e
n

ts
. 

 

 

3
. 

1
1

 E
le

m
e

n
ts

/C
TE

 P
la

n
 f

o
r 

2
0

2
0

-2
1

 -
 D

E
LI

V
E
R

A
B

LE
 

Th
e

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 u

se
d

 t
h

e
 1

1
 E

le
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 c

re
a

te
 a

 C
TE

 P
la

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

2
0
2

0
/2

0
2
1
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
y
e

a
r.

  
Th

e
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 e

x
p

re
ss

e
d

 e
n

th
u

si
a

sm
 o

v
e

r 

th
e

 p
o

ss
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

ri
m

in
a

l 
J
u

st
ic

e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

 t
o

 

c
re

a
te

 a
 f

o
re

n
si

c
 d

e
n

ti
st

ry
 c

o
m

p
o

n
e

n
t 

to
 o

u
r 

p
ro

g
ra

m
. 
 K

a
th

y
 

a
d

v
is

e
d

 t
h

e
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 t

h
a

t 
p

ro
g

re
ss

 w
ill

 d
e

p
e

n
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 p

a
n

d
e

m
ic

 

a
n

d
 o

u
r 

ti
m

e
-f

ra
m

e
 f

o
r 

re
tu

rn
in

g
 t

o
 in

-p
e

rs
o

n
 in

st
ru

c
ti
o

n
. 

 

4
. 

R
D

A
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 U
p

d
a

te
 

K
a

th
y
 in

fo
rm

e
d

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 t

h
a

t 
c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 t

h
e

 R
D

A
 p

ro
g

ra
m

 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 s

u
sp

e
n

d
e

d
. 
 T

h
is

 d
if
fi
c

u
lt
 d

e
c

is
io

n
 w

a
s 

m
a

d
e

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

ly
 

w
it
h

 C
D

C
 g

u
id

e
lin

e
s 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 a

e
ro

so
ls

 g
e

n
e

ra
te

d
 

d
u

ri
n

g
 in

st
ru

c
ti
o

n
 in

 C
o

ro
n

a
l 
P

o
lis

h
 a

n
d

 P
it
 a

n
d

 F
is

su
re

 S
e

a
la

n
ts

. 

 A
d

u
lt
 in

st
ru

c
ti
o

n
 r

e
su

m
e

d
 in

 J
u

n
e

 a
n

d
 it

 w
a

s 
d

e
c

id
e

d
 t

o
 n

o
t 

c
o

m
m

it
 t

o
 s

ta
rt

in
g

 a
n

y
 n

e
w

 a
d

u
lt
 c

la
ss

e
s 

th
is

 f
a

ll 
a

s 
th

e
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 h
a

s 

re
m

a
in

e
d

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 t
h

o
se

 a
d

u
lt
s 

a
tt

e
m

p
ti
n

g
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 s

in
c

e
 

th
e

 S
IP

 im
p

a
c

te
d

 t
h

e
ir
 o

ri
g

in
a

l 
c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 d

a
te

. 
 C

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 t

h
e

re
 

a
re

 1
4
 a

d
u

lt
s.

  
A

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

 c
o

m
p

le
ti
o

n
 d

a
te

 i
s 

a
n

ti
c

ip
a

te
d

 f
o

r 
a

ll.
 

 

111



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

D
. 

N
e

x
t 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 B
o

a
rd

 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 

S
p

ri
n

g
 A

d
v

is
o

ry
 

A
p

ri
l 
2

2
n

d
, 
2

0
2
1
  

5
:3

0
-8

:0
0
p

m
 

Z
o

o
m

/T
B

D
 

 

 

E
. 

A
d

jo
u

rn
 

 M
o

ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

d
jo

u
rn

 b
y
 D

e
n

is
e

 B
a

ile
y
 

2
n

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 m
o

ti
o

n
 b

y
 S

te
v
e

n
 R

o
th

i, 
D

D
S
. 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 a

d
jo

u
rn

e
d

 a
t 

7
:0

5
 P

M
. 

 A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
d

v
is

o
ry

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 f
o

r 
th

e
ir
 w

ill
in

g
n

e
ss

 t
o

 s
e

rv
e

 

in
 t

h
is

 c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 m

u
c

h
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 a

d
v
ic

e
 f

o
r 

th
is

 

p
ro

g
ra

m
. 

 P
LE

A
S
E
 E

M
A

IL
 J

E
N

N
IF

E
R

 A
G

U
IL

A
R

 a
t 

ja
g

u
il
a

r@
e

d
e

n
ro

p
.o

rg
 b

y
 1

1
/1

7
 

to
 c

o
n

fi
rm

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 p
la

c
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

D
e

li
v

e
ra

b
le

s 
fo

ld
e

r.
 

 

 

112

mailto:jaguilar@edenrop.org


 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

P
a

th
w

a
y

: 
 

P
a

ti
e

n
t 

C
a

re
 (

M
e

d
ic

a
l 
C

a
re

e
rs

) 

  D
a

te
: 

 1
1

/1
0

/2
0

2
0

 

  Ti
m

e
: 

5
:3

0
p

m
-8

:0
0

p
m

 

  F
a

c
il
it
a

to
r:

 H
e

a
th

e
r 

B
y

st
ro

m
 

  R
e

c
o

rd
e

r:
 J

a
y

n
e

 S
a

li
n

g
e

r 
       

In
st

ru
c

ti
o

n
s 

 

1
. 

F
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
c

a
lls

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 t

o
 o

rd
e

r 
a

n
d

 e
x
p

la
in

s 
p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

: 
 

- 
P

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

R
O

P
 a

n
d

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
in

st
ru

c
to

rs
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

, 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
, 

a
n

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
ze

 t
h

e
 

n
e

e
d

s 
th

a
t 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
 a

n
d

 s
c

h
o

o
ls

 m
u

st
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 d
e

c
re

a
se

 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 g

a
p

s.
 

 

- 
U

se
 a

 d
a

ta
 d

ri
v
e

n
 d

e
c

is
io

n
 m

a
k
in

g
 p

ro
c

e
ss

 o
n

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
n

d
in

g
 o

n
 C

TE
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s.

  
 

2
. 

W
e

lc
o

m
e

/I
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti

o
n

s 
 

3
. 

R
e

c
o

rd
e

r/
N

o
te

 T
a

k
e

r 
d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 

 

4
. 

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
: 
 F

ile
s 

a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 e
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
a

lly
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 l
in

k
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
g

e
n

d
a

. 
 F

in
d

 y
o

u
r 

p
a

th
w

a
y
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 b
lu

e
 n

ic
k
n

a
m

e
 i
s 

th
e

 l
in

k
. 

- 
A

g
e

n
d

a
 

- 
M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

Te
m

p
la

te
 

- 
C

TE
 P

la
n

 T
e

m
p

la
te

 

- 
2
0
1
9
 F

a
ll 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
 m

in
u

te
s 

- 
La

b
o

r 
M

a
rk

e
t 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 (

LM
I)

 

- 
C

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
Le

tt
e

r 

- 
In

te
rn

sh
ip

 F
ly

e
r 

 

5
. 

D
e

liv
e

ra
b

le
s:

  
P

la
c

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 in
 t

h
e

 f
o

ld
e

r 
ti

tl
e

d
 ‘

D
e

li
v
e

ra
b

le
s’

 

●
 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 w

it
h

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

s 
to

 e
a

c
h

 C
LN

A
 c

a
te

g
o

ry
 

●
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 C

TE
 P

la
n

 f
o

r 
2

0
2

0
-2

1
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
y

e
a

r 

  

113



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

A
g

e
n

d
a

 I
te

m
 

D
is

c
u

ss
io

n
/M

in
u

te
s 

Id
e

n
ti
fy

 N
e

e
d

s 

A
. 

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
s 

- 
A

ll 
p

re
se

n
t 

to
 in

tr
o

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
m

se
lv

e
s 

- 
A

ll 
p

re
se

n
t 

to
 s

ig
n

-i
n

 v
ir
tu

a
lly

 o
n

 c
h

a
t 

b
o

x
 

- 
R

e
v
ie

w
 a

g
e

n
d

a
 

 

B
. 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
It

e
m

s 

 

 

 

- 
Id

e
n

ti
fy

 f
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
a

n
d

 n
o

te
 t

a
k
e

r 

- 
F
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
to

 u
se

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 m

in
u

te
s 

te
m

p
la

te
 a

s 
a

 g
u

id
e

 

 

  

 

1
. 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 2
0

1
9

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 

M
in

u
te

s 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
c

o
rd

 

R
e

v
ie

w
e

d
, 
m

o
ti
o

n
 b

y
 R

e
a

th
a

 C
o

n
n

; 
2

n
d

 D
e

rr
e

ll
 B

la
c

k
b

u
rn

 

  

 

2
. 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 M
e

m
b

e
r 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
Le

tt
e

r 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 S
ig

n
 (

if
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
c

a
n

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

) 

H
e

a
th

e
r 

e
x

p
la

in
e

d
 t

h
e

 p
u

rp
o

se
 o

f 
th

e
 l
e

tt
e

rs
 (

fo
lk

s 
in

 

a
tt

e
n

d
a

n
c

e
 h

a
d

 a
lr

e
a

d
y

 s
ig

n
e

d
 t

h
e

se
) 

 

 

3
. 

La
b

o
r 

M
a

rk
e

t 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

(L
M

I)
 

W
h

a
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
d

o
 w

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

in
d

u
st

ry
 

e
x
p

e
c

ta
ti
o

n
s 

in
 p

re
p

a
ri
n

g
 s

tu
d

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

c
a

re
e

rs
?

 

 A
p

p
ro

v
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
c

o
rd

  

D
e

rr
e

l 
1

st
; 
G

e
o

rg
e

 2
n

d
 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s:

  

H
IP

P
A

 R
e

st
ri
c

ti
o

n
s:

 K
a

is
e

r 
h

a
s 

fa
st

 t
ra

c
k
e

d
 in

 t
h

e
 p

h
y
si

c
a

l 

th
e

ra
p

y
 d

e
p

t.
 M

a
d

e
 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
to

 b
e

 m
o

re
 f

le
x
 in

 a
 

114



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

 
fl
u

id
 s

it
u

a
ti
o

n
; 

A
d

v
ic

e
 t

o
 s

tu
d

e
n

ts
: 

ta
k
e

 

p
a

n
d

e
m

ic
 w

a
rn

in
g

s 

se
ri
o

u
sl

y
; 
 

F
o

rc
e

d
 in

n
o

v
a

ti
o

n
: 
o

ff
ic

e
s 

h
a

v
e

 t
o

 o
rg

a
n

iz
e

 d
if
fe

re
n

tl
y
 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

lly
; 
c

re
a

te
 

sy
st

e
m

s 
fo

r 
so

c
ia

l 
d

is
ta

n
c

in
g

; 

M
o

re
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
ill

 b
e

 h
ir
e

d
 

n
o

w
 t

o
 a

c
c

o
m

m
o

d
a

te
 n

e
w

 

sy
st

e
m

s;
 

S
e

lf
 c

a
re

: 
m

o
re

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

re
 

fo
c

u
si

n
g

 o
n

 s
e

lf
 -

c
a

re
 

(s
tu

d
e

n
ts

 c
a

n
 p

ra
c

ti
c

e
 o

n
 

th
e

m
se

lv
e

s 
to

 l
e

a
rn

 h
o

w
 t

o
 

c
a

re
 o

f 
o

th
e

r)
s;

 

F
o

rc
e

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
: 

e
v
e

ry
o

n
e

 n
e

e
d

s 
to

 le
a

rn
 a

ll 

th
e

 n
e

w
 p

la
tf

o
rm

s 
fo

r 

d
is

ta
n

c
e

 h
e

a
lt
h

 c
a

re
; 

 

C
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
: 
M

e
d

 C
a

re
e

rs
 

in
c

o
rp

o
ra

ti
n

g
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 f

o
r 

h
o

w
 t

o
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

te
 in

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 

fo
rc

e
 

115



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

C
. 

C
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
 

 

 

D
is

c
u

ss
 t

h
e

 i
te

m
s 

lis
te

d
. 
 A

p
p

ro
v
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
c

o
rd

 a
s 

o
u

tl
in

e
d

 

in
 t

h
e

 a
g

e
n

d
a

. 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

: 
G

e
o

rg
e

 f
ir
st

; 
K

e
lly

 2
n

d
 

  

H
e

a
th

e
r 

e
x
p

la
in

e
d

 C
O

V
ID

 

re
st

ri
c

te
d

 p
ro

g
re

ss
 l
a

st
 y

e
a

r;
  

 

1
. 

C
o

u
rs

e
 O

u
tl
in

e
 

 D
is

c
u

ss
/A

p
p

ro
v

e
/R

e
c

o
rd

: 

 A
p

p
ro

v
e

: 
G

e
o

rg
e

 f
ir
st

; 
K

e
lly

 2
n

d
 

  

G
o

in
g

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 M

e
d

 C
a

re
e

rs
 

w
ill

 a
d

ju
st

 c
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
 t

o
 

in
c

lu
d

e
 m

o
re

 s
o

ft
s 

sk
ill

 

tr
a

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
; 

 

H
e

a
th

e
r 

e
x
p

la
in

e
d

 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 

u
si

n
g

 v
ir
tu

a
l 
p

la
tf

o
rm

s 
fo

r 

c
lin

ic
a

ls
 

 

2
. 

N
e

w
 T

e
x

tb
o

o
k

s/
M

a
te

ri
a

ls
 

   

D
is

c
u

ss
/A

p
p

ro
v

e
/R

e
c

o
rd

: 

 

U
si

n
g

 n
e

w
 E

-b
o

o
k
s 

N
o

 n
e

w
 t

e
x
t 

b
o

o
k
s 

3
. 

1
1

 E
le

m
e

n
ts

/C
TE

 P
la

n
 f

o
r 

2
0

2
0

-2
1

 -
 D

E
LI

V
E
R

A
B

LE
 

U
se

 t
h

e
 1

1
 E

le
m

e
n

ts
 a

s 
a

 g
u

id
e

 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 a
 C

TE
 P

la
n

 o
n

 

th
e

 t
e

m
p

la
te

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 2

0
2
0

-2
1
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
y
e

a
r 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 R
e

c
o

rd
: 

P
la

n
: 

Te
a

c
h

 v
ir
tu

a
lly

 &
 s

h
o

w
 s

k
ill

s 

v
ia

 G
o

 P
ro

; 

O
n

c
e

 b
a

c
k
 in

 c
la

ss
, 
a

ll 

c
lin

ic
a

ls
; 
O

r 
in

 t
h

e
 s

u
m

m
e

r 

o
ff

e
r 

c
lin

ic
a

ls
 t

o
 s

e
n

io
rs

 s
o

 

th
e

y
 c

a
n

 s
it
 in

 o
n

 N
H

A
 e

x
a

m
; 
 

In
c

re
a

se
d

 #
 o

f 
W

B
L 

a
c

ti
v
it
ie

s 

116



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

to
 k

e
e

p
 u

p
 w

it
h

 e
d

u
c

a
ti
n

g
 

st
u

d
e

n
ts

 a
b

o
u

t 
o

p
ti
o

n
s 

in
 

c
o

lle
g

e
 a

n
d

 c
a

re
e

r;
 

P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

v
ia

 o
n

lin
e

 p
la

tf
o

rm
s 

O
th

e
r 

re
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti
o

n
s:

 

R
e

g
is

te
r 

st
u

d
e

n
ts

 t
o

 v
o

te
; 

In
tr

o
d

u
c

e
 c

ro
ss

-d
is

c
ip

lin
a

ry
 

e
d

u
c

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
o

p
p

s 

(p
re

se
n

ta
ti
o

n
s 

to
 m

id
d

le
 

sc
h

o
o

ls
 a

n
d

 M
e

d
 c

a
re

e
r 

 I
I 

m
e

n
to

ri
n

g
 M

e
d

 c
a

re
e

r 
I 

c
la

ss
e

s;
  

 

4
. 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

u
g

g
e

st
io

n
s 

a
n

d
 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 R
e

c
o

rd
: 

S
e

e
 a

ll
 a

b
o

v
e

! 

 

D
. 

N
e

x
t 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 B
o

a
rd

 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 

S
p

ri
n

g
 A

d
v

is
o

ry
 

A
p

ri
l 
2

2
n

d
, 
2

0
2
1
  

5
:3

0
-8

:0
0
p

m
 

Z
o

o
m

/T
B

D
 

 

 

117



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

E
. 

A
d

jo
u

rn
 

M
o

ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

 m
in

u
te

s:
 K

e
lly

 G
ri
e

st
 

A
sk

 f
o

r 
a

 s
e

c
o

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 m

o
ti
o

n
: 
Ja

y
n

e
 S

a
lin

g
e

r 

Th
e

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 w

a
s 

a
d

jo
u

rn
e

d
 a

t 
(t

im
e

).
 7

:2
0
 p

.m
. 

 A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
d

v
is

o
ry

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 f
o

r 
th

e
ir
 w

ill
in

g
n

e
ss

 

to
 s

e
rv

e
 in

 t
h

is
 c

a
p

a
c

it
y
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 m

u
c

h
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 

a
d

v
ic

e
 f

o
r 

th
is

 p
ro

g
ra

m
. 

 P
LE

A
S
E
 E

M
A

IL
 J

E
N

N
IF

E
R

 A
G

U
IL

A
R

 a
t 

ja
g

u
il
a

r@
e

d
e

n
ro

p
.o

rg
 

b
y

 1
1

/1
7

 t
o

 c
o

n
fi
rm

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

p
la

c
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

e
li
v

e
ra

b
le

s 
fo

ld
e

r.
 

 

 

118

mailto:jaguilar@edenrop.org


 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

P
a

th
w

a
y

: 
 

P
a

ti
e

n
t 

C
a

re
 (

S
p

o
rt

s 
M

e
d

ic
in

e
) 

  D
a

te
: 

 1
1

/1
0

/2
0

2
0

 

  Ti
m

e
: 

5
:3

0
p

m
-8

:0
0

p
m

 

  F
a

c
il
it
a

to
r:

 M
ik

a
l 
J
a

c
k

so
n

 

  R
e

c
o

rd
e

r:
 N

o
rm

a
 D

ia
z 

       

In
st

ru
c

ti
o

n
s 

 

1
. 

F
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
c

a
lls

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 t

o
 o

rd
e

r 
a

n
d

 e
x
p

la
in

s 
p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

: 
 

- 
P

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

R
O

P
 a

n
d

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
in

st
ru

c
to

rs
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

, 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
, 

a
n

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
ze

 t
h

e
 

n
e

e
d

s 
th

a
t 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
 a

n
d

 s
c

h
o

o
ls

 m
u

st
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 d
e

c
re

a
se

 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 g

a
p

s.
 

 

- 
U

se
 a

 d
a

ta
 d

ri
v
e

n
 d

e
c

is
io

n
 m

a
k
in

g
 p

ro
c

e
ss

 o
n

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
n

d
in

g
 o

n
 C

TE
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s.

  
 

2
. 

W
e

lc
o

m
e

/I
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti

o
n

s 
 

3
. 

R
e

c
o

rd
e

r/
N

o
te

 T
a

k
e

r 
d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 

 

4
. 

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
: 
 F

ile
s 

a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 e
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
a

lly
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 l
in

k
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
g

e
n

d
a

. 
 F

in
d

 y
o

u
r 

p
a

th
w

a
y
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 b
lu

e
 n

ic
k
n

a
m

e
 i
s 

th
e

 l
in

k
. 

- 
A

g
e

n
d

a
 

- 
M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

Te
m

p
la

te
 

- 
C

TE
 P

la
n

 T
e

m
p

la
te

 

- 
2
0
1
9
 F

a
ll 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
 m

in
u

te
s 

- 
La

b
o

r 
M

a
rk

e
t 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 (

LM
I)

 

- 
C

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
Le

tt
e

r 

- 
In

te
rn

sh
ip

 F
ly

e
r 

 

5
. 

D
e

liv
e

ra
b

le
s:

  
P

la
c

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 in
 t

h
e

 f
o

ld
e

r 
ti

tl
e

d
 ‘

D
e

li
v
e

ra
b

le
s’

 

●
 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 w

it
h

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

s 
to

 e
a

c
h

 C
LN

A
 c

a
te

g
o

ry
 

●
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 C

TE
 P

la
n

 f
o

r 
2

0
2

0
-2

1
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
y

e
a

r 

  

119



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

A
g

e
n

d
a

 I
te

m
 

D
is

c
u

ss
io

n
/M

in
u

te
s 

Id
e

n
ti
fy

 N
e

e
d

s 

A
. 

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
s 

- 
A

ll 
p

re
se

n
t 

to
 in

tr
o

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
m

se
lv

e
s 

- 
A

ll 
p

re
se

n
t 

to
 s

ig
n

-i
n

 v
ir
tu

a
lly

 o
n

 c
h

a
t 

b
o

x
 

- 
R

e
v
ie

w
 a

g
e

n
d

a
 

D
o

n
e

 

B
. 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
It

e
m

s 

 

 

 

- 
Id

e
n

ti
fy

 f
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
a

n
d

 n
o

te
 t

a
k
e

r 

- 
F
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
to

 u
se

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 m

in
u

te
s 

te
m

p
la

te
 a

s 
a

 g
u

id
e

 

 

  

F
a

c
ili

ta
to

r:
 M

ik
e

l 
J
a

c
k
so

n
 

 N
o

te
 t

a
k
e

r:
 N

o
rm

a
 D

ia
z 

1
. 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 2
0

1
9

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 

M
in

u
te

s 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
c

o
rd

 

  

D
a

n
 M

ill
e

r 
M

o
ti
o

n
 t

o
 

a
p

p
ro

v
e

 m
in

u
te

s.
 J

e
ff

 

R
o

b
e

rt
s 

se
c

o
n

d
 t

h
e

 m
o

ti
o

n
. 

2
. 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 M
e

m
b

e
r 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
Le

tt
e

r 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 S
ig

n
 (

if
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
c

a
n

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

) 

  

A
ll 

w
ill

 s
ig

n
. 
M

ik
e

l 
J
a

c
k
so

n
 w

ill
 

fo
llo

w
 u

p
. 
 

3
. 

La
b

o
r 

M
a

rk
e

t 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

(L
M

I)
 

W
h

a
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
d

o
 w

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

in
d

u
st

ry
 

e
x
p

e
c

ta
ti
o

n
s 

in
 p

re
p

a
ri
n

g
 s

tu
d

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

c
a

re
e

rs
?

 

 A
p

p
ro

v
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
c

o
rd

 

 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
e

x
p

e
c

te
d

 t
o

 

in
c

re
a

se
 1

6
 p

e
rc

e
n

t 
in

 

h
e

a
lt
h

 c
a

re
. 
M

a
k
e

 

c
la

ss
ro

o
m

 a
s 

b
ro

a
d

 a
n

d
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 in

 a
llo

w
in

g
 

st
u

d
e

n
ts

 t
o

 d
is

c
o

v
e

r 
o

th
e

r 

c
a

re
e

rs
 in

 t
h

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

 f
ie

ld
. 

120



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

Is
e

l 
a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 a

n
d

 J
e

ff
 

se
c

o
n

d
. 

C
. 

C
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
 

 

 

D
is

c
u

ss
 t

h
e

 i
te

m
s 

lis
te

d
. 
 A

p
p

ro
v
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
c

o
rd

 a
s 

o
u

tl
in

e
d

 

in
 t

h
e

 a
g

e
n

d
a

. 

  

Is
e

l 
G

a
n

d
a

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 a

n
d

 

J
e

ff
 R

o
b

e
rt

s 
se

c
o

n
d

. 

 

1
. 

C
o

u
rs

e
 O

u
tl
in

e
 

 D
is

c
u

ss
/A

p
p

ro
v

e
/R

e
c

o
rd

: 

   

C
o

u
rs

e
 o

u
tl
in

e
 g

u
id

e
 t

h
a

t 
is

 

fo
llo

w
e

d
, 
b

u
t 

a
ll 

te
a

c
h

 

d
if
fe

re
n

tl
y
. 
U

C
D

 L
a

b
 

S
c

ie
n

c
e

-r
u

n
s 

a
n

a
to

m
y
 c

la
ss

 

w
it
h

 s
p

o
rt

s 
fo

c
u

s.
 2

0
 p

e
rc

e
n

t 

fo
c

u
s 

o
n

 l
a

b
s.

 D
a

n
 M

ill
e

r 

re
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

s 
a

 u
n

it
 o

n
 

e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
c

o
n

d
it
io

n
s.

 

Te
a

c
h

in
g

 s
tu

d
e

n
ts

 h
o

w
 t

o
 

te
n

d
 a

n
 in

ju
ry

. 
S
k
ill

 b
a

se
d

 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s 

a
re

 n
e

e
d

e
d

. 

J
e

ff
 R

o
b

e
rt

s 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
s 

w
e

 f
o

c
u

s 
o

n
 h

u
m

a
n

 

a
n

a
to

m
y
. 

 

2
. 

N
e

w
 T

e
x

tb
o

o
k

s/
M

a
te

ri
a

ls
 

   

D
is

c
u

ss
/A

p
p

ro
v

e
/R

e
c

o
rd

: 

 

E
ss

e
n

ti
a

ls
 o

f 
A

n
a

to
m

y
 

P
h

y
si

o
lo

g
y
 6

th
 e

d
it
io

n
 

 F
u

n
d

a
m

e
n

ta
ls

 o
f 

A
th

le
ti
c

 

121



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

Tr
a

in
n

in
g

 4
th

 e
d

it
io

n
 

 S
p

ri
n

g
 t

a
k
e

 a
 l
o

o
k
 a

t 
b

o
o

k
 

b
y
 M

a
rs

h
a

 A
n

d
e

rs
o

n
 t

o
 

c
o

m
p

a
re

 d
if
fe

re
n

c
e

 

 Tr
a

il 
G

u
id

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 B
o

d
y
 is

 a
n

 

e
a

sy
 b

o
o

k
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
. 

Is
e

la
 G

a
n

d
a

 h
ig

h
ly

 

re
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

s.
 

 Is
e

la
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
. 
J
e

ff
 s

e
c

o
n

d
. 

 

3
. 

1
1

 E
le

m
e

n
ts

/C
TE

 P
la

n
 f

o
r 

2
0

2
0

-2
1

 -
 D

E
LI

V
E
R

A
B

LE
 

U
se

 t
h

e
 1

1
 E

le
m

e
n

ts
 a

s 
a

 g
u

id
e

 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 a
 C

TE
 P

la
n

 o
n

 

th
e

 t
e

m
p

la
te

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 2

0
2
0

-2
1
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
y
e

a
r 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 R
e

c
o

rd
: 

S
tu

d
e

n
t 

Le
a

d
e

rs
h

ip
 

In
d

u
st

ry
 C

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 

W
o

rk
-B

a
se

d
 L

e
a

rn
in

g
 

4
. 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

u
g

g
e

st
io

n
s 

a
n

d
 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 R
e

c
o

rd
: 

Lo
o

k
 a

t 
n

e
w

 c
o

u
rs

e
s-

B
io

m
e

d
 

P
a

th
w

a
y
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
-

a
rt

ic
u

la
ti
o

n
 

D
. 

N
e

x
t 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 B
o

a
rd

 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 

S
p

ri
n

g
 A

d
v

is
o

ry
 

A
p

ri
l 
2

2
n

d
, 
2

0
2
1
  

5
:3

0
-8

:0
0
p

m
 

Z
o

o
m

/T
B

D
 

 

122



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

E
. 

A
d

jo
u

rn
 

M
o

ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

 m
in

u
te

s 

A
sk

 f
o

r 
a

 s
e

c
o

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 m

o
ti
o

n
 

Th
e

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 w

a
s 

a
d

jo
u

rn
e

d
 a

t 
(t

im
e

).
 

 A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
d

v
is

o
ry

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 f
o

r 
th

e
ir
 w

ill
in

g
n

e
ss

 

to
 s

e
rv

e
 i
n

 t
h

is
 c

a
p

a
c

it
y
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 m

u
c

h
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 

a
d

v
ic

e
 f

o
r 

th
is

 p
ro

g
ra

m
. 

 P
LE

A
S
E
 E

M
A

IL
 J

E
N

N
IF

E
R

 A
G

U
IL

A
R

 a
t 

ja
g

u
il
a

r@
e

d
e

n
ro

p
.o

rg
 

b
y

 1
1

/1
7

 t
o

 c
o

n
fi
rm

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

p
la

c
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

e
li
v

e
ra

b
le

s 
fo

ld
e

r.
 

D
a

n
 m

o
ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

 

m
in

u
te

s 
a

n
d

 M
ik

e
 J

a
c

k
so

n
 

se
c

o
n

d
 

 

123

mailto:jaguilar@edenrop.org


 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

P
a

th
w

a
y

: 
 

F
o

o
d

 S
c

ie
n

c
e

, 
D

ie
te

ti
c

s 
&

 

N
u

tr
it
io

n
 

  D
a

te
: 

 1
1

/1
0

/2
0

2
0

 

  Ti
m

e
: 

5
:3

0
p

m
-8

:0
0

p
m

 

  F
a

c
il
it
a

to
r:

 T
e

rr
i 
P

e
n

n
 

  R
e

c
o

rd
e

r:
 C

a
ro

ly
n

 P
a

y
n

e
 

      

In
st

ru
c

ti
o

n
s 

 

1
. 

F
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
c

a
lls

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 t

o
 o

rd
e

r 
a

n
d

 e
x
p

la
in

s 
p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

: 
 

- 
P

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

R
O

P
 a

n
d

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
in

st
ru

c
to

rs
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

, 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
, 

a
n

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
ze

 t
h

e
 

n
e

e
d

s 
th

a
t 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
 a

n
d

 s
c

h
o

o
ls

 m
u

st
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 d
e

c
re

a
se

 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 g

a
p

s.
 

 

- 
U

se
 a

 d
a

ta
 d

ri
v
e

n
 d

e
c

is
io

n
 m

a
k
in

g
 p

ro
c

e
ss

 o
n

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
n

d
in

g
 o

n
 C

TE
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s.

  
 

2
. 

W
e

lc
o

m
e

/I
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti

o
n

s 
 

3
. 

R
e

c
o

rd
e

r/
N

o
te

 T
a

k
e

r 
d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 

 

4
. 

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
: 
 F

ile
s 

a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 e
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
a

lly
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 l
in

k
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
g

e
n

d
a

. 
 F

in
d

 y
o

u
r 

p
a

th
w

a
y
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 b
lu

e
 n

ic
k
n

a
m

e
 i
s 

th
e

 l
in

k
. 

- 
A

g
e

n
d

a
 

- 
M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

Te
m

p
la

te
 

- 
C

TE
 P

la
n

 T
e

m
p

la
te

 

- 
2
0
1
9
 F

a
ll 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
 m

in
u

te
s 

- 
La

b
o

r 
M

a
rk

e
t 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 (

LM
I)

 

- 
C

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
Le

tt
e

r 

- 
In

te
rn

sh
ip

 F
ly

e
r 

 

5
. 

D
e

liv
e

ra
b

le
s:

  
P

la
c

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 in
 t

h
e

 f
o

ld
e

r 
ti

tl
e

d
 ‘

D
e

li
v
e

ra
b

le
s’

 

●
 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 w

it
h

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

s 
to

 e
a

c
h

 C
LN

A
 c

a
te

g
o

ry
 

●
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 C

TE
 P

la
n

 f
o

r 
2

0
2

0
-2

1
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
y

e
a

r 

  

124



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

A
g

e
n

d
a

 I
te

m
 

D
is

c
u

ss
io

n
/M

in
u

te
s 

Id
e

n
ti
fy

 N
e

e
d

s 

A
. 

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
s 

-M
e

e
ti
n

g
 c

a
lle

d
 t

o
 o

rd
e

r 
 6

:0
9
p

m
 

- 
A

ll 
p

re
se

n
t 

to
 in

tr
o

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
m

se
lv

e
s 

- 
A

ll 
p

re
se

n
t 

to
 s

ig
n

-i
n

 v
ir
tu

a
lly

 o
n

 c
h

a
t 

b
o

x
 

- 
R

e
v
ie

w
 a

g
e

n
d

a
 

Th
o

m
a

s 
P

a
d

ro
n

, 
G

a
ry

 

F
re

u
n

d
, 
Te

rr
i 
P

e
n

n
, 
R

iz
i 

M
a

n
zo

n
, 
C

a
ro

ly
n

 P
a

y
n

e
, 

V
ic

k
ie

 G
ilm

o
u

r,
 B

ri
g

it
te

 L
u

n
a

 

B
. 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
It

e
m

s 

 

 

 

- 
Id

e
n

ti
fy

 f
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
a

n
d

 n
o

te
 t

a
k
e

r 

- 
F
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
to

 u
se

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 m

in
u

te
s 

te
m

p
la

te
 a

s 
a

 g
u

id
e

 

 

Te
rr

i P
e

n
n

  

C
a

ro
ly

n
 P

a
y
n

e
 

1
. 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 2
0

1
9

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 

M
in

u
te

s 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
c

o
rd

 

  

 

2
. 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 M
e

m
b

e
r 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
Le

tt
e

r 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 S
ig

n
 (

if
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
c

a
n

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

) 

  

R
e

m
in

d
e

r 
to

 s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 t
u

rn
 i
n

 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
Le

tt
e

rs
 f

o
r 

F
a

ll 

a
n

d
  

S
p

ri
n

g
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 

3
. 

La
b

o
r 

M
a

rk
e

t 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

(L
M

I)
 

W
h

a
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
d

o
 w

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

in
d

u
st

ry
 

e
x
p

e
c

ta
ti
o

n
s 

in
 p

re
p

a
ri
n

g
 s

tu
d

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

c
a

re
e

rs
?

 

 A
p

p
ro

v
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
c

o
rd

 

 

P
u

sh
 f

o
r 

p
o

st
 s

e
c

o
n

d
a

ry
 

e
d

u
c

a
ti
o

n
, 
c

o
n

n
e

c
t 

w
it
h

 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 f
o

r 
v

ir
tu

a
l 
to

u
rs

, 
J
o

b
 

F
a

ir
s,

 p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 

E
n

tr
e

p
re

n
e

u
ri
a

l 
v

e
n

tu
re

s,
 

in
fo

rm
in

g
 s

tu
d

e
n

ts
 o

f 

sc
h

o
la

rs
h

ip
 a

v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 a
s 

125



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

w
e

ll 
a

s 
in

st
ill

in
g

 a
 l
o

v
e

 f
o

r 

fo
o

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 c

re
a

ti
v

e
 

p
ro

c
e

ss
 o

f 
C

u
lin

a
ry

 A
rt

s 

th
ro

u
g

h
 e

n
c

o
u

ra
g

e
m

e
n

t 

a
n

d
 e

x
p

o
su

re
. 

 

C
. 

C
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
 

 

 

D
is

c
u

ss
 t

h
e

 i
te

m
s 

lis
te

d
. 
 A

p
p

ro
v
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
c

o
rd

 a
s 

o
u

tl
in

e
d

 

in
 t

h
e

 a
g

e
n

d
a

. 

  

V
ir
tu

a
l 
In

te
rn

sh
ip

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

h
o

te
ls

- 
h

o
te

ls
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h

 

y
o

u
 i
f 

y
o

u
 h

a
v
e

 a
 p

la
n

 o
n

 

w
h

a
t 

y
o

u
 w

o
u

ld
 li

k
e

 t
o

 

p
ro

v
id

e
 f

o
r 

st
u

d
e

n
ts

. 
 

F
ie

ld
 t

ri
p

s 
b

e
fo

re
 C

o
v
id

 

in
c

lu
d

e
d

 g
o

in
g

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

C
la

re
m

o
n

t 
H

o
te

l.
 S

tu
d

e
n

ts
 

sa
w

 a
ll 

a
sp

e
c

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 

h
o

sp
it
a

lit
y
 in

d
u

st
ry

 (
fr

o
n

t 
o

f 

h
o

u
se

/b
a

c
k
).

  
 

H
y
b

ri
d

 M
o

d
e

l 
c

o
m

in
g

 u
p

 f
o

r 

se
m

e
st

e
r 

2
: 
c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

s 
e

x
is

t-
 

h
y
b

ri
d

 s
tu

d
e

n
ts

, 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 

si
tu

a
ti
o

n
s,

 t
im

in
g

 a
n

d
 w

h
a

t 

to
 s

ta
rt

 w
it
h

 f
ir
st

. 
A

ls
o

 e
q

u
it
y
 

is
 a

n
 is

su
e

. 
 

F
re

u
n

d
: 

a
re

 y
o

u
 h

a
v
in

g
 

c
o

n
v
e

rs
a

ti
o

n
s 

w
it
h

 o
th

e
r 

te
a

c
h

e
rs

?
 O

ff
e

re
d

 t
o

 

c
o

n
n

e
c

t 
w

it
h

 C
h

e
fs

 a
t 

S
F
 

126



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

. 

 O
th

e
r 

c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s:

 f
a

c
ili

ty
 

lim
it
a

ti
o

n
s 

  

1
. 

C
o

u
rs

e
 O

u
tl
in

e
 

 D
is

c
u

ss
/A

p
p

ro
v

e
/R

e
c

o
rd

: 

   

 

2
. 

N
e

w
 T

e
x

tb
o

o
k

s/
M

a
te

ri
a

ls
 

   

D
is

c
u

ss
/A

p
p

ro
v

e
/R

e
c

o
rd

: 
 

 

E
b

o
o

k
s!

  

Te
x
tb

o
o

k
 c

o
st

s-
 $

$
$

 

O
n

lin
e

 v
id

e
o

s,
c

h
e

f 

in
te

rv
ie

w
s,

 c
lip

s 
to

 b
ri
n

g
 

in
d

u
st

ry
 a

sp
e

c
t;

 in
te

ra
c

ti
v
e

 

g
a

m
e

s;
 b

re
a

k
o

u
t 

ro
o

m
 

m
a

te
ri
a

l 

3
. 

1
1

 E
le

m
e

n
ts

/C
TE

 P
la

n
 f

o
r 

2
0

2
0

-2
1

 -
 D

E
LI

V
E
R

A
B

LE
 

U
se

 t
h

e
 1

1
 E

le
m

e
n

ts
 a

s 
a

 g
u

id
e

 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 a
 C

TE
 P

la
n

 o
n

 

th
e

 t
e

m
p

la
te

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 2

0
2
0

-2
1
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
y
e

a
r 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 R
e

c
o

rd
: 

 

4
. 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

u
g

g
e

st
io

n
s 

a
n

d
 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 R
e

c
o

rd
: 

C
o

n
n

e
c

t 
w

it
h

 O
ff

 t
h

e
 

G
ri
d

;e
v
e

rf
i.c

o
m

; 

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

m
a

tt
e

rs
.c

o
m

; 

N
E
P

R
IS

; 
 

127



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

N
e

tw
o

rk
in

g
! 

Th
e

 n
e

tw
o

rk
s 

h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
 a

n
sw

e
rs

. 

M
e

a
l 
K

it
s 

D
o

n
a

ti
o

n
s:

 E
a

st
 B

a
y
 

R
e

st
a

u
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

n
e

e
d

s 

F
lip

p
e

d
 C

la
ss

ro
o

m
 m

o
d

e
l 
  

 

D
. 

N
e

x
t 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 B
o

a
rd

 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 

S
p

ri
n

g
 A

d
v

is
o

ry
 

A
p

ri
l 
2

2
n

d
, 
2

0
2
1
  

5
:3

0
-8

:0
0
p

m
 

Z
o

o
m

/T
B

D
 

 

S
h

a
re

d
 

E
. 

A
d

jo
u

rn
 

M
o

ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

 m
in

u
te

s 

A
sk

 f
o

r 
a

 s
e

c
o

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 m

o
ti
o

n
 

Th
e

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 w

a
s 

a
d

jo
u

rn
e

d
 a

t 
(t

im
e

).
 

 A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
d

v
is

o
ry

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 f
o

r 
th

e
ir
 w

ill
in

g
n

e
ss

 

to
 s

e
rv

e
 in

 t
h

is
 c

a
p

a
c

it
y
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 m

u
c

h
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 

a
d

v
ic

e
 f

o
r 

th
is

 p
ro

g
ra

m
. 

 P
LE

A
S
E
 E

M
A

IL
 J

E
N

N
IF

E
R

 A
G

U
IL

A
R

 a
t 

ja
g

u
il
a

r@
e

d
e

n
ro

p
.o

rg
 

b
y

 1
1

/1
7

 t
o

 c
o

n
fi
rm

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

p
la

c
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

e
li
v

e
ra

b
le

s 
fo

ld
e

r.
 

Te
rr

i-
 M

o
ti
o

n
 

Th
o

m
a

s-
 2

n
d

 

 

128

mailto:jaguilar@edenrop.org


 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

  

P
a

th
w

a
y

: 
 

N
e

tw
o

rk
in

g
 a

n
d

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 

 D
a

te
: 

 1
1

/1
0

/2
0

2
0

 

  Ti
m

e
: 

5
:3

0
p

m
-8

:0
0

p
m

 

  F
a

c
il
it
a

to
r:

 K
e

n
t 

D
o

a
n

 

  R
e

c
o

rd
e

r:
 A

b
ra

h
a

m
 O

. 

M
e

n
d

o
za

 

       

In
st

ru
c

ti
o

n
s 

 

1
. 

F
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
c

a
lls

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 t

o
 o

rd
e

r 
a

n
d

 e
x
p

la
in

s 
p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

: 
 

- 
P

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

R
O

P
 a

n
d

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
in

st
ru

c
to

rs
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

, 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
, 

a
n

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
ze

 t
h

e
 

n
e

e
d

s 
th

a
t 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
 a

n
d

 s
c

h
o

o
ls

 m
u

st
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 d
e

c
re

a
se

 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 g

a
p

s.
 

 

- 
U

se
 a

 d
a

ta
 d

ri
v
e

n
 d

e
c

is
io

n
 m

a
k
in

g
 p

ro
c

e
ss

 o
n

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
n

d
in

g
 o

n
 C

TE
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s.

  
 

2
. 

W
e

lc
o

m
e

/I
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti

o
n

s 
 

3
. 

R
e

c
o

rd
e

r/
N

o
te

 T
a

k
e

r 
d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 

 

4
. 

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
: 
 F

ile
s 

a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 e
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
a

lly
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 l
in

k
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
g

e
n

d
a

. 
 F

in
d

 y
o

u
r 

p
a

th
w

a
y
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 b
lu

e
 n

ic
k
n

a
m

e
 i
s 

th
e

 l
in

k
. 

- 
A

g
e

n
d

a
 

- 
M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

Te
m

p
la

te
 

- 
C

TE
 P

la
n

 T
e

m
p

la
te

 

- 
2
0
1
9
 F

a
ll 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
 m

in
u

te
s 

- 
La

b
o

r 
M

a
rk

e
t 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 (

LM
I)

 

- 
C

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
Le

tt
e

r 

- 
In

te
rn

sh
ip

 F
ly

e
r 

 

5
. 

D
e

liv
e

ra
b

le
s:

  
P

la
c

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 in
 t

h
e

 f
o

ld
e

r 
ti

tl
e

d
 ‘

D
e

li
v
e

ra
b

le
s’

 

●
 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 w

it
h

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

s 
to

 e
a

c
h

 C
LN

A
 c

a
te

g
o

ry
 

●
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 C

TE
 P

la
n

 f
o

r 
2

0
2

0
-2

1
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
y

e
a

r 

  

129



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

 

A
g

e
n

d
a

 I
te

m
 

D
is

c
u

ss
io

n
/M

in
u

te
s 

Id
e

n
ti
fy

 N
e

e
d

s 

A
. 

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
s 

- 
A

ll 
p

re
se

n
t 

to
 in

tr
o

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
m

se
lv

e
s 

- 
A

ll 
p

re
se

n
t 

to
 s

ig
n

-i
n

 v
ir
tu

a
lly

 o
n

 c
h

a
t 

b
o

x
 

- 
R

e
v
ie

w
 a

g
e

n
d

a
 

G
a

ry
 D

y
lin

a
, 
D

ir
. 
 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 S

e
c

u
ri
ty

, 

P
a

n
th

e
o

n
 S

y
st

e
m

s,
 I
n

c
. 

 A
b

ra
h

a
m

 O
. 
M

e
n

d
o

za
, 

W
o

rk
-B

a
se

d
 L

e
a

rn
in

g
, 
E
d

e
n

 

A
re

a
 R

O
P

 

 G
a

sp
a

r 
M

o
d

e
lo

-H
o

w
a

rd
, 

D
a

ta
 S

c
ie

n
ti
st

, 
P

a
lo

 A
lt
o

 

N
e

tw
o

rk
s 

 To
d

d
 O

’B
ry

a
n

 -
 S

e
n

io
r 

S
o

ft
w

a
re

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

E
n

g
in

e
e

r,
 W

o
rk

d
a

y
 

 C
h

ri
s 

S
to

v
e

l 

   K
e

n
t 

D
o

a
n

 -
E
A

R
O

P
 

Lo
u

is
 S

ta
n

le
y
 -

 C
V

H
S
 

A
n

d
re

w
 D

o
o

lii
tt

le
, 
S
a

n
 

Le
a

n
d

ro
 H

S
 

130



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

 

   

B
. 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
It

e
m

s 

 

 

 

- 
Id

e
n

ti
fy

 f
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
a

n
d

 n
o

te
 t

a
k
e

r 

- 
F
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
to

 u
se

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 m

in
u

te
s 

te
m

p
la

te
 a

s 
a

 g
u

id
e

 

 

  

K
e

n
t 

D
o

a
n

: 
F
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
 

A
b

ra
h

a
m

 O
. 
M

e
n

d
o

za
: 

F
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 

1
. 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 2
0

1
9

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 

M
in

u
te

s 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
c

o
rd

 

  

G
a

ry
 m

a
k
e

s 
a

 m
o

ti
o

n
 t

o
 

a
p

p
ro

v
e

. 
Lo

u
is

 s
e

c
o

n
d

s.
 

M
in

u
te

s 
a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
. 

2
. 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 M
e

m
b

e
r 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
Le

tt
e

r 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 S
ig

n
 (

if
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
c

a
n

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

) 

  

G
ro

u
p

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 w
ill

 s
ig

n
 

a
n

d
 s

c
a

n
 a

n
d

 s
e

n
d

 t
o

 K
e

n
t 

D
o

a
n

 w
h

o
 w

ill
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 t
o

 

J
e

n
 A

g
u

ila
r.

  

3
. 

La
b

o
r 

M
a

rk
e

t 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

(L
M

I)
 

W
h

a
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
d

o
 w

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

in
d

u
st

ry
 

e
x
p

e
c

ta
ti
o

n
s 

in
 p

re
p

a
ri
n

g
 s

tu
d

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

c
a

re
e

rs
?

 

 Lo
u

is
 s

ta
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 m

ig
h

t 
b

e
 d

a
ta

 i
n

 g
iv

e
n

 

C
O

V
ID

1
9
. 
G

a
ry

 e
x
p

e
c

ts
 t

h
e

se
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
s 

w
ill

 c
o

m
e

 b
a

c
k
 

a
ft

e
r 

C
O

V
ID

-1
9

. 
To

d
d

 t
h

in
k
s 

so
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
se

 #
 a

re
 s

o
m

e
w

h
a

t 

m
is

le
a

d
in

g
 in

 t
e

rm
s 

o
f 

b
e

in
g

 m
o

v
e

d
 t

o
 o

th
e

r 
c

a
te

g
o

ri
e

s.
 

Lo
u

is
 a

rg
u

e
s 

th
a

t 
IT

 in
d

u
st

ry
 a

p
p

e
a

rs
 t

o
 b

e
 u

n
sc

a
th

e
d

 in
 t

h
e

 

C
O

V
ID

1
9
 s

h
e

lt
e

r 
in

 p
la

c
e

. 
La

rg
e

 t
e

c
h

 c
o

m
p

a
n

ie
s 

a
p

p
e

a
r 

A
b

ra
h

a
m

 m
a

k
e

s 
a

 m
o

ti
o

n
. 

S
e

c
o

n
d

e
d

 b
y
 G

a
sp

a
r.

 

131



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

 

to
 b

e
 h

ir
in

g
 a

n
d

 g
ro

w
in

g
 in

 t
h

e
 m

id
st

 o
f 

th
e

 p
a

n
d

e
m

ic
. 

R
e

m
o

te
 w

o
rk

 a
llo

w
s 

fo
r 

a
 l
o

t 
o

f 
fl
e

x
ib

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
w

o
rk

e
rs

. 
G

a
sp

a
r 

st
a

te
s 

th
a

t 
th

e
 p

a
n

d
e

m
ic

. 
S
e

lli
n

g
 p

o
in

t 
fo

r 
p

a
th

w
a

y
. 

 La
b

o
r 

N
e

e
d

s/
N

e
w

 A
re

a
s:

 

 K
e

n
t 

D
o

a
n

 s
ta

te
s 

c
lo

u
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s,

 d
a

ta
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s/
sc

ie
n

c
e

 a
re

 

w
h

a
t 

h
e

 is
 a

w
a

re
 o

f 
in

 t
e

rm
s 

o
f 

n
e

w
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
s.

 

 G
a

sp
a

r:
 C

lo
u

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s,
 c

lo
u

d
 in

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
 s

k
ill

 s
e

ts
. 
Th

is
 i
s 

so
m

e
th

in
g

 f
o

lk
s 

a
re

 lo
o

k
in

g
 a

t 
fo

r 
h

ir
in

g
. 

 To
d

d
: 
E
x
p

e
c

ta
ti
o

n
 o

f 
g

ro
w

th
 in

 in
d

u
st

ri
e

s.
 P

re
fe

rs
 g

e
n

e
ra

lis
t 

v
. 
sp

e
c

ia
lis

t 
in

 h
is

 h
ir
in

g
 c

o
n

si
d

e
ri
n

g
 h

o
w

 q
u

ic
k
ly

 t
h

in
g

s 

c
h

a
n

g
e

. 

 In
te

rn
sh

ip
 d

is
c

u
ss

io
n

. 
D

if
fi
c

u
lt
 t

o
 g

e
t 

a
t 

th
is

 t
im

e
. 
A

b
ra

h
a

m
 

d
is

c
u

ss
e

d
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

s 
a

n
d

 s
u

c
c

e
ss

e
s 

o
f 

su
m

m
e

r 
in

te
rn

sh
ip

s.
 

To
d

d
 s

u
g

g
e

st
e

d
 W

o
rk

D
a

y
 h

a
s 

m
e

n
to

r 
h

o
u

rs
. 
A

b
ra

h
a

m
 w

ill
 

c
o

n
n

e
c

t 
w

it
h

 h
im

 o
n

lin
e

 t
o

 c
o

n
n

e
c

t.
 

  A
p

p
ro

v
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
c

o
rd

 

 

132



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

 

C
. 

C
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
 

 

 

D
is

c
u

ss
 t

h
e

 i
te

m
s 

lis
te

d
. 
 A

p
p

ro
v
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
c

o
rd

 a
s 

o
u

tl
in

e
d

 in
 

th
e

 a
g

e
n

d
a

. 

  

 

1
. 

C
o

u
rs

e
 O

u
tl
in

e
 

 D
is

c
u

ss
/A

p
p

ro
v

e
/R

e
c

o
rd

: 

 K
e

n
t 

D
o

a
n

 w
a

lk
e

d
 t

h
e

 g
ro

u
p

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 o

u
tl
in

e
. 
D

is
c

u
ss

e
d

 

G
o

o
g

le
 C

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 h

o
p

e
s 

to
 a

d
d

 n
e

x
t 

y
e

a
r 

fo
r 

h
is

 

c
o

u
rs

e
. 
R

e
m

a
in

e
d

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 a

s 
a

 c
o

u
p

le
 y

e
a

rs
 a

g
o

 w
it
h

 

n
e

w
 s

ta
te

 c
o

d
e

s,
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

it
e

m
s.

 

 

A
b

ra
h

a
m

 m
a

k
e

s 
a

 m
o

ti
o

n
 

to
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

. 
G

a
sp

a
r 

se
c

o
n

d
s 

to
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

. 

2
. 

N
e

w
 T

e
x

tb
o

o
k

s/
M

a
te

ri
a

ls
 

   

D
is

c
u

ss
/A

p
p

ro
v

e
/R

e
c

o
rd

: 

 K
e

n
t 

d
o

e
sn

’t
 h

a
v
e

 n
e

w
 t

e
x
tb

o
o

k
s 

a
n

d
/o

r 
m

a
te

ri
a

l.
 L

o
u

is
 

d
o

e
s 

a
n

d
 it

 w
a

s 
a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
a

n
d

 w
e

n
t 

th
ro

u
g

h
 

th
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 p

ro
c

e
ss

 (
In

tr
o

 t
o

 P
y
th

o
n

).
 O

th
e

r 
te

x
tb

o
o

k
s 

a
re

 

fr
o

m
 C

IS
C

O
 (

n
o

 p
h

y
si

c
a

l 
te

x
tb

o
o

k
).

 T
o

d
d

’s
 r

e
se

rv
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 

c
o

lle
g

e
 t

e
x
tb

o
o

k
s 

is
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
st

a
n

t 
u

p
d

a
te

s 
th

a
t 

th
o

se
 

p
u

b
lis

h
e

rs
 d

o
. 
A

P
 is

 n
o

t 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 a

s 
C

TE
 in

 C
A

. 

M
o

ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

 m
a

d
e

 

b
y
 A

b
ra

h
a

m
. 
S
e

c
o

n
d

e
d

 b
y
 

A
n

d
re

w
 D

o
o

lit
tl
e

. 

3
. 

1
1

 E
le

m
e

n
ts

/C
TE

 P
la

n
 f

o
r 

2
0

2
0

-2
1

 -
 D

E
LI

V
E
R

A
B

LE
 

U
se

 t
h

e
 1

1
 E

le
m

e
n

ts
 a

s 
a

 g
u

id
e

 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 a
 C

TE
 P

la
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

te
m

p
la

te
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 2

0
2

0
-2

1
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
y
e

a
r 

 K
e

n
t 

D
o

a
n

 w
o

rk
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 h

is
 1

1
 E

le
m

e
n

ts
 p

o
in

t 
b

y
 p

o
in

t 

(s
e

e
 h

is
 c

o
p

y
 f

o
r 

d
e

ta
ils

 d
is

c
u

ss
e

d
, 
a

ls
o

 in
 f

o
ld

e
r)

. 

M
o

ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

 b
y
 

A
b

ra
h

a
m

. 
S
e

c
o

n
d

e
d

 b
y
 

G
a

ry
. 

133



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

 

 Lo
u

is
 S

ta
n

le
y
 s

im
ila

r 
d

o
c

u
m

e
n

t 
a

t 
C

V
H

S
 l
e

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

. 
S
im

ila
r 

c
o

n
te

n
t 

o
n

 h
is

 a
d

h
e

re
n

c
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 1

1
 E

le
m

e
n

ts
. 

 D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 R
e

c
o

rd
: 

4
. 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

u
g

g
e

st
io

n
s 

a
n

d
 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 R
e

c
o

rd
: 

 K
e

n
t 

d
is

c
u

ss
e

s 
D

II 
a

s 
so

m
e

th
in

g
 t

h
a

t 
sh

o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

o
re

 

in
te

g
ra

te
d

 in
to

 t
h

is
 t

y
p

e
 o

f 
c

o
u

rs
e

. 

 To
d

d
 s

u
g

g
e

st
e

d
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
c

o
d

in
g

 is
 a

 s
k
ill

 m
o

st
 f

o
lk

s 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 

h
a

v
e

. 
J
a

v
a

 p
re

re
q

u
is

it
e

 f
o

r 
o

th
e

r 
la

n
g

u
a

g
e

s 
n

e
c

e
ss

a
ry

. 

 J
a

v
a

, 
P

y
th

o
n

, 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

c
o

d
in

g
 l
a

n
g

u
a

g
e

s 
su

g
g

e
st

e
d

. 

 P
ri
v
a

c
y
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s 

a
n

d
 b

re
a

c
h

e
s 

h
a

v
e

 a
n

 is
su

e
 s

o
 t

h
o

se
 

c
y
b

e
rs

e
c

u
ri
ty

 w
o

rk
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

ru
c

ia
l.
 P

y
th

o
n

 h
a

s 
ta

k
e

n
 o

v
e

r 
a

s 

2
n

d
 s

p
o

t 
a

s 
la

n
g

u
a

g
e

 t
o

 l
e

a
rn

. 

A
b

ra
h

a
m

 r
e

c
o

rd
e

d
 

D
. 

N
e

x
t 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 B
o

a
rd

 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 

S
p

ri
n

g
 A

d
v

is
o

ry
 

A
p

ri
l 
2

2
n

d
, 
2

0
2
1
  

5
:3

0
-8

:0
0
p

m
 

Z
o

o
m

/T
B

D
 

 

K
e

n
t 

d
is

c
u

ss
e

d
. 

134



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

 

E
. 

A
d

jo
u

rn
 

M
o

ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

 m
in

u
te

s 

A
sk

 f
o

r 
a

 s
e

c
o

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 m

o
ti
o

n
 

Th
e

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 w

a
s 

a
d

jo
u

rn
e

d
 a

t 
(t

im
e

).
 

 A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
d

v
is

o
ry

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 f
o

r 
th

e
ir
 w

ill
in

g
n

e
ss

 

to
 s

e
rv

e
 in

 t
h

is
 c

a
p

a
c

it
y
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 m

u
c

h
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 a

d
v
ic

e
 

fo
r 

th
is

 p
ro

g
ra

m
. 

 P
LE

A
S
E
 E

M
A

IL
 J

E
N

N
IF

E
R

 A
G

U
IL

A
R

 a
t 

ja
g

u
il
a

r@
e

d
e

n
ro

p
.o

rg
 

b
y

 1
1

/1
7

 t
o

 c
o

n
fi
rm

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

p
la

c
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

e
li
v

e
ra

b
le

s 
fo

ld
e

r.
 

6
:4

5
p

m
 

 A
b

ra
h

a
m

 m
a

k
e

s 
m

o
ti
o

n
, 

C
h

ri
s 

S
to

v
e

l m
a

k
e

s 
se

c
o

n
d

 

to
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

. 

 

135

mailto:jaguilar@edenrop.org


 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

 

P
a

th
w

a
y

: 
 

W
e

ld
in

g
 &

 M
a

te
ri

a
ls

 J
o

in
in

g
 

P
ro

d
u

c
t 

In
n

o
v

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 D
e

si
g

n
 

  D
a

te
: 

 1
1

/1
0

/2
0

2
0

 

  Ti
m

e
: 

5
:3

0
p

m
-8

:0
0

p
m

 

  F
a

c
il
it
a

to
r:

 E
d

u
a

rd
o

 N
a

v
a

 

  R
e

c
o

rd
e

r:
 B

a
rb

a
ra

 J
u

a
re

z 
       

In
st

ru
c

ti
o

n
s 

 

1
. 

F
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
c

a
lls

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 t

o
 o

rd
e

r 
a

n
d

 e
x
p

la
in

s 
p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

: 
 

- 
P

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

R
O

P
 a

n
d

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
in

st
ru

c
to

rs
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

, 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
, 

a
n

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
ze

 t
h

e
 

n
e

e
d

s 
th

a
t 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
 a

n
d

 s
c

h
o

o
ls

 m
u

st
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 d
e

c
re

a
se

 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 g

a
p

s.
 

 

- 
U

se
 a

 d
a

ta
 d

ri
v
e

n
 d

e
c

is
io

n
 m

a
k
in

g
 p

ro
c

e
ss

 o
n

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
n

d
in

g
 o

n
 C

TE
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s.

  
 

2
. 

W
e

lc
o

m
e

/I
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti

o
n

s 
 

3
. 

R
e

c
o

rd
e

r/
N

o
te

 T
a

k
e

r 
d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 

 

4
. 

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
: 
 F

ile
s 

a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 e
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
a

lly
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 l
in

k
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
g

e
n

d
a

. 
 F

in
d

 y
o

u
r 

p
a

th
w

a
y
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 b
lu

e
 n

ic
k
n

a
m

e
 i
s 

th
e

 l
in

k
. 

- 
A

g
e

n
d

a
 

- 
M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

Te
m

p
la

te
 

- 
C

TE
 P

la
n

 T
e

m
p

la
te

 

- 
2
0
1
9
 F

a
ll 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
 m

in
u

te
s 

- 
La

b
o

r 
M

a
rk

e
t 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 (

LM
I)

 

- 
C

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
Le

tt
e

r 

- 
In

te
rn

sh
ip

 F
ly

e
r 

 

5
. 

D
e

liv
e

ra
b

le
s:

  
P

la
c

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 in
 t

h
e

 f
o

ld
e

r 
ti

tl
e

d
 ‘

D
e

li
v
e

ra
b

le
s’

 

●
 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 w

it
h

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

s 
to

 e
a

c
h

 s
e

c
ti
o

n
 

●
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 C

TE
 P

la
n

 f
o

r 
2

0
2

0
-2

1
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
y

e
a

r 

  

136



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

A
g

e
n

d
a

 I
te

m
 

D
is

c
u

ss
io

n
/M

in
u

te
s 

Id
e

n
ti
fy

 N
e

e
d

s 

A
. 

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
s 

- 
A

ll 
p

re
se

n
t 

to
 in

tr
o

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
m

se
lv

e
s 

- 
A

ll 
p

re
se

n
t 

to
 s

ig
n

-i
n

 v
ir
tu

a
lly

 o
n

 c
h

a
t 

b
o

x
 

- 
R

e
v
ie

w
 a

g
e

n
d

a
 

 

B
. 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
It

e
m

s 

 

 

 

- 
Id

e
n

ti
fy

 f
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
a

n
d

 n
o

te
 t

a
k
e

r 

- 
F
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
to

 u
se

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 m

in
u

te
s 

te
m

p
la

te
 a

s 
a

 g
u

id
e

 

 

  

 

1
. 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 2
0

1
9

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 

M
in

u
te

s 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
c

o
rd

 

  

 B
a

rb
a

ra
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

it
e

e
 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 

2
. 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 M
e

m
b

e
r 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
Le

tt
e

r 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 S
ig

n
 (

if
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
c

a
n

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

) 

  

B
a

rb
a

ra
 

3
. 

La
b

o
r 

M
a

rk
e

t 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

(L
M

I)
 

W
h

a
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
d

o
 w

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

in
d

u
st

ry
 

e
x
p

e
c

ta
ti
o

n
s 

in
 p

re
p

a
ri
n

g
 s

tu
d

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

c
a

re
e

rs
?

 

F
o

c
u

s 
o

n
 T

IG
 

S
ta

in
le

ss
 a

n
d

 A
lu

m
in

u
m

 

In
te

rd
is

c
ip

li
n

a
ry

 c
o

u
rs

e
 w

o
rk

 

D
a

ta
 S

o
u

rc
e

: 

h
tt

p
:/

/c
o

e
c

c
c

.n
e

t/
S
e

a
rc

h
.a

sp
x

#
id

D
e

ta
il
P

a
n

e
l 

B
a

rb
a

ra
 J

u
a

re
z 

 

137

http://coeccc.net/Search.aspx#idDetailPanel


 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
c

o
rd

 

 

C
. 

C
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
 

 

 

D
is

c
u

ss
 t

h
e

 i
te

m
s 

lis
te

d
. 
 A

p
p

ro
v
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
c

o
rd

 a
s 

o
u

tl
in

e
d

 

in
 t

h
e

 a
g

e
n

d
a

. 

 M
o

ti
o

n
 A

p
p

ro
v
e

d
  

B
ra

b
a

ra
 J

u
a

re
z 

1
. 

C
o

u
rs

e
 O

u
tl
in

e
 

 D
is

c
u

ss
/A

p
p

ro
v

e
/R

e
c

o
rd

: 

A
W

S
 s

y
st

e
m

 O
n

lin
e

 L
M

S
 

B
a

rr
ie

rs
 t

o
 l
e

a
rn

 V
o

c
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
sk

ill
s 

o
n

lin
e

 

U
n

c
e

rt
a

in
ty

 w
it
h

 S
c

h
e

d
u

le
s 

M
ill

e
r 

O
p

e
n

 B
o

o
k
 L

M
S
 

h
tt

p
s:

//
o

p
e

n
b

o
o

k
.m

ill
e

rw
e

ld
s.

c
o

m
/ 

 

 

2
. 

N
e

w
 T

e
x

tb
o

o
k

s/
M

a
te

ri
a

ls
 

   

D
is

c
u

ss
/A

p
p

ro
v

e
/R

e
c

o
rd

: 

A
W

S
 F

u
n

d
a

m
e

n
ta

ls
 o

f 
W

e
ld

in
g

 

M
o

ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

- 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E
D

 

 

3
. 

1
1

 E
le

m
e

n
ts

/C
TE

 P
la

n
 f

o
r 

2
0

2
0

-2
1

 -
 D

E
LI

V
E
R

A
B

LE
 

U
se

 t
h

e
 1

1
 E

le
m

e
n

ts
 a

s 
a

 g
u

id
e

 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 a
 C

TE
 P

la
n

 o
n

 

th
e

 t
e

m
p

la
te

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 2

0
2
0

-2
1
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
y
e

a
r 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 R
e

c
o

rd
: 

 

138

https://openbook.millerwelds.com/


 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

4
. 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

u
g

g
e

st
io

n
s 

a
n

d
 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 R
e

c
o

rd
: 

In
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
P

P
E
 f
o

r 
in

c
o

m
in

g
 s

tu
d

e
n

ts
 

D
is

c
o

v
e

r 
n

e
w

 P
D

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s 
a

b
ro

a
d

 

F
u

n
d

ra
is

in
g

 f
ro

m
 I
n

d
u

st
ri

e
s?

 

C
e

n
tr

a
li
ze

d
 s

y
st

e
m

 f
o

r 
P

a
th

w
a

y
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
 

G
u

id
e

d
 P

a
th

w
a

y
 w

it
h

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 c
o

ll
e

g
e

 

  

B
a

rb
a

ra
 J

u
a

re
z 

D
. 

N
e

x
t 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 B
o

a
rd

 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 

S
p

ri
n

g
 A

d
v

is
o

ry
 

A
p

ri
l 
2

2
n

d
, 
2

0
2
1
  

5
:3

0
-8

:0
0
p

m
 

Z
o

o
m

/T
B

D
 

 

 

E
. 

A
d

jo
u

rn
 

M
o

ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

 m
in

u
te

s 

A
sk

 f
o

r 
a

 s
e

c
o

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 m

o
ti
o

n
 

Th
e

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 w

a
s 

a
d

jo
u

rn
e

d
 a

t 
(t

im
e

).
 

 A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
d

v
is

o
ry

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 f
o

r 
th

e
ir
 w

ill
in

g
n

e
ss

 

to
 s

e
rv

e
 in

 t
h

is
 c

a
p

a
c

it
y
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 m

u
c

h
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 

a
d

v
ic

e
 f

o
r 

th
is

 p
ro

g
ra

m
. 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 A

d
jo

u
rn

e
d

 7
:1

0
p

m
 

P
LE

A
S
E
 E

M
A

IL
 J

E
N

N
IF

E
R

 A
G

U
IL

A
R

 a
t 

ja
g

u
il
a

r@
e

d
e

n
ro

p
.o

rg
 

b
y

 1
1

/1
7

 t
o

 c
o

n
fi
rm

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

p
la

c
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

e
li
v

e
ra

b
le

s 
fo

ld
e

r.
 

 

 

139

mailto:jaguilar@edenrop.org


 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

P
a

th
w

a
y

: 
 

M
a

rk
e

ti
n

g
 

E
n

tr
e

p
re

n
e

u
rs

h
ip

/S
e

lf
-

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 

 D
a

te
: 

 1
1

/1
0

/2
0

2
0

 

  Ti
m

e
: 

6
:0

9
p

m
 

(5
:3

0
p

m
-8

:0
0

p
m

) 

  F
a

c
il
it
a

to
r:

  
C

h
ri

st
in

a
 C

h
a

rl
to

n
 

  R
e

c
o

rd
e

r:
 Z

e
n

n
a

it
a

 B
ra

d
fo

rd
 

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

M
ic

h
e

ll
e

 S
te

p
h

e
n

s 
       

In
st

ru
c

ti
o

n
s 

 

1
. 

F
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
c

a
lls

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 t

o
 o

rd
e

r 
a

n
d

 e
x
p

la
in

s 
p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

: 
 

- 
P

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

R
O

P
 a

n
d

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
in

st
ru

c
to

rs
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

, 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
, 

a
n

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
ze

 t
h

e
 

n
e

e
d

s 
th

a
t 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
 a

n
d

 s
c

h
o

o
ls

 m
u

st
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 d
e

c
re

a
se

 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 g

a
p

s.
 

 

- 
U

se
 a

 d
a

ta
 d

ri
v
e

n
 d

e
c

is
io

n
 m

a
k
in

g
 p

ro
c

e
ss

 o
n

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
n

d
in

g
 o

n
 C

TE
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s.

  
 

2
. 

W
e

lc
o

m
e

/I
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti

o
n

s 
 

3
. 

R
e

c
o

rd
e

r/
N

o
te

 T
a

k
e

r 
d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 

 

4
. 

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
: 
 F

ile
s 

a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 e
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
a

lly
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 l
in

k
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
g

e
n

d
a

. 
 F

in
d

 y
o

u
r 

p
a

th
w

a
y
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 b
lu

e
 n

ic
k
n

a
m

e
 i
s 

th
e

 l
in

k
. 

- 
A

g
e

n
d

a
 

- 
M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

Te
m

p
la

te
 

- 
C

TE
 P

la
n

 T
e

m
p

la
te

 

- 
2
0
1
9
 F

a
ll 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
 m

in
u

te
s 

- 
La

b
o

r 
M

a
rk

e
t 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 (

LM
I)

 

- 
C

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
Le

tt
e

r 

- 
In

te
rn

sh
ip

 F
ly

e
r 

 

5
. 

D
e

liv
e

ra
b

le
s:

  
P

la
c

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 in
 t

h
e

 f
o

ld
e

r 
ti

tl
e

d
 ‘

D
e

li
v
e

ra
b

le
s’

 

●
 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 w

it
h

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

s 
to

 e
a

c
h

 C
LN

A
 c

a
te

g
o

ry
 

●
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 C

TE
 P

la
n

 f
o

r 
2

0
2

0
-2

1
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
y

e
a

r 

  

140



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

A
g

e
n

d
a

 I
te

m
 

D
is

c
u

ss
io

n
/M

in
u

te
s 

Id
e

n
ti
fy

 N
e

e
d

s 

A
. 

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
s 

A
ll 

p
re

se
n

t 
to

 in
tr

o
d

u
c

e
 t

h
e

m
se

lv
e

s 

- 
A

ll 
p

re
se

n
t 

to
 s

ig
n

-i
n

 v
ir
tu

a
lly

 o
n

 c
h

a
t 

b
o

x
 

- 
R

e
v
ie

w
 a

g
e

n
d

a
 

 M
e

e
ti

n
g

 b
e

g
a

n
 a

t 
6

:0
9
P

M
 

C
h

ri
st

in
a

 C
h

a
rl
to

n
 b

e
g

a
n

 b
y
 g

iv
in

g
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
 a

n
d

  

in
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
s 

 

A
d

v
is

o
rs

 w
e

re
 in

st
ru

c
te

d
 t

o
 s

ig
n

 in
 t

h
e

 c
h

a
t 

b
o

x
 a

n
d

 s
h

a
re

 

b
a

c
k
g

ro
u

n
d

 a
n

d
 e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
s 

w
it
h

 in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 

in
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
s 

  

 

B
. 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
It

e
m

s 

 

 

 

- 
Id

e
n

ti
fy

 f
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
a

n
d

 n
o

te
 t

a
k
e

r 

- 
F
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
to

 u
se

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 m

in
u

te
s 

te
m

p
la

te
 a

s 
a

 g
u

id
e

 

 

  

 

1
. 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 2
0

1
9

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 

M
in

u
te

s 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
c

o
rd

 

M
in

u
te

s 
fr

o
m

 2
0
1
9
 w

e
re

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 

M
o

ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

- 
D

a
w

n
 F

re
g

o
sa

 

S
e

c
o

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 m

o
ti
o

n
-G

a
u

ta
m

 

I’
s 

h
a

v
e

 it
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 M

in
u

te
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 2
0
1
9
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 a
re

 

 

141



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
. 

 

2
. 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 M
e

m
b

e
r 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
Le

tt
e

r 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 S
ig

n
 (

if
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
c

a
n

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

) 

 La
u

ra
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

d
 a

n
d

 s
h

a
re

d
 t

h
e

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 M
e

m
b

e
r 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
Le

tt
e

r 
lin

k
 t

o
 e

n
c

o
u

ra
g

e
 o

u
r 

a
d

v
is

o
rs

 t
o

 

re
tu

rn
 i
n

 S
p

ri
n

g
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 2
0
2

1
. 

P
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 d
id

n
’t

 o
p

e
n

 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n

 c
o

p
y
 c

a
n

 s
e

n
d

 a
n

 

e
m

a
il 

o
u

t.
  

Je
n

n
if
e

r 
A

g
u

ila
r 

c
a

n
 s

e
n

d
 o

u
t 

a
n

 e
m

a
il 

to
 a

ss
is

t 

th
e

m
 in

 g
e

tt
in

g
 s

ig
n

e
d

 u
p

 f
o

r 
th

e
 S

p
ri
n

g
 2

0
2
1
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

. 
  

       

 

3
. 

La
b

o
r 

M
a

rk
e

t 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

(L
M

I)
 

W
h

a
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
d

o
 w

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

in
d

u
st

ry
 

e
x
p

e
c

ta
ti
o

n
s 

in
 p

re
p

a
ri
n

g
 s

tu
d

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

c
a

re
e

rs
?

 

D
a

w
n

 F
re

g
o

sa
  

Z
a

c
h

a
ry

 B
o

rj
a

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 p
ro

je
c

ts
 w

it
h

 c
lie

n
ts

 

a
n

d
 in

te
rn

a
lly

. 
 B

ig
 is

su
e

 w
h

e
n

 it
 c

o
m

e
s 

to
 b

re
a

k
 d

o
w

n
 o

f 

a
 p

ro
je

c
t 

so
m

e
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
o

n
’t

 b
e

 a
b

le
 t

o
 a

ss
e

ss
 w

h
a

t 
is

 

n
e

e
d

e
d

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

a
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 t
im

e
lin

e
. 

 

142



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

B
o

b
 M

c
M

a
n

u
s 

a
ll 

le
v
e

ls
 f

ro
m

 p
u

b
lic

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 t

o
 r

e
ta

il 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

c
a

n
 w

o
rk

 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
a

s 
a

 t
e

a
m

 w
it
h

 

d
if
fe

re
n

c
e

s.
  

 T
ru

st
e

d
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
tl
y
 b

u
t 

w
it
h

 a
 

te
a

m
 m

in
d

se
t.

  
 

D
a

w
n

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 c
a

n
 r

e
a

d
 d

ir
e

c
ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 m

o
v
e

  

Li
st

e
n

 c
h

e
c

k
 f

o
r 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

e
 u

p
 w

it
h

 a
 

p
ro

c
e

ss
 o

f 
st

e
p

 b
y
 s

te
p

 t
o

 g
e

t 
so

m
e

th
in

g
 d

o
n

e
. 

Q
u

e
n

c
y
 P

h
ill

ip
s 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
o

rl
d

 p
ip

e
lin

e
 o

f 
jo

b
 o

p
p

 3
-

5
-1

0
 y

e
a

rs
 l
a

b
o

r 
si

d
e

 a
n

d
 t

e
c

h
n

ic
a

l 
sk

ill
s 

th
a

t 
fa

ll 
w

it
h

in
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  
N

e
e

d
 t

o
 e

st
a

b
lis

h
 s

o
m

e
th

in
g

 f
o

r 
h

a
n

d
s 

o
n

 

p
ro

je
c

t 

J
im

 G
u

ru
le

 k
id

s 
d

o
n

’t
 h

a
v
e

 s
k
ill

s 
to

 m
a

k
e

 a
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
 

c
o

n
d

u
c

iv
e

 o
r 

w
o

rk
 in

 a
n

 o
ff

ic
e

. 
 T

a
k
e

 t
ra

d
it
io

n
a

l 
b

u
si

n
e

ss
 

o
ff

lin
e

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s 

a
n

d
 p

ro
je

c
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t.

 

W
h

a
t 

a
re

 t
h

e
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

s 
w

e
 c

a
n

 t
e

a
c

h
 t

h
e

m
 p

ro
je

c
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t?

  
A

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 g

e
t 

fe
e

d
b

a
c

k
 f

ro
m

 a
 

su
p

e
rv

is
o

r?
 

D
a

w
n

 F
re

g
o

sa
 G

o
o

g
le

 c
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 a

g
re

e
s 

w
it
h

 J
im

 a
n

d
 

Q
u

e
n

c
y
. 

J
im

 G
u

ru
le

 r
e

q
u

e
st

e
d

 in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 w

h
a

t 
th

a
t 

in
v

o
lv

e
s.

 

D
a

w
n

 F
re

g
o

sa
 m

e
n

ti
o

n
e

d
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 o
ff

ic
e

 t
o

o
ls

 w
it
h

 u
se

r 

c
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 c

a
n

 b
e

 u
se

d
 w

it
h

 a
n

y
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
. 

D
a

m
o

n
 J

o
h

n
so

n
 t

o
o

ls
 a

re
 im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

b
u

t 
th

e
y
 w

ill
 o

b
so

le
te

 

m
in

d
se

t 
is

 m
o

re
 im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

m
a

p
p

in
g

 t
h

in
g

s 
o

u
t 

a
n

d
 

d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 d
is

c
ip

lin
e

 a
n

d
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 w

h
a

t 
th

e
 

d
e

liv
e

ra
b

le
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

. 
 A

re
 s

tu
d

e
n

ts
 a

b
le

 t
o

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 

a
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
c

e
ss

?
 

143



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

C
h

ri
st

in
a

 C
h

a
rl
to

n
 d

o
g

m
a

 i
s 

d
o

n
’t

 t
e

a
c

h
 t

h
e

m
 a

n
y
th

in
g

 

th
a

t 
th

e
y
 c

a
n

 g
o

o
g

le
. 
 C

TE
 p

ro
v
id

e
s 

th
e

m
 b

y
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
in

g
 

th
e

m
 w

it
h

 t
h

in
g

s 
th

a
t 

h
a

v
e

 n
e

v
e

r 
b

e
e

n
 t

h
o

u
g

h
t 

o
f 

b
e

fo
re

. 
 

Y
e

s 
w

e
 h

a
v
e

 a
 c

u
rr

ic
u

lu
m

 t
h

a
t 

w
e

 h
a

v
e

 a
d

o
p

te
d

 

d
ig

it
iz

e
d

 a
n

d
 w

e
b

-b
a

se
d

 f
o

r 
st

u
d

e
n

ts
 t

o
 a

p
p

ly
 s

k
ill

s.
  

 

J
im

 G
u

ru
le

 w
h

it
e

b
o

a
rd

s 
th

e
 p

h
y
si

c
a

l 
w

o
rl
d

 b
e

fo
re

 t
h

e
 

d
e

v
ic

e
. 
 F

u
n

d
a

m
e

n
ta

ls
 a

n
d

 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 a

re
 e

x
tr

e
m

e
ly

 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t.
 A

p
p

s 
h

a
v

e
 l
o

g
ic

 a
n

d
 a

lg
o

ri
th

m
s.

 T
h

e
 k

e
y
 is

 t
o

 

te
a

c
h

 t
h

e
m

 in
p

u
t/

o
u

tp
u

t.
 

Ti
n

u
 s

ta
te

d
 in

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

t.
  

A
g

re
e

d
! 

Th
e

y
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 k

n
o

w
 a

n
d

 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

ta
rt

 t
o

 f
in

is
h

 o
f 

a
 p

ro
je

c
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 t
o

o
ls

 

a
n

d
 t

e
c

h
n

iq
u

e
s 

to
 g

e
t 

a
 p

ro
je

c
t 

d
o

n
e

. 

C
h

ri
st

in
a

 a
d

d
e

d
 t

o
 J

im
’s

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t.
  

E
m

p
h

a
si

ze
d

 

in
st

ru
c

ti
n

g
 e

th
ic

s.
 

J
im

 G
u

ru
le

 m
e

n
ti
o

n
e

d
 d

a
u

g
h

te
r 

w
o

rk
in

g
 i
n

 N
Y

 f
o

r 

m
a

n
a

g
in

g
 b

ig
 b

ra
n

d
s.

  
 

S
u

ri
n

a
 P

iy
a

d
a

sa
 f

o
llo

w
s 

u
p

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
  

im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

b
u

ild
in

g
 h

o
n

e
st

y
 a

n
d

 t
ru

st
. 
 M

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

b
u

t 
te

a
m

w
o

rk
/c

o
lla

b
o

ra
ti
v
e

. 

C
h

ri
st

in
a

 C
h

a
rl
to

n
 s

ta
te

d
 t

h
e

 c
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
o

n
s 

a
re

 d
if
fi
c

u
lt
 

b
e

c
a

u
se

 o
f 

th
e

 in
h

e
re

n
t 

b
a

rr
ie

rs
 o

f 
d

is
ta

n
c

e
 le

a
rn

in
g

. 

E
la

in
e

 F
a

x
o

n
 a

sk
s 

a
 q

u
e

st
io

n
: 
 T

h
e

 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a

lis
m

 

in
 t

h
e

 w
a

y
 s

tu
d

e
n

ts
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
te

 o
n

 p
a

p
e

r.
  
I 
h

a
v
e

 n
o

t 

e
v
e

n
 g

o
tt

e
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 i
n

te
rv

ie
w

 p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
it
. 

 S
h

o
c

k
e

d
 a

t 

so
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
. 
  

C
h

ri
st

in
a

 a
p

o
lo

g
iz

e
s.

  
Th

e
 f

ir
st

 t
h

in
g

 w
e

 s
te

p
 in

to
 i
s 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

  
 

144



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

R
ic

k
 C

h
a

rl
e

s 
w

o
rk

 in
 p

ro
g

re
ss

. 
 V

e
ry

 l
o

w
 s

o
c

ia
l 
sk

ill
s.

  
 

D
a

m
o

n
 J

o
h

n
so

n
 a

d
v

o
c

a
te

s 
fo

r 
th

is
 g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
. 
 R

e
su

m
e

s 

w
e

re
 n

o
t 

n
e

c
e

ss
a

ri
ly

 t
h

e
 e

n
d

 a
ll 

b
e

 a
ll.

  
C

o
n

n
e

c
ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 

se
e

in
g

 w
h

e
re

 y
o

u
 w

a
n

t 
to

 b
e

. 
 O

u
tw

o
rk

 a
n

d
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
 

sk
ill

s 
a

n
d

 e
ff

o
rt

. 

C
h

ri
st

in
a

 C
h

a
rl
to

n
 is

 p
a

ti
e

n
t,

 p
o

lit
e

 a
n

d
 w

a
it
fu

l.
 B

e
 

p
e

rs
is

te
n

t 
a

n
d

 m
a

k
e

 it
 e

a
sy

 f
o

r 
th

e
 in

te
rv

ie
w

e
r 

to
 h

ir
e

 y
o

u
. 

D
a

m
o

n
 s

e
lf
 w

o
rt

h
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 a

rt
 o

f 
p

it
c

h
 

V
a

n
it
a

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 o
u

r 
st

u
d

e
n

ts
 t

o
 s

h
a

re
 v

a
lu

e
s 

M
a

n
tr

a
 a

lw
a

y
s 

b
e

 d
ir
e

c
t 

re
sp

e
c

tf
u

l 
a

n
d

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l 

S
h

o
w

 a
re

 s
tu

d
e

n
ts

 h
o

w
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
, 
le

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 

D
a

w
n

 F
re

g
o

sa
 R

o
le

 p
la

y
s 

to
 p

re
p

a
re

 f
o

r 
sc

e
n

a
ri
o

s 

e
sp

e
c

ia
lly

 in
 a

 d
ig

it
a

l 
fo

rm
a

t.
  

V
id

e
o

s 
o

f 
th

e
m

se
lv

e
s 

re
sp

o
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 r

o
le

s.
 

C
h

ri
st

in
a

 s
h

a
re

d
 h

e
r 

g
o

o
g

le
 c

la
ss

ro
o

m
 t

o
 s

h
o

w
 t

h
e

 

in
st

ru
c

to
rs

 m
a

st
e

ry
. 

 D
ig

it
a

l 
w

e
b

-b
a

se
d

 t
o

o
ls

. 
 

 E
la

in
e

 F
a

x
o

n
 f
u

n
c

ti
o

n
 a

re
a

 a
n

d
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
g

ro
u

p
s 

to
 u

se
 

th
e

m
 a

s 
re

so
u

rc
e

s 
w

it
h

 P
ro

je
c

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

R
e

so
u

rc
e

. 

 D
a

m
o

n
 J

o
h

n
so

n
 i
t’

s 
a

 l
if
e

 s
k

il
l 
to

 t
e

a
c

h
 f
o

lk
s 

th
a

t 
th

e
y

 d
o

 

n
o

t 
h

a
v

e
 t

o
 g

o
 i
n

to
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
 k

n
o

w
in

g
 e

v
e

ry
th

in
g

. 
B

u
t 

a
 

a
g

e
n

d
a

 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
a

n
d

 u
se

 P
ro

je
c

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
to

 k
n

o
w

 

w
h

o
 a

re
 t

h
e

 S
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 a

n
d

 d
e

si
g

n
 a

 P
la

n
 o

f 
A

c
ti
o

n
. 

 

145



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

 B
o

b
 M

c
M

a
n

u
s 

v
a

lu
e

s 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 c

a
n

 w
o

rk
 i
n

 a
 t

e
a

m
 b

u
t 

re
sp

e
c

t 
th

e
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

s 
o

f 
o

th
e

rs
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
n

e
e

d
in

g
 t

o
 h

a
v
e

 

th
e

ir
 h

a
n

d
s 

h
e

ld
 a

ll
 t

h
e

 t
im

e
. 

 D
a

w
n

 F
re

g
o

sa
 n

e
e

d
s 

st
u

d
e

n
ts

 w
h

o
 c

a
n

 l
is

te
n

, 
ta

k
e

 n
o

te
s 

a
n

d
 t

a
k

e
 a

c
ti
o

n
. 
Th

e
 f
e

e
d

b
a

c
k

 l
o

o
p

 i
s 

n
e

c
e

ss
a

ry
 f
o

r 
h

e
r 

in
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 m
o

v
e

 h
e

r 
b

u
si

n
e

ss
 f
o

rw
a

rd
. 

 J
im

 G
u

ru
le

  

     Q
u

e
n

c
y

 P
h

il
li
p

s 
 

  D
a

m
o

n
 J

o
h

n
so

n
 a

re
 t

h
e

 s
tu

d
e

n
ts

 a
ll
o

w
e

d
 t

o
 s

h
a

re
 t

h
e

ir
 

fe
e

d
b

a
c

k
 t

o
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 c
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
?

  

 C
h

ri
st

in
a

 C
h

a
rl

to
n

 …
.S

o
c

ia
l 
M

e
d

ia
 M

a
rk

e
ti
n

g
 o

r 
h

o
w

 w
e

 

w
a

tc
h

 T
V

 n
o

w
 i
t 

is
 n

e
c

e
ss

a
ry

. 

 J
im

 G
u

ru
le

 h
is

 d
a

u
g

h
e

r 
m

a
n

a
g

e
s 

S
o

c
ia

l 
M

e
d

ia
 

M
a

rk
e

ti
n

g
, 
k

e
y

w
o

rd
s,

 h
a

tc
h

 t
a

g
s 

a
n

d
 h

o
w

 i
t 

w
o

rk
s,

 t
h

e
 

a
n

a
to

m
y

 a
n

d
 a

lg
o

ri
th

m
s 

h
o

w
 i
t 

w
o

rk
s 

146



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

 S
u

ri
n

a
 P

iy
a

d
a

sa
 t

e
a

c
h

e
s 

th
e

m
 h

o
w

 t
o

 b
e

 t
e

a
m

 p
la

y
e

rs
. 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
c

o
rd

 

 

C
. 

C
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
 

 

 

D
is

c
u

ss
 t

h
e

 i
te

m
s 

lis
te

d
. 
 A

p
p

ro
v
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
c

o
rd

 a
s 

o
u

tl
in

e
d

 

in
 t

h
e

 a
g

e
n

d
a

. 

A
rt

ic
u

la
ti
o

n
 s

u
b

m
is

si
o

n
s.

 

   

 

1
. 

C
o

u
rs

e
 O

u
tl
in

e
 

 D
is

c
u

ss
/A

p
p

ro
v

e
/R

e
c

o
rd

: 

O
u

tl
in

e
s 

to
 m

a
tc

h
 C

TE
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s 

a
n

d
 p

a
th

w
a

y
s.

  
A

-G
 

E
le

c
ti
v
e

 c
re

d
it
 f

o
r 

C
S
U

/U
C

 

La
u

ra
 s

h
o

w
s 

th
e

 o
u

tl
in

e
 f

o
r 

A
-G

 a
n

d
 C

TE
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s.

 

M
in

u
te

s 
fr

o
m

 l
a

st
 y

e
a

r'
s 

d
ig

it
a

l 
p

la
tf

o
rm

 s
ta

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

it
 is

 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
a

n
d

 w
e

 h
a

v
e

 a
d

o
p

te
d

 t
h

e
m

 a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 

c
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
 t

h
is

 y
e

a
r.

  
 

F
u

lp
h

il 
so

c
ia

l 
e

n
tr

e
p

re
n

e
u

rs
h

ip
-d

ig
it
a

l 
c

o
u

rs
e

 t
a

k
e

s 
u

s 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 m
a

rk
e

ti
n

g
 e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c

e
 w

it
h

 o
u

r 
st

u
d

e
n

ts
. 
 

D
ig

it
iz

e
d

 c
o

u
rs

e
. 

S
tu

d
e

n
t 

F
in

a
n

c
e

/S
o

c
ia

l 
M

e
d

ia
 M

a
rk

e
ti
n

g
/ 

E
v
e

rf
i.c

o
m

 f
in

a
n

c
e

 t
h

a
t 

g
o

e
s 

th
ro

u
g

h
 7

 m
o

d
u

le
s 

 

N
F
TE

 9
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

s 
o

f 
In

n
o

v
a

ti
o

n
 

M
ic

h
e

lle
 d

is
c

u
ss

e
d

 t
h

e
 s

tu
d

e
n

t 
d

ig
it
a

l 
m

a
rk

e
ti
n

g
 s

o
c

ia
l 

m
e

d
ia

 a
s 

w
e

ll 
a

s 
c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 F

B
 a

n
d

 S
tu

d
e

n
t 

 

147



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

D
a

m
o

n
 b

ia
se

d
 t

o
 F

u
lp

h
il 

a
n

d
 h

a
p

p
y
 t

o
 s

e
e

 i
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 l
is

t.
  

   

2
. 

N
e

w
 T

e
x

tb
o

o
k

s/
M

a
te

ri
a

ls
 

   

D
is

c
u

ss
/A

p
p

ro
v

e
/R

e
c

o
rd

: 

S
tu

k
e

n
t 

 

F
u

lp
h

il 

 

3
. 

1
1

 E
le

m
e

n
ts

/C
TE

 P
la

n
 f

o
r 

2
0

2
0

-2
1

 -
 D

E
LI

V
E
R

A
B

LE
 

U
se

 t
h

e
 1

1
 E

le
m

e
n

ts
 a

s 
a

 g
u

id
e

 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 a
 C

TE
 P

la
n

 o
n

 

th
e

 t
e

m
p

la
te

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 2

0
2
0

-2
1
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
y
e

a
r 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 R
e

c
o

rd
: 
 R

ic
k
 g

a
v
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 1
1
 

E
le

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

a
 H

ig
h

ly
 Q

u
a

lif
ie

d
 C

TE
 in

st
ru

c
to

r.
  

S
A

P
 

h
a

c
k
a

th
o

n
 b

u
ild

s 
a

n
 a

p
p

 a
n

d
 w

o
rk

s 
w

it
h

 a
 s

o
ft

w
a

re
 

e
n

g
in

e
e

r 
to

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 it
. 

 D
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 w
h

a
t 

w
e

 k
n

o
w

 b
y
 

w
h

a
t 

w
e

 c
a

n
 d

o
. 

   A
rt

ic
u

la
ti
o

n
 w

a
s 

re
n

e
w

e
d

 f
o

r 
2

 y
e

a
rs

. 
R

O
P

 h
a

d
 8

4
2
 

st
u

d
e

n
ts

 w
h

o
 r

e
c

e
iv

e
d

 3
 c

o
lle

g
e

 u
n

it
e

d
  
la

st
 y

e
a

r 
a

n
d

 it
 

w
o

u
ld

 h
a

d
 b

e
e

n
 m

o
re

 if
 it

 w
a

s 
n

o
t 

fo
r 

C
O

V
ID

-1
9
 

p
a

n
d

e
m

ic
 in

te
rr

u
p

ti
o

n
s.

  
 

 R
ic

k
 s

a
id

 t
h

a
n

k
 y

o
u

 t
o

 a
ll 

th
e

 t
e

a
c

h
e

rs
 w

h
o

 c
a

m
e

 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 

c
la

ss
ro

o
m

 l
a

st
 y

e
a

r 
a

s 
G

u
e

st
 S

p
e

a
k
e

rs
 a

n
d

 w
h

o
 

 

148



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

te
d

 in
 N

F
TE

, 
D

E
C

A
 C

o
m

p
e

ti
ti
o

n
s.

 

  C
h

ri
st

in
a

 o
n

si
te

 s
tu

d
e

n
ts

 a
re

 o
n

 c
a

m
p

u
s 

fo
r 

3
 h

o
u

rs
. 

 Th
in

g
s 

lo
o

k
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
n

o
w

 t
h

a
n

 h
o

w
 t

h
e

y
 lo

o
k
e

d
 b

e
fo

re
. 

 

4
. 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

u
g

g
e

st
io

n
s 

a
n

d
 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 R
e

c
o

rd
: 

C
h

ri
st

in
a

 in
tr

o
d

u
c

e
d

 D
ia

n
a

 S
o

u
za

. 
 S

h
e

 a
ls

o
 r

e
q

u
e

st
e

d
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 s

u
g

g
e

st
io

n
s 

a
n

d
 r

e
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti
o

n
s 

fr
o

m
 

a
d

v
is

o
rs

. 
D

u
a

l 
e

n
ro

llm
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 a

rt
ic

u
la

ti
o

n
s.

  
 

La
u

ra
, 

a
ll 

o
f 

th
e

 c
la

ss
e

s 
a

re
 a

rt
ic

u
la

te
d

. 
  

V
a

n
it
a

 c
re

a
te

d
 a

 w
w

w
.m

e
n

ti
.c

o
m

 f
o

r 
a

d
v
is

o
rs

 t
o

 

re
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 s

u
g

g
e

st
io

n
s.

 

 D
ia

n
a

 S
o

u
za

 a
p

p
re

c
ia

te
s 

th
e

 e
ff

o
rt

s 
th

e
 t

e
a

c
h

e
rs

 a
re

 

d
o

in
g

. 
S
h

e
 i
s 

a
ls

o
 w

o
rk

in
g

 f
ro

m
 h

o
m

e
. 

 D
a

w
n

 a
p

p
re

c
ia

te
s 

th
e

 d
u

a
l 
e

n
ro

llm
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 a

rt
ic

u
la

ti
o

n
s.

 

 E
la

in
e

 F
a

x
o

n
 r

e
q

u
e

st
e

d
 t

h
e

 a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

e
m

a
il 

b
e

 s
e

n
t 

a
g

a
in

. 
A

n
d

 L
a

u
ra

 s
a

id
 s

h
e

 w
o

u
ld

 p
u

t 
it
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

t.
 

 V
a

n
it
a

 a
sk

e
d

 t
h

e
 A

d
v
is

o
rs

 f
o

r 
th

e
ir
 in

p
u

t:
 H

o
m

e
w

o
rk

 D
a

ta
, 

G
u

e
ss

 S
p

e
a

k
e

rs
, 

 

 

 

149



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

D
. 

N
e

x
t 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 B
o

a
rd

 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 

S
p

ri
n

g
 A

d
v

is
o

ry
 

A
p

ri
l 
2

2
n

d
, 
2

0
2
1
  

5
:3

0
-8

:0
0
p

m
 

Z
o

o
m

/T
B

D
 

 

 

E
. 

A
d

jo
u

rn
 

M
o

ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

 m
in

u
te

s 

A
sk

 f
o

r 
a

 s
e

c
o

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 m

o
ti
o

n
 

Th
e

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 w

a
s 

a
d

jo
u

rn
e

d
 a

t 
(t

im
e

).
 8

:1
0
P

M
 

 A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
d

v
is

o
ry

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 f
o

r 
th

e
ir
 w

ill
in

g
n

e
ss

 

to
 s

e
rv

e
 in

 t
h

is
 c

a
p

a
c

it
y
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 m

u
c

h
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 

a
d

v
ic

e
 f

o
r 

th
is

 p
ro

g
ra

m
. 

 P
LE

A
S
E
 E

M
A

IL
 J

E
N

N
IF

E
R

 A
G

U
IL

A
R

 a
t 

ja
g

u
il
a

r@
e

d
e

n
ro

p
.o

rg
 

b
y

 1
1

/1
7

 t
o

 c
o

n
fi
rm

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

p
la

c
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

e
li
v

e
ra

b
le

s 
fo

ld
e

r.
 

 

 

150

mailto:jaguilar@edenrop.org


 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

 

A
tt

e
n

d
e

e
s
 

N
a
m

e
 

 

O
rg

a
n

iz
a

ti
o

n
 

 

M
e

g
a

n
 B

e
llo

 
M

id
-A

la
m

e
d

a
 S

E
L

P
A

 -
 T

ra
n

s
it
io

n
 C

o
o
rd

in
a
to

r 

 

A
lis

e
 S

m
it
h

 
C

o
u

n
s

e
lo

r 
A

s
s

is
ta

n
t-

 C
h

a
b

o
t 

C
o

lle
g

e
 -

 D
is

a
b
ili

ty
 S

tu
d
e

n
t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

N
a

th
a

n
ie

l 
R

ic
e

 
D

ir
e

c
to

r 
o

f 
D

S
P

S
- 
C

h
a
b

o
t 
C

o
lle

g
e

 -
 D

is
a

b
ili

ty
 S

tu
d
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

J
o

s
h
u

a
 T

e
lle

s
 

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 S
k

ill
s

 I
n

s
tr

u
c

to
r 

- 
C

h
a
b

o
t 

C
o

lle
g

e
 -

 D
is

a
b
ili

ty
 S

tu
d
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

A
lli

s
o

n
 G

o
ld

e
 

C
A

S
 I

n
s

tr
u

c
to

r 
a

n
d

 O
u

tr
e

a
c

h
 C

o
o

rd
in

a
to

r 
-C

h
a
b

o
t 

C
o

lle
g

e
 -

 D
is

a
b
ili

ty
 S

tu
d
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e

s
 

151



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

T
h

o
m

a
s
 D

o
w

ri
e
 

A
lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 M
e

d
ia

 S
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 

- 
C

h
a
b

o
t 

C
o

lle
g

e
 -

 D
is

a
b
ili

ty
 S

tu
d
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

D
e

n
n

is
 C

a
m

b
a

ra
 

C
h

a
b

o
t 

C
o

lle
g

e
 -

 D
is

a
b
ili

ty
 S

tu
d
e

n
t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

S
ta

c
y
 G

ib
s
o
n
 

M
e

rc
h

a
n

d
is

in
g

 I
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
a

l 
A

id
e

 

C
h

e
ry

l 
G

ri
x
ti
 

M
e

rc
h

a
n

d
is

in
g

 -
  
In

s
tr

u
c
to

r,
 W

o
rk

a
b
ili

ty
 C

o
o
rd

in
a
to

r 

E
la

in
e
 A

lv
it
e

 
A

s
s
is

ta
n
t 
D

ir
e

c
to

r 
- 

E
d

e
n
 R

O
P

 E
d

u
c
a
ti
o

n
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

  

152



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

P
a

th
w

a
y

: 
 

M
a

rk
e

ti
n

g
  

 

 D
a

te
: 

 1
1

/1
2

/2
0

2
0

 

  Ti
m

e
: 

9
:0

0
a

m
-1

0
:3

0
a

m
 

  F
a

c
il
it
a

to
r:

 C
h

e
ry

l 
G

ri
x

ti
 

  R
e

c
o

rd
e

r:
  

O
n

 Z
o

o
m

 -
 C

h
e

ry
l 

G
ri

x
ti
 w

il
l 
d

ic
ta

te
 a

ft
e

r 
       

In
st

ru
c

ti
o

n
s 

 

1
. 

F
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
c

a
lls

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 t

o
 o

rd
e

r 
a

n
d

 e
x
p

la
in

s 
p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

: 
 

- 
P

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

R
O

P
 a

n
d

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
in

st
ru

c
to

rs
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

, 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
, 

a
n

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
ze

 t
h

e
 

n
e

e
d

s 
th

a
t 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
 a

n
d

 s
c

h
o

o
ls

 m
u

st
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 d
e

c
re

a
se

 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 g

a
p

s.
 

 

- 
U

se
 a

 d
a

ta
 d

ri
v
e

n
 d

e
c

is
io

n
 m

a
k
in

g
 p

ro
c

e
ss

 o
n

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
n

d
in

g
 o

n
 C

TE
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s.

  
 

2
. 

W
e

lc
o

m
e

/I
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti

o
n

s 
 

3
. 

R
e

c
o

rd
e

r/
N

o
te

 T
a

k
e

r 
d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 

 

4
. 

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
: 
 F

ile
s 

a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 e
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
a

lly
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 l
in

k
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
g

e
n

d
a

. 
 F

in
d

 y
o

u
r 

p
a

th
w

a
y
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 b
lu

e
 n

ic
k
n

a
m

e
 i
s 

th
e

 l
in

k
. 

- 
A

g
e

n
d

a
 

- 
M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

Te
m

p
la

te
 

- 
C

TE
 P

la
n

 T
e

m
p

la
te

 

- 
2
0
1
9
 F

a
ll 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
 m

in
u

te
s 

- 
La

b
o

r 
M

a
rk

e
t 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 (

LM
I)

 

- 
C

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
Le

tt
e

r 

- 
In

te
rn

sh
ip

 F
ly

e
r 

 

5
. 

D
e

liv
e

ra
b

le
s:

  
P

la
c

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 in
 t

h
e

 f
o

ld
e

r 
ti

tl
e

d
 ‘

D
e

li
v
e

ra
b

le
s’

 

●
 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 w

it
h

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

s 
to

 e
a

c
h

 C
LN

A
 c

a
te

g
o

ry
 

●
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 C

TE
 P

la
n

 f
o

r 
2

0
2

0
-2

1
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
y

e
a

r 

  

153



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

A
g

e
n

d
a

 I
te

m
 

D
is

c
u

ss
io

n
/M

in
u

te
s 

Id
e

n
ti
fy

 N
e

e
d

s 

A
. 

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
s 

- 
A

ll 
p

re
se

n
t 

to
 in

tr
o

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
m

se
lv

e
s 

- 
A

ll 
p

re
se

n
t 

to
 s

ig
n

-i
n

 v
ir
tu

a
lly

 o
n

 c
h

a
t 

b
o

x
 

- 
R

e
v
ie

w
 a

g
e

n
d

a
 

 

B
. 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
It

e
m

s 

 

 

 

- 
Id

e
n

ti
fy

 f
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
a

n
d

 n
o

te
 t

a
k
e

r 

- 
F
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
to

 u
se

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 m

in
u

te
s 

te
m

p
la

te
 a

s 
a

 g
u

id
e

 

 

  

 

1
. 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 2
0

1
9

 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 M
in

u
te

s 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
c

o
rd

 

 M
e

g
a

n
 B

e
ll
o

 m
o

ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

p
p

ro
v

e
 2

0
1

9
 m

in
u

te
s 

a
n

d
 A

ll
is

o
n

 

G
o

ld
e

 s
e

c
o

n
d

 m
o

ti
o

n
. 
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 m

in
u

te
s 

a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
. 

 

2
. 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 M
e

m
b

e
r 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
Le

tt
e

r 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 S
ig

n
 (

if
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
c

a
n

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

) 

C
h

e
ry

l 
w

il
l 
se

n
d

 e
a

c
h

 a
tt

e
n

d
e

e
 a

n
 e

le
c

tr
o

n
ic

 c
o

p
y

 f
o

r 

a
tt

e
n

d
e

e
s 

to
 r

e
v

ie
w

 a
n

d
 r

e
tu

rn
 i
f 
th

e
y

 d
e

e
m

 t
h

e
y

 a
re

 

c
o

m
m

it
ti
n

g
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 m
e

m
b

e
r.

 

  

 

3
. 

La
b

o
r 

M
a

rk
e

t 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 (

LM
I)

 

W
h

a
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
d

o
 w

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

in
d

u
st

ry
 

e
x
p

e
c

ta
ti
o

n
s 

in
 p

re
p

a
ri
n

g
 s

tu
d

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

c
a

re
e

rs
?

 

●
 

S
o

ft
 s

k
il
ls

 t
ra

in
in

g
 o

r 

c
la

ss
 f
o

r 

st
u

d
e

n
ts

/a
d

u
lt
s 

w
it
h

 

154



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

A
ll
is

o
n

 G
o

ld
e

, 
O

u
tr

e
a

c
h

 c
o

o
rd

in
a

to
r,

 s
u

g
g

e
st

e
d

 a
d

d
in

g
 m

o
re

 

c
la

ss
e

s 
to

 t
h

e
ir

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
b

o
t 

D
S
P

S
 p

ro
g

ra
m

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 s

tu
d

e
n

ts
 

w
it
h

 d
is

a
b

il
it
ie

s.
 

 Th
e

 l
a

b
o

r 
m

a
rk

e
t 

th
a

t 
n

o
n

-d
ip

lo
m

a
 t

ra
c

k
 s

tu
d

e
n

ts
 c

o
u

ld
 

p
o

ss
ib

ly
 h

ir
e

 f
o

r-
a

re
 t

h
o

se
 t

h
a

t 
d

o
 n

o
t 

n
e

e
d

 a
 h

ig
h

 s
c

h
o

o
l 

d
ip

lo
m

a
, 
b

u
t 

th
e

y
 a

re
 c

a
sh

ie
rs

, 
re

ta
il
 s

a
le

s 
p

e
rs

o
n

, 
g

a
m

in
g

 o
r 

re
n

ta
l 
c

a
sh

ie
r.

  
Th

e
se

 t
o

o
 a

re
 o

f 
h

ig
h

 c
a

p
a

c
it
y

. 

Th
e

 C
h

a
b

o
t 

c
o

ll
e

g
e

 h
a

s 
a

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 o

f 
c

la
ss

e
s 

a
lr

e
a

d
y

, 
b

u
t 

th
e

 

c
o

ll
a

b
o

ra
ti
o

n
 e

ff
o

rt
 i
s 

to
 m

a
k

e
 i
t 

e
a

si
e

r 
fo

r 
th

e
se

 s
tu

d
e

n
ts

 s
o

 i
t 

is
 n

o
t 

so
 s

c
a

ry
 f
o

r 
th

e
se

 s
tu

d
e

n
ts

/a
d

u
lt
s 

w
it
h

 d
is

a
b

il
it
ie

s.
 

 Th
e

 r
e

a
so

n
 f
o

r 
h

a
v

in
g

 t
h

e
se

 c
la

ss
e

s 
is

 a
ls

o
 t

o
 g

e
t 

th
e

 C
h

a
b

o
t 

st
u

d
e

n
t 

a
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

. 
 T

h
e

 c
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

 w
o

u
ld

 h
o

ld
 m

o
re

 f
o

r 
th

e
se

 

n
o

n
-d

ip
lo

m
a

 o
r 

d
ip

lo
m

a
 a

d
u

lt
s 

w
it
h

 d
is

a
b

il
it
ie

s,
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

y
 

w
a

n
t 

to
 d

o
 a

 w
o

rk
-b

a
se

d
 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 o
r 

h
ir

e
 o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 j
o

b
. 

W
e

 a
re

 s
e

e
in

g
 a

 n
a

rr
o

w
in

g
 o

f 
p

la
c

e
m

e
n

ts
 f
o

r 
st

u
d

e
n

ts
/a

d
u

lt
s 

w
it
h

 d
is

a
b

il
it
ie

s.
  

Lo
o

k
in

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f
u

tu
re

 f
o

r 
h

e
lp

 w
it
h

 s
tu

d
e

n
ts

 j
u

st
 r

e
g

is
te

ri
n

g
 f
o

r 

C
h

a
b

o
t.

 

A
n

d
 C

h
a

b
o

t 
is

 l
o

o
k

in
g

 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 f
u

tu
re

 t
o

 g
o

 a
lo

n
g

 w
it
h

 t
h

is
 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 w

e
 h

a
v

e
 a

fo
re

m
e

n
ti
o

n
e

d
, 
 I
t 

w
il
l 
ta

k
e

 a
w

h
il
e

, 
b

u
t 

in
c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 (

i.
e

. 
o

ri
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 a

t 
C

h
a

b
o

t 
w

it
h

 h
e

lp
) 

fo
r 

st
u

d
e

n
ts

 

w
it
h

 d
is

a
b

il
it
ie

s 
th

ro
u

g
h

 D
S
P

S
. 

 

d
is

a
b

il
it
ie

s 
to

 l
e

a
rn

 s
o

ft
 

sk
il
ls

. 
 A

ll
 c

o
m

p
a

n
ie

s 

a
n

d
 j
o

b
s 

re
q

u
ir

e
 

w
o

rk
e

rs
 t

o
 h

a
v
e

 s
o

ft
 

sk
il
ls

 (
h

a
v
e

 a
 

d
is

c
u

ss
io

n
 w

it
h

 a
 

si
m

p
le

 s
e

n
te

n
c

e
 

re
sp

o
n

d
 t

o
 w

h
a

t 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

re
 a

sk
in

g
 o

f 
a

 

w
o

rk
e

r,
 e

tc
.)

 

●
 

M
o

re
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s 

a
s 

th
e

se
 i
d

e
a

s 
w

il
l 
n

e
e

d
 

m
u

lt
ip

le
 c

o
ll
a

b
o

ra
te

d
 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
s.

 

155



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

S
o

m
e

 o
f 

th
e

 v
a

ry
in

g
 c

la
ss

e
s 

a
re

 #
1

1
6

-1
2

0
. 
 T

h
e

re
 a

re
 m

o
re

 

a
v

a
il
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
th

o
se

 s
tu

d
e

n
ts

 o
f 
w

h
o

m
 h

a
v

e
 t

h
e

 c
a

p
a

b
il
it
ie

s 
to

 

g
o

 f
u

rt
h

e
r.

  
O

n
e

 c
la

ss
 g

o
e

s 
u

p
 t

o
 p

re
-a

lg
re

b
ra

. 

S
o

m
e

 c
la

ss
e

s 
a

re
 p

a
ss

 o
r 

n
o

-p
a

ss
 a

n
d

 n
o

n
-c

re
d

it
, 
a

n
d

 a
 g

o
o

d
 

st
a

rt
in

g
 p

la
c

e
. 
 B

u
t 

th
e

 o
th

e
rs

 d
o

 h
a

v
e

 c
re

d
it
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
 a

re
 

tw
o

 c
la

ss
e

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

n
 p

ro
v

id
e

 a
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 a
ft

e
r 

h
a

v
in

g
 a

n
d

 

p
a

ss
in

g
 w

it
h

 a
 g

ra
d

e
 f
o

r 
th

o
se

 c
la

ss
e

s.
 

B
u

t 
th

e
re

 i
s 

F
A

F
S
A

 a
n

d
 w

il
l 
F
A

F
S
A

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 m
o

n
e

y
 t

o
 t

a
k

e
 a

 

n
o

n
-c

re
d

it
 c

o
u

rs
e

?
 

A
n

d
 w

h
a

t 
d

o
e

s 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y

-w
o

rk
 b

a
se

d
 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 s
it
e

s 
o

r 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s 

n
e

e
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

se
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

s 
a

n
d

 s
ta

c
k

 u
p

 t
h

e
 

c
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

s.
 

O
n

e
 i
s 

a
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 o
f 
a

c
h

ie
v

e
m

e
n

t 
1

6
 c

re
d

it
s 

a
n

d
 a

n
o

th
e

r 
is

 

1
5

 c
re

d
it
s 

a
n

d
 g

e
t 

th
e

se
 c

la
ss

e
s 

c
o

o
rd

in
a

te
d

 t
o

 s
ta

c
k

 t
h

e
 

c
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

s 
o

r 
g

e
t 

a
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 w
it
h

 t
w

o
 c

la
ss

e
s.

  
B

u
t 

if
 s

ta
c

k
in

g
 

th
e

 c
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

s 
ta

k
e

 t
w

o
 c

la
ss

e
s 

(m
a

th
, 
e

n
g

li
sh

) 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
n

 a
 

P
S
TN

 e
x

p
lo

ra
ti
o

n
 c

la
ss

 g
e

ts
 a

n
o

th
e

r 
c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

. 
 T

h
e

se
 

c
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

s 
 m

a
y

 b
e

 a
b

le
 t

o
 b

e
 s

ta
c

k
e

d
 t

o
 e

a
rn

 t
h

e
m

 a
s 

th
e

y
 

m
o

v
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
ir

 w
a

y
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 p
ro

g
ra

m
. 

 Th
e

re
 i
s 

a
ls

o
 t

h
e

 c
o

-o
p

 w
h

e
re

 s
tu

d
e

n
ts

 g
e

t 
c

re
d

it
 f
o

r 
jo

b
 

e
x

p
e

ri
e

n
c

e
, 
w

o
u

ld
 s

tu
d

e
n

ts
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o

 g
e

t 
c

re
d

it
 f
o

r 
th

e
ir

 

w
o

rk
-b

a
se

d
 l
e

a
rn

in
g

?
  
O

r 
c

re
d

it
 f

o
r 

a
n

 i
n

te
rn

sh
ip

 c
o

u
rs

e
 m

o
re

 

h
a

n
d

s 
o

n
 a

n
d

 g
e

a
r 

to
w

a
rd

s 
w

h
a

t 
th

e
y

 a
re

 d
o

in
g

 f
o

r 
w

o
rk

-

b
a

se
d

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

. 
 

 

156



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

C
h

a
b

o
t 

w
il
l 
lo

o
k

 i
n

to
. 
 T

h
e

re
 i
s 

a
 c

la
ss

 t
h

a
t 

o
ff
e

rs
 f
o

r 
w

o
rk

 

e
x

p
e

ri
e

n
c

e
. 
 #

8
5

. 
 A

n
d

 t
h

e
y

 a
re

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 i
d

e
a

s 
a

ro
u

n
d

 

w
o

rk
 e

x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 L
o

s 
P

o
si

ta
s 

a
n

d
 C

h
a

b
o

t.
  
Th

e
se

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
s 

a
re

 f
o

c
u

si
n

g
 o

n
 a

d
u

lt
s 

th
a

t 
h

a
d

 c
a

re
e

rs
, 
b

u
t 

h
a

s 
n

o
t 

fo
c

u
se

d
 

o
n

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

a
b

il
it
y

 w
o

rk
-b

a
se

d
 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 a
n

d
 J

o
sh

 w
il
l 
a

sk
 a

t 
h

is
  

m
e

e
ti
n

g
s.

  
A

n
d

 t
h

e
n

 c
o

ll
a

b
o

ra
te

 w
it
h

 D
O

R
, 
a

n
d

 h
a

v
e

 t
h

o
se

 

st
u

d
e

n
ts

 w
it
h

 c
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

s.
  
A

n
d

 s
tu

d
e

n
ts

 w
il
l 
fe

e
l 
th

e
y

 h
a

v
e

 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 s

o
m

e
th

in
g

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

n
 g

o
 t

o
 D

O
R

 a
n

d
 s

a
y

 “
H

e
y

 I
 

h
a

v
e

 a
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 I
 w

o
u

ld
 l
ik

e
 t

o
 h

a
v

e
 a

 j
o

b
.”

 

Th
e

se
 c

la
ss

e
s 

a
re

 n
o

w
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 z

o
o

m
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
v

id
-1

9
 

si
tu

a
ti
o

n
. 
Th

e
re

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 y

o
u

Tu
b

e
’s

 f
o

r 
th

e
 c

la
ss

e
s 

w
h

e
re

 

st
u

d
e

n
ts

 c
a

n
 w

o
rk

 a
t 

th
e

ir
 o

w
n

 p
a

c
e

 a
n

d
 a

re
 r

e
p

e
a

ta
b

le
. 

C
h

a
b

o
t 

is
 l
o

o
k

in
g

 a
t 

a
 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 s
k

il
ls

 c
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

, 
b

u
t 

h
a

sn
’t

 

b
e

e
n

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 y

e
t 

- 
m

o
re

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f
u

tu
re

. 

A
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
 i
s 

o
n

 t
h

e
 C

h
a

b
o

t 
D

S
P

S
 w

e
b

si
te

 a
n

d
 h

a
s 

a
 n

e
w

 

st
u

d
e

n
t 

re
so

u
rc

e
s 

fo
r 

D
S
P

S
. 
 I
t 

sh
o

w
s 

th
e

 b
a

si
c

 t
h

in
g

s 
to

 g
e

t 

st
a

rt
e

d
 f

o
r 

C
h

a
b

o
t.

 

 Th
is

 c
o

ll
a

b
o

ra
ti
o

n
 w

il
l 
n

o
t 

ta
k

e
 o

v
e

rn
ig

h
t.

  
It

 i
s 

a
 c

o
ll
a

b
o

ra
ti
v
e

 

e
ff

o
rt

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
 w

il
l 
b

e
 m

o
re

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
s.

  
 

 Th
e

re
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 a
 f
o

rm
 w

it
h

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 i
d

e
a

s 

m
e

n
ti
o

n
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
s 

w
it
h

 S
u

k
h

i 
S
it
h

u
 a

n
d

 A
ll
is

o
n

 

G
o

ld
e

. 
Th

is
 f
o

rm
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 s
e

n
t 

to
 a

ll
 s

tu
d

e
n

ts
 a

t 
R

O
P

. 

A
n

d
 t

h
e

n
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

se
 f
o

rm
s 

th
e

 s
tu

d
e

n
ts

 c
a

n
 b

e
 t

ra
c

k
e

d
 a

n
d

 

th
e

y
 c

a
n

 g
e

t 
h

e
lp

 w
it
h

 a
 u

n
it
e

d
 f
ro

n
t 

in
st

e
a

d
 o

f 
g

o
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e

ir
 

o
w

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 b

e
st

 p
ra

c
ti
c

e
 f
o

r 
st

u
d

e
n

ts
’ 
su

c
c

e
ss

. 

157



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

O
n

c
e

 w
e

 h
a

v
e

 a
n

 i
d

e
a

 o
f 
w

h
a

t 
e

a
c

h
 p

e
rs

o
n

 w
a

n
ts

, 
w

e
 w

a
n

t 
a

 

w
a

y
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 t
h

e
 s

tu
d

e
n

ts
/a

d
u

lt
s 

w
it
h

 d
is

a
b

il
it
ie

s.
 

C
. 

C
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
 

 

 

D
is

c
u

ss
 t

h
e

 i
te

m
s 

lis
te

d
. 
 A

p
p

ro
v
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
c

o
rd

 a
s 

o
u

tl
in

e
d

 in
 

th
e

 a
g

e
n

d
a

. 

  

 

1
. 

C
o

u
rs

e
 O

u
tl
in

e
 

 D
is

c
u

ss
/A

p
p

ro
v

e
/R

e
c

o
rd

  
 N

O
TH

IN
G

 F
O

R
 T

H
IS

 Y
E
A

R
 2

0
-2

1
 

  

 

2
. 

N
e

w
 

Te
x

tb
o

o
k

s/
M

a
te

ri
a

ls
 

   

D
is

c
u

ss
/A

p
p

ro
v

e
/R

e
c

o
rd

: 
 N

O
TH

IN
G

 F
O

R
 T

H
IS

 Y
E
A

R
 2

0
-2

1
 

 

 

3
. 

1
1

 E
le

m
e

n
ts

/C
TE

 

P
la

n
 f

o
r 

2
0

2
0

-2
1

 -
 

D
E
LI

V
E
R

A
B

LE
 

U
se

 t
h

e
 1

1
 E

le
m

e
n

ts
 a

s 
a

 g
u

id
e

 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 a
 C

TE
 P

la
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

te
m

p
la

te
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 2

0
2

0
-2

1
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
y
e

a
r 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 R
e

c
o

rd
  

 T
h

e
 c

o
ll
a

b
o

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
s 

w
il
l 
lo

o
k

 a
t 

‘w
h

a
t 

d
o

e
s 

th
e

 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

-w
o

rk
 b

a
se

d
 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 s
it
e

s 
o

r 
b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s 
n

e
e

d
 f
ro

m
 

th
e

se
 C

h
a

b
o

t 
C

o
ll
e

g
e

 c
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

s 
fo

r 
a

d
u

lt
s 

w
it
h

 d
is

a
b

il
it
ie

s 

a
n

d
/o

r 
n

o
n

-d
ip

lo
m

a
’ 
a

n
d

 s
ta

c
k

 u
p

 t
h

e
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

s.
 

 

158



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

4
. 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

S
u

g
g

e
st

io
n

s 
a

n
d

 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 R
e

c
o

rd
: 

K
e

e
p

 u
p

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 c
o

ll
a

b
o

ra
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 C
h

a
b

o
t 

to
 g

e
t 

st
u

d
e

n
ts

 

e
a

si
e

r 
a

c
c

e
ss

 t
o

 r
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
/F

A
F
S
A

 a
n

d
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

s 
to

 h
e

lp
 

th
e

m
 t

o
w

a
rd

s 
g

e
tt

in
g

 a
 j
o

b
. 

 

D
. 

N
e

x
t 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 B
o

a
rd

 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 

S
p

ri
n

g
 A

d
v

is
o

ry
 -

 N
o

t 
a

p
p

li
c

a
b

le
 

A
p

ri
l 
2
2
n

d
, 
2

0
2
1
  

5
:3

0
-8

:0
0
p

m
 

Z
o

o
m

/T
B

D
 

 

 

E
. 

A
d

jo
u

rn
 

M
o

ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

 m
in

u
te

s:
  

M
e

g
h

a
n

 B
e

llo
 

A
sk

 f
o

r 
a

 s
e

c
o

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 m

o
ti
o

n
: 

Jo
sh

u
a

 T
e

lle
s 

Th
e

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 w

a
s 

a
d

jo
u

rn
e

d
 a

t 
1
0
:3

1
a

m
  

 A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
d

v
is

o
ry

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 f
o

r 
th

e
ir
 w

ill
in

g
n

e
ss

 t
o

 

se
rv

e
 in

 t
h

is
 c

a
p

a
c

it
y
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 m

u
c

h
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 a

d
v
ic

e
 f

o
r 

th
is

 p
ro

g
ra

m
. 

 P
LE

A
S
E
 E

M
A

IL
 J

E
N

N
IF

E
R

 A
G

U
IL

A
R

 a
t 

ja
g

u
il
a

r@
e

d
e

n
ro

p
.o

rg
 b

y
 

1
1

/1
7

 t
o

 c
o

n
fi
rm

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 p
la

c
e

d
 i
n

 

th
e

 D
e

li
v

e
ra

b
le

s 
fo

ld
e

r.
 

 

 

159

mailto:jaguilar@edenrop.org


 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

P
a

th
w

a
y

: 
 

P
u

b
li
c

 S
a

fe
ty

 

 D
a

te
: 

 1
1

/1
0

/2
0

2
0

 

  Ti
m

e
: 

5
:3

0
p

m
-8

:0
0

p
m

 

  F
a

c
il
it
a

to
r:

 L
a

n
c

e
 B

o
h

n
 

  R
e

c
o

rd
e

r:
 O

lg
a

 P
in

e
d

a
 

       

In
st

ru
c

ti
o

n
s 

 

1
. 

F
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
c

a
lls

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 t

o
 o

rd
e

r 
a

n
d

 e
x
p

la
in

s 
p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

: 
 

- 
P

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

R
O

P
 a

n
d

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
in

st
ru

c
to

rs
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

, 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
, 

a
n

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
ze

 t
h

e
 

n
e

e
d

s 
th

a
t 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
 a

n
d

 s
c

h
o

o
ls

 m
u

st
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 d
e

c
re

a
se

 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 g

a
p

s.
 

 

- 
U

se
 a

 d
a

ta
 d

ri
v
e

n
 d

e
c

is
io

n
 m

a
k
in

g
 p

ro
c

e
ss

 o
n

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
n

d
in

g
 o

n
 C

TE
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s.

  
 

2
. 

W
e

lc
o

m
e

/I
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti

o
n

s 
 

3
. 

R
e

c
o

rd
e

r/
N

o
te

 T
a

k
e

r 
d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 

 

4
. 

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
: 
 F

ile
s 

a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 e
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
a

lly
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 l
in

k
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
g

e
n

d
a

. 
 F

in
d

 y
o

u
r 

p
a

th
w

a
y
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 b
lu

e
 n

ic
k
n

a
m

e
 i
s 

th
e

 l
in

k
. 

- 
A

g
e

n
d

a
 

- 
M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

Te
m

p
la

te
 

- 
C

TE
 P

la
n

 T
e

m
p

la
te

 

- 
2
0
1
9
 F

a
ll 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
 m

in
u

te
s 

- 
La

b
o

r 
M

a
rk

e
t 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 (

LM
I)

 

- 
C

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
Le

tt
e

r 

- 
In

te
rn

sh
ip

 F
ly

e
r 

 

5
. 

D
e

liv
e

ra
b

le
s:

  
P

la
c

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 in
 t

h
e

 f
o

ld
e

r 
ti

tl
e

d
 ‘

D
e

li
v
e

ra
b

le
s’

 

●
 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 w

it
h

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

s 
to

 e
a

c
h

 s
e

c
ti
o

n
 

●
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 C

TE
 P

la
n

 f
o

r 
2

0
2

0
-2

1
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
y

e
a

r 

  

160



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

A
g

e
n

d
a

 I
te

m
 

D
is

c
u

ss
io

n
/M

in
u

te
s 

Id
e

n
ti
fy

 N
e

e
d

s 

A
. 

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
s 

- 
A

ll 
p

re
se

n
t 

to
 in

tr
o

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
m

se
lv

e
s 

- 
A

ll 
p

re
se

n
t 

to
 s

ig
n

-i
n

 v
ir
tu

a
lly

 o
n

 c
h

a
t 

b
o

x
 

- 
R

e
v
ie

w
 a

g
e

n
d

a
 

 

B
. 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
It

e
m

s 

 

 

 

- 
Id

e
n

ti
fy

 f
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
a

n
d

 n
o

te
 t

a
k
e

r 

- 
F
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
to

 u
se

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 m

in
u

te
s 

te
m

p
la

te
 a

s 
a

 g
u

id
e

 

 

1
. 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 2
0

1
9

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 

M
in

u
te

s 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
c

o
rd

 

 Lu
is

 T
o

rr
e

s 
m

a
d

e
 m

o
ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

 

Je
ff

re
y
 L

e
w

is
 s

e
c

o
n

d
e

d
 m

o
ti
o

n
 

 

 

2
. 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 M
e

m
b

e
r 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
Le

tt
e

r 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 S
ig

n
 (

if
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
c

a
n

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

) 

 W
il
l 
c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 b
e

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
a

d
v

is
o

ry
: 

A
ll
 h

a
v

e
 m

a
d

e
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
to

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
n

g
 i
n

 

a
d

v
is

o
ry

. 

 

 

3
. 

La
b

o
r 

M
a

rk
e

t 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

(L
M

I)
 

W
h

a
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
d

o
 w

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

in
d

u
st

ry
 

e
x
p

e
c

ta
ti
o

n
s 

in
 p

re
p

a
ri
n

g
 s

tu
d

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

c
a

re
e

rs
?

 

R
e

c
o

rd
- 

 

161



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

V
a

c
a

n
c

ie
s 

in
 S

a
n

 L
e

a
n

d
ro

 P
o

li
c

e
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

In
 t

h
e

 l
a

st
 s

ix
 m

o
n

th
s,

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
h

a
v

e
 h

a
p

p
e

n
e

d
- 

C
O

V
ID

 

a
n

d
 C

iv
il
 U

n
re

st
 h

a
v

e
 b

ro
u

g
h

t 
n

e
w

 c
h

a
ll
e

n
g

e
s.

  
 

F
e

w
 a

re
 p

a
ss

in
g

 i
n

te
rv

ie
w

s.
 

Th
e

 P
o

li
c

e
 A

c
a

d
e

m
y

 i
s 

n
o

t 
fi
ll
in

g
 t

h
e

 w
a

y
 i
t 

u
se

d
 t

o
 b

e
. 

 C
h

a
b

o
t:

  
Tr

e
n

d
 i
s 

d
o

w
n

 a
s 

fa
r 

a
s 

b
e

in
g

 i
n

 L
a

w
 

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
ri

g
h

t 
n

o
w

. 
 N

ig
h

t 
ti
m

e
 a

c
a

d
e

m
y

 -
 n

o
t 

a
s 

c
o

m
p

e
ti
ti
v

e
 a

s 
it
 u

se
d

 t
o

. 

 Th
e

re
 a

re
 v

a
c

a
n

c
ie

s 
a

v
a

il
a

b
le

 a
n

d
 P

o
li
c

e
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

 

c
o

m
p

e
ti
n

g
 f
o

r 
sa

m
e

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

. 

 E
d

u
c

a
ti
o

n
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
in

 C
a

li
fo

rn
ia

 i
s 

H
ig

h
 S

c
h

o
o

l 

D
ip

lo
m

a
. 

N
a

ti
o

n
w

id
e

, 
it
’s

 t
w

o
 y

e
a

rs
 o

f 
c

o
ll
e

g
e

. 
  

 M
O

: 
 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 b

a
se

d
 f
ro

m
 H

S
 E

n
ro

ll
m

e
n

t:
  
C

la
ss

e
s 

a
re

 

la
rg

e
; 
7

0
%

 o
f 
st

u
d

e
n

ts
 a

re
 s

tu
d

e
n

ts
 o

f 
c

o
lo

r.
  
S
tu

d
e

n
ts

 

in
te

re
st

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

is
 j
o

b
 b

e
c

a
u

se
 t

h
e

y
 c

a
n

 m
a

k
e

 a
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 

o
f 

th
e

 p
re

se
n

t 
re

a
li
ti
e

s 
in

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y

. 
 I
ss

u
e

 i
s 

th
a

t 

st
u

d
e

n
ts

 l
e

a
v

e
 h

ig
h

 s
c

h
o

o
l 
a

t 
a

g
e

 1
8

, 
b

u
t 

c
a

n
n

o
t 

b
e

c
o

m
e

 

a
n

 o
ff
ic

e
r 

u
n

ti
l 
th

e
y

 a
re

 2
1

. 
 A

d
v

ic
e

 i
s 

to
 t

a
k

e
 c

la
ss

e
s 

a
t 

C
h

a
b

o
t 

o
r 

J
C

. 
 P

u
sh

in
g

 H
S
 s

tu
d

e
n

ts
 t

o
 e

x
p

lo
re

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 

is
su

e
s 

(g
a

n
g

s,
 s

h
o

o
ti
n

g
s,

 e
tc

.)
. 
 T

ra
in

in
g

 f
ro

m
 H

S
 a

n
d

 R
O

P
, 

a
n

d
 a

ft
e

rw
a

rd
s 

fr
o

m
 C

h
a

b
o

t 
h

e
lp

 s
tu

d
e

n
ts

 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

e
 

d
ir

e
c

ti
o

n
 t

h
e

y
 w

a
n

t 
to

 g
o

. 
  

162



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

 J
L:

  
La

w
 E

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 

c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

s 
to

 b
e

 h
a

rd
 t

o
 g

e
t 

in
to

. 
 I
t 

is
 

h
a

rd
e

r 
to

 g
e

t 
in

to
 F

o
re

n
si

c
s.

  
Te

n
a

c
it
y

 i
s 

n
e

c
e

ss
a

ry
 

b
e

c
a

u
se

 o
f 
th

e
 c

o
m

p
e

ti
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

is
 c

a
re

e
r 

p
a

th
w

a
y

. 
 

Im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
to

 n
o

t 
g

iv
e

 u
p

 r
e

g
a

rd
le

ss
 o

f 
a

p
p

ly
in

g
 f

o
r 

p
o

si
ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 n

o
t 

b
e

in
g

 c
a

ll
e

d
. 
 K

e
y

 i
s 

to
 g

e
t 

y
o

u
r 

fo
o

t 
in

 

th
e

 d
o

o
r 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

n
 t

o
 m

a
k

e
 i
t 

e
v

id
e

n
t 

w
h

e
re

 y
o

u
 w

a
n

t 
to

 

g
o

. 

 J
V

: 
 S

o
m

e
ti
m

e
s 

y
o

u
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 s

ta
rt

 a
t 

a
 l
o

w
e

r 
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 t

h
e

n
 

y
o

u
 w

a
n

t 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
n

 g
e

t 
p

ro
m

o
te

d
 w

h
e

n
 a

 p
o

si
ti
o

n
 o

p
e

n
s.

 

 LB
: 

 A
g

re
e

. 
 S

o
m

e
 s

tu
d

e
n

ts
 w

a
n

t 
to

 b
e

 d
e

te
c

ti
v

e
s,

 b
u

t 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 t

h
e

m
se

lv
e

s 
u

p
 t

h
e

 l
a

d
d

e
r.

  

 

C
. 

C
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
 

 

 

D
is

c
u

ss
 t

h
e

 i
te

m
s 

lis
te

d
. 
 A

p
p

ro
v
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
c

o
rd

 a
s 

o
u

tl
in

e
d

 

in
 t

h
e

 a
g

e
n

d
a

. 

 

 

1
. 

C
o

u
rs

e
 O

u
tl
in

e
 

 D
is

c
u

ss
/A

p
p

ro
v

e
/R

e
c

o
rd

: 

Th
e

re
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 n
a

m
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

, 
b

u
t 

th
e

 c
o

u
rs

e
 c

o
n

te
n

t 
is

 

th
e

 s
a

m
e

. 
 N

o
 n

e
w

 c
o

u
rs

e
s.

 

 H
a

v
e

 s
w

it
c

h
e

d
 f

o
c

u
s 

to
 c

ri
si

s 
in

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
, 

d
e

-e
sc

a
la

ti
o

n
 

te
c

h
n

iq
u

e
s.

  
P

ro
b

le
m

 s
ti
ll 

e
x
is

t 
w

h
e

n
 a

 m
is

ta
k
e

 t
a

k
e

s 

p
la

c
e

 in
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
. 
 W

h
a

te
v
e

r 
th

is
 p

ro
b

le
m

 i
s 

n
e

e
d

s 

 

163



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

to
 b

e
 a

d
d

re
ss

e
d

. 
  

M
e

n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 t
e

a
m

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 h
o

m
e

le
ss

 i
s 

in
 p

la
c

e
 a

t 

S
L 

P
o

lic
e

 d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t,
 b

u
t 

so
m

e
ti
m

e
s 

it
’s

 n
e

v
e

r 
“
fa

st
 

e
n

o
u

g
h

”
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
ss

 c
e

rt
a

in
 p

ro
b

le
m

s.
 

C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 a

g
a

in
st

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 c

o
m

e
 u

p
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
y
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 

b
e

 a
d

d
re

ss
e

d
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
it
’s

 i
n

te
rn

a
lly

 o
r 

e
x
te

rn
a

lly
. 
 M

o
st

 

d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
h

e
m

. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 i
t 

o
n

ly
 t

a
k
e

s 
o

n
e

 

in
c

id
e

n
t 

to
 q

u
e

st
io

n
 t

h
e

 in
te

g
ri
ty

 o
f 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
/p

o
lic

e
 

d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
. 

 S
tu

d
e

n
ts

 l
ik

e
 t

o
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 in

 c
o

n
v
e

rs
a

ti
o

n
s 

o
f 

w
h

a
t 

m
a

k
e

s 

th
e

 n
e

w
s 

a
n

d
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
y
 f

e
e

l 
(i
n

 f
a

v
o

r/
a

g
a

in
st

).
 

 LT
: 
 T

h
e

se
 c

o
n

v
e

rs
a

ti
o

n
s 

a
re

 c
ri
ti
c

a
l;
 im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

to
 s

e
e

 l
a

w
 

e
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
e

n
g

a
g

e
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
. 
 M

a
n

y
 t

im
e

s 

th
e

 in
c

id
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 s

e
e

s 
a

re
 in

c
id

e
n

ts
 w

h
e

n
 

so
m

e
th

in
g

 is
 w

ro
n

g
 a

n
d

 l
a

w
 e

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 

c
o

rr
e

c
t.

 

 J
V

: 
 A

g
re

e
 t

o
 h

a
v
e

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

v
e

rs
a

ti
o

n
s 

th
a

t 
o

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
re

 

h
u

m
a

n
s.

  
D

is
c

u
ss

 h
o

w
 s

o
c

ia
l m

e
d

ia
 p

la
y
s 

a
 b

ig
 r

o
le

 in
 h

o
w

 

w
e

 s
e

e
 l
a

w
 e

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t.

  
Th

e
re

 a
re

 n
e

w
 “

u
se

 o
f 

fo
rc

e
”
 

g
u

id
e

lin
e

s 
th

a
t 

h
a

v
e

 r
e

c
e

n
tl
y
 c

o
m

e
 o

u
t.

  
Th

is
 m

a
y
 im

p
a

c
t 

th
e

 c
o

n
te

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 c
o

u
rs

e
s 

ta
u

g
h

t 
a

t 
C

h
a

b
o

t.
  

 LT
: 
 S

B
 2

3
0
 -

 t
a

k
e

s 
in

to
 e

ff
e

c
t 

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 1
, 
2

0
2
1

. 
 T

ra
in

in
g

 in
 

A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 t

a
k
in

g
 p

la
c

e
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h

e
 “

u
se

 o
f 

164



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

fo
rc

e
”
 

2
. 

N
e

w
 T

e
x

tb
o

o
k

s/
M

a
te

ri
a

ls
 

   

D
is

c
u

ss
/A

p
p

ro
v

e
/R

e
c

o
rd

: 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

Te
x
tb

o
o

k
: 
 C

ri
m

in
a

l 
J
u

st
ic

e
 T

o
d

a
y

 

W
it
h

 C
O

V
ID

 1
9
, 
m

a
y
 n

e
e

d
 d

ig
it
a

l 
v

e
rs

io
n

. 

M
o

ti
o

n
 t

o
 g

e
t 

a
n

 u
p

d
a

te
 o

f 
th

e
 b

o
o

k
. 

 J
L 

m
a

d
e

 m
o

ti
o

n
. 
LT

 s
e

c
o

n
d

e
d

. 
 A

ll 
a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
. 

 

3
. 

1
1

 E
le

m
e

n
ts

/C
TE

 P
la

n
 f

o
r 

2
0

2
0

-2
1

 -
 D

E
LI

V
E
R

A
B

LE
 

U
se

 t
h

e
 1

1
 E

le
m

e
n

ts
 a

s 
a

 g
u

id
e

 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 a
 C

TE
 P

la
n

 o
n

 

th
e

 t
e

m
p

la
te

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 2

0
2
0

-2
1
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
y
e

a
r 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 R
e

c
o

rd
: 

Th
is

 y
e

a
r 

te
a

c
h

e
rs

 a
re

 f
o

c
u

si
n

g
: 

1
. 

A
rt

ic
u

la
ti
o

n
 &

 A
-G

 

2
. 

W
B

L 

 

 

4
. 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

u
g

g
e

st
io

n
s 

a
n

d
 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 R
e

c
o

rd
: 

 P
ic

k
 c

u
rr

ic
u

lu
m

 t
h

a
t 

is
 m

o
re

 c
o

n
te

m
p

o
ra

ry
. 
 W

it
h

 

te
x

tb
o

o
k

s,
 b

y
 t

h
e

 t
im

e
 b

o
o

k
s 

a
re

 p
u

b
li
sh

e
d

, 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 i
s 

o
ld

. 

In
 a

 M
a

st
e

r 
P

ro
g

ra
m

s 
th

a
t 

tw
o

 o
f 
o

u
r 

a
d

v
is

o
rs

 w
e

re
 p

a
rt

 o
f,
 

th
e

 u
se

 o
f 
jo

u
rn

a
ls

 w
e

re
 u

se
d

 m
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 t

e
x

tb
o

o
k

s.
 

M
o

st
ly

 a
b

o
u

t 
“
n

e
w

e
st

 r
e

se
a

rc
h

”
 i
n

 a
rt

ic
le

s.
  
E
x

p
lo

re
d

 

C
o

v
id

 a
n

d
 h

o
w

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

e
re

 r
e

a
c

ti
n

g
 t

o
 i
t.

 

C
a

li
fo

rn
ia

 D
O

J
 

 

165



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

S
c

h
o

la
rl

y
 J

o
u

rn
a

ls
/A

rt
ic

le
s 

E
v

e
ry

th
in

g
 i
n

 P
o

li
c

e
 F

o
u

n
d

a
ti
o

n
 i
s 

F
re

e
 a

n
d

 L
T 

c
a

n
 s

h
a

re
 

w
it
h

 o
u

r 
te

a
c

h
e

rs
. 
  

P
o

li
c

e
 1

 a
n

d
 P

O
S
T 

P
u

b
li
c

a
ti
o

n
s 

 

 C
ro

ss
-t

ra
in

in
g

 -
 C

ri
si

s 
In

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s.

..
a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 j
o

b
. 

 R
e

m
o

te
 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 a
 c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e
- 

H
o

w
 a

re
 t

e
a

c
h

e
rs

 l
e

a
d

in
g

 

w
it
h

 t
h

a
t?

 

N
o

t 
su

st
a

in
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
st

u
d

e
n

ts
. 
 V

e
ry

 h
a

rd
 f
o

r 
st

u
d

e
n

ts
. 

F
re

q
u

e
n

t 
c

h
e

c
k

-i
n

s 
n

e
c

e
ss

a
ry

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 s
tu

d
e

n
ts

 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 t
h

e
y

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 t
u

rn
 i
n

. 

 M
a

n
y

 R
O

P
 s

tu
d

e
n

ts
 s

a
y

 t
h

e
y

 w
a

n
t 

to
 r

e
tu

rn
 t

o
 “

in
 p

e
rs

o
n

”
 

le
a

rn
in

g
; 
a

t 
S
LZ

, 
a

c
a

d
e

m
ic

a
ll
y

, 
th

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 i
s 

tu
rn

in
g

 i
n

 

w
o

rk
. 
 O

n
ly

 a
b

o
u

t 
1

0
 e

a
rn

e
d

 a
 g

ra
d

e
 o

f 
in

c
o

m
p

le
te

. 
  

D
. 

N
e

x
t 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 B
o

a
rd

 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 

S
p

ri
n

g
 A

d
v

is
o

ry
 

A
p

ri
l 
2

2
n

d
, 
2

0
2
1
  

5
:3

0
-8

:0
0
p

m
 

Z
o

o
m

/T
B

D
 

 

 

E
. 

A
d

jo
u

rn
 

M
o

ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

d
jo

u
rn

: 
 J

L;
 J

V
 s

e
c

o
n

d
e

d
; 

a
ll 

a
g

re
e

d
 

A
sk

 f
o

r 
a

 s
e

c
o

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 m

o
ti
o

n
 

Th
e

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 w

a
s 

a
d

jo
u

rn
e

d
 a

t 
7
:4

7
p

m
. 

 

 

166



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
d

v
is

o
ry

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 f
o

r 
th

e
ir
 w

ill
in

g
n

e
ss

 

to
 s

e
rv

e
 in

 t
h

is
 c

a
p

a
c

it
y
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 m

u
c

h
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 

a
d

v
ic

e
 f

o
r 

th
is

 p
ro

g
ra

m
. 

 P
LE

A
S
E
 E

M
A

IL
 J

E
N

N
IF

E
R

 A
G

U
IL

A
R

 a
t 

ja
g

u
il
a

r@
e

d
e

n
ro

p
.o

rg
 

b
y

 1
1

/1
7

 t
o

 c
o

n
fi
rm

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

p
la

c
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

e
li
v

e
ra

b
le

s 
fo

ld
e

r.
 

 

167

mailto:jaguilar@edenrop.org


 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

 

P
a

th
w

a
y

: 
 

E
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y

 R
e

sp
o

n
se

 

  D
a

te
: 

 1
1

/1
0

/2
0

2
0

 

  Ti
m

e
: 

5
:3

0
p

m
-8

:0
0

p
m

 

  F
a

c
il
it
a

to
r:

 M
a

rl
e

n
e

 M
c

D
o

w
e

ll
  

  R
e

c
o

rd
e

r:
 L

is
a

 J
a

c
k

so
n

  
       

In
st

ru
c

ti
o

n
s 

 

1
. 

F
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
c

a
lls

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 t

o
 o

rd
e

r 
a

n
d

 e
x
p

la
in

s 
p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

: 
 

- 
P

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

R
O

P
 a

n
d

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
in

st
ru

c
to

rs
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

, 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
, 

a
n

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
ze

 t
h

e
 

n
e

e
d

s 
th

a
t 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
 a

n
d

 s
c

h
o

o
ls

 m
u

st
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 d
e

c
re

a
se

 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 g

a
p

s.
 

 

- 
U

se
 a

 d
a

ta
 d

ri
v
e

n
 d

e
c

is
io

n
 m

a
k
in

g
 p

ro
c

e
ss

 o
n

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
n

d
in

g
 o

n
 C

TE
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s.

  
 

2
. 

W
e

lc
o

m
e

/I
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti

o
n

s 
 

3
. 

R
e

c
o

rd
e

r/
N

o
te

 T
a

k
e

r 
d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 

 

4
. 

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
: 
 F

ile
s 

a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 e
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
a

lly
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 l
in

k
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
g

e
n

d
a

. 
 F

in
d

 y
o

u
r 

p
a

th
w

a
y
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 b
lu

e
 n

ic
k
n

a
m

e
 i
s 

th
e

 l
in

k
. 

- 
A

g
e

n
d

a
 

- 
M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

Te
m

p
la

te
 

- 
C

TE
 P

la
n

 T
e

m
p

la
te

 

- 
2
0
1
9
 F

a
ll 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
 m

in
u

te
s 

- 
La

b
o

r 
M

a
rk

e
t 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 (

LM
I)

 

- 
C

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
Le

tt
e

r 

- 
In

te
rn

sh
ip

 F
ly

e
r 

 

5
. 

D
e

liv
e

ra
b

le
s:

  
P

la
c

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 in
 t

h
e

 f
o

ld
e

r 
ti

tl
e

d
 ‘

D
e

li
v
e

ra
b

le
s’

 

●
 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 w

it
h

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

s 
to

 e
a

c
h

 C
LN

A
 c

a
te

g
o

ry
 

●
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 C

TE
 P

la
n

 f
o

r 
2

0
2

0
-2

1
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
y

e
a

r 

  

168



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

A
g

e
n

d
a

 I
te

m
 

D
is

c
u

ss
io

n
/M

in
u

te
s 

Id
e

n
ti
fy

 N
e

e
d

s 

A
. 

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
s 

- 
A

ll 
p

re
se

n
t 

to
 in

tr
o

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
m

se
lv

e
s 

- 
A

ll 
p

re
se

n
t 

to
 s

ig
n

-i
n

 v
ir
tu

a
lly

 o
n

 c
h

a
t 

b
o

x
 

- 
R

e
v
ie

w
 a

g
e

n
d

a
 

E
ri
c

 V
o

llm
e

r 

C
a

p
ta

in
 J

. 
P

e
te

rs
  

Ta
y
le

r 
P

e
te

rs
 

H
e

c
to

r 
Lo

za
  

D
a

v
id

 L
o

za
  

J
a

c
o

b
 G

a
rc

ia
  

B
o

b
 B

u
e

ll 
 

M
a

rl
e

n
e

 M
c

D
o

w
e

ll 
 

Li
sa

 J
a

c
k
so

n
  

B
. 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
It

e
m

s 

 

 

 

- 
Id

e
n

ti
fy

 f
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
a

n
d

 n
o

te
 t

a
k
e

r 

- 
F
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
to

 u
se

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 m

in
u

te
s 

te
m

p
la

te
 a

s 
a

 g
u

id
e

 

 

 

1
. 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 2
0

1
9

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 

M
in

u
te

s 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
c

o
rd

  

R
e

a
d

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
v

e
d

  
- 

u
n

a
n

im
o

u
s 

I 
 

 

 

2
. 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 M
e

m
b

e
r 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
Le

tt
e

r 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 S
ig

n
 (

if
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
c

a
n

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

) 

  

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 a
 s

h
a

re
d

 l
in

k
 a

n
d

 

c
a

n
 s

e
n

d
 o

u
t.

  

3
. 

La
b

o
r 

M
a

rk
e

t 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

(L
M

I)
 

W
h

a
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
d

o
 w

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

in
d

u
st

ry
 

e
x
p

e
c

ta
ti
o

n
s 

in
 p

re
p

a
ri
n

g
 s

tu
d

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

c
a

re
e

rs
?

 
N

o
t 

ta
k
in

g
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 

169

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1kMakQlZikH_rcNG2nfNvREgPtfBGJgdF/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1kMakQlZikH_rcNG2nfNvREgPtfBGJgdF/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1GxdvbKek7f-SBAgGgUHtj8p9GDnS9stb/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1GxdvbKek7f-SBAgGgUHtj8p9GDnS9stb/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1xBUtIGwTUBVrGwjTt-bIO5H-EkNk5TdK/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1xBUtIGwTUBVrGwjTt-bIO5H-EkNk5TdK/view?usp=sharing


 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

 A
p

p
ro

v
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
c

o
rd

 

 

m
e

d
ic

a
l 
tr

a
in

in
g

. 
  
N

e
e

d
 

to
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 s

ta
te

d
 i
n

te
re

s
t 

to
 r

e
s
to

re
 p

a
ra

m
e
d

ic
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
. 
 T

h
is

 d
a
ta

 s
a

y
s
 

th
e

ir
 a

re
 e

n
o
u

g
h

, 
b

u
t 
n

o
t 

fo
r 

fi
re

 d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
. 

W
h
a
t 
is

 y
o

u
r 

m
e

d
ic

a
l 

le
v
e

l 
o

f 
tr

a
in

in
g

 t
o

 
c
o

u
n

te
r 

th
e

 d
a

ta
. 
  
T

h
e

 
b

a
s
e

 d
e
s
c
ri

p
ti
o

n
 i
s
 n

o
t 

ta
k
in

g
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u

n
t 

th
e

 
u

n
iq

u
e

 s
k
ill

s
 a

n
d

 d
a

ta
 

th
a

t 
w

e
 n

e
e

d
. 
  
W

h
a

t 
c
o

u
ld

 w
e

 d
o

 t
o

 a
d
d

 s
k
ill

s
 

a
t 

R
O

P
. 

  
P

a
rt

n
e

r 
w

it
h

 
s
w

im
 s

k
ill

s
 a

n
d

 w
a

te
r 

re
s
c
u
e

 a
n

d
 c

re
a

ti
n

g
 a

 
c
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
 t

h
a

t 
e

n
h

a
n
c
e
s
 

th
e

 s
k
ill

s
. 

 I
n

 a
 y

e
a

r 
th

e
y
 

m
a

y
 h

a
v
e

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

ic
u

lu
m

 
w

ri
tt

e
n

. 
W

h
a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 y
o

u
 

lik
e
 t

o
 a

d
d

 t
o

 t
h

a
t 
s
k
ill

 
s
e

t.
  

  
  

 M
id

d
le

 S
c
h

o
o
l 
- 

170



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

W
o
rk

 w
it
h

 C
o

u
n

s
e
lo

rs
 

a
n

d
 P

a
re

n
t 
O

u
tr

e
a

c
h
. 

A
c
a

d
e

m
ic

s
 a

re
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

to
 p

ro
m

o
te

. 
  
  

Q
u
e

s
ti
o

n
 

fo
r 

y
o

u
th

 w
o

u
ld

 y
o

u
 w

a
n

t 
to

 p
a

tr
ic

ia
te

 i
n

 
e

x
p

e
ri

e
n
c
e
s
 d

u
ri

n
g

 h
ig

h
 

s
c
h
o

o
l?

 Y
e

s
 i
f 

I 
w

a
s
 

a
w

a
re

 I
 t
h

o
u

g
h

t 
I 
c
o

u
ld

 
d

o
 s

o
o

n
e

r.
 R

e
a
c
h

in
g

 t
o

 
th

e
 y

o
u

n
g

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 I

 
w

o
u

ld
 o

f 
b

e
e

n
 m

o
re

 o
n

 
tr

a
c
k
. 
  

C
re

a
ti
n

g
 a

 m
a

th
 

4
7

 -
 m

a
th

 f
o

r 
re

a
l 
p

e
o
p

le
 

(w
h

e
re

) 
a

n
o

th
e
r 

c
la

s
s
 

in
d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
te

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 7

4
. 

 
M

id
d

le
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
S

u
m

m
e

r 
 -

 
S

T
E

M
 -

 C
a

m
p

 -
 

C
o

m
p

e
ti
ti
o

n
. 

B
u

ild
in

g
 t
h

e
 

p
ri
n

c
ip

a
ls

 b
u

t 
u

s
in

g
 t

h
e

 
p

ro
c
e
s
s
 t

h
a

t 
b

u
ild

s
 t
e

a
m

 
a

n
d
 s

k
ill

s
. 

F
in

d
in

g
 a

lu
m

n
i 

s
p

e
a

k
s
 t
o

 s
tu

d
e

n
ts

. 
 

171



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

L
e

a
rn

in
g
 t

o
 s

te
p
 u

p
 w

h
e

n
 

th
e

 t
im

e
s
 i
s
 r

e
a
d

y
. 

C
. 

C
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
 

 

 

D
is

c
u

ss
 t

h
e

 i
te

m
s 

lis
te

d
. 
 A

p
p

ro
v
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
c

o
rd

 a
s 

o
u

tl
in

e
d

 

in
 t

h
e

 a
g

e
n

d
a

. 

  

 

1
. 

C
o

u
rs

e
 O

u
tl
in

e
 

 D
is

c
u

ss
/A

p
p

ro
v

e
/R

e
c

o
rd

: 
 w

ri
te

 i
t 

o
u

t 
 

   

 

2
. 

N
e

w
 T

e
x

tb
o

o
k

s/
M

a
te

ri
a

ls
 

   

D
is

c
u

ss
/A

p
p

ro
v

e
/R

e
c

o
rd

: 

 

 

3
. 

1
1

 E
le

m
e

n
ts

/C
TE

 P
la

n
 f

o
r 

2
0

2
0

-2
1

 -
 D

E
LI

V
E
R

A
B

LE
 

U
se

 t
h

e
 1

1
 E

le
m

e
n

ts
 a

s 
a

 g
u

id
e

 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 a
 C

TE
 P

la
n

 o
n

 

th
e

 t
e

m
p

la
te

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 2

0
2
0

-2
1
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
y
e

a
r 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 R
e

c
o

rd
: 

W
e

n
t 

th
ro

u
g

h
 a

 p
la

n
 -

 

R
e

sp
o

n
se

s 
- 

 

172

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1YUJJ60YDmEZ2OEE4xTH6NQDlIwXgiANt/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1zsVo6KEaCwoH-wc2rnFDkKg-NVr879l9/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1lKwOgylmxov9dWU3SeB4ApnyBxpgzPBw/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1lKwOgylmxov9dWU3SeB4ApnyBxpgzPBw/view?usp=sharing


 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

4
. 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

u
g

g
e

st
io

n
s 

a
n

d
 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 R
e

c
o

rd
: 

P
ro

p
e

r 
P

P
E
 t

ra
in

in
g

 s
u

g
g

e
st

e
d

 

b
y
 s

tu
d

e
n

ts
. 
  

P
u

sh
in

g
 m

e
n

ta
l 

m
a

th
 f

o
r 

st
u

d
e

n
ts

. 
  

O
n

c
e

 w
e

 

a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 r

e
tu

rn
, 
B

o
b

 B
u

e
ll 

c
o

u
ld

 o
ff

e
r 

tr
a

in
in

g
 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s 
fo

r 
st

u
d

e
n

ts
 o

n
 

C
h

a
b

o
t 

si
te

. 
  

Tw
o

 m
o

re
 t

h
in

g
s 

to
 c

o
n

si
d

e
r 

- 
1

) 
w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h

 

o
th

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 f

ro
m

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 

b
a

c
k
g

ro
u

n
d

s,
 a

n
d

 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

tl
y
 t

e
a

m
 s

p
o

rt
. 
Te

a
m

 

o
n

 w
h

o
 w

e
 s

e
rv

e
 a

n
d

 p
ro

te
c

t.
  

Im
p

lic
it
 B

ia
s 

tr
a

in
in

g
. 
 2

) 

M
e

n
ta

l /
 b

e
h

a
v

io
ra

l 
tr

a
in

in
g

 -
 

K
n

o
w

 h
o

w
 t

o
 r

e
c

o
g

n
iz

e
 

m
e

n
ta

l h
e

a
lt
h

. 
If
 w

e
 s

ta
rt

 t
o

 

in
tr

o
d

u
c

e
 e

a
rl
y
. 
  
F
in

d
in

g
 w

a
y
s 

fo
r 

st
u

d
e

n
ts

 t
o

 g
e

t 
o

v
e

r 
fe

a
r.

 

La
c

k
 o

v
e

rc
o

n
fi
d

e
n

c
e

. 
Th

e
 

p
a

ti
e

n
c

e
 a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
sh

e
e

t 

m
a

y
 b

e
 o

v
e

rw
h

e
lm

in
g

 f
o

r 

th
e

m
. 
  
  

M
o

d
if
y
 T

e
st

, 
n

o
t 

to
 t

h
e

 s
k
ill

s 

sh
e

e
t 

b
u

t 
th

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v

e
s.

 

S
p

re
a

d
 o

u
t 

th
e

 le
a

rn
in

g
 i
n

 

c
h

u
n

k
s.

  

173



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

D
. 

N
e

x
t 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 B
o

a
rd

 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 

S
p

ri
n

g
 A

d
v

is
o

ry
 

A
p

ri
l 
2

2
n

d
, 
2

0
2
1
  

5
:3

0
-8

:0
0
p

m
 

Z
o

o
m

/T
B

D
 

 

 

E
. 

A
d

jo
u

rn
 

M
o

ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

 m
in

u
te

s 

A
sk

 f
o

r 
a

 s
e

c
o

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 m

o
ti
o

n
 

Th
e

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 w

a
s 

a
d

jo
u

rn
e

d
 a

t 
(t

im
e

).
 

 A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
d

v
is

o
ry

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 f
o

r 
th

e
ir
 w

ill
in

g
n

e
ss

 

to
 s

e
rv

e
 in

 t
h

is
 c

a
p

a
c

it
y
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 m

u
c

h
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 

a
d

v
ic

e
 f

o
r 

th
is

 p
ro

g
ra

m
. 

 P
LE

A
S
E
 E

M
A

IL
 J

E
N

N
IF

E
R

 A
G

U
IL

A
R

 a
t 

ja
g

u
il
a

r@
e

d
e

n
ro

p
.o

rg
 

b
y

 1
1

/1
7

 t
o

 c
o

n
fi
rm

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

p
la

c
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

e
li
v

e
ra

b
le

s 
fo

ld
e

r.
 

 

 

174

mailto:jaguilar@edenrop.org


 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

 

P
a

th
w

a
y

: 

S
tr

u
c

tu
ra

l 
R

e
p

a
ir

 &
 R

e
fi
n

is
h

in
g

 

 D
a

te
: 

 1
1

/1
0

/2
0

2
0

 

  Ti
m

e
: 

5
:3

0
p

m
-8

:0
0

p
m

 

  F
a

c
il
it
a

to
r:

 D
a

n
ie

l 
P

a
re

ja
 

  R
e

c
o

rd
e

r:
 L

a
u

re
n

 K
e

ll
y

 

       

In
st

ru
c

ti
o

n
s 

 

1
. 

F
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
c

a
lls

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 t

o
 o

rd
e

r 
a

n
d

 e
x
p

la
in

s 
p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

: 
 

- 
P

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

R
O

P
 a

n
d

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
in

st
ru

c
to

rs
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

, 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
, 

a
n

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
ze

 t
h

e
 

n
e

e
d

s 
th

a
t 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
 a

n
d

 s
c

h
o

o
ls

 m
u

st
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 d
e

c
re

a
se

 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 g

a
p

s.
 

 

- 
U

se
 a

 d
a

ta
 d

ri
v
e

n
 d

e
c

is
io

n
 m

a
k
in

g
 p

ro
c

e
ss

 o
n

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
n

d
in

g
 o

n
 C

TE
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s.

  
 

2
. 

W
e

lc
o

m
e

/I
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti

o
n

s 
 

3
. 

R
e

c
o

rd
e

r/
N

o
te

 T
a

k
e

r 
d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 

 

4
. 

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
: 
 F

ile
s 

a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 e
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
a

lly
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 l
in

k
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
g

e
n

d
a

. 
 F

in
d

 y
o

u
r 

p
a

th
w

a
y
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 b
lu

e
 n

ic
k
n

a
m

e
 i
s 

th
e

 l
in

k
. 

- 
A

g
e

n
d

a
 

- 
M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

Te
m

p
la

te
 

- 
C

TE
 P

la
n

 T
e

m
p

la
te

 

- 
2
0
1
9
 F

a
ll 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
 m

in
u

te
s 

- 
La

b
o

r 
M

a
rk

e
t 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 (

LM
I)

 

- 
C

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
Le

tt
e

r 

- 
In

te
rn

sh
ip

 F
ly

e
r 

 

5
. 

D
e

liv
e

ra
b

le
s:

  
P

la
c

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 in
 t

h
e

 f
o

ld
e

r 
ti

tl
e

d
 ‘

D
e

li
v
e

ra
b

le
s’

 

●
 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 w

it
h

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

s 
to

 e
a

c
h

 C
LN

A
 c

a
te

g
o

ry
 

●
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 C

TE
 P

la
n

 f
o

r 
2

0
2

0
-2

1
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
y

e
a

r 

  

175



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

A
g

e
n

d
a

 I
te

m
 

D
is

c
u

ss
io

n
/M

in
u

te
s 

Id
e

n
ti
fy

 N
e

e
d

s 

A
. 

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
s 

- 
A

ll 
p

re
se

n
t 

to
 in

tr
o

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
m

se
lv

e
s 

- 
A

ll 
p

re
se

n
t 

to
 s

ig
n

-i
n

 v
ir
tu

a
lly

 o
n

 c
h

a
t 

b
o

x
 

- 
R

e
v
ie

w
 a

g
e

n
d

a
 

 

B
. 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
It

e
m

s 

 

 

 

- 
Id

e
n

ti
fy

 f
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
a

n
d

 n
o

te
 t

a
k
e

r 

- 
F
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
to

 u
se

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 m

in
u

te
s 

te
m

p
la

te
 a

s 
a

 g
u

id
e

 

 D
a

n
ie

l P
a

re
ja

 w
ill

 f
a

c
ili

ta
te

. 

La
u

re
n

 K
e

lly
 w

ill
 t

a
k
e

 n
o

te
s.

 

 

  

 

1
. 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 2
0

1
9

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 

M
in

u
te

s 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
c

o
rd

 

F
ir
st

- 
E
d

g
a

r 
Ju

a
re

z 

S
e

c
o

n
d

-B
e

n
S
h

e
ll 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 3

-0
 

  

 

2
. 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 M
e

m
b

e
r 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
Le

tt
e

r 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 S
ig

n
 (

if
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
c

a
n

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

) 

 In
v
it
e

 C
C

C
C

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

e
x
t 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
 t

o
 s

e
e

 if
 w

e
 c

a
n

 b
u

ild
 

re
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
 a

n
d

 a
rt

ic
u

la
te

. 

M
r.

 P
a

re
ja

 w
ill

 e
m

a
il 

th
e

 

le
tt

e
r 

o
u

t 
fo

r 
si

g
n

a
tu

re
. 

 

176



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

M
r.

 P
a

re
ja

 w
ill

 in
v
it
e

 m
o

re
 i
n

d
u

st
ry

 e
x
p

e
rt

s 
to

 t
h

e
 n

e
xt

 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
. 

  

3
. 

La
b

o
r 

M
a

rk
e

t 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

(L
M

I)
 

W
h

a
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
d

o
 w

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

in
d

u
st

ry
 

e
x
p

e
c

ta
ti
o

n
s 

in
 p

re
p

a
ri
n

g
 s

tu
d

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

c
a

re
e

rs
?

 

 C
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s 

w
it
h

 r
u

n
 o

ff
 f

ro
m

 d
e

ta
ili

n
g

. 
 N

e
e

d
 t

o
 f

o
llo

w
 

in
d

u
st

ry
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s.

 

 N
e

e
d

 n
e

w
e

r 
c

a
rs

 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

h
o

p
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
n

e
e

d
s 

o
f 

la
b

o
r 

m
a

rk
e

t.
 

 A
p

p
ro

v
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
c

o
rd

 

F
ir
st

- 
E
d

g
a

r 
Ju

a
re

z 

S
e

c
o

n
d

-B
e

n
 S

h
e

ll 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 3

-0
 

In
c

re
a

se
 d

e
ta

il,
 c

u
tt

in
g

, 
a

n
d

 

b
u

ff
in

g
 s

k
ill

s 
a

s 
th

e
y
 a

re
 e

n
tr

y
 

le
v
e

l.
  
M

o
re

 w
o

rk
 f

o
r 

se
n

io
rs

 

o
n

 p
re

p
p

in
g

 a
n

d
 g

e
tt

in
g

 

jo
b

s 
re

a
d

y
 f

o
r 

p
a

in
t.

  
B

a
si

c
 

m
a

sk
in

g
, 
p

ri
m

in
g

, 
a

n
d

 

b
lo

c
k
in

g
. 
 F

o
c

u
s 

o
n

 l
ig

h
t 

c
o

lli
si

o
n

 r
e

p
a

ir
. 

 M
r.

 P
a

re
ja

 t
o

 c
o

n
ta

c
t 

to
w

 

y
a

rd
s,

 W
B

L,
 t

o
 s

e
e

 if
 w

e
 c

a
n

 

g
e

t 
d

o
n

a
ti
o

n
s 

o
f 

n
e

w
e

r 
c

a
rs

. 
 

Le
t 

o
u

r 
st

a
ff

 k
n

o
w

. 

C
. 

C
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
 

 

 

D
is

c
u

ss
 t

h
e

 i
te

m
s 

lis
te

d
. 
 A

p
p

ro
v
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
c

o
rd

 a
s 

o
u

tl
in

e
d

 

in
 t

h
e

 a
g

e
n

d
a

. 

 iC
A

R
 i
s 

in
 u

se
 a

n
d

 M
r.

 P
a

re
ja

 is
 a

n
 o

ff
ic

ia
l 
in

st
ru

c
to

r.
  
In

 

v
ir
tu

a
l l

e
a

rn
in

g
, 
m

o
re

 o
n

lin
e

 iC
A

R
 c

o
u

rs
e

s 
m

ig
h

t 
b

e
 u

se
d

. 

  

M
r.

 P
a

re
ja

 n
e

e
d

s 
to

 b
ri
n

g
 

in
d

u
st

ry
 t

o
 d

is
c

u
ss

 t
h

e
 v

a
lu

e
 

o
f 

iC
A

R
 f

o
r 

th
e

 s
tu

d
e

n
ts

. 

 M
r.

 P
a

re
ja

 h
a

s 
m

o
d

if
ie

d
 

c
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
 t

o
 in

c
lu

d
e

 m
o

re
 

e
n

tr
y
 l
e

v
e

l 
jo

b
 a

b
ili

ti
e

s.
 

177



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

1
. 

C
o

u
rs

e
 O

u
tl
in

e
 

 D
is

c
u

ss
/A

p
p

ro
v

e
/R

e
c

o
rd

: 

 M
e

rg
in

g
 o

f 
c

o
u

rs
e

 is
 a

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 a
  

p
re

v
io

u
s 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
. 

 F
ir
st

- 
E
d

g
a

r 
Ju

a
re

z 

S
e

c
o

n
d

-B
e

n
 S

h
e

ll 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 3

-0
 

 

M
r.

 P
a

re
ja

 h
a

s 
u

p
d

a
te

 in
 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 t

o
 in

c
lu

d
e

 a
u

to
 

b
o

d
y
 a

n
d

 p
a

in
t.

  
S
ta

te
 

st
a

n
d

a
rd

s 
a

re
 l
e

ft
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
n

 i
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 f
in

is
h

e
d

. 

2
. 

N
e

w
 T

e
x

tb
o

o
k

s/
M

a
te

ri
a

ls
 

   

D
is

c
u

ss
/A

p
p

ro
v

e
/R

e
c

o
rd

: 

 iC
A

R
 b

ro
u

g
h

t 
in

 

S
P

2
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a

l S
k
ill

s 
h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
d

d
e

d
 

3
rd

 P
a

rt
y
 C

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
s 

- 
S
e

rv
ic

e
 K

in
g

 

3
M

 A
c

a
d

e
m

y
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
s 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
d

d
e

d
 t

o
o

 

 F
ir
st

- 
E
d

g
a

r 
Ju

a
re

z 

S
e

c
o

n
d

-B
e

n
 S

h
e

ll 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 3

-0
 

 

 

3
. 

1
1

 E
le

m
e

n
ts

/C
TE

 P
la

n
 f

o
r 

2
0

2
0

-2
1

 -
 D

E
LI

V
E
R

A
B

LE
 

U
se

 t
h

e
 1

1
 E

le
m

e
n

ts
 a

s 
a

 g
u

id
e

 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 a
 C

TE
 P

la
n

 o
n

 

th
e

 t
e

m
p

la
te

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 2

0
2
0

-2
1
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
y
e

a
r 

 D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 R
e

c
o

rd
: 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
-s

e
e

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

in
 f

o
ld

e
r 

 

178



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

4
. 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

u
g

g
e

st
io

n
s 

a
n

d
 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 R
e

c
o

rd
: 

 W
h

a
t 

w
ill

 g
ra

n
t 

b
e

 s
p

e
n

t 
o

n
?

  
 

 In
c

re
a

se
 s

iz
e

 o
f 

a
d

v
is

o
ry

 

S
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 g

o
in

g
 in

to
 a

ll 

h
a

n
d

 t
o

o
ls

. 
 $

2
0
,0

0
0

 

M
r.

 P
a

re
ja

 n
e

e
d

s 
to

 

c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

te
 w

it
h

 g
ra

n
t 

c
o

n
ta

c
t.

 

 M
r.

 P
a

re
ja

 t
o

 in
v
it
e

 m
o

re
 

p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 n

e
x
t 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
. 

D
. 

N
e

x
t 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 B
o

a
rd

 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 

S
p

ri
n

g
 A

d
v

is
o

ry
 

A
p

ri
l 
2

2
n

d
, 
2

0
2
1
  

5
:3

0
-8

:0
0
p

m
 

Z
o

o
m

/T
B

D
 

 

 

E
. 

A
d

jo
u

rn
 

M
o

ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

 m
in

u
te

s 

A
sk

 f
o

r 
a

 s
e

c
o

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 m

o
ti
o

n
 

 F
ir
st

- 
E
d

g
a

r 
Ju

a
re

z 

S
e

c
o

n
d

-B
e

n
 S

h
e

ll 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 3

-0
 

 Th
e

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 w

a
s 

a
d

jo
u

rn
e

d
 a

t 
7
:0

5
P

M
. 

 A
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
d

v
is

o
ry

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 f
o

r 
th

e
ir
 w

ill
in

g
n

e
ss

 

to
 s

e
rv

e
 in

 t
h

is
 c

a
p

a
c

it
y
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 m

u
c

h
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 

a
d

v
ic

e
 f

o
r 

th
is

 p
ro

g
ra

m
. 

 

179



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

 P
LE

A
S
E
 E

M
A

IL
 J

E
N

N
IF

E
R

 A
G

U
IL

A
R

 a
t 

ja
g

u
il
a

r@
e

d
e

n
ro

p
.o

rg
 

b
y

 1
1

/1
7

 t
o

 c
o

n
fi
rm

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

p
la

c
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

e
li
v

e
ra

b
le

s 
fo

ld
e

r.
 

 

180

mailto:jaguilar@edenrop.org


 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

 

P
a

th
w

a
y

: 
 

S
y
s

te
m

s
 D

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
s
, 

S
e

rv
ic

e
, a

n
d

 R
e
p

a
ir

 

  D
a

te
: 

 1
1

/1
0

/2
0

2
0

 

  Ti
m

e
: 

5
:4

5
p

m
-8

:0
0

p
m

 

  F
a

c
il
it
a

to
r:

 D
a

v
id

 E
sp

in
o

za
 

  R
e

c
o

rd
e

r:
 A

rm
a

n
d

o
 P

o
li
tr

o
n

 

       

In
st

ru
c

ti
o

n
s 

 

1
. 

F
a

c
ili

ta
to

r 
c

a
lls

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 t

o
 o

rd
e

r 
a

n
d

 e
x
p

la
in

s 
p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

: 
 

- 
P

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

R
O

P
 a

n
d

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
in

st
ru

c
to

rs
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

, 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
, 

a
n

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
ze

 t
h

e
 

n
e

e
d

s 
th

a
t 

d
is

tr
ic

ts
 a

n
d

 s
c

h
o

o
ls

 m
u

st
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 d
e

c
re

a
se

 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 g

a
p

s.
 

 

- 
U

se
 a

 d
a

ta
 d

ri
v
e

n
 d

e
c

is
io

n
 m

a
k
in

g
 p

ro
c

e
ss

 o
n

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
n

d
in

g
 o

n
 C

TE
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s.

  
 

2
. 

W
e

lc
o

m
e

/I
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti

o
n

s 
 

3
. 

R
e

c
o

rd
e

r/
N

o
te

 T
a

k
e

r 
d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 

 

4
. 

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
: 
 F

ile
s 

a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 e
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
a

lly
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 l
in

k
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
g

e
n

d
a

. 
 F

in
d

 y
o

u
r 

p
a

th
w

a
y
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 b
lu

e
 n

ic
k
n

a
m

e
 i
s 

th
e

 l
in

k
. 

- 
A

g
e

n
d

a
 

- 
M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

Te
m

p
la

te
 

- 
C

TE
 P

la
n

 T
e

m
p

la
te

 

- 
2
0
1
9
 F

a
ll 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
 m

in
u

te
s 

- 
La

b
o

r 
M

a
rk

e
t 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 (

LM
I)

 

- 
C

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
Le

tt
e

r 

- 
In

te
rn

sh
ip

 F
ly

e
r 

 

5
. 

D
e

liv
e

ra
b

le
s:

  
P

la
c

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 in
 t

h
e

 f
o

ld
e

r 
ti

tl
e

d
 ‘

D
e

li
v
e

ra
b

le
s’

 

●
 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 w

it
h

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

s 
to

 e
a

c
h

 C
LN

A
 c

a
te

g
o

ry
 

●
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 C

TE
 P

la
n

 f
o

r 
2

0
2

0
-2

1
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
y

e
a

r 

  

181



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

A
g

e
n

d
a

 I
te

m
 

D
is

c
u

ss
io

n
/M

in
u

te
s 

Id
e

n
ti
fy

 N
e

e
d

s 

A
. 

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
s 

1
. 

A
ll
 p

re
s
e

n
t 

to
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
m

s
e

lv
e

s
  

2
. 

A
ll
 p

re
s
e

n
t 

to
 s

ig
n

-i
n

 v
ir

tu
a

ll
y
 o

n
 c

h
a

t 
b

o
x

. 
 

3
. 

T
h

e
 a

g
e

n
d

a
 f

o
r 

th
e

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

 w
a
s

 d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 

a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
  

 

 T
e
a

c
h

e
rs

 p
re

s
e
n

t:
 

 D
a
v
id

 E
s
p

in
o

z
a

/E
d

e
n

 A
re

a
 R

O
P

 I
n

s
tr

u
c
to

r 
A

rm
a

n
d

o
 P

o
lit

ro
n
/E

d
e
n

 A
re

a
 R

O
P

 I
n

s
tr

u
c
to

r 
D

a
rr

e
n

 R
e

e
s
/C

V
H

S
 I

n
s
tr

u
c
to

r 
A

n
d

y
 S

h
y
e

rs
/S

L
H

S
 I
n

s
tu

rc
to

r 
 

 S
tu

d
e

n
t 
p

re
s
e

n
t:
  

   
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
M

a
rc

o
s
 A

lm
a

z
a

n
/S

a
n

 L
e
a

n
d

ro
 H

ig
h

 
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

A
d

v
is

o
rs

 p
re

s
e

n
t:
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
 

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
E

ri
c
 A

g
u

a
d
o

/P
ro

d
u

c
t 
M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
W

o
rl
d

P
a

c
 

B
ri
a

n
 M

c
 K

e
e

/H
u

n
te

r 
E

n
g
in

e
e

ri
n

g
 

M
a

c
e

 G
je

rm
a

n
/P

e
te

rs
o
n

 C
a

t 
T

ra
in

in
g
 M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
J
u

a
n

 M
a

ld
o

n
a

d
o
/F

o
rd

 M
o

to
r 

C
o

m
p

a
n

y
 T

e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 

T
a

le
n

t 
P

la
c
e
m

e
n

t 
S

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

G
in

a
 B

e
rt

o
li/

T
ir
e

 P
ro

s
-M

a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e
 T

e
c
h
n

ic
ia

n
 

K
e

v
in

 D
ie

tr
ic

h
/B

ig
g
e

 C
ra

n
e

 

 

182



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

B
ri
a

n
 H

o
c
k
e

r/
A

m
e

ri
c
a

n
 P

ro
p
e

rt
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 P

lu
s
 

J
o

n
a

th
a

n
 S

ir
a

/K
e

y
s
to

n
e

 A
u

to
m

o
ti
v
e

 
M

a
rk

 G
a

rc
ia

/M
a

rk
’s

 T
ra

n
s
m

is
s
io

n
 a

n
d

 A
u

to
m

o
ti
v
e

 
D

a
n

 F
ry

/P
u

tm
a

n
 C

a
d

ill
a
c
 

 

B
. 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
It

e
m

s 

 

 

 

- 
Id

e
n

ti
fy

 f
a

c
il
it

a
to

r 
a
n

d
 n

o
te

 t
a

k
e

r 
- 

F
a

c
il

it
a

to
r 

D
a
v

id
 E

s
p

in
o

z
a

 
-N

o
te

ta
k

e
r 

A
rm

a
n

d
o

 P
o

li
tr

o
n

 

 

 

1
. 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 2
0

1
9

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 

M
in

u
te

s 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
c

o
rd

 
  M

in
u

te
s

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 S

p
ri

n
g

 2
0

2
0

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 w
e

re
 r

e
a

d
 a

n
d

 
a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 

K
e
v

in
 D

ie
tr

ic
h

 m
o

ti
o

n
e

d
 t

o
 a

c
c
e

p
t 

th
e
 m

in
u

te
s

 a
n

d
 

J
o

n
a

th
a
n

 S
ir

a
 S

e
c

o
n

d
e

d
 t

h
e
 m

o
ti

o
n

. 
T

h
e

 m
o

ti
o

n
 w

a
s

 
p

a
s

s
e

d
..

.m
in

u
te

s
 p

a
s
s

e
d

. 
  

 

 

2
. 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 M
e

m
b

e
r 

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
Le

tt
e

r 

A
d

v
is

o
rs

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 b

y
 m

a
il
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

e
d

 

  

 

3
. 

La
b

o
r 

M
a

rk
e

t 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

(L
M

I)
 

W
h

a
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
d

o
 w

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

in
d

u
st

ry
 

e
x
p

e
c

ta
ti
o

n
s 

in
 p

re
p

a
ri
n

g
 s

tu
d

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

c
a

re
e

rs
?

 

 C
o

v
e

re
d

 L
M

I 
w

it
h

 a
d

v
is

o
rs

 

 

183



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

D
a

n
 F

ry
 m

e
n

ti
o

n
e

d
 i
n

d
u

st
ry

 i
s 

sl
o

w
 b

u
t 

th
e

re
 i
s 

a
 d

e
m

a
n

d
 

fo
r 

te
c
h

n
ic

ia
n

s
. 
S

u
g

g
e
s

t 
s
tu

d
e

n
ts

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
ir

 t
ra

in
in

g
. 

 B
ri

a
n

 H
o

c
k

e
r 

m
o

ti
o

n
e

d
 t

o
 a

c
c

e
p

t 
L

M
I 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 E

ri
c
 

A
g

u
a

d
o

 S
e

c
o

n
d

e
d

 t
h

e
 m

o
ti

o
n

. 
T

h
e

 m
o

ti
o

n
 w

a
s

 p
a

s
s
e

d
..
. 

 

C
. 

C
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
 

 

 

N
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e
s

 w
e

re
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

ic
u

lu
m

 a
t 

th
is

 
ti

m
e

. 
A

d
v
is

o
rs

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 t

h
e

 c
u

rr
ic

u
lu

m
. 
M

a
rk

 G
a

rc
ia

 
a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 t

h
e
 c

u
rr

ic
u

lu
m

 a
n

d
 B

ri
a

n
 M

c
 K

e
e
 s

e
c

o
n

d
e
d

 t
h

e
 

m
o

ti
o

n
. 

 

 

 

1
. 

C
o

u
rs

e
 O

u
tl
in

e
 

 D
is

c
u

ss
/A

p
p

ro
v

e
/R

e
c

o
rd

: 

M
a

rk
 G

a
rc

ia
 a

p
p

ro
v

e
d

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

rs
e

 o
u

tl
in

e
 a

n
d

 J
u

a
n

 

M
a

ld
o

n
a

d
o

 s
e

c
o

n
d

e
d

 t
h

e
 m

o
ti
o

n
. 

 

 

2
. 

N
e

w
 T

e
x

tb
o

o
k

s/
M

a
te

ri
a

ls
 

   

D
is

c
u

ss
/A

p
p

ro
v

e
/R

e
c

o
rd

: 

 N
/A

 

 

3
. 

1
1

 E
le

m
e

n
ts

/C
TE

 P
la

n
 f

o
r 

2
0

2
0

-2
1

 -
 D

E
LI

V
E
R

A
B

LE
 

U
se

 t
h

e
 1

1
 E

le
m

e
n

ts
 a

s 
a

 g
u

id
e

 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 a
 C

TE
 P

la
n

 o
n

 

th
e

 t
e

m
p

la
te

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 2

0
2
0

-2
1
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
y
e

a
r 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 R
e

c
o

rd
: 

In
c

lu
d

e
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 t
o

o
ls

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

fu
tu

re
 a

g
e

n
d

a
s 

to
 m

e
e

t 
A

S
E
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
. 

 

Li
v

e
 d

e
m

o
s 

u
si

n
g

 v
id

e
o

 e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

d
is

ta
n

c
e

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

. 

In
c

lu
d

e
 A

S
E
 r

e
v

ie
w

s 
a

n
d

 i
n

sp
e

c
ti
o

n
s 

n
o

te
s 

in
 t

h
e

 a
d

v
is

o
ry

 

 

184



 

  
   

  
  

  
  

 
  
 

  
  

 
 

F
a

ll
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

2
0

2
0

 
 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
s.

 

4
. 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

u
g

g
e

st
io

n
s 

a
n

d
 

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

D
is

c
u

ss
 a

n
d

 R
e

c
o

rd
: 

U
ti
li
ze

 f
o

rd
 f
a

c
to

ry
 t

ra
in

in
g

. 

S
ta

rt
 j
o

b
 s

h
a

d
o

w
in

g
. 

C
a

ll
 a

d
v

is
o

rs
 t

o
 s

c
h

e
d

u
le

 i
n

 c
la

ss
 p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

W
B

L.
 

M
a

c
e

 G
je

rm
a

n
 a

n
d

 D
a

n
 F

ry
 r

e
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

e
d

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
in

g
 

w
it
h

 o
n

li
n

e
 t

ra
in

in
g

 i
e

 E
le

c
tu

d
e

, 
S
/P

2
 a

n
d

 a
n

y
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 

a
u

to
m

o
ti
v

e
 t

ra
in

in
g

 t
o

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
 t

h
e

 s
tu

d
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
re

a
l 

w
o

rl
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
. 

 

D
. 

N
e

x
t 

A
d

v
is

o
ry

 B
o

a
rd

 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 

S
p

ri
n

g
 A

d
v

is
o

ry
 

A
p

ri
l 
2

2
n

d
, 
2

0
2
1
  

5
:3

0
-8

:0
0
p

m
 

Z
o

o
m

/T
B

D
 

 

 

E
. 

A
d

jo
u

rn
 

T
h

e
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 w

a
s

 a
d

jo
u

rn
e
d

 a
t 

7
:1

8
 p

m
 b

y
 B

ri
a

n
 M

c
 K

e
e

 
a

n
d

 s
e
c

o
n

d
e
d

 b
y

 J
u

a
n

 M
a
ld

o
n

a
d

o
. 

  P
LE

A
S
E
 E

M
A

IL
 J

E
N

N
IF

E
R

 A
G

U
IL

A
R

 a
t 

ja
g

u
il
a

r@
e

d
e

n
ro

p
.o

rg
 

b
y

 1
1

/1
7

 t
o

 c
o

n
fi
rm

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

p
la

c
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

e
li
v

e
ra

b
le

s 
fo

ld
e

r.
 

 

 

185

mailto:jaguilar@edenrop.org


 

ACTION ITEMS 



 

 

DATE: December 10, 2020 

TO: ROP Governing Board 

FROM: Linda Granger, Superintendent  

PREPARED BY:  Bernie Phelan, Director of Educational Services 

SUBJECT: Request the Governing Board to approve the Adoption of the 

Recommended Textbooks for the 2020-2021 School Year 
 

BACKGROUND 
 

In accordance with Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6161.1 the Director or 

designee will administer the selection, ordering and implementation of textbooks 

throughout the Eden Area Regional Occupational Program (ROP). 

 

Criteria and priorities for the selection of textbooks shall be based on local educational 

goals and objectives, State-approved instructional programs and criteria derived from 

any related curriculum frameworks, business/industry advisory committee and/or 

instructor input. 

 

Adoption of textbooks by the Governing Board will be based upon recommendation 

made to the Board by the Director or designee. 

 

The Board shall provide 10 days' notice for the public to view the textbooks prior to the 

Board meeting at which they will be reviewed for Board approval. 

   

CURRENT SITUATION 
 

Listed below are the recommended textbooks for the 2020-2021 school year.  The books 

are available for review by the public upon request.  
 

Pathway: Residential and Commercial Construction  

NEW TEXTBOOK ISBN # PUBLISHED QTY COST OLD TEXTBOOK PUBLISHED 
Core Curriculum 

Introductory Craft 

Skills  

978-0-13-

413098-9 

2017 30 94.00 Modern Carpentry  2011 

Carpentry Level 

One 

978-0-13-

34380-0 

2017 30 N/A Modern Carpentry  2011 

 

Pathway: Welding & Materials Joining 

NEW TEXTBOOK ISBN # PUBLISHED QTY COST OLD TEXTBOOK PUBLISHED 
Fundamentals of 

Welding 

978-1-

64322-052-

9 

2019 30 130.00 Welding I / 

Welding II 

2009-2010 

 

RECOMMENDATION 
 

It is recommended that the ROP Governing Board approve the adoption of the 

recommended textbooks for the 2020-2021 school year.  

186

mailto:jaguilar@edenrop.org


DATE: December 10, 2020 

TO: ROP Governing Board 

FROM: Linda Granger, Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Anthony Oum, Fiscal Services Administrator 

SUBJECT: Request the Governing Board to approve the 2020-2021 First interim 

Report 

CURRENT SITUATION 

The First Interim Report reflects revenues and expenditures as of October 31, 2020. The 

report was prepared and reviewed in accordance with all federal, state and local 

adopted criteria and standards using Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) and Local 

Control Action Plan (LCAP). 

“The District Board of Education shall certify in writing whether or not Eden Area ROP is 

able to meet its financial obligations for the remainder of the 2020-2021 fiscal year and, 

based on current forecasts, for the next two subsequent fiscal years 2021-2022 and 

2022-2023 respectively. The certifications shall be classified as either positive, qualified, 

or negative, pursuant to standards and criteria adopted by the State Board of 

Education (Education Code 33127)”. Eden Area ROP is certifying a positive 

certification, and that staff prepared the report, along with assumptions using the 

School Services of California (SSC) Inc. Dartboard as well as Alameda County Office of 

Education (ACOE) guidelines. In certifying the 2020-2021 First Interim Report as positive, 

the Board understands its fiduciary responsibility to maintain fiscal solvency for the 

current and the two subsequent fiscal years. 

The report confirms the Eden Area ROP’s ability to meet all financial obligations for the 

current fiscal year 2020-2021 and two subsequent fiscal years 2021-2022 and 2022-2023. 

Finally, the Eden Area ROP continues to meet and exceed AB 1200 requirements. 

The report is included under separate cover and is available for review by the public 

upon request. 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the 2020-2021 First Interim Report. 

187



 

 

DATE: December 10, 2020 

TO: ROP Governing Board 

FROM: Linda Granger, Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Anthony Oum, Fiscal Services Administrator 

SUBJECT: Request the Governing Board to approve the Ongoing Contract 

Rider with Curative Labs, Inc. for the Agreement with the Alameda 

County Office of Education (ACOE) for COVID-19 Testing Services  

 

BACKGROUND 
 

On March 16, 2020 the Eden Area ROP enforced a Shelter in Place (SIP) due to the 

COVID-19 pandemic. To assist Local Educational Agencies (LEAs) to return students, 

staff and faculty back to campus, Alameda County Office of Education (ACOE) had 

entered into a contract with Curative Labs, Inc. in which vendor has agreed to provide 

certain services, including COVID-19 testing to the County’s essential workers, as well as, 

if elected by the County, students within the school districts residing in the County. 
 

CURRENT SITUATION 
 

As part of the Eden Area ROP’s reopening plan, this contract rider allows the Eden Area 

ROP to piggyback on services provided by Curative Labs, Inc. and to be bound by all 

the terms and conditions as agreed to between ACOE and Curative Labs, Inc.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 
 

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the ongoing contract rider with 

Curative Labs, Inc. for the agreement with the Alameda County Office of Education 

(ACOE) for COVID-19 testing services. 

188



1 

Insurance Covered 

Employer COVID-19 Testing Services Agreement 

This Agreement is entered into effective as of  October 7, 2020 (the “Effective Date”), between 
Curative Labs, Inc., with offices located at 430 South Cataract Ave, San Dimas, CA 91773 with  
clinical laboratories certified under the Clinical Laboratory Improvement Amendments of 1988 
(CLIA) (collectively, “Curative”) and  Alameda County Office of Education, with offices located  
313 W. Winton Ave, Hayward, California 94544 (“Company”).  Curative and Company shall be 
referred to hereafter individually as a “Party” and collectively as the “Parties” to this Agreement. 

Company wishes to engage Curative as a provider for COVID-19 testing Services solely for the 
purposes of screening its employees for working on-site, upon the terms and conditions set forth 
in this Agreement and further described in Exhibit “A”. Curative wishes to provide to Company’s 
employees who work at the Company’s offices or other premises, the Services, upon the terms and 
conditions described below. 

Curative will provide a physician duly licensed under California law for the laboratory order for 
the testing under this Agreement.  The Company understands Curative will not provide a medical 
review by a physician in the Services under this Agreement.  

Both Parties agree that Curative will be solely billing the employee’s medical insurer (if the 
employee’s medical coverage is self-insured by the employer, for purposes of this Agreement, 
“insurer” shall include the Third-Party Administrator of that self-insured medical coverage) and is 
responsible for all costs associated with the Services. Curative shall not bill the Company or 
employees for any amounts under any circumstances.  

Both Parties agree that Company has represented that its employees are Essential Workers as 
defined by California state law and emergency COVID-19 rules (Cal Code Regs. Tit. 28, 
§1300.67.01).  

Important limitations of the COVID-19 Employer Testing Service: 

I. All employees using the Services must sign a Consent & Release Form prior to the 
collection of samples.   

II. It is the Company’s responsibility to obtain the employee consent and release, and the 
Company covenants that it will obtain consent and release, on a form provided by Curative to the 
Company, from all employees submitting a sample for the Services prior to shipping the samples 
to Curative. 

III. The Company will use reasonable efforts to associate/link the barcode on each collection 
device to individual employees.  Company understands, Curative does not collect the samples, and 
therefore cannot be responsible for the barcoding at the sampling stage of the testing process.   

IV. The Company understands: 

a.  As with all tests, there is a risk of false negatives.  There is also a risk that some infected 
individuals may have some level of COVID-19 infection below the sensitivity of the testing 

189



-2- 

method but, Curative  shall still be responsible for performing the laboratory testing in accordance 
with all accepted standards.  

b. There is an on-going risk of COVID-19 infection, so repeat testing of employees on a 
regular basis should be considered as appropriate under certain circumstances, and Company  will 
establish the frequency of testing guidelines based on the recommendations of its advisors. 

c. Influenza and other infectious diseases are not tested for under the Service.  This Service 
only tests for the presence of the virus that causes COVID-19 (SARS-CoV-2). 

d. In accordance with CDC guidelines, employees displaying observable flu-like or COVID-
like symptoms during sample collection should be instructed to contact their personal medical 
provider and self-isolate.  

In consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter set forth, the Parties, intending to be legally 
bound, agree as follows: 

1. Term  

This Agreement shall begin on the Effective Date and continue for a period of one month (the 
“Initial Term”) and automatically renew thereafter for one-month terms (collectively, the “Term”).  

2. Testing Services; Curative Certification and Standard of Work 

(a) Services: Curative shall provide the Services in accordance with service ordering and 
delivery instructions provided by Company subject to the above procedures and policies, and all 
applicable regulatory and current scientific guidelines.  Curative will perform all Services under 
this Agreement in a professional, lawful, and timely manner consistent with applicable laws as 
they relate to COVID-19 testing services.   

(b)   Turn Around Time/Non-Reportable Rate: Curative shall use commercially reasonable 
efforts to ensure that its turnaround time for electronic delivery of COVID-19 testing results to the 
Company Representative of the Company typically within 48 hours from the time of specimen 
receipt at Curative.  All test results shall be provided electronically to the Company. It is not 
uncommon for some small percentage of samples to fail quality control and have a non-reportable 
result.   

(c) The Company Representative will serve as the primary point of contact and will contact 
Curative as needed, and the Company Representative will be required to complete Curative’s 
prescribed shipping, safety and protected health information (PHI) training prior to assuming this 
role.   

(d) All test results performed by Curative shall be reported to the Company Representative.  
The Company Representative shall use commercially reasonable efforts, subject to applicable law, 
to provide all required information that is necessary for Curative to meet its reporting obligations 
as a clinical laboratory.  Curative shall be responsible for all required COVID-19 test reporting to 
federal, state, and/or local health authorities in accordance with applicable laws and regulations.    

3.  Certifications 

190



-3- 

All testing performed by Curative shall be in accordance with applicable state and federal 
requirements and Curative’s policies and procedures.  Curative shall maintain required licenses, 
permits, and certifications as required under applicable law and regulation for Curative and its 
designated laboratories to perform the Services (“Required Approvals”).   

4.  Pricing and Payments 

Curative shall solely invoice the insurer for all testing of Company’s covered employees and shall 
not look to any employees or the Company for such payment.  

5. Customer Support  

Customer Support: Curative will provide Company support with troubleshooting, questions on 
billing, or other service-related questions via both email and phone during normal business hours 
and in a timely manner.  

6. Representations and Warranty 

(a)  Curative represents that all protected health information (PHI) will be encrypted and protected 
within Curative’s systems in compliance with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability 
Act of 1996 (“HIPAA”) and implementing regulations and other applicable federal and state laws 
and will use PHI (or any information derived therefrom) solely for the Services provided for herein 
and in accordance with each employee’s authorization/consent, and such PHI (and any derived 
information) shall not be used for any purposes other than the Services.  Notwithstanding the 
aforementioned, deidentified (anonymized data) information meeting the requirements for de-
identification under HIPAA, may be used solely for state and federal governmental required 
reporting in the United States and related aggregated statistical data as it relates to COVID for 
public health purposes.  Such use shall be in compliance with all PHI/HIPAA protection 
regulations 

(b)  Warranty: Curative warrants the Services are performed by a CLIA-certified laboratory.   

(c)  Warranty; Limitation of Damages. EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE SET FORTH IN THE 
AGREEMENT, CURATIVE MAKES NO OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, 
WITH RESPECT TO THE SERVICES AND ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR 
IMPLIED ARE HEREBY DISCLAIMED. CURATIVE DISCLAIMS ANY LIABILITY 
ARISING FROM ANY DECISION OR DETERMINATION BY COMPANY OR THIRD 
PARTY CONCERNING WHETHER ANY EMPLOYEE OR CONTRACTOR’S PRESENCE IN 
THE WORKPLACE IS SAFE IF MADE, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, ON THE RESULTS OF 
THE SERVICES PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT.  A .EXCEPT IN 
THE CASE OF GROSS NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT, IN NO EVENT WILL 
EITHER PARTY BE LIABLE TO THE OTHER PARTY FOR ANY LOSS OF PROFITS, LOSS 
OF USE, BUSINESS INTERRUPTION, COST OF COVER, OR INDIRECT, SPECIAL, 
INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY KIND IN CONNECTION WITH 
OR ARISING OUT OF THE PERFORMANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT, WHETHER 
ALLEGED AS A BREACH OF CONTRACT OR TORTIOUS CONDUCT, INCLUDING 
NEGLIGENCE. IN NO EVENT SHALL CURATIVE’S LIABILITY EXCEED the greater of 
$50,000.00, or compensation received by Curative in connection with this Agreement for any 

191



-4- 

cause of action other than intentional torts (including, but not limited to, bad faith), as intentional 
torts shall not be subject to any limitations on damages or other remedies. 

7. Methods Modified or Added During the Contract Period 

Due to the evolving nature of the COVID-19 crisis and available test solutions, Curative may 
provide additional service options, collection devices, reporting, or modify the existing Service 
offering, subject to the Company’s prior written agreement.  Curative shall notify Company of the 
change and provide training to Company as necessary to provide reliable Services.   

8. Confidential Information 

(a) Confidential Information: Curative and Company acknowledge that they may gain access 
to the confidential business information of the other and/or its affiliates in the course of performing 
their obligations under this Agreement. Except as required by law or legal process, Curative and 
Company each agrees that it will hold in confidence, safeguard, and not use (except as required by 
those employees, officers, directors, or consultants, acting pursuant to this Agreement or as 
required by law or legal process) or disclose, disseminate or make available to third parties, except 
the Company’s affiliates, information related to proprietary research techniques and technology, 
types of supplies, pricing for supplies, patient information (including but not limited to, social 
security numbers, addresses, insurance information, results, and diagnosis information), and any 
other confidential information of the disclosing party and/or its affiliates at the time of disclosure 
(together “Confidential Information”). Curative and Company each agrees to treat such 
Confidential Information it receives from or on behalf of the other with the same degree of care 
that it treats its own proprietary information, but with no less than a reasonable degree of care and 
in accordance with all applicable laws and regulations, including, but not limited to, HIPAA. 

(b) Exceptions to Confidential Information: Notwithstanding subsection (a) above, 
information shall not be deemed Confidential Information if it (i) is or becomes generally known 
to the public through no unlawful act of the recipient; (ii) was known to the recipient at the time 
of disclosure; (iii) is disclosed with the prior written approval of the disclosing party; (iv) was 
independently developed by the recipient without any use of the disclosing party’s Confidential 
Information; (v) becomes known to the recipient from a source other than the disclosing party 
without breach of this Agreement and otherwise not in violation of the disclosing party’s rights; or 
(vi) is required to be disclosed in accordance with law or court order. 

(c) Return of Confidential Information: Each party shall promptly return or destroy all 
Confidential Information of the other party it holds in written form and all copies of it, in any 
format, upon the other party’s written demand or the expiration or termination of this Agreement, 
except for Confidential Information that may be incorporated in any information that the recipient 
is required to maintain by law to verify the work that it performed, which may be retained  for a 
reasonable period of time by the recipient subject to the restrictions contained in this Section 9.  
For the avoidance of doubt and subject to the foregoing, retention of electronic back-up and 
archival copies of Confidential Information maintained pursuant to regular data archiving and 
record retention policies and practices shall not be deemed to be a violation of this Agreement. 

(d) Confidential Health Information. The Parties acknowledge that, in the performance of the 
Services under this Agreement, they may have access to certain sensitive or private information 
related to the health or well-being of an individual or individuals (“Confidential Health 

192



-5- 

Information”) which is stored by or accessible to the other Party. Each of the Parties agrees to: (i) 
use or disclose the Confidential Health Information only as such Party is required to use or disclose 
such information in connection with the matters referred to in this Agreement; (ii) safeguard such 
information to the same extent as it does its own Confidential Health Information and proprietary 
information; (iii) limit the making of any copies, extracts or reproductions of Confidential Health 
Information to those occasions which are necessary to carry out the duties under this Agreement 
and safeguard the copies, extracts or reproductions made of such information; (iv) not use such 
information after termination of this Agreement for any reason unless otherwise agreed; and (v) 
access only the Confidential Health information which is necessary to perform the duties under 
this Agreement. 

(e) HIPAA/Protected Health Information. Except as required by law to report certain data 
pertaining to COVID-19 testing, in  the event that any PHI within the meaning of the Health 
Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, and its amendments thereto, including 45 
CFR Parts 160 and 164, as amended by the Health Information Technology for Economic and 
Clinical Health Act and the Final Omnibus Rules (collectively "HIPAA") is received by Curative, 
Curative, as a HIPAA Covered Entity, shall comply with all applicable requirements under HIPAA 
to safeguard such PHI and prevent the use or disclosure of such PHI other than as provided for 
under this Agreement. Each of the Parties will, and will cause their respective personnel to, comply 
with its own applicable obligations under HIPAA and other guidelines, policies and regulations 
pertaining to using patient samples and PHI.  

9. Indemnification, Insurance  

(a) Indemnification.   Subject toSection 6(c) as it relates to uninsured liabilities , each Party 
agrees to, to the extent it has insurance covering liability assumed under an indemnification 
agreement, indemnify, defend and hold harmless the other Party and its members, managers, 
directors, officers, employees, representatives and agents from and against any and all third party 
claims, demands, actions, losses, expenses, damages, liabilities, costs (including, without 
limitation, interest, penalties and reasonable attorney's fees) and judgments for any bodily injury, 
property damage or any other damage or injury to the extent caused by the indemnifying Party or 
any of its employees or agents (i) breach of this Agreement or applicable law, and (ii) negligence 
or willful act or omission ; except, in each case, to the extent that such claim arises out of or results 
from the gross negligence or willful misconduct of the indemnified Party or any of its employees 
or agents.    

(b) Insurance: Curative agrees to maintain professional liability and commercial general 
liability insurance to cover its Services provided hereunder in the minimum amounts of One 
Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per claim and Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) annual aggregate. 
Curative agrees to furnish Company upon request with a current and valid certificate of insurance 
from Curative’s insurance carrier verifying the nature and amounts of coverage and Curative agrees 
to keep and maintain such insurance coverage in full force and effect during the term of this 
Agreement.  

10. Regulatory Compliance 

Compliance with Law/Material Breach: Each party represents and warrants that in the performance 
of its obligations under this Agreement, it will comply with all applicable laws, including 
regulations and regulatory guidance.  Failure by either party to comply with any applicable law as 

193



-6- 

required hereby shall be considered a material breach of this Agreement. In the event of a 
determination that this Agreement is not in compliance with any Applicable Law, then the 
Agreement shall be automatically amended to so comply..  

11. Termination 

This Agreement may be terminated as follows:  

(a) In the event of a substantial failure by either Party to perform in accordance with the terms 
hereof, the non-defaulting party may terminate this Agreement upon  ten (10) ) days written notice 
setting forth the nature of the failure (the termination shall not be effective if the failure is fully 
cured prior to the end of the ten (10) day period), provided that said failure is through no fault of 
the non-defaulting party. 

(b) Either Party may terminate this Agreement without cause at any time upon at least  ten (10) 
days prior written notice to the other Party.  Any outstanding undisputed balances owed by 
Company to Curative, shall be paid within 21 (twenty-one) business days of such termination for 
convenience. Curative will fully cooperate with transitioning its services to a successor service 
provider selected by the Company  

12. Miscellaneous 

(a) Assignment: Without the prior written consent of the other party hereto, which consent 
shall not be unreasonably withheld, neither party may assign any of its rights or obligations 
hereunder. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein contained, either party may assign its 
rights or obligations hereunder in the entirety (i) to its parent or any subsidiary or successor 
corporation or in the Company’s case to any affiliated School District or governmental entity 
without prior written consent and (ii) in connection with a merger, reorganization, consolidation, change 
of control, or sale of all or substantially all of the assets to which this Agreement pertains; provided, 
however, that nothing contained herein shall release the assigning party from its obligations 
hereunder. Subject to the foregoing, this Agreement inures to the benefit of, and is binding upon, 
the successors and assigns of the parties hereto. 

(b) Notice: Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, all notices hereunder 
shall be in writing, personally delivered, sent by certified mail, return receipt requested, or by 
confirmed email, addressed to the other party as follows: 

If to Curative: 
430 South Cataract Ave 
San Dimas, CA 91773 

If to Company:  
Alameda County Office of Education 
Attn: L. K. Monroe, Superintendent of Schools 
313 W. Winton Ave. 
Hayward, California 94544 

Either party may change its address to which notices shall be sent by a notice that conforms to the 
requirements of this subsection. 

194



-7- 

(c) Entire Agreement: This Agreement, including Exhibits, contains the entire understanding 
between Company and Curative and supersedes any and all prior agreements, understandings, and 
arrangements between them relating to the subject matter hereof.  No amendment, change, 
modification or alteration of the terms and conditions hereof shall be binding unless in writing and 
signed by the Parties to be bound. 

(d)  Choice of Law: This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with 
the laws of the State of California.  

(e) Waiver: The failure of either Party to this Agreement to exercise or enforce any right 
conferred upon it hereunder shall not be deemed to be a waiver of any such right nor operate to 
bar the exercise or performance thereof at any time or times thereafter, nor shall a waiver of any 
right hereunder at any given time be deemed a waiver thereof for any other time. 

(f) Severability: It is the intention of the Parties that the provisions of this Agreement shall be 
enforceable to the fullest extent permissible under applicable laws, and that the invalidity or 
unenforceability of any provisions under such laws will not render unenforceable, or impair, the 
remainder of the Agreement. If any provisions hereof are deemed invalid or unenforceable, either 
in whole or in part, this Agreement will be deemed amended to modify, or delete, as necessary, 
the offending provisions and to alter the bounds thereof in order to render it valid and enforceable. 

(g)  Non-Exclusive Arrangement: Curative acknowledges that this is a non-exclusive 
arrangement and that this Agreement places no restrictions on Company’s ability to use other 
laboratories and that Company does not guarantee any minimum volume of specimens to be 
referred to Curative for Services under this Agreement. 

(h) Relationship of the Parties: Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be construed as 
creating a joint venture, partnership, or employment relationship between the Parties. Neither Party 
is an agent of the other, and neither Party has any authority whatsoever to bind the other Party, by 
contract or otherwise. 

(i) Force Majeure: Either Party shall be excused from non-performance or delay in 
performance to the extent that such non-performance or delay in performance arises out of causes 
beyond the control and without the fault or negligence of the non-performing Party. Such cases 
include, but are not limited to, acts of God, pandemics (including COVID-19), the public enemy 
or terrorism, laws or acts of any government in either its sovereign or contractual capacity, shut 
down of power grid, fires, floods, epidemics, , strikes or freight embargo. Each Party shall 
promptly notify the other of any such circumstances and its probable duration as a result of which 
such Party claims its inability to perform this Agreement. 

(j)  Section Headings: Section headings contained in this Agreement are for reference purposes 
only and shall not affect, in any way, the meaning and interpretation of this Agreement. 

(k)  Execution in Counterparts: This Agreement may be executed simultaneously in one or 
more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which shall constitute the 
same instrument. 

195



-8- 

(l) Third Parties.  Nothing in this Agreement, whether express or implied, is intended to confer 
any rights or remedies under or by reason of this Agreement on any person other than the Parties 
to it.  

(signature page follows) 
  

196



-9-

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the duly authorized representatives of the Parties have executed this 
Agreement effective as of the Effective Date. 

Curative, Inc. Company 

By: _______________________________ By: ______________________________ 

Name:      Name: L.K. Monroe 

Title:        Title Superintendent of Schools 

Tami D. Wilson-Ciranna

CFO

197



-10- 

Exhibit A 

EMPLOYER TESTING SERVICE DESCRIPTION PRICE AND PAYMENT TERMS 

Product Description: 

Curative has developed a COVID-19 testing (i.e., qualitative detections of nucleic acid from 
SARS-CoV-2) that provides employers with cost-effective, confidential access to SARS-CoV-2 
RNA testing for their employees and contractors (the “Services”) for the sole purpose of 
determining who may come on-site at Company offices in order to maintain a safe workplace. 

All employees must sign a consent and waiver form prior to receiving the Services, and the 
Company must designate a Company Representative that oversees the collection process, manages 
the de-identification of employee samples, and serves as a primary contact point.  All test results 
are reported back to the Company Representative, and it is the Company’s responsibility to decide 
the frequency of Services and course of action based on test results.   

Requirements and limitations of the COVID-19 Employer Testing Service: 

See contract introduction section for important limitations of the Service. 

 

198



 

 

 
 

CONTRACT RIDER FOR ALAMEDA COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICTS 
 
This Rider is attached to and made part of that agreement between Curative Inc., and Alameda 
County Office of Education dated October 7, 2020 (the “Agreement”), in which Curative has 
agreed to provide certain services, including COVID-19 testing to the County’s essential workers, 
as well as, if elected by County, students within the school districts residing in the County (see 
attached Exhibit “A” for complete list of eligible school and elementary school districts). 
 
WHEREAS, Eden Area ROP wishes to receive the Services from Curative Inc.; and 
 
WHEREAS, the District agrees to be bound by all of the terms and conditions of the Agreement 
(including indemnification) insofar as they relate to District; and 
 
WHEREAS, in consideration for the District entering into this Rider, Curative shall provide the 
Services as outlined in the Agreement to the District, subject to all terms and conditions of the 
Agreement and this Rider, as listed below. 
 
A breach by either Party to this Rider shall not terminate the Agreement. 
 
A termination by the District shall not be a termination of the Agreement by the County. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the duly authorized representatives of the Parties have executed this 
Agreement effective as of the Effective Date. 

 

Curative Inc.     Eden Area ROP 

 

By: _______________________________ By: ______________________________ 

Name:      Name: Anthony Oum 

Title:        Title: Fiscal Services Administrator  

199



DATE: December 10, 2020 

TO: ROP Governing Board 

FROM: Linda Granger, Superintendent 

SUBJECT: Request the Governing Board to approve the MOU with the Tri-

Valley ROP for Pathway Coordination under the K12 Strong 

Workforce Program from March 2020 through December 2021 

BACKGROUND 

The California Department of Education has allocated $12 million per year of Strong 

Workforce Program funds for staffing Pathway Coordinators throughout the state.  This 

funding allows for one Pathway Coordinator to support the programs that support each 

of the community college districts throughout the state.  Eligible LEAs apply to host the 

Pathway Coordinator on behalf of the feeder districts to the local community college 

district.   

CURRENT SITUATION  

JPA ROPs are eligible to apply as host for the Pathway Coordinator Position.  The Tri-
Valley ROP applied to host this position in partnership with the Eden Area ROP.  Our 

successful application created a position to support each of the two community 

colleges serviced by the Chabot Las Positas Community College District.  The Tri-Valley 

ROP is the fiscal lead for the grant and is splitting the $125,000 in funding with the Eden 

Area ROP.  This MOU codifies our agreement in accordance with our application to 

host the position. 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the MOU with the Tri-Valley ROP 

for Pathway Coordination under the K12 Strong Workforce Program from March 2020 

through December 2021. 

200



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING  
BETWEEN THE EDEN AREA REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

AND TRI-VALLEY REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM  

1. Parties.  This Memorandum of Understanding (hereinafter referred to as “MOU”) is made and entered
into by and between Eden Area Regional Occupation Program (hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT”)
whose address is 26316 Hesperian Blvd., Hayward, CA 94545, and Tri-Valley Regional Occupational
Program (hereinafter referred to as “CONTRACTOR”) whose address is 1040 Florence Road,
Livermore, CA 94550

2. Purpose.  The purpose of this MOU is to establish the terms and conditions under which the
CONTRACTOR will provide Pathway Coordination under the K12 Strong Workforce Program.

3. Term of MOU.  This MOU is effective March 1, 2020 through December 31, 2021.

Year 1:  March 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020 
Year 2:  July 1, 2020 through December 31, 2021 

4. Responsibilities of Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program.  The Tri-Valley Regional
Occupational Program will provide the DISTRICT with funding via the K12 Pathway Coordinator
Sub-Agreement with Rancho Santiago Community College District. After receiving an invoice of
qualified grant expenditures, the CONTRACTOR, will remit payment to DISTRICT.. The essential
duties and responsibilities of Strong Workforce Program K12 Pathway Coordinator is outlined in
ATTACHMENT A.

5. Responsibilities of Eden Area Regional Occupation Program. The DISTRICT agrees to follow the
guidelines set forth by the SWP K12 Pathway Coordinator Chancellor's Office. The DISTRICT will
invoice for qualified grant expenditures in a timely manner to CONTRACTOR as indicated by the
Chancellor’s Office for services satisfactorily rendered pursuant to this MOU, a total fee not to exceed
$125,000 (Year 1: $62,500 and Year 2: $62,500).

6. General Provisions.

A. Amendments. Either party may request changes to this MOU. Any changes, modifications,
revisions or amendments to this MOU which are mutually agreed upon by and between the
parties to this MOU shall be incorporated by written instrument, and effective when executed
and signed by all parties to this MOU.

B. Applicable Law. The construction, interpretation and enforcement of this MOU shall be

201



governed by the laws of the State of California.  

D. Entirety of Agreement. This MOU, consisting of two (2) pages represents the entire and 
integrated agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations 
and agreements, whether written or oral.  

E. Severability. Should any portion of this MOU be judicially determined to 
be illegal or unenforceable, the remainder of the MOU shall continue in full 
force and effect, and either party may renegotiate the terms affected by the 
severance.  

F. Termination. Termination of this agreement is set forth in Item 3  (above) Term of MOU . 

7. Insurance.. The DISTRICT shall maintain at all times adequate insurance to protect the DISTRICT 
from claims under Worker's Compensation Acts, and from claims for damages for personal injury, 
including death, and damage to property which may arise from operations under the MOU.  
 

8. Signatures.  In witness whereof, the parties to this MOU through their duly authorized 
representatives have executed this MOU on the days and dates set out below, and certify that they 
have read, understood, and agreed to the terms and conditions of this MOU as set forth herein.  

 
 
Eden Area Regional Occupational Program Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program 

 
 
 
____________________________________ ___________________________________ 
Linda Granger, Superintendent Julie Duncan, Superintendent 
Eden Area Regional Occupational Program Tri-Valley Regional Occupational Program 
 
 
____________________________________ ___________________________________ 
Date Date 

202


	Agreement-AT&T (Office@Hand) 20-22.pdf
	5.4 Purchased Equipment. Customer may purchase equipment under this Pricing Schedule for use with the Service and not for resale purposes (“Purchased Equipment”).  PURCHASED EQUIPMENT IS NOT DESIGNED FOR USE IN LIFE SUPPORT, LIFE SUSTAINING, NUCLEAR, ...
	5.4.2. Equipment Order List.  AT&T shall provide the Purchased Equipment as identified in an applicable Order.
	5.4.3. Availability and Delivery Schedule; Title and Risk of Loss; Returned Equipment




